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Introductory Note.

On November 26, 2025 (the “Closing Date”), Omnicom Group Inc., a New York corporation (the “Company” or “Omnicom”), completed its Merger (as
defined below) with The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“IPG”).

As previously reported, on December 8, 2024, Omnicom entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Merger Agreement”) with IPG and EXT
Subsidiary Inc., a Delaware corporation and a direct wholly owned subsidiary of Omnicom (“Merger Sub”). On the Closing Date, pursuant to the terms
and conditions of the Merger Agreement, Merger Sub merged with and into IPG (the “Merger”), with IPG continuing as the surviving corporation and a
direct wholly owned subsidiary of Omnicom. The events described in this Current Report on Form 8-K occurred in connection with the consummation
of the Merger.

Item 1.01. Entry into a Material Definitive Agreement.

On November 26, 2025, the Company entered into a Fourth Amended and Restated Five Year Credit Agreement (the “Credit Agreement Amendment”),
which amended and restated the Company’s Third Amended and Restated Five Year Credit Agreement dated as of June 2, 2023 (as previously amended,
the “Existing Credit Agreement”), with the lenders named therein (the “Lenders”), Citibank, N.A., BofA Securities, Inc., JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.,
and Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, as lead arrangers and book managers, Bank of America, N.A., JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. and Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association, as syndication agents, BNP Paribas, Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. and HSBC Bank USA, National Association, as documentation
agents, and Citibank, N.A., as administrative agent for the Lenders.

The Credit Agreement Amendment amended the Existing Credit Agreement to, among other things, (i) increase the revolving facility amount from
$2.5 billion to $3.5 billion, (ii) reduce the facility fee and applicable margin, (iii) extend the termination date of the Existing Credit Agreement (with
respect to the available commitments of the extending lenders) from June 2, 2028 to November 26, 2030 and (iv) designate Omnicom as sole borrower
under the revolving facility.

The foregoing description of the Credit Agreement Amendment does not purport to be a complete statement of the parties’ rights and obligations under
the Credit Agreement Amendment. The foregoing description of the Credit Agreement Amendment is qualified in its entirety by reference to the Credit
Agreement Amendment, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 10.1 and is incorporated herein by reference. For more information regarding the
Existing Credit Agreement, see the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2024.

Item 2.01. Completion of Acquisition or Disposition of Assets.

As described in the introductory note, on the Closing Date, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Merger Agreement, the Merger was
consummated.

The Merger

Upon the effective time of the Merger (the “Effective Time”), each share of common stock, par value $0.10 per share, of IPG (the “IPG common stock™)
issued and outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time (other than certain excluded shares) converted into the right to receive 0.344 shares of
common stock (the “Exchange Ratio”), par value $0.15 per share, of Omnicom (“Omnicom common stock”) and, if applicable, cash in lieu of fractional
shares.

Treatment of Stock-Based Awards and Performance Incentive Plan

As of the Effective Time, each option to acquire shares of IPG common stock granted by IPG (each, an “IPG Stock Option”) that was outstanding and
unexercised immediately prior to the Effective Time, whether or not then vested or exercisable, was assumed by Omnicom and was automatically
converted into an option to acquire shares of Omnicom common stock. Each such IPG Stock Option as so assumed and converted (after such
conversion, an “Assumed Option”) continues to have the same terms and conditions as applied to the IPG Stock Option immediately prior to the



Effective Time, except that, as of the Effective Time, each such Assumed Option will constitute an option to acquire that number of whole shares of
Omnicom common stock (rounded down to the nearest whole share) equal to the product of (A) the number of shares of IPG common stock subject to
such IPG Stock Option immediately prior to the Effective Time multiplied by (B) the Exchange Ratio, at an exercise price per share of Omnicom
common stock (rounded up to the nearest whole cent) equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the exercise price per share of such IPG Stock
Option by (y) the Exchange Ratio.

As of the Effective Time, each time-based restricted stock unit with respect to shares of IPG common stock granted by IPG (each, an “IPG RSU”) that
was outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time was assumed by Omnicom and automatically converted into a cash award equal to the fair
market value of the corresponding number of shares of IPG common stock underlying such IPG RSU, based on the closing price of such shares on the
last day on which shares of IPG common stock were traded on the New York Stock Exchange (the “NYSE”), and each such IPG RSU so assumed and
converted continues to have, and is subject to, the same terms and conditions as applied to such IPG RSU immediately prior to the Effective Time
(including any requirement for continued service with IPG or its affiliates and any double-trigger vesting protections, forfeiture and exercisability terms
and terms relating to dividend or dividend equivalent rights), except that each such IPG RSU so assumed and converted will be settled in cash in lieu of
shares of IPG common stock.

As of the Effective Time, each performance share award granted by IPG (each, an “IPG PSU”) that was outstanding immediately prior to the Effective
Time was assumed by Omnicom and converted into a cash award equal to the fair market value of the corresponding number of shares of IPG common
stock underlying such IPG PSU (which number of shares of IPG common stock subject to an IPG PSU was determined based on the target level of
performance or the greater of actual and target level performance if the performance period in respect of such IPG PSU ended on or prior to the
Effective Time), based on the closing price of such shares on the last day on which shares of IPG common stock were traded on the NYSE prior to the
Effective Time, and each such IPG PSU so assumed and converted continues to have, and is subject to, the same terms and conditions as applied to such
IPG PSU immediately prior to the Effective Time (including any requirement for continued service with IPG or its affiliates and any double-trigger
vesting protections, forfeiture terms and terms relating to dividend or dividend equivalent rights but excluding any performance-based vesting
conditions), except that such IPG PSU will be settled in cash in lieu of shares of IPG common stock.

As of the Effective Time, each award granted under the IPG Restricted Cash Plan (each, an “IPG Restricted Cash Award”) and each performance cash
award granted under an IPG Stock Plan (each, an “IPG Performance Cash Award” and, together with the IPG Restricted Cash Awards, the “IPG Cash
Awards”) that, in each case, was outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time was assumed by Omnicom, and each such IPG Cash Award so
assumed continues to have, and is subject to, the same terms and conditions as applied to such IPG Cash Award immediately prior to the Effective Time
(including any requirement for continued service with IPG or its affiliates and any double-trigger vesting protections and forfeiture terms but excluding
any performance-based vesting conditions), provided that the payment opportunity in respect of any IPG Performance Cash Award was determined
based on the target amount of such IPG Performance Cash Award as in effect immediately prior to the Effective Time or the greater of the target amount
and the amount determined based on actual performance if the performance period in respect of such IPG Performance Cash Award ended on or prior to
the Effective Time.

Al TPG Stock Options, IPG RSUs and restricted stock awards with respect to shares of IPG common stock held by non-employee members of the board
of directors of IPG became fully vested immediately prior to the Effective Time.

As of the Effective Time, Omnicom also assumed the IPG Amended and Restated 2019 Performance Incentive Plan.

The foregoing description of the Merger Agreement and the Merger does not purport to be complete and is subject to, and qualified in its entirety by, the
full text of the Merger Agreement, a copy of which is included as Exhibit 2.1 hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

Item 2.03. Creation of a Direct Financial Obligation or an Obligation under an Off-Balance Sheet Arrangement of a Registrant.

The information set forth in Item 1.01 is incorporated by reference herein.



Item 3.03. Material Modifications to Rights of Security Holders.

The information set forth in Item 2.01 is incorporated by reference herein.

Item 5.02. Departure of Directors or Certain Officers; Election of Directors; Appointment of Certain Officers; Compensatory
Arrangements of Certain Officers.

Director Appointments

On the Closing Date, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Omnicom increased the size of the Board from 11 directors to 14 directors and elected
Philippe Krakowsky, Patrick Q. Moore and E. Lee Wyatt Jr. (collectively, the “New Directors” and each, a “New Director”) as directors of Omnicom to
fill the vacancies created by such increase, effective as of the Effective Time.

Each of the New Directors will hold office as a director on the Board from the Closing Date until the Company’s next annual meeting of shareholders or
until a successor is elected and qualified or until his earlier resignation or removal.

None of the New Directors have a direct or indirect interest in any transaction with the Company that would qualify as a related party transaction under
Item 404(a) of Regulation S-K. There is no arrangement or understanding between any New Director and any other person pursuant to which the New
Director was selected as a director except for the Merger Agreement.

Each of Patrick Q. Moore and E. Lee Wyatt Jr. will receive compensation for his service on the Board in accordance with the Company’s standard
compensatory arrangement for non-employee directors. A description of the Company’s non-employee director compensation can be found under the
caption “Directors’ Compensation for Fiscal Year 2024 in the Company’s definitive proxy statement on Schedule 14A filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) on March 27, 2025.

Officer Appointment

On the Closing Date, the Board appointed Mr. Krakowsky as Co-President and Co-Chief Operating Officer of the Company, effective as of the Effective
Time.

Philippe Krakowsky, 63, was the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) of IPG, a role he assumed from January 1, 2021 until the Effective Time. He was
also a member of IPG’s Board of Directors. Prior to being named IPG’s CEO, Mr. Krakowsky served as IPG’s Chief Operating Officer (“COQO”)
beginning in September 2019, managing business operations across IPG, with direct oversight of IPG’s independent companies including Carmichael
Lynch, Deutsch, Hill Holliday, Huge and R/GA, as well as IPG’s Media, Data and Technology offerings, including IPG Mediabrands, Acxiom,
KINESSO and Matterkind. During that time, Mr. Krakowsky was also Chairman of IPG Mediabrands, where he had previously served as CEO for a
number of years. Over the course of his nearly two-decade tenure at IPG, Mr. Krakowsky also led the corporate strategy, talent, communications, and
business development functions for the holding company.

Pursuant to an employment agreement (the “Employment Agreement”) entered into between Mr. Krakowsky and Omnicom, Mr. Krakowsky shall
initially be employed by IPG as of the Effective Time and shall transfer employment to Omnicom Management Inc. (“Omnicom Management”) on
January 1, 2026. Mr. Krakowsky’s employment is at-will and may be terminated by either party upon timely notice.

Mr. Krakowsky will have an initial annual base salary of $1 million, subject to periodic review by the Compensation Committee of the Board (the
“Compensation Committee™), provided that his annual base salary will be equal to the annual base salary provided to the Company’s current President
and COO (or his successor) (the “Reference Executive”), and incentive compensation as approved by the Compensation Committee, which will be
targeted at a level that is commensurate with or greater than the incentive compensation opportunity provided to (and on terms no less favorable than
those applicable to) the Reference Executive.



In addition to the Employment Agreement, Mr. Krakowsky and Omnicom have entered into a separate letter agreement (the “Payment Agreement”),
which provides that in connection with and subject to the closing of the Merger, Mr. Krakowsky will be entitled to the following payments and benefits:
(i) a lump sum cash payment equal to $3.26 million to be paid within 10 days following the Closing Date, which payment represents a portion of the
base salary component of his cash severance that would have been payable pursuant to the Executive Change in Control Agreement that he entered into
with IPG (the “COC Agreement”); (ii) a lump sum cash payment equal to approximately $4.5 million to be paid within 10 days following the Closing
Date, which payment represents a portion of the bonus component and health and welfare benefits component of his cash severance that would have
been payable pursuant to the COC Agreement; (iii) a lump sum cash payment equal to $627,340.69 to be paid within 10 days following the Closing
Date, which payment represents a supplemental payment with respect to the Interpublic Capital Accumulation Plan that would have been payable
pursuant to the COC Agreement; (iv) a lump sum cash payment equal to $3.0 million to be paid within 30 days following the Closing Date, which
payment represents his target annual bonus that is payable under IPG’s Senior Executive Incentive Plan; and (v) accelerated vesting as of the Closing
Date for each IPG PSU and IPG Performance Cash Award, which shall be settled within 10 days following the Closing Date. Pursuant to the Payment
Agreement, each IPG RSU became vested on the Closing Date and will be payable upon the earlier of (i) the date that the award would have vested in
the ordinary course pursuant to its terms and (ii) Mr. Krakowsky’s separation from service. In addition, Mr. Krakowsky shall remain eligible to receive
certain other payments following the closing of the Merger upon his separation from service (within the meaning of Section 409A of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986) that would have been payable pursuant to the COC Agreement. Furthermore, upon his separation from service, Mr. Krakowsky
will remain entitled to receive the payments in accordance with the Executive Special Benefit Arrangement (the “ESBA”) that he entered into with IPG,
along with an additional amount equal to the excess of (i) the net present value as of the Closing Date of the amount that would have been paid to him if
he had retired on the Closing Date over (ii) the net present value as of the separation date of the amount that actually becomes payable to him.

The foregoing descriptions of the Employment Agreement and Payment Agreement do not purport to be complete and are qualified in their entirety by
reference to the full text of the Employment Agreement and Payment Agreement, copies of which will be filed with the Company’s annual report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2025.

There is no arrangement or understanding between Mr. Krakowsky and any other person pursuant to which Mr. Krakowsky was appointed as
Co-President and Co-Chief Operating Officer of the Company except for the Merger Agreement, the Payment Agreement and the Employment
Agreement.

Item 7.01. Regulation FD Disclosure.
On November 26, 2025, the Company issued a press release announcing completion of the Merger. A copy of that press release is attached as Exhibit

99.1 hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

The information furnished pursuant to Item 7.01, including Exhibit 99.1, shall not be deemed to be “filed” for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), or otherwise subject to the liabilities of that section, nor shall such information be deemed
incorporated by reference in any filing under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Exchange Act, except as shall be expressly set forth by
specific reference in such a filing.

Item 9.01. Financial Statements and Exhibits.

(a) Financial Statements of Business Acquired.

The audited consolidated financial statements of IPG as of December 31, 2024 and 2023 and for each of the fiscal years ended December 31, 2024, 2023
and 2022, and the notes related thereto, are filed as Exhibit 99.2 hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

The unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements of IPG as of September 30, 2025 and for the three and nine months ended September 30,
2025 and 2024, and the notes related thereto, are filed as Exhibit 99.3 hereto and incorporated herein by reference.



(b) Pro Forma Financial Information.

The unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information of Omnicom as of and for the nine months ended September 30, 2025 and for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2024, and the related notes thereto, are included as Exhibit 99.4 hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

(d) Exhibits. The following exhibits are filed herewith:

Exhibit
Number

2.1%

10.1*
23.1
99.1
99.2

99.3

99.4

104

Description

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of December 8, 2024, by and among Omnicom Group Inc., EXT Subsidiary Inc. and The
Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 of Omnicom Group Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K
dated December 9, 2024)_(File No. 001-10551).

Fourth Amended and Restated Five Year Credit Agreement of Omnicom Group Inc., dated as of November 26, 2025.

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

Press Release, dated November 26, 2025.

Audited consolidated financial statements of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. as of December 31, 2024 and 2023 and for each

Unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. as of September 30, 2025 and for the
three and nine months ended September 30, 2025 and 2024, and the notes related thereto.

Unaudited pro forma condensed combined financial information of Omnicom as of and for the nine months ended September 30, 2025

Group Inc.’s Current Report on Form 8-K, dated November 26, 2025).

Cover Page Interactive Data File (embedded within the Inline XBRL document).

* Schedules and exhibits have been omitted pursuant to Item 601(a)(5) or (a)(6) of Regulation S-K. Omnicom hereby undertakes to furnish
supplemental copies of any of the omitted schedules and exhibits upon request by the SEC.
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OMNICOM GROUP INC.

Date: November 26, 2025 By: /s/ Louis F. Januzzi

Name: Louis F. Januzzi
Title:  Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary
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as Initial Borrower

THE INITIAL LENDERS NAMED HEREIN
as Initial Lenders

CITIBANK, N.A.,
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and
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as Lead Arrangers and Book Managers

BANK OF AMERICA, N.A.,
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and
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as Syndication Agents

BNP PARIBAS,
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and
HSBC BANK USA, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
as Documentation Agents

and

CITIBANK, N.A.
as Administrative Agent
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FOURTH AMENDED AND RESTATED FIVE YEAR CREDIT AGREEMENT
Dated as of November 26, 2025

OMNICOM GROUP INC., a New York corporation (the “Initial Borrower”), the banks, financial institutions and other institutional
lenders (the “Initial Lenders™) and initial issuing banks (the “Initial Issuing Banks”) listed on the signature pages hereof, CITIBANK, N.A. (“Citibank”),
BofA SECURITIES, INC. (“BofA Securities”), JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A.(“JPMorgan”) and WELLS FARGO SECURITIES, LLC, as lead
arrangers and book managers, and CITIBANK, as administrative agent (the “Agent”) for the Lenders (as hereinafter defined), agree as follows:

PRELIMINARY STATEMENTS.

Omnicom Capital Inc., a Connecticut corporation, and Omnicom Finance Limited, a private limited company organized under the laws of
England and Wales, as initial borrowers (the “Original Borrowers”), the Initial Borrower, as guarantor, the lenders parties thereto and Citibank, as
administrative agent, are parties to that certain Third Amended and Restated Five Year Credit Agreement, dated as of June 2, 2023 (as amended, restated,
amended and restated, supplemented or otherwise modified prior to the date hereof, the “Existing Credit Agreement”).

Subject to the satisfaction of the conditions set forth in Section 3.01 and substantially concurrently with the consummation of IPG Merger
Transactions (as hereinafter defined), the Original Borrowers, the Initial Borrower, the Lenders party hereto and the Agent desire to amend and restate
the Existing Credit Agreement as herein set forth (with the effect that all obligations of the Original Borrowers under the Existing Credit Agreement
shall become obligations of the Initial Borrower hereunder, and the provisions of the Existing Credit Agreement shall be superseded by the provisions
hereof). Each of the parties hereto confirms that the amendment and restatement of the Existing Credit Agreement pursuant to this Agreement shall not
constitute a novation of the Existing Credit Agreement.

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS AND ACCOUNTING TERMS
Section 1.01. Certain Defined Terms. As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the following meanings (such meanings to
be equally applicable to both the singular and plural forms of the terms defined):

“Acquired/Disposed Business” means (a) any Person, assets, equity interests, entities, lines of business or divisions acquired or disposed of,
as the case may be, by the Initial Borrower or any Subsidiary of the Initial Borrower where the consideration (whether cash, stock or other form of
consideration) for the transaction is at least $200,000,000 (it being understood that such consideration shall be determined based on the payment
made at the time of the transaction, without regard to any subsequent or earnout payments); or (b) a Specified Acquisition.
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“Additional Anti-Corruption Laws” means all laws, rules, and regulations of any jurisdiction applicable to the Initial Borrower or its
Subsidiaries from time to time concerning or relating to bribery or corruption, other than the Anti-Corruption Laws.

“Administrative Questionnaire” means an Administrative Questionnaire in a form supplied by the Agent and completed by Lenders
specifying their Applicable Lending Office, among other information.

“Advance” means an advance by an Issuing Bank or a Lender pursuant to Section 2.03(c) or by a Lender to a Borrower as part of a
Borrowing pursuant to Section 2.01 and may refer to a Base Rate Advance, a Term Rate Advance or a SONIA Advance (each of which shall be a
“Type” of Advance).

“Affected Financial Institution” has the meaning specified in Section 9.18.

“Affiliate” means, as to any Person, any other Person (other than an individual) that, directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by or is
under common control with such Person. A Person shall be deemed to control another Person if such Person possesses, directly or indirectly, the
power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of such Person, whether through the ownership of Voting Stock, by contract
or otherwise.

“Agent’s Account” means (a) in the case of Advances denominated in Dollars, the account of the Agent maintained by the Agent at Citibank
at its office at One Penns Way, Ops 11, Floor 2, New Castle, Delaware 19720, Account No. 31311565, Attention: Agency Operations, (b) in the
case of Advances denominated in any Committed Currency or in any Committed L/C Currency, the account of the Agent designated in writing
from time to time by the Agent to the Borrowers and the Lenders for such purpose and (c) in any such case, such other account of the Agent as is
designated in writing from time to time by the Agent to the Borrowers and the Lenders for such purpose.

“Agent Parties” has the meaning specified in Section 9.02(d)(ii).

“Anniversary Date” has the meaning specified in Section 2.21(a).

“Anti-Corruption Laws” means the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, as amended, and the UK Bribery Act of 2010, as amended,
and, in each case, the rules and regulations thereunder.

“Applicable Lending Office” means, with respect to any Lender, the office of such Lender specified as its “Lending Office” in its
Administrative Questionnaire delivered to the Agent, or such other office, branch or Affiliate of such Lender as such Lender may from time to
time specify to the Borrowers and the Agent.



“Applicable Margin” means as of any date, a percentage per annum determined by reference to the Public Debt Rating in effect on such date
as set forth below:

Public Debt Rating Applicable Margin for Term Rate Applicable Margin for Base Rate
S&P/Moody’s Advances/ SONIA Advances Advances

Level 1 A+ or Al or above 0.565% 0.000%
Level 2 A or A2 0.680% 0.000%
Level 3 A-or A3 0.795% 0.000%
Level 4 BBB+ or Baal 0.910% 0.000%
Level 5 BBB or Baa2 1.015% 0.015%
Level 6 Lower than Level 5 1.100% 0.100%

“Applicable Percentage” means, as of any date, a percentage per annum determined by reference to the Public Debt Rating in effect on such
date as set forth below:

Public Debt Rating Applicable

S&P/Moody’s Percentage

Level 1 A+ or Al or above 0.060%
Level 2 Aor A2 0.070%
Level 3 A- or A3 0.080%
Level 4 BBB+ or Baal 0.090%
Level 5 BBB or Baa2 0.110%
Level 6 Lower than Level 5 0.150%

“Approved Fund” means any Fund that is administered or managed by (a) a Lender, (b) an Affiliate of a Lender or (c) an entity or an
Affiliate of an entity that administers or manages a Lender.

“Assignment and Assumption” means an assignment and assumption entered into by a Lender and an Eligible Assignee, and accepted by the
Agent, in substantially the form of Exhibit C hereto.

“Assuming Lender” has the meaning specified in Section 2.18(d).

“Assumption Agreement” has the meaning specified in Section 2.18(d)(ii).

“Available Amount” of any Letter of Credit means, at any time, the maximum amount available to be drawn under such Letter of Credit at
such time (assuming compliance at such time with all conditions to drawing), converting all non-Dollar amounts into the Dollar Equivalent
thereof at such time.

“Bail-In Action” has the meaning specified in Section 9.18.



“Bankruptcy Law” means Title 11, U.S. Code, or any similar foreign, federal or state law for the relief of debtors.

“Base Rate” means a fluctuating interest rate per annum in effect from time to time, which rate per annum shall at all times be not less than
zero and equal to the highest of:

(a) the rate of interest announced publicly by Citibank in New York, New York, from time to time, as Citibank’s base rate;
(b) 12 of one percent per annum above the Federal Funds Rate; and
(c) Term SOFR for a period of one month plus 1.00%.
“Base Rate Advance” means an Advance denominated in Dollars that bears interest as provided in Section 2.07(a)(i).
“Benchmark” has the meaning specified in Section 2.22(e).
“Benchmark Replacement” has the meaning specified in Section 2.22(e).

“Beneficial Ownership Certification” means a certification regarding beneficial ownership as required by the Beneficial Ownership
Regulation.

“Beneficial Ownership Regulation” means 31 C.F.R. § 1010.230.

“Board of Directors” means as to any Person, the board of directors, board of managers, sole member or managing member or other
governing body of such Person, or if such Person is owned or managed by a single entity or has a general partner, the board of directors, board of
managers, sole member or managing member or other governing body of such entity or general partner, or in each case, any duly authorized
committee thereof.

“Borrowers” means, collectively, the Initial Borrower and the Designated Subsidiaries from time to time (and each a “Borrower”™).

“Borrowing” means (a) with respect to the making of Advances (i) a borrowing consisting of simultaneous Advances of the same Type made
by each of the Lenders pursuant to Section 2.01 or (ii) a borrowing consisting of the Advances made pursuant to Section 2.03(c) by each of the
Lenders, other than the applicable Issuing Bank, and by such Issuing Bank, to the extent of its Ratable Share of its payment of a draft drawn on a
Letter of Credit that is not reimbursed by the applicable Borrower on the date made; and (b) in other contexts (i) that portion of the Advances
comprised of all outstanding Base Rate Advances, (ii) that portion of the Advances converted into, or continued as, Term Rate Advances having
the same Interest Period and (iii) that portion of the Advances comprised of all outstanding SONIA Advances having the same interest payment
date.



“Borrowing Minimum” means, in respect of Advances denominated in Dollars, $5,000,000, in respect of Advances denominated in Sterling,
£5,000,000, in respect of Advances denominated in Euro, €5,000,000 and, in respect of Advances denominated in a Committed Currency (other
than Sterling or Euros), the Equivalent of $5,000,000 (determined on the date of the applicable Notice of Borrowing).

“Borrowing Multiple” means, in respect of Advances denominated in Dollars, $1,000,000, in respect of Advances denominated in Sterling,
£1,000,000, in respect of Advances denominated in Euro, €1,000,000 and, in respect of Advances denominated in a Committed Currency (other
than Sterling or Euros), the Equivalent of $1,000,000 (determined on the date of the applicable Notice of Borrowing).

“Business Day” means a day of the year on which banks are not required or authorized by law to close in New York City and, if the
applicable Business Day relates to an Advance denominated in Euro, on which the real time gross settlement system operated by the Eurosystem,
or any successor system (T2) is open; provided, that if such day relates to any interest rate settings as to Advances denominated in Sterling, the
term “Business Day” means a day other than a day banks are closed for general business in London because such day is a Saturday, Sunday or a
legal holiday under the laws of the United Kingdom.

“Commitment” means a Revolving Credit Commitment or a Letter of Credit Commitment.
“Commitment Date” has the meaning specified in Section 2.18(b).
“Commitment Increase” has the meaning specified in Section 2.18(a).

“Committed Currencies” means Sterling, Euro and any other currency (other than Dollars) requested by the applicable Borrower by notice
to the Agent, including a proposed amendment to this Agreement to address the interest rate conventions applicable to such currency, and approval
of such currency and such amendment by all Lenders.

“Committed L/C Currencies” means Sterling, the lawful currency of Japan, the lawful currency of Switzerland, the lawful currency of
Singapore, the lawful currency of Canada, the lawful currency of Sweden, the lawful currency of Denmark, the lawful currency of Australia, Euro
and any other currency (other than Dollars) requested by the applicable Borrower and approved by all Issuing Banks.

“Competitor” means, as of any date, any Person that is (a) an entity (other than the Initial Borrower or its Subsidiaries) within the Global
Industrial Classification Media Industry Group, presently designated as No. 2540 (and any successor or replacement thereto) appearing on
Bloomberg, (b) a competitor of the Initial Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries that has been designated by the Initial Borrower as a “Competitor”
by written notice to the Agent and the Lenders (including by posting such notice to the Platform) effective five (5) Business Days after such notice
is so given or (c) any Affiliate of any entity described in clauses (a) or (b) hereof that, in the case of this clause (c), has either been designated by
the Initial Borrower as an Affiliate of a “Competitor” by written notice to the Agent and the Lenders (including by posting such notice to the
Platform) effective five (5) Business Days after such notice is so given or is reasonably identifiable on the basis of its name as an Affiliate of any
entity described in clauses (a) or (b) hereof; provided that “Competitor” shall exclude any Person that the Initial Borrower has designated as no
longer being a “Competitor” by written notice delivered to the Agent from time to time.
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“Confidential Information” means information that a Borrower furnishes to the Agent or any Lender in a writing designated as confidential.

“Conforming Changes” means, with respect to either the use or administration of an initial Benchmark or the use, administration, adoption
or implementation of any Benchmark Replacement, any technical, administrative or operational changes (including changes to the definition of
“Base Rate” (if applicable), the definition of “Business Day,” the definition of “U.S. Government Securities Business Day,” the definition of
“Interest Period” or any similar or analogous definition (or the addition of a concept of “interest period”), timing and frequency of determining
rates and making payments of interest, timing of borrowing requests or prepayment, conversion or continuation notices, the applicability and
length of lookback periods, the applicability of breakage provisions and other technical, administrative or operational matters) that the Agent, in
its reasonable discretion in consultation with the Initial Borrower, decides may be appropriate to reflect the adoption and implementation of any
such rate or to permit the use and administration thereof by the Agent in a manner substantially consistent with market practice (or, if the Agent, in
its reasonable discretion, decides that adoption of any portion of such market practice is not administratively feasible or if the Agent, in its
reasonable discretion, determines that no market practice for the administration of any such rate exists, in such other manner of administration as
the Agent decides, in consultation with the Initial Borrower, is reasonably necessary in connection with the administration of this Agreement).

“Consolidated” refers to the consolidation of accounts in accordance with GAAP.

“Convert”, “Conversion” and “Converted” each refers to a conversion of Advances of one Type into Advances of the other Type pursuant to
Section 2.08 or 2.09.

“Debt” of any Person means, without duplication, (a) all indebtedness of such Person for borrowed money, (b) all payment obligations of
such Person for the deferred purchase price of property or services (other than (i) trade payables incurred in the ordinary course of business and
(ii) earn-out payment obligations of such Person in connection with the purchase of property or services to the extent they are still contingent),

(c) all payment obligations of such Person evidenced by notes, bonds, debentures or other similar instruments, (d) all payment obligations of such
Person created or arising under any conditional sale or other title retention agreement with respect to property acquired by such Person (even
though the rights and remedies of the seller or lender under such agreement in the event of default are limited to repossession or sale of such
property), (e) all payment obligations of such Person as lessee under leases that have been or should be, in accordance with GAAP, recorded as
finance leases, (f) all payment obligations, contingent or otherwise, of such Person in respect of acceptances, letters of credit or similar extensions
of credit, (g) all net payment obligations of such Person in respect of Hedge Agreements, (h) all Debt of others referred to in clauses (a) through
(g) above or clause (i) below and other payment obligations guaranteed directly or indirectly in any manner by such Person,
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or in effect guaranteed directly or indirectly by such Person through an agreement (1) to pay or purchase such Debt or to advance or supply funds
for the payment or purchase of such Debt, (2) to purchase, sell or lease (as lessee or lessor) property, or to purchase or sell services, primarily for
the purpose of enabling the debtor to make payment of such Debt or to assure the holder of such Debt against loss, (3) to supply funds to or in any
other manner invest in the debtor (including any agreement to pay for property or services irrespective of whether such property is received or
such services are rendered) or (4) otherwise to assure a creditor against loss, and (i) all Debt referred to in clauses (a) through (h) above secured by
(or for which the holder of such Debt has an existing right, contingent or otherwise, to be secured by) any Lien on property (including, without
limitation, accounts and contract rights) owned by such Person, even though such Person has not assumed or become liable for the payment of
such Debt; provided, however, that the term “Debt” shall not include obligations under agreements providing for indemnification, deferred
purchase price payments or similar obligations incurred or assumed in connection with the acquisition or disposition of assets or stock, whether by
merger or otherwise.

“Debt for Borrowed Money” of any Person means all items that, in accordance with GAAP, would be classified as indebtedness on a
Consolidated balance sheet of such Person.

“Default” means any Event of Default or any event that would constitute an Event of Default but for the requirement that notice be given or
time elapse or both.

“Defaulting Lender” means, subject to Section 2.19(d), at any time, any Lender that, at such time (a) has failed to perform any of its funding
obligations hereunder, including in respect of its Advances or participations in respect of Letters of Credit, within two Business Days of the date
required to be funded by it hereunder unless such Lender notifies the Agent and the Initial Borrower in writing that such failure is the result of
such Lender’s good faith reasonable determination that one or more conditions precedent to funding (each of which conditions precedent, together
with any applicable default, shall be specifically identified in such writing) has not been satisfied, (b) has notified the Borrowers or the Agent in
writing that it does not intend to comply with its funding obligations generally or has made a public statement to that effect with respect to its
funding obligations hereunder or generally under other agreements in which it commits to extend credit, (c) has failed, within three (3) Business
Days after written request by the Agent or the Initial Borrower (in each case, based on its reasonable belief that such Lender may not fulfill its
funding obligations hereunder) to confirm to the Agent, in a manner satisfactory to the Agent and the Initial Borrower, that it will comply with its
funding obligations hereunder, provided that such Lender shall cease to be a Defaulting Lender upon receipt of such written confirmation by the
Agent and the Agent’s written notice to the Defaulting Lender and the Borrowers, or (d) has, or has a direct or indirect parent company that has,
(i) become the subject of a debtor relief law or a Bail-In Action, (ii) had a receiver, conservator, trustee, administrator, assignee for the benefit of
creditors or similar Person charged with reorganization or liquidation of its business or a custodian appointed for it, (iii) taken any action in
furtherance of, or indicated its consent to, approval of or acquiescence in any such proceeding or appointment, or (iv) become or is insolvent;
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provided that, for the avoidance of doubt, a Lender shall not be a Defaulting Lender solely by virtue of (1) the control, ownership or acquisition of
any equity interest in that Lender or any direct or indirect parent company thereof by a governmental authority or (2) in the case of a solvent
Lender, the precautionary appointment of an administrator, guardian, custodian or other similar official by a government authority under or based
on the law of the country where such lender is subject to home jurisdiction supervision if applicable law requires that such appointment not be
publicly disclosed, so long as, in the case of clause (1) and clause (2), such action does not result in or provide such Lender with immunity from
the jurisdiction of courts within the United States or from the enforcement of judgments or writs of attachment on its assets or permit such Lender
(or such governmental authority or instrumentality) to reject, repudiate, disavow or disaffirm any contracts or agreements made with such Person.
Any determination by the Agent or the Initial Borrower that a Lender is a Defaulting Lender under any one or more of clauses (a) through (d)
above shall be conclusive and binding absent manifest error, and such Lender shall be deemed to be a Defaulting Lender (subject to

Section 2.19(d)) upon delivery of written notice of such determination to the Initial Borrower, each Issuing Bank and each Lender.

“Designated Subsidiary” means any direct or indirect wholly-owned Subsidiary of the Initial Borrower designated for borrowing privileges
under this Agreement pursuant to Section 9.09.

“Designation Agreement” means, with respect to any Designated Subsidiary, an agreement in the form of Exhibit E hereto signed by such
Designated Subsidiary and the Initial Borrower.

“Disclosed Litigation” has the meaning specified in Section 4.01(f).
“Dollars” and the “$” sign each means lawful currency of the United States of America.

“EBITDA” means, for any period, net income (or net loss) plus, without duplication, the sum of (a) net interest expense, (b) income tax
expense, (c) depreciation expense, (d) amortization expense, (€) non-cash charges, in each case of clauses (a) through (e), determined in
accordance with GAAP for such period, (f) fees, costs and expenses incurred and paid in connection with any litigation, judgment or settlement
for any actual or threatened claim, action, suit or proceeding disclosed on Schedule 4.01(f) or otherwise disclosed in writing to the Agent and the
Lenders, including any out-of-court agreement or settlement, (g) restructuring charges or reserves (whether or not classified as such under GAAP),
including retention, severance, systems establishment cost, excess pension charges, contract termination costs, including future lease
commitments, costs related to the start-up, closure, relocation or consolidation of facilities, costs to relocate employees, income/loss from
discontinued operations, acquisition and integration costs, business interruption costs and loss on disposal of a Subsidiary, (h) any charge, loss,
expense, accrual or reserve (A) relating to any management equity plan, profits interest or stock option plan, any equity-based compensation or
equity-based incentive plan, or any other management or employee benefit plan or pension program, and (B) in connection with the rollover,
acceleration or payout of equity interests held by management, (i) fees, costs,
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premiums and expenses related to this Agreement, the IPG Merger Transactions, any other acquisition, investment, asset disposition, issuance,
prepayment or redemption of any Debt permitted to be incurred under this Agreement, issuance of equity securities, refinancing transaction or
amendment or modification of any debt instrument, in each case, whether or not successful, (j) expenses, charges and losses in the form of
earn-out obligations and contingent consideration obligations (including to the extent accounted for as performance and retention bonuses,
compensation or otherwise) and adjustments thereof and purchase price adjustments, in each case paid or payable in connection with the IPG
Merger Transactions and any transactions in connection with an Acquired/Disposed Business, and (k) any charge, loss or expense (including
non-cash charges) relating to any reorganization permitted under this Agreement, including any charge, loss or expense arising from other
accounting effects of the consummation of such reorganization; provided, that for purposes of calculating EBITDA for the Initial Borrower and its
Subsidiaries for any period, the EBITDA of any Acquired/Disposed Business acquired or disposed of by the Initial Borrower or any of its
Subsidiaries during such period shall be included or excluded, as the case may be, on a pro forma basis for such period (as if the consummation of
such acquisition or disposition occurred on the first day of such period).

“Effective Date” has the meaning specified in Section 3.01.

“Eligible Assignee” means any Person that meets the requirements to be an assignee under Section 9.07(b)(iii), (v) and (vi) (subject to such
consents, if any, as may be required under Section 9.07(b)(iii)).

“Environmental Action” means any action, suit, demand, demand letter, claim, notice of non-compliance or violation, notice of liability or
potential liability, investigation, proceeding, consent order or consent agreement relating in any way to any Environmental Law, Environmental
Permit or hazardous materials or arising from alleged injury or threat of injury to health, safety or the environment, including, without limitation,
(a) by any governmental or regulatory authority for enforcement, cleanup, removal, response, remedial or other actions or damages and (b) by any
governmental or regulatory authority or any third party for damages, contribution, indemnification, cost recovery, compensation or injunctive
relief.

“Environmental Law” means any federal, state, local or foreign statute, law, ordinance, rule, regulation, code, order, judgment, decree or
judicial or agency interpretation, policy or guidance relating to pollution or protection of the environment, health, safety or natural resources,
including, without limitation, those relating to the use, handling, transportation, treatment, storage, disposal, release or discharge of hazardous
materials.

“Environmental Permit” means any permit, approval, identification number, license or other authorization required under any Environmental
Law.




“Equivalent” at any date of determination thereof, in Dollars of any Committed Currency or in any Committed Currency of Dollars, means
the spot rate of exchange that appears at 11:00 A.M. (London time), on the display page applicable to the relevant currency on the OANDA
website on such date; provided that if there shall at any time no longer exist such a page on such website, the spot rate of exchange shall be
determined by reference to another similar rate publishing service selected by the Agent.

“ERISA” means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended from time to time, and the regulations promulgated
and rulings issued thereunder.

“ERISA Affiliate” means any Person that for purposes of Title IV of ERISA is a member of the Initial Borrower’s controlled group, or under
common control with the Initial Borrower, within the meaning of Section 414 of the Internal Revenue Code.

“ERISA Event” means (a) the occurrence of a reportable event, within the meaning of Section 4043 of ERISA, with respect to any Plan
unless the 30-day notice requirement with respect to such event has been waived by the PBGC, (b) the application for a minimum funding waiver
with respect to a Plan; (c) the provision by the administrator of any Plan of a notice of intent to terminate such Plan pursuant to Section 4041(a)(2)
of ERISA (including any such notice with respect to a plan amendment referred to in Section 4041(e) of ERISA); (d) the cessation of operations at
a facility of the Initial Borrower or any ERISA Affiliate in the circumstances described in Section 4062(e) of ERISA; (e) the withdrawal by the
Initial Borrower or any ERISA Affiliate from a Multiple Employer Plan during a plan year for which it was a substantial employer, as defined in
Section 4001(a)(2) of ERISA; (f) the conditions for the imposition of a lien under Section 303(k) of ERISA shall have been met with respect to
any Plan; or (g) the institution by the PBGC of proceedings to terminate a Plan pursuant to Section 4042 of ERISA, or the occurrence of any event
or condition described in Section 4042 of ERISA that constitutes grounds for the termination of, or the appointment of a trustee to administer, a
Plan.

“EURIBO Rate” means, for any Interest Period for each Term Rate Advance comprising part of the same Borrowing, the rate per annum
appearing on the applicable Bloomberg screen (or on any successor to or substitute for Bloomberg, providing rate quotations comparable to those
currently provided by Bloomberg, as determined by the Agent from time to time for purposes of providing quotations of interest rates applicable
to deposits in Euro by reference to the Banking Federation of the European Union Settlement Rates for deposits in Euro) at approximately 10:00
A.M., London time, two Business Days prior to the commencement of such Interest Period, as the rate for deposits in Euro with a maturity
comparable to such Interest Period; provided that, if the EURIBO Rate as so determined shall be less than zero, such rate shall be deemed to be
zero for purposes of this Agreement.

“Euro” means the lawful currency of the European Union as constituted by the Treaty of Rome which established the European Community,
as such treaty may be amended from time to time and as referred to in the EMU legislation.

“Events of Default” has the meaning specified in Section 6.01.

“Existing Credit Agreement” has the meaning specified in the Preliminary Statements.
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“Facility” means the Revolving Credit Facility or the Letter of Credit Facility.

“FATCA” means Sections 1471 through 1474 of the Internal Revenue Code, as of the date of this Agreement (or any amended or successor
version that is substantively comparable and not materially more onerous to comply with), any current or future regulations or official
interpretations thereof, any agreements entered into pursuant to Section 1471(b)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (or any amended or successor
version described above), any published intergovernmental agreement entered into in connection with the implementation of such Sections of the
Internal Revenue Code and any fiscal or regulatory legislation adopted pursuant to such published intergovernmental agreements.

“Federal Funds Rate” means, for any day, the rate calculated by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York based on such day’s Federal funds
transactions by depositary institutions (as determined in such manner as the Federal Reserve Bank of New York shall set forth on its public
website from time to time) and published on the next succeeding Business Day by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York as the Federal funds
effective rate, provided that, if the Federal Funds Rate shall be less than zero, such rate shall be deemed to be zero for purposes of this Agreement.

“Fund” means any Person (other than a natural Person) that is (or will be) engaged in making, purchasing, holding or otherwise investing in
commercial loans and similar extensions of credit in the ordinary course of its activities.

“GAAP” has the meaning specified in Section 1.03.
“Guaranteed Obligations” has the meaning specified in Section 7.01.
“Guaranty” means the provisions of Article VII.

“Hedge Agreements” means interest rate swap, cap or collar agreements, interest rate future or option contracts, currency swap agreements,
currency future or option contracts and other similar agreements. For the avoidance of doubt, spot transactions shall not constitute Hedge
Agreements.

“Increase Date” has the meaning specified in Section 2.18(a).
“Increasing Lender” has the meaning specified in Section 2.18(b).

“Information Memorandum” means the information memorandum dated August 2025 used by the Agent in connection with the syndication
of the Commitments.

“Interest Period” means, for each Term Rate Advance comprising part of the same Borrowing, the period commencing on the date of such
Term Rate Advance or the date of the Conversion of any Base Rate Advance into such Term Rate Advance and ending on the last day of the period
selected by the applicable Borrower pursuant to the provisions below and, thereafter, each subsequent period commencing on the last day of the
immediately preceding Interest Period and ending on the last day of the period selected by such Borrower pursuant to the provisions below. The
duration of each such Interest Period
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shall be one, three or six months, as the applicable Borrower may, upon notice received by the Agent not later than 11:00 A.M. (New York City
time) on the third Business Day prior to the first day of such Interest Period, select; provided, however, that:

(a) the Borrowers may not select any Interest Period that ends after the final Termination Date;

(b) Interest Periods commencing on the same date for Term Rate Advances comprising part of the same Borrowing shall be of the
same duration;

(c) whenever the last day of any Interest Period would otherwise occur on a day other than a Business Day, the last day of such
Interest Period shall be extended to occur on the next succeeding Business Day, provided, however, that, if such extension would cause the
last day of such Interest Period to occur in the next following calendar month, the last day of such Interest Period shall occur on the next
preceding Business Day; and

(d) whenever the first day of any Interest Period occurs on a day of an initial calendar month for which there is no numerically
corresponding day in the calendar month that succeeds such initial calendar month by the number of months in such Interest Period, such
Interest Period shall end on the last Business Day of such succeeding calendar month.

“Internal Revenue Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to time, and the regulations promulgated and
rulings issued thereunder.

“IPG Credit Agreement” means that certain Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of May 29, 2024, by and among The
Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a Delaware corporation, the lenders and issuing banks party thereto and Citibank, N.A., as administrative
agent, as amended, amended and restated, supplemented or otherwise modified prior to the date hereof.

“IPG Letters of Credit” means the letters of credit issued under the IPG Credit Agreement prior to the date hereof and specified on Schedule
2.01(b) hereto.

“IPG Merger Transactions” means the transactions contemplated by that certain Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of December 8§,
2024, among the Initial Borrower, EXT Subsidiary, Inc., a Delaware corporation and a direct wholly owned subsidiary of the Initial Borrower, and
The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., a Delaware corporation.

“Issuing Bank” means an Initial Issuing Bank or any Eligible Assignee to which a portion of the Letter of Credit Commitments hereunder
has been assigned pursuant to Section 9.07 so long as such Eligible Assignee expressly agrees to perform in accordance with their terms all of the
obligations that by the terms of this Agreement are required to be performed by it as an Issuing Bank and notifies the Agent of its Applicable
Lending Office (which information shall be recorded by the Agent in the Register), for so long as such Initial Issuing Bank or Eligible Assignee,
as the case may be, shall have a Letter of Credit Commitment.
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“L/C Cash Deposit Account” means an interest bearing cash deposit account to be established and maintained by the Agent, over which the
Agent shall have sole dominion and control, upon such terms as may be reasonably satisfactory to the Agent.

“L/C Related Documents™ has the meaning specified in Section 2.06(b)(i).

“Lenders” means the Initial Lenders, each Issuing Bank, each Assuming Lender that shall become a party hereto pursuant to Section 2.18 or
Section 2.21 and each Person that shall become a party hereto pursuant to Section 9.07.

“Letter of Credit” has the meaning specified in Section 2.01(b).
“Letter of Credit Agreement” has the meaning specified in Section 2.03(a).

“Letter of Credit Commitment” means, with respect to each Issuing Bank, the obligation of such Issuing Bank to issue Letters of Credit for
the account of the Borrowers in (a) the maximum aggregate Available Amount set forth opposite such Issuing Bank’s name on Schedule I hereto
under the caption “Letter of Credit Commitment” or (b) if such Issuing Bank has entered into one or more Assignment and Assumptions, the
amount set forth for such Issuing Bank in the Register maintained by the Agent pursuant to Section 9.07(c) as such Issuing Bank’s “Letter of
Credit Commitment”, in each case as such amount may be reduced prior to such time pursuant to Section 2.05.

“Letter of Credit Facility” means, at any time, an amount equal to the least of (a) the aggregate amount of the Issuing Banks’ Letter of Credit
Commitments at such time, (b) $100,000,000 and (c) the aggregate amount of the Revolving Credit Commitments, as such amount may be
reduced at or prior to such time pursuant to Section 2.05.

“Lien” means any lien, security interest or other charge or encumbrance of any kind, or any other type of preferential arrangement intended
to provide security for the payment or performance of an obligation, including, without limitation, the lien or retained security title of a
conditional vendor and any easement, right of way or other encumbrance on title to real property.

“Material Adverse Change” means any material adverse change in the business, financial condition or results of operations of the Initial
Borrower and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole.

“Material Adverse Effect” means a material adverse effect on (a) the business, financial condition or results of operations of the Initial
Borrower and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole, (b) the rights and remedies of the Agent or any Lender under this Agreement or any Note or (c) the
ability of any Borrower to perform its payment obligations under this Agreement or any Note.

“Material Subsidiary” means (i) each Borrower (other than the Initial Borrower), (ii) any Subsidiary of the Initial Borrower for which the
assets or revenues of such Subsidiary and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, comprise more than 5% of the assets or revenues, respectively, of the
Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole or (iii) any group of Subsidiaries that do not meet the requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) if
the aggregate assets and revenues of all such Subsidiaries and their Subsidiaries comprise more than 15% of the assets or revenues, respectively,
of the Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole.
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“Moody’s” means Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. (or any successor).

“Multiemployer Plan” means a multiemployer plan, as defined in Section 4001(a)(3) of ERISA, to which the Initial Borrower or any ERISA
Affiliate is making or accruing an obligation to make contributions, or has within any of the preceding five plan years made or accrued an
obligation to make contributions.

“Multiple Employer Plan” means a single employer plan, as defined in Section 4001(a)(15) of ERISA, that (a) is maintained for employees
of the Initial Borrower or any ERISA Affiliate and at least one Person other than the Initial Borrower and the ERISA Affiliates or (b) was so
maintained and in respect of which the Initial Borrower or any ERISA Affiliate could have liability under Section 4064 or 4069 of ERISA in the
event such plan has been or were to be terminated.

“Non-Consenting Lender” means any Lender that does not approve any consent, waiver or amendment that (i) requires the approval of all
Lenders or all affected Lenders in accordance with the terms of Section 9.01 and (ii) has been approved by the Required Lenders.

“Non-Extending Lender” has the meaning specified in Section 2.21(b).

“Note” means a promissory note of a Borrower payable to a Lender, delivered pursuant to a request made under Section 2.16 in substantially
the form of Exhibit A hereto, evidencing the aggregate indebtedness of such Borrower to such Lender resulting from the Advances made by such
Lender to such Borrower.

“Notice of Borrowing” has the meaning specified in Section 2.02(a).

“Notice of Issuance” has the meaning specified in Section 2.03(a).

“Original Borrowers” has the meaning specified in the Preliminary Statements.
“Participant” has the meaning specified in Section 9.07(d)(i).

“Participant Register” has the meaning specified in Section 9.07(d)(iit).
“Patriot Act” has the meaning specified in Section 9.16.

“Payment Office” means, for any Committed Currency, such office of Citibank as shall be from time to time selected by the Agent and
notified by the Agent to the Borrowers and the Lenders.

“PBGC” means the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation (or any successor).
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“Permitted Liens” means such of the following as to which no enforcement, collection, execution, levy or foreclosure proceeding shall have
been commenced: (a) Liens for taxes, assessments and governmental charges or levies to the extent not required to be paid under Section 5.01(b)
hereof; (b) Liens imposed by law, such as materialmen’s, mechanics’, carriers’, workmen’s and repairmen’s Liens and other similar Liens arising
in the ordinary course of business securing obligations that are not overdue for a period of more than 30 days or that are being contested in good
faith and by appropriate proceedings that prevent the forfeiture or sale of the assets subject to such Lien; (c) pledges or deposits to secure
obligations under workers’ compensation laws or similar legislation or to secure public or statutory obligations or, in any such case, to secure
reimbursement obligations under letters of credit or bonds issued to support such obligations; (d) easements, rights of way and other
encumbrances on title to real property that do not render title to the property encumbered thereby unmarketable or materially adversely affect the
use of such property for its present purposes; and (e) attachment, judgment and other similar Liens arising in connection with court proceedings so
long as the enforcement of such Liens is effectively stayed and the claims secured thereby are being contested in good faith by the appropriate
proceedings.

“Person” means an individual, partnership, corporation (including a business trust), joint stock company, trust, unincorporated association,
joint venture, limited liability company or other entity, or a government or any political subdivision or agency thereof.

“Plan” means a Single Employer Plan or a Multiple Employer Plan.

“Public Debt Rating” means, as of any date, the rating that has been most recently announced by either S&P or Moody’s, as the case may be,
for any class of non-credit enhanced long-term senior unsecured debt issued by the Initial Borrower or, if either such rating agency shall have
issued more than one such rating, the lowest such rating issued by such rating agency. For purposes of the foregoing, (a) if only one of S&P and
Moody’s shall have in effect a Public Debt Rating, the Applicable Margin and the Applicable Percentage shall be determined by reference to the
available rating; (b) if neither S&P nor Moody’s shall have in effect a Public Debt Rating, the Applicable Margin and the Applicable Percentage
will be set in accordance with Level 6 under the definition of “Applicable Margin” or “Applicable Percentage”, as the case may be; (c) if the
ratings established by S&P and Moody’s shall fall within different levels, the Applicable Margin and the Applicable Percentage shall be based
upon the higher rating unless such rating differs by two or more levels, in which case the applicable level will be deemed to be one level above the
lower of such levels; (d) if any rating established by S&P or Moody’s shall be changed, such change shall be effective as of the date on which such
change is first announced publicly by the rating agency making such change; and (e) if S&P or Moody’s shall change the basis on which ratings
are established, each reference to the Public Debt Rating announced by S&P or Moody’s, as the case may be, shall refer to the then equivalent
rating by S&P or Moody’s, as the case may be.
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“Ratable Share” of any amount means, with respect to any Lender at any time, the product of such amount times a fraction the numerator of
which is the amount of such Lender’s Revolving Credit Commitment at such time (or, if the Revolving Credit Commitments shall have been
terminated pursuant to Section 2.05 or 6.01, the aggregate principal amount of such Lender’s Advances) and the denominator of which is the
aggregate amount of all Revolving Credit Commitments at such time (or, if the Revolving Credit Commitments shall have been terminated
pursuant to Section 2.05 or 6.01, the aggregate principal amount of all outstanding Advances).

“Register” has the meaning specified in Section 9.07(c).

“Related Parties” means, with respect to any Person, such Person’s Affiliates and the partners, directors, officers, employees, agents and
advisors of such Person and of such Person’s Affiliates.

“Required Lenders” means at any time Lenders owed at least a majority in interest of the then aggregate unpaid principal amount (based on
the Equivalent in Dollars at such time) of the Advances owing to Lenders, or, if no such principal amount is then outstanding, Lenders having at
least a majority in interest of the Revolving Credit Commitments; provided that if any Lender shall be a Defaulting Lender at such time, there
shall be excluded from the determination of Required Lenders at such time the Revolving Credit Commitments of such Defaulting Lender at such
time.

“Revolving Credit Commitment” means as to any Lender (a) the Dollar amount set forth opposite such Lender’s name on the Schedule I
hereto as such Lender’s “Revolving Credit Commitment”, (b) if such Lender has become a Lender hereunder pursuant to an Assumption
Agreement, the Dollar amount set forth in such Assumption Agreement or (c) if such Lender has entered into any Assignment and Assumption, the
Dollar amount set forth for such Lender in the Register maintained by the Agent pursuant to Section 9.07(c), as such amount may be reduced or
increased in accordance with the terms hereof.

“Revolving Credit Facility” means, at any time, an amount equal to the aggregate amount of the Revolving Credit Commitments at such
time.

“S&P” means S&P Global Ratings (or any successor).

“Sanctions” means economic or financial sanctions or trade embargoes imposed, administered or enforced from time to time by (a) the
Office of Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the U.S. Department of State, or (b) the European Union, the United
Nations Security Council, the Australian Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade or His Majesty’s Treasury of the United Kingdom.

“Sanctioned Country” means, at any time, a country or territory which is the subject or target of any comprehensive territorial Sanctions.

“Sanctioned Person” means, at any time, (a) any Person listed in any Sanctions-related list of designated Persons maintained by the Office of
Foreign Assets Control of the U.S. Department of the Treasury or the U.S. Department of State, or (b) any Person located, organized or resident in
a Sanctioned Country.

“SEC” has the meaning specified in Section 5.01(h)(iv).
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“Single Employer Plan” means a single employer plan, as defined in Section 4001(a)(15) of ERISA, that (a) is maintained for employees of
the Initial Borrower or any ERISA Affiliate and no Person other than the Initial Borrower and the ERISA Affiliates or (b) was so maintained and
in respect of which the Initial Borrower or any ERISA Affiliate could have liability under Section 4069 of ERISA in the event such plan has been
or were to be terminated.

“SOFR” means a rate equal to the secured overnight financing rate as administered by the SOFR Administrator.
“SOFR Administrator” means the Federal Reserve Bank of New York (or a successor administrator of the secured overnight financing rate).

“SONIA” means, with respect to any applicable determination date, a rate equal to the Sterling Overnight Index Average as administered by
the SONIA Administrator, published on the fifth Business Day preceding such date on the SONIA Administrator’s Website (or such other
commercially available source providing such quotations as may be designated by the Agent from time to time); provided however that if such
applicable determination date is not a Business Day, SONIA means such rate that applied on the fifth Business Day preceding the first Business
Day immediately prior thereto. If by 5:00 pm (London time) on the second Business Day immediately following any determination date SONIA in
respect of such day has not been published on the SONIA Administrator’s Website and such circumstance is expected to be temporary, then
SONIA will be as published in respect of the first preceding Business Day for which SONIA was published on the SONIA Administrator’s
Website; provided that SONIA determined pursuant to this sentence shall be utilized for no more than three (3) consecutive days. If SONIA is less
than zero, such rate shall be deemed to be zero for purposes of this Agreement.

“SONIA Administrator” means the Bank of England (or any successor administrator of the Sterling Overnight Index Average).

“SONIA Administrator’s Website” means the Bank of England’s website, currently at http://www.bankofengland.co.uk, or any successor
source for the Sterling Overnight Index Average identified as such by the SONIA Administrator from time to time.

“SONIA Advance” means an Advance denominated in Sterling that bears interest as provided in Section 2.07(a)(ii).

“Specified Acquisition” means one or more acquisitions of assets, equity interests, entities, operating lines or divisions in any fiscal quarter
for an aggregate purchase price of not less than $200,000,000 (it being understood that such consideration shall be determined based on the
payment made at the time of the transaction, without regard to any subsequent or earnout payments). For avoidance of doubt, the IPG Merger
Transactions is a Specified Acquisition, and the execution of this Agreement shall constitute a Covenant Notice for purposes of Section 5.03.

“Sterling” means the lawful currency of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland.
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“Subsidiary” of any Person means any corporation, partnership, joint venture, limited liability company, trust or estate of which (or in

which) more than 50% of (a) the issued and outstanding Voting Stock of such Person, (b) the interest in the capital or profits of such limited
liability company, partnership or joint venture or (c) the beneficial interest in such trust or estate is at the time directly or indirectly owned or
controlled by such Person, by such Person and one or more of its other Subsidiaries or by one or more of such Person’s other Subsidiaries.

“Term Rate” means, for any Interest Period for each Term Rate Advance comprising part of the same Borrowing, an interest rate per annum

equal to (a) in the case of any Advance denominated in Dollars, the Term SOFR for such Interest Period or, (b) in the case of any Advance
denominated in Euro, the EURIBO Rate for such Interest Period.

“Term Rate Advance” means an Advance denominated in Dollars or Euro that bears interest as provided in Section 2.07(a)(ii).
“Term SOFR” means,

(a) for any calculation with respect to a Term Rate Advance denominated in Dollars, the Term SOFR Reference Rate for a tenor
comparable to the applicable Interest Period on the day (such day, the “Periodic Term SOFR Determination Day”) that is two (2) U.S.
Government Securities Business Days prior to the first day of such Interest Period, as such rate is published by the Term SOFR
Administrator; provided, however, that if as of 5:00 p.m. (New York City time) on any Periodic Term SOFR Determination Day the Term
SOFR Reference Rate for the applicable tenor has not been published by the Term SOFR Administrator and a Benchmark Replacement
Date with respect to the Term SOFR Reference Rate has not occurred, then Term SOFR will be the Term SOFR Reference Rate for such
tenor as published by the Term SOFR Administrator on the first preceding U.S. Government Securities Business Day for which such Term
SOFR Reference Rate for such tenor was published by the Term SOFR Administrator so long as such first preceding U.S. Government
Securities Business Day is not more than three (3) U.S. Government Securities Business Days prior to such Periodic Term SOFR
Determination Day, and

(b) for any calculation with respect to an Base Rate Advance on any day, the Term SOFR Reference Rate for a tenor of one month on
the day (such day, the “ABR Term SOFR Determination Day”) that is two (2) U.S. Government Securities Business Days prior to such
day, as such rate is published by the Term SOFR Administrator; provided, however, that if as of 5:00 p.m. (New York City time) on any
ABR Term SOFR Determination Day the Term SOFR Reference Rate for the applicable tenor has not been published by the Term SOFR
Administrator and a Benchmark Replacement Date with respect to the Term SOFR Reference Rate has not occurred, then Term SOFR will
be the Term SOFR Reference Rate for such tenor as published by the Term SOFR Administrator on the first preceding U.S. Government
Securities Business Day for which such Term SOFR Reference Rate for such tenor was published by the Term SOFR Administrator so
long as such first preceding U.S. Government Securities Business Day is not more than three (3) U.S. Government Securities Business
Days prior to such ABR Term SOFR Determination Days;
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provided that if Term SOFR as so determined shall ever be less than zero, then Term SOFR shall be deemed to be zero.

“Term SOFR Administrator” means CME Group Benchmark Administration Limited (CBA) (or a successor administrator of the Term
SOFR Reference Rate selected by the Agent in its reasonable discretion).

“Term SOFR Reference Rate” means the forward-looking term rate based on SOFR.

“Termination Date” means the earlier of (a) November 26, 2030, subject to the extension thereof pursuant to Section 2.21 and (b) the date of
termination in whole of the Commitments pursuant to Section 2.05 or 6.01; provided, however, that the Termination Date of any Lender that is a
Non-Extending Lender to any requested extension pursuant to Section 2.21 shall be the Termination Date in effect immediately prior to the
applicable Anniversary Date for all purposes of this Agreement.

“Unissued Letter of Credit Commitment” means, with respect to any Issuing Bank, the obligation of such Issuing Bank to issue Letters of
Credit for the account of the Borrowers in an amount equal to the excess of (a) the amount of its Letter of Credit Commitment over (b) the
aggregate Available Amount of all Letters of Credit issued by such Issuing Bank.

“Unused Commitment” means, with respect to each Lender at any time, (a) such Lender’s Revolving Credit Commitment at such time
minus (b) the sum of (i) the aggregate principal amount of all Advances made by such Lender (in its capacity as a Lender) and outstanding at such
time, plus (ii) such Lender’s Ratable Share of (A) the aggregate Available Amount of all the Letters of Credit outstanding at such time and (B) the
aggregate principal amount of all Advances made by each Issuing Bank pursuant to Section 2.03(c) that have not been ratably funded by such
Lender and are outstanding at such time.

“U.S. Government Securities Business Day” means any day except for (a) a Saturday, (b) a Sunday or (c) a day on which the Securities
Industry and Financial Markets Association recommends that the fixed income departments of its members be closed for the entire day for
purposes of trading in United States government securities.

“Voting Stock” means capital stock issued by a corporation, or equivalent interests in any other Person, the holders of which are ordinarily,
in the absence of contingencies, entitled to vote for the election of directors (or persons performing similar functions) of such Person, even if the
right so to vote has been suspended by the happening of such a contingency.

19



Section 1.02. Computation of Time Periods. In this Agreement in the computation of periods of time from a specified date to a later
specified date, the word “from” means “from and including” and the words “to” and “until” each mean “to but excluding”.

Section 1.03. Accounting Terms. All accounting terms not specifically defined herein shall be construed in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles consistent with those applied in the preparation of the financial statements referred to in Section 4.01(e) (“GAAP”),
provided that (a) if there is any change in GAAP from such principles applied in the preparation of the audited financial statements referred to in
Section 4.01(e) (“Initial GAAP”), that is material in respect of the calculation of compliance with the covenants set forth in Section 5.02 or 5.03, the
Initial Borrower shall give prompt notice of such change to the Agent and the Lenders and (b) if the Initial Borrower notifies the Agent that the Initial
Borrower requests an amendment of any provision hereof to eliminate the effect of any change in GAAP (or the application thereof) from Initial GAAP
(or if the Agent or the Required Lenders request an amendment of any provision hereof for such purpose), regardless of whether such notice is given
before or after such change in GAAP (or the application thereof), then such provision shall be applied on the basis of such generally accepted accounting
principles as in effect and applied immediately before such change shall have become effective until such notice shall have been withdrawn or such
provision is amended in accordance herewith. Notwithstanding any other provision contained herein, all terms of an accounting or financial nature used
herein shall be construed, and all computations of amounts and ratios referred to herein shall be made (i) without giving effect to any election under
Accounting Standards Codification 825-10-25 (or any other Accounting Standards Codification or Financial Accounting Standard having a similar result
or effect) to value any indebtedness or other liabilities of the Initial Borrower or any Subsidiary at “fair value”, as defined therein and (ii) without giving
effect to any treatment of indebtedness under Accounting Standards Codification 825 (or any other Accounting Standards Codification or Financial
Accounting Standard having a similar result or effect) to value any such indebtedness in a reduced manner as described therein, and such indebtedness
shall at all times be valued at the full stated principal amount thereof. For the avoidance of doubt, all liabilities related to operating leases, as defined by
FASB ASC 842 (or any successor provision), are excluded from the definition of Debt and payments related to operating leases are not included in
interest expense in part or in whole.

Section 1.04. Divisions. For all purposes under this Agreement, in connection with any division or plan of division under Delaware law (or
any comparable event under a different jurisdiction’s laws): (a) if any asset, right, obligation or liability of any Person becomes the asset, right,
obligation or liability of a different Person, then it shall be deemed to have been transferred from the original Person to the subsequent Person, and (b) if
any new Person comes into existence, such new Person shall be deemed to have been organized and acquired on the first date of its existence by the
holders of its equity interests at such time.

Section 1.05. Rates. The Agent does not warrant or accept any responsibility for, and shall not have any liability with respect to, (a) the
continuation of, administration of, submission of, calculation of or any other matter related to the Base Rate, any Term Rate, SONIA or any other
Benchmark, or any component definition thereof or rates referred to in the definition thereof, or any alternative, successor or replacement rate thereto
(including any Benchmark Replacement), including whether the composition or characteristics of any such alternative,

20



successor or replacement rate (including any Benchmark Replacement), will be similar to, or produce the same value or economic equivalence of, or
have the same volume or liquidity as, the Base Rate, such Term Rate, SONIA, such Benchmark or any other Benchmark prior to its discontinuance or
unavailability, or (b) the effect, implementation or composition of any Conforming Changes. The Agent and its affiliates or other related entities may
engage in transactions that affect the calculation of the Base Rate or a Benchmark, any alternative, successor or replacement rate (including any
Benchmark Replacement) or any relevant adjustments thereto, in each case, in a manner adverse to the Borrowers. The Agent may select information
sources or services in its reasonable discretion to ascertain the Base Rate, any Benchmark, any component definition thereof or rates referred to in the
definition thereof, in each case pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, and shall have no liability to any Borrower, any Lender or any other person or
entity for damages of any kind, including direct or indirect, special, punitive, incidental or consequential damages, costs, losses or expenses (whether in
tort, contract or otherwise and whether at law or in equity), for any error or calculation of any such rate (or component thereof) provided by any such
information source or service.

ARTICLE I
AMOUNTS AND TERMS OF THE ADVANCES AND LETTERS OF CREDIT

Section 2.01. The Advances and Letters of Credit. (a) The Advances. Each Lender severally agrees, on the terms and conditions hereinafter
set forth, to make Advances in Dollars or in a Committed Currency to the Borrowers (or any one Borrower) from time to time on any Business Day
during the period from the Effective Date until the Termination Date applicable to such Lender in an amount (based in respect of any Advances to be
denominated in a Committed Currency by reference to the Equivalent thereof in Dollars determined on the date of delivery of the applicable Notice of
Borrowing) not to exceed such Lender’s Unused Commitment at such time. Each Borrowing under this Section 2.01(a) shall be in an amount not less
than the Borrowing Minimum or an integral multiple of the Borrowing Multiple in excess thereof and shall consist of Advances of the same Type and in
the same currency made on the same day by the Lenders ratably according to their respective Revolving Credit Commitments. Within the limits of each
Lender’s Revolving Credit Commitment, the Borrowers may borrow under this Section 2.01(a), prepay pursuant to Section 2.10 and reborrow under this
Section 2.01(a).

(b) Letters of Credit. Each Issuing Bank agrees, on the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, in reliance upon the agreements of the
other Lenders set forth in this Agreement, to issue letters of credit (each, a “Letter of Credit”) in Dollars or in a Committed L/C Currency for the account
of any Borrower from time to time on any Business Day during the period from the Effective Date until 30 days before the Termination Date applicable
to such Issuing Bank in an aggregate Available Amount (i) for all Letters of Credit issued by each Issuing Bank not to exceed at any time the lesser of
(x) the Letter of Credit Facility at such time and (y) such Issuing Bank’s Letter of Credit Commitment at such time (converting all non-Dollar amounts
into the then Dollar Equivalent thereof) and (ii) for each such Letter of Credit not to exceed an amount equal to the Unused Commitments of the Lenders
having a Termination Date no earlier than the expiration date of such Letter of Credit at such time. No Letter of Credit shall have an expiration date
(including all rights of such Borrower or the beneficiary to require renewal) later than 10 Business Days before the final Termination Date. Within the
limits referred to above, the Borrowers may
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from time to time request the issuance of Letters of Credit under this Section 2.01(b). Each letter of credit listed on Schedule 2.01(b) shall be deemed to
constitute a Letter of Credit issued hereunder, and each Lender that is an issuer of such a Letter of Credit shall, for purposes of Section 2.03, be deemed
to be an Issuing Bank for each such letter of credit, provided that any renewal or replacement of any such letter of credit shall be issued by an Issuing
Bank pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. By execution and delivery of this Agreement and for purposes of the foregoing, the Initial Borrower
hereby acknowledges and agrees that it shall be deemed to have delivered a Notice of Issuance requesting that each of the IPG Letters of Credit be
deemed to have been issued hereunder. The terms “issue”, “issued”, “issuance” and all similar terms, when applied to a Letter of Credit, shall include
any renewal or extension thereof or amendment thereto that increases the Available Amount thereof or otherwise materially increases an Issuing Bank’s

obligations thereunder.

Section 2.02. Making the Advances. (a) Except as otherwise provided in Section 2.03(c), each Borrowing shall be made on notice, given
not later than (x) 11:00 A.M. (New York City time) on the third Business Day prior to the date of the proposed Borrowing in the case of a Borrowing
consisting of Term Rate Advances, (y) 4:00 p.m. (London time) on the third Business Day prior to the date of the proposed Borrowing in the case of a
Borrowing consisting of SONIA Advances or (z) 2:00 P.M. (New York City time) on the date of the proposed Borrowing in the case of a Borrowing
consisting of Base Rate Advances, by the applicable Borrower to the Agent, which shall give to each Lender prompt notice thereof by telecopier or
email. Each such notice of a Borrowing (a “Notice of Borrowing”) shall be in writing, by telecopier or email, in substantially the form of Exhibit B
hereto, specifying therein the requested (i) date of such Borrowing, (ii) Type of Advances comprising such Borrowing, (iii) aggregate amount of such
Borrowing, and (iv) in the case of a Borrowing consisting of Term Rate Advances, initial Interest Period and currency for each such Advance; provided,
however, that if any such notice shall fail to specify a currency, Dollars shall be deemed to have been specified. Each Lender shall, before (i)1:00 P.M.
(New York City time) on the date of such Borrowing consisting of Term Rate Advances denominated in Dollars, (ii) 9:30 A.M. (New York City time) on
the date of such Borrowing consisting of Term Rate Advances denominated in a Committed Currency and (iii) 4:00 PM. (New York City time) on the
date of such Borrowing consisting of Base Rate Advances, make available for the account of its Applicable Lending Office to the Agent at the applicable
Agent’s Account, in same day funds, such Lender’s ratable portion of such Borrowing. After the Agent’s receipt of such funds and upon fulfillment of
the applicable conditions set forth in Article 111, the Agent will make such funds available to the applicable Borrower at the Agent’s address referred to in
Section 9.02 or at the applicable Payment Office, as the case may be.

(b) Anything in subsection (a) above to the contrary notwithstanding, (i) the Borrowers may not select Term Rate Advances or SONIA
Advances for any Borrowing if the aggregate amount of such Borrowing is less than the Borrowing Minimum or if the obligation of the Lenders to
make Term Rate Advances for the requested currency or SONIA Advances shall then be suspended pursuant to Section 2.08 or 2.12 and (ii) the Term
Rate Advances may not be outstanding as part of more than twenty (20) separate Borrowings.
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(c) Each Notice of Borrowing shall be irrevocable and binding on the Borrower requesting such Borrowing; provided that any Notice of
Borrowing may state that it is conditioned upon the occurrence or non-occurrence of some other identifiable and specified event or condition specified
therein (including the Effective Date, any acquisition or other investment or the effectiveness of other credit facilities), in which case such notice may be
revoked or extended in writing on or prior to the specified effective date of such event or condition, and such Borrower shall be obligated to reimburse
the Lenders in respect thereof pursuant to Section 9.04(c). In the case of any Borrowing that the related Notice of Borrowing specifies is to be comprised
of Term Rate Advances or SONIA Advances, the applicable Borrower shall indemnify each Lender against any loss, cost or expense incurred by such
Lender as a result of any failure to fulfill on or before the date specified in such Notice of Borrowing for such Borrowing the applicable conditions set
forth in Article 111, including, without limitation, any loss (excluding loss of anticipated profits), cost or expense incurred by reason of the liquidation or
reemployment of deposits or other funds acquired by such Lender to fund the Advance to be made by such Lender as part of such Borrowing when such
Advance, as a result of such failure, is not made on such date.

(d) Unless the Agent shall have received notice from a Lender prior to the time of any Borrowing that such Lender will not make available
to the Agent such Lender’s ratable portion of such Borrowing, the Agent may assume that such Lender has made such portion available to the Agent on
the date of such Borrowing in accordance with subsection (a) of this Section 2.02 and the Agent may, in reliance upon such assumption, make available
to the applicable Borrower on such date a corresponding amount. If and to the extent that such Lender shall not have so made such ratable portion
available to the Agent, such Lender agrees to repay to the Agent forthwith on demand such corresponding amount together with interest thereon, for
each day from the date such amount is made available to such Borrower until the date such amount is repaid to the Agent; provided, however, that if
such Lender does not repay the Agent, such Borrower agrees to repay the Agent forthwith on demand such corresponding amount with interest thereon,
at (i) in the case of a Borrower, the higher of (A) the interest rate applicable at the time to Advances comprising such Borrowing and (B) the cost of
funds incurred by the Agent in respect of such amount and (ii) in the case of such Lender, (A) the Federal Funds Rate in the case of Advances
denominated in Dollars or (B) the cost of funds incurred by the Agent in respect of such amount in the case of Advances denominated in Committed
Currencies. If such Lender shall repay to the Agent such corresponding amount, such amount so repaid shall constitute such Lender’s Advance as part of
such Borrowing for purposes of this Agreement.

(e) The failure of any Lender to make the Advance to be made by it as part of any Borrowing shall not relieve any other Lender of its
obligation, if any, hereunder to make its Advance on the date of such Borrowing, but no Lender shall be responsible for the failure of any other Lender
to make the Advance to be made by such other Lender on the date of any Borrowing.

(f) In connection with the use or administration of any Benchmark, the Agent will have the right to make Conforming Changes from time
to time and, notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, any amendments implementing such Conforming Changes will become effective without
any further action or consent of any other party to this Agreement. The Agent will promptly notify the Initial Borrower and the Lenders of the
effectiveness of any Conforming Changes in connection with the use or administration of any Benchmark.
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Section 2.03. Issuance of and Drawings and Reimbursement Under Letters of Credit. (a) Request for Issuance. (i) Each Letter of Credit
shall be issued upon notice, given not later than 11:00 A.M. (New York City time) on the fifth Business Day prior to the date of the proposed issuance of
such Letter of Credit (or on such shorter notice as the applicable Issuing Bank may agree), by any Borrower to any Issuing Bank for the benefit of such
Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, and such Issuing Bank shall give the Agent prompt notice thereof. Each such notice of issuance of a Letter of Credit
(a “Notice of Issuance”) shall be by telecopier or email, specifying therein the requested (A) date of such issuance (which shall be a Business Day),

(B) Available Amount and currency of such Letter of Credit; provided, however, that if any such notice shall fail to specify a currency, Dollars shall be
deemed to have been specified, (C) expiration date of such Letter of Credit (which shall not be later than 10 Business Days before the final Termination
Date; provided that any such Letter of Credit which provides for automatic one-year extension(s) of such expiration date shall be deemed to comply
with the foregoing requirement if the applicable Issuing Bank has the unconditional right to prevent any such automatic extension from taking place and
each Issuing Bank hereby agrees to exercise such right to prevent any such automatic extension for each such Letter of Credit outstanding after the final
Termination Date), (D) name and address of the beneficiary of such Letter of Credit and (E) form of such Letter of Credit. Such Letter of Credit shall be
issued pursuant to such application and agreement for letter of credit as such Issuing Bank may specify to the applicable Borrower for use in connection
with such requested Letter of Credit (a “Letter of Credit Agreement”). If the requested form of such Letter of Credit is acceptable to such Issuing Bank
in its reasonable discretion, such Issuing Bank will, upon fulfillment of the applicable conditions set forth in Article III, make such Letter of Credit
available to the Borrower requesting such issuance at its office referred to in Section 9.02 or as otherwise agreed with such Borrower in connection with
such issuance. In the event and to the extent that the provisions of any Letter of Credit Agreement shall conflict with this Agreement, the provisions of
this Agreement shall govern. For avoidance of doubt, but without limitation of the generality of the foregoing, provisions relating to security interests,
reimbursement or other payment obligations, interest or events of default shall be deemed to be in conflict with this Agreement.

(b) Participations. By the issuance of a Letter of Credit (or an amendment to a Letter of Credit increasing the Available Amount thereof)
and without any further action on the part of the applicable Issuing Bank or the Lenders, such Issuing Bank hereby grants to each Lender, and each
Lender hereby acquires from such Issuing Bank, a participation in such Letter of Credit equal to such Lender’s Ratable Share of the Available Amount
of such Letter of Credit. Each Borrower hereby agrees to each such participation. In consideration and in furtherance of the foregoing, each Lender
hereby absolutely and unconditionally agrees to pay to the Agent, for the account of such Issuing Bank, such Lender’s Ratable Share of each drawing
made under a Letter of Credit funded by such Issuing Bank and not reimbursed by the applicable Borrower on the date made, or of any reimbursement
payment required to be refunded to such Borrower for any reason, which amount will be advanced, and deemed to be an Advance to such Borrower
hereunder, regardless of the satisfaction of the conditions set forth in Section 3.03. Each Lender acknowledges and agrees that its obligation to acquire
participations pursuant to this paragraph in respect of Letters of Credit is absolute and unconditional and shall not be affected by any circumstance
whatsoever, including any amendment, renewal or extension of any Letter of Credit in accordance with the terms of this Agreement or the occurrence
and continuance of a Default or reduction or termination of the Revolving Credit Commitments (except that the participation of a Non-Extending
Lender shall terminate on the Termination Date applicable to such Non-Extending Lender), and that each such payment shall be made without any
offset, abatement, withholding or reduction whatsoever. Each Lender further acknowledges and agrees that its participation in each Letter of Credit will
be automatically adjusted to reflect such Lender’s Ratable Share of the Available Amount of such Letter of Credit at each time such Lender’s Revolving
Credit Commitment is amended pursuant to a Commitment Increase in accordance with Section 2.18, an assignment in accordance with Section 9.07 or
otherwise pursuant to this Agreement.
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(c) Drawing and Reimbursement. The payment by an Issuing Bank of a draft drawn under any Letter of Credit which is not reimbursed by
the applicable Borrower on the date made (the Borrowers having no obligation to reimburse such Issuing Bank on the date of such payment, except to
the extent, if any, that the sum of the amount of such drawing plus the outstanding principal amount of all Advances, plus the remaining Available
Amount of all outstanding Letters of Credit, would exceed the aggregate Revolving Credit Commitments at such date) shall constitute for all purposes
of this Agreement the making by any such Issuing Bank of an Advance, which, in the case of a Letter of Credit denominated in Dollars, shall be a Base
Rate Advance, in the amount of such draft, or, in the case of a Letter of Credit denominated in a Committed L/C Currency, shall be a Base Rate Advance
in the Equivalent amount of Dollars on the date such draft is paid, without regard to whether the making of such an Advance would exceed such Issuing
Bank’s Unused Commitment. Each Issuing Bank shall give prompt notice (and such Issuing Bank will use its commercially reasonable efforts to deliver
such notice within one (1) Business Day) of each drawing under any Letter of Credit issued by it to the applicable Borrower and the Agent. Upon
written demand by such Issuing Bank, with a copy of such demand to the Agent and the applicable Borrower, each Lender shall pay to the Agent such
Lender’s Ratable Share of such outstanding Advance pursuant to Section 2.03(b). Each Lender acknowledges and agrees that its obligation to make
Advances pursuant to this Section 2.03(c) in respect of Letters of Credit is absolute and unconditional and shall not be affected by any circumstance
whatsoever, including any amendment, renewal or extension of any Letter of Credit or the occurrence and continuance of a Default or reduction or
termination of the Revolving Credit Commitments, and that each such payment shall be made without any offset, abatement, withholding or reduction
whatsoever. Promptly after receipt thereof, the Agent shall transfer such funds to such Issuing Bank. Each Lender agrees to fund its Ratable Share of an
outstanding Advance on (i) the Business Day on which demand therefor is made by such Issuing Bank, provided that notice of such demand is given not
later than 11:00 A.M. (New York City time) on such Business Day, or (ii) the first Business Day next succeeding such demand if notice of such demand
is given after such time. If and to the extent that any Lender shall not have so made the amount of such Advance available to the Agent, such Lender
agrees to pay to the Agent forthwith on demand such amount together with interest thereon, for each day from the date of demand by any such Issuing
Bank until the date such amount is paid to the Agent, at the Federal Funds Rate for its account or the account of such Issuing Bank, as applicable. If such
Lender shall pay to the Agent such amount for the account of any such Issuing Bank on any Business Day, such amount so paid in respect of principal
shall constitute an Advance made by such Lender on such Business Day for purposes of this Agreement, and the outstanding principal amount of the
Advance made by such Issuing Bank shall be reduced by such amount on such Business Day.

(d) Letter of Credit Reports. Each Issuing Bank shall furnish (A) to the Agent on the first Business Day of each month a written report
summarizing issuance and expiration dates of Letters of Credit issued by such Issuing Bank during the preceding month and drawings during such
month under all Letters of Credit and (B) to the Agent on the first Business Day of each calendar quarter a written report setting forth the average daily
aggregate Available Amount during the preceding calendar quarter of all Letters of Credit issued by such Issuing Bank (including, in each case, the
Dollar Equivalent of any Letter of Credit denominated in a Committed L/C Currency).
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(e) Failure to Make Advances. The failure of any Lender to make the Advance to be made by it on the date specified in Section 2.03(c)
shall not relieve any other Lender of its obligation hereunder to make its Advance on such date, but no Lender shall be responsible for the failure of any
other Lender to make the Advance to be made by such other Lender on such date.

(f) Letters of Credit Issued for Subsidiaries. Notwithstanding that a Letter of Credit issued or outstanding hereunder is in support of any
obligations of, or is for the account of, a Subsidiary of any Borrower, such Borrower shall be obligated to reimburse, indemnify and compensate the
applicable Issuing Bank hereunder for any and all drawings under such Letter of Credit as if such Letter of Credit had been issued solely for the account
of such Borrower. Each Borrower irrevocably waives any and all defenses that might otherwise be available to it as a guarantor or surety of any or all of
the obligations of such Subsidiary in respect of such Letter of Credit. Each Borrower hereby acknowledges that the issuance of Letters of Credit for the
account of its Subsidiaries inures to the benefit of such Borrower, and that such Borrower’s business derives substantial benefits from the businesses of
such Subsidiaries.

Section 2.04. Fees. (a)_Facility Fee. The Borrowers agree to pay to the Agent for the account of each Lender a facility fee on the aggregate
amount of such Lender’s Revolving Credit Commitment in Dollars from the Effective Date in the case of each Initial Lender and from the effective date
specified in the Assumption Agreement or in the Assignment and Assumption pursuant to which it became a Lender in the case of each other Lender
until the Termination Date applicable to such Lender at a rate per annum equal to the Applicable Percentage in effect from time to time, payable in
arrears quarterly on the last day of each March, June, September and December, commencing December 31, 2025, and on the Termination Date
applicable to such Lender; provided that no Defaulting Lender shall be entitled to receive any facility fee in respect of its Revolving Credit Commitment
for any period during which that Lender is a Defaulting Lender (and the Borrowers shall not be required to pay such fee that otherwise would have been
required to have been paid to that Defaulting Lender), other than a facility fee, as described above, on the aggregate principal amount of Advances
funded by such Defaulting Lender outstanding from time to time.

(b) Letter of Credit Commissions.

(i) Each Borrower shall pay to the Agent for the account of each Lender a commission in Dollars on such Lender’s Ratable Share of
the average daily aggregate Available Amount of all Letters of Credit issued at the request of such Borrower and outstanding from time to
time at a rate per annum equal to the Applicable Margin for Term Rate Advances in effect from time to time during such calendar quarter,
payable in arrears quarterly on the last day of each March, June, September and December, commencing with the quarter ended
December 31, 2025, and on the Termination Date applicable to such Lender; provided, that no Defaulting Lender shall be entitled to
receive any commission in respect of Letters of Credit for any period during which that Lender is a Defaulting Lender (and the
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Borrowers shall not be required to pay such commission to that Defaulting Lender but shall pay such commission as set forth in
Section 2.19); provided that the Applicable Margin shall be 2% per annum above the Applicable Margin in effect upon the occurrence and
during the continuation of an Event of Default if the Borrowers are required to pay default interest pursuant to Section 2.07(b).

(i1) Each Borrower shall pay to each Issuing Bank for its own account a fronting fee on the aggregate Available Amount of all Letters
of Credit issued by such Issuing Bank at the request of such Borrower and outstanding from time to time during each calendar quarter at a
rate per annum equal to 0.125% payable in arrears quarterly on the third Business Day after the later of (a) receipt of an invoice for the
fronting fee or (b) the last day of each March, June, September and December, commencing with the quarter ended December 31, 2025,
and on the Termination Date applicable to such Issuing Bank payable upon demand.

(c) Agent’s Fees. The Borrowers shall pay to the Agent for its own account such fees as may from time to time be agreed between the
Initial Borrower and the Agent.

Section 2.05. Optional Termination or Reduction of the Commitments. (a) Ratable Termination or Reduction. The Borrowers shall have
the right, upon at least three (3) Business Days’ notice to the Agent, to terminate in whole or permanently reduce ratably in part the Unused Revolving
Credit Commitments or the Unissued Letter of Credit Commitments of the Lenders, provided that each partial reduction shall be in the aggregate
amount of $5,000,000 or an integral multiple of $1,000,000 in excess thereof.

(b) Termination of Defaulting Lender. The Borrowers may terminate the Unused Commitment of any Lender that is a Defaulting Lender
(determined after giving effect to any reallocation of participations in Letters of Credit as provided in Section 2.19) upon prior notice of not less than
one Business Day to the Agent (which shall promptly notify the Lenders thereof), and in such event the provisions of Section 2.19(e) shall apply to all
amounts thereafter paid by any Borrower for the account of such Defaulting Lender under this Agreement (whether on account of principal, interest,
facility fees, Letter of Credit commissions or other amounts), provided that (i) no Default shall have occurred and be continuing and (ii) such
termination shall not be deemed to be a waiver or release of any claim any Borrower, the Agent, any Issuing Bank or any Lender may have against such
Defaulting Lender.

Section 2.06. Repayment of Advances and Letter of Credit Drawings. (a) The Borrowers shall repay to the Agent for the ratable account of
each Lender on the Termination Date applicable to such Lender the aggregate principal amount of the Advances then outstanding.

(b) The applicable Borrower’s obligation to reimburse under any Letter of Credit Agreement and any other agreement or instrument
relating to any Letter of Credit (subject to Section 2.03(a)) shall be absolute, unconditional and irrevocable, and shall be paid strictly in accordance with
the terms of this Agreement, such Letter of Credit Agreement and such other agreement or instrument under all circumstances, including, without
limitation, the following circumstances (it being understood that any such payment by such Borrower is without prejudice to, and does not constitute a
waiver of, any rights such Borrower might have or might acquire as a result of the payment by any Lender of any draft or the reimbursement by such
Borrower thereof):

(i) any lack of validity or enforceability of this Agreement, any Note, any Letter of Credit Agreement, any Letter of Credit or any
other agreement or instrument relating thereto (all of the foregoing being, collectively, the “L/C Related Documents”);
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(i) any change in the time, manner or place of payment of, or in any other term of, all or any of the obligations of such Borrower in
respect of any L/C Related Document or any other amendment or waiver of or any consent to departure from all or any of the L/C Related
Documents;

(iii) the existence of any claim, set-off, defense or other right that such Borrower may have at any time against any beneficiary or any
transferee of a Letter of Credit (or any Persons for which any such beneficiary or any such transferee may be acting), any Issuing Bank,
any Agent, any Lender or any other Person, whether in connection with the transactions contemplated by the L/C Related Documents or
any unrelated transaction;

(iv) any statement or any other document presented under a Letter of Credit proving to be forged, fraudulent, invalid or insufficient in
any respect or any statement therein being untrue or inaccurate in any respect;

(v) payment by any Issuing Bank under a Letter of Credit against presentation of a draft or certificate that does not substantially
comply with the terms of such Letter of Credit;

(vi) any exchange, release or non-perfection of any collateral, or any release or amendment or waiver of or consent to departure from
any guarantee, for all or any of the obligations of such Borrower in respect of the L/C Related Documents; or

(vii) any other circumstance or happening whatsoever, whether or not similar to any of the foregoing, including, without limitation,
any other circumstance that might otherwise constitute a defense available to, or a discharge of, such Borrower’s obligations hereunder.

Section 2.07. Interest on Advances. (a)_Scheduled Interest. The Borrowers shall pay interest on the unpaid principal amount of each

Advance owing to each Lender from the date of such Advance until such principal amount shall be paid in full, at the following rates per annum:

(i) Base Rate Advances. During such periods as such Advance is a Base Rate Advance, a rate per annum equal at all times to the sum
of (x) the Base Rate in effect from time to time plus (y) the Applicable Margin in effect from time to time, payable in arrears quarterly on
the last day of each March, June, September and December during such periods and on the date such Base Rate Advance shall be
Converted or paid in full.
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(ii) Term Rate Advances. During such periods as such Advance is a Term Rate Advance, a rate per annum equal at all times during
cach Interest Period for such Advance to the sum of (x) the Term Rate for such Interest Period for such Advance plus (y) the Applicable
Margin in effect from time to time, payable in arrears on the last day of such Interest Period and, if such Interest Period has a duration of
more than three months, on each day that occurs during such Interest Period every three months from the first day of such Interest Period
and on the date such Term Rate Advance shall be Converted or paid in full.

(iil) SONIA Advances. During such periods as such Advance is a SONIA Advance, a rate per annum equal at all times to the sum of
(x) the SONIA in effect from time to time plus (y) the Applicable Margin in effect from time to time, payable in arrears on the date that is
on the numerically corresponding day in the calendar month that is one month after the Borrowing of such Loan (or, if there is no such
numerically corresponding day in such month, then the last day of such month), and on the date such SONIA Advance shall be paid in full.

(b) Default Interest. Upon the occurrence and during the continuance of an Event of Default under Section 6.01(a), the Agent may, and
upon the request of the Required Lenders shall, require the Borrowers to pay interest (“Default Interest™) on (i) the unpaid principal amount of each
Advance owing to each Lender, payable in arrears on the dates referred to in clause (a) above, at a rate per annum equal at all times to 2% per annum
above the rate per annum required to be paid on such Advance pursuant to clause (a) above and (ii) to the fullest extent permitted by law, the amount of
any interest, fee or other amount payable hereunder that is not paid when due, from the date such amount shall be due until such amount shall be paid in
full, payable in arrears on the date such amount shall be paid in full and on demand, at a rate per annum equal at all times to 2% per annum above the
rate per annum required to be paid on Base Rate Advances pursuant to clause (a)(i) above; provided, however, that following acceleration of the
Advances pursuant to Section 6.01, Default Interest shall accrue and be payable hereunder whether or not previously required by the Agent.

Section 2.08. Interest Rate Determination. (a) The Agent shall give prompt notice to the applicable Borrower and the Lenders of the
applicable interest rate determined by the Agent for purposes of Section 2.07(a)(i) or (ii).

(b) If, with respect to any Term Rate Advances or SONIA Advances, the Required Lenders notify the Agent that (i) in the case of Term
Rate Advances denominated in Euro, they are unable to obtain matching deposits in the applicable inter-bank market at or about 11:00 A.M. (London
time) on the second Business Day before the making of a Borrowing in sufficient amounts to fund their respective Advances as a part of such Borrowing
during its Interest Period, (ii) the Term Rate for any Interest Period for such Advances will not adequately reflect the cost to such Required Lenders of
making, funding or maintaining their respective Term Rate Advances for such Interest Period or (iii) SONIA will not adequately reflect the cost to such
Required Lenders of making, funding or maintaining their respective SONIA Advances, the Agent shall forthwith so notify the applicable Borrower and
the Lenders, whereupon (A) such Borrower will, on the last day of the then existing Interest Period therefor (or in the case of SONIA Advances, on the
next applicable interest payment date), (1) if such Term Rate Advances are denominated in
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Dollars, either (x) prepay such Advances or (y) Convert such Advances into Base Rate Advances and (2) if such Term Rate Advances are denominated
in Euro and if such Advances are SONIA Advances, either (x) prepay such Advances or (y) exchange such Advances into an Equivalent amount of
Dollars and Convert such Advances into Base Rate Advances and (B) the obligation of the Lenders to make, or to Convert Advances into, Term Rate
Advances in the affected currency, or to make SONIA Advances, as the case may be, shall be suspended until the Agent shall notify the Borrowers and
the Lenders that the circumstances causing such suspension no longer exist; provided that, if the circumstances set forth in clause (ii) above are
applicable to Term Rate Advances, the applicable Borrower may elect, by notice to the Agent and the Lenders, to continue such Advances in such
Committed Currency for Interest Periods of not longer than one month, which Advances shall thereafter bear interest at a rate per annum equal to the
Applicable Margin plus, for each Lender, the cost to such Lender (expressed as a rate per annum) of funding its Term Rate Advances by whatever means
it reasonably determines to be appropriate. Each Lender shall certify its cost of funds for each Interest Period to the Agent and the applicable Borrower
as soon as practicable (but in any event not later than ten Business Days after the first day of such Interest Period).

(c) If any Borrower shall fail to select the duration of any Interest Period in accordance with the provisions contained in the definition of
“Interest Period” in Section 1.01 for any Term Rate Advances made to it, the Agent will forthwith so notify such Borrower and the Lenders and such
Advances will automatically, on the last day of the then existing Interest Period therefor, (i) if such Term Rate Advances are denominated in Dollars,
Convert into Base Rate Advances and (ii) if such Term Rate Advances are denominated in Euro, be exchanged for an Equivalent amount of Dollars and
Convert into Base Rate Advances.

(d) On the date on which the aggregate unpaid principal amount of Term Rate Advances or SONIA Advances comprising any Borrowing
shall be reduced, by payment or prepayment or otherwise, to less than the Borrowing Minimum, such Advances shall automatically (i) in the case of
Term Rate Advances denominated in Dollars, Convert into Base Rate Advances and (ii) in the case of Advances denominated in Euro or SONIA
Advances, Convert into Base Rate Advances in the Equivalent amount of Dollars.

(e) Upon the occurrence and during the continuance of any Event of Default under Section 6.01(a), (i) each Term Rate Advance will
automatically, on the last day of the then existing Interest Period therefor, (A) if such Term Rate Advances are denominated in Dollars, be Converted
into Base Rate Advances and (B) if such Term Rate Advances are denominated in Euro, be exchanged for an Equivalent amount of Dollars and be
Converted into Base Rate Advances, (ii) each SONIA Advance will automatically, on the next interest payment date applicable thereto, be exchanged for
an Equivalent amount of Dollars and be Converted into Base Rate Advances, (iii) each Advance that is denominated in any Committed Currency (other
than Sterling or Euros) which accrues interest at a term rate shall automatically, on the last day of the then existing Interest Period for such Advance, be
continued with an Interest Period of one month, (iv) each Advance that is denominated in any Committed Currency which accrues interest at a daily rate
shall continue to remain outstanding and (v) the obligation of the Lenders to make, or to Convert Advances into, Term Rate Advances or to make
SONIA Advances shall be suspended.

30



(f) If the Term SOFR Reference Rate published by the Term SOFR Administrator or the applicable Bloomberg screen (or any successor to
or substitute for Bloomberg, providing rate quotations comparable to those currently provided by Bloomberg, as determined by the Agent from time to
time for purposes of providing quotations of interest rates applicable to deposits in Euro by reference to the Banking Federation of the European Union
Settlement Rates for deposits in Euro), as applicable, is unavailable for determining the Term Rate for any Term Rate Advances, or SONIA is not
available on the SONIA Administrator’s website,

(i) the Agent shall forthwith notify the Borrowers and the Lenders that the interest rate cannot be determined for such Term Rate
Advances or SONIA Advances, as applicable,

(i1) with respect to Term Rate Advances, each such Advance will automatically, on the last day of the then existing Interest Period
therefor, (A) if such Term Rate Advance is denominated in Dollars, Convert into a Base Rate Advance and (B) if such Term Rate Advance
is denominated in Euro, be prepaid by the applicable Borrower or be automatically exchanged for an Equivalent amount of Dollars and be
Converted into a Base Rate Advance (or if such Advance is then a Base Rate Advance, will continue as a Base Rate Advance),

(iii) with respect to SONIA Advances, each such Advance will automatically, on the next applicable interest payment date therefor,
be prepaid by the applicable Borrower or be automatically exchanged for an Equivalent amount of Dollars and be Converted into a Base
Rate Advance (or if such Advance is then a Base Rate Advance, will continue as a Base Rate Advance), and

(iv) the obligation of the Lenders to make Term Rate Advances, to make SONIA Advances or to Convert Advances into Term Rate
Advances, as applicable, shall be suspended until the Agent shall notify the Borrowers and the Lenders that the circumstances causing such
suspension no longer exist.

Section 2.09. Optional Conversion of Advances. Each Borrower may on any Business Day, upon notice given to the Agent not later than
1:00 P.M. (New York City time) on the third Business Day prior to the date of the proposed Conversion and subject to the provisions of Sections 2.08
and 2.12, Convert all or any portion of the Advances made to such Borrower denominated in Dollars of one Type comprising the same Borrowing into
Advances denominated in Dollars of the other Type; provided, however, that any Conversion of Term Rate Advances into Base Rate Advances shall be
made only on the last day of an Interest Period for such Term Rate Advances, any Conversion of Base Rate Advances into Term Rate Advances shall be
in an amount not less than the minimum amount specified in Section 2.02(b) and no Conversion of any Advances shall result in more separate
Borrowings than permitted under Section 2.02(b). Each such notice of a Conversion shall, within the restrictions specified above, specify (i) the date of
such Conversion, (ii) the Dollar denominated Advances to be Converted, and (iii) if such Conversion is into Term Rate Advances, the duration of the
initial Interest Period for each such Advance. Each notice of Conversion shall be irrevocable and binding on the applicable Borrower; provided that any
notice of Conversion may state that it is conditioned upon the occurrence or non-occurrence of some other identifiable and specified event or condition
specified therein (including, but not limited to, any acquisition or other investment or the effectiveness of other debt facilities), in which case such notice
may be revoked or extended in writing on or prior to the specified effective date of such event or condition, and such Borrower shall be obligated to
reimburse the Lenders in respect thereof pursuant to Section 9.04(c).
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prepayment, in the case of Term Rate Advances and SONIA Advances, and not later than 11:00 A.M. (New York City time) on the date of such
prepayment, in the case of Base Rate Advances, to the Agent stating the proposed date and aggregate principal amount of the prepayment, and if such
notice is given the Borrower giving such notice shall, prepay the outstanding principal amount of the Advances comprising part of the same Borrowing
in whole or ratably in part, together with accrued interest to the date of such prepayment on the principal amount prepaid; provided, however, that

(x) each partial prepayment shall be in an aggregate principal amount of not less than the Borrowing Minimum or an integral multiple of the Borrowing
Multiple in excess thereof and (y) in the event of any such prepayment of a Term Rate Advance or SONIA Advance, such Borrower shall be obligated to
reimburse the Lenders in respect thereof pursuant to Section 9.04(c).

(b) Mandatory.

(i) If, on any date, the Agent notifies the Borrowers that, on any interest payment date, the sum of (A) the aggregate principal amount
of all Advances denominated in Dollars then outstanding plus (B) the aggregate Available Amount of all Letters of Credit denominated in
Dollars then outstanding plus (C) the Equivalent in Dollars (determined on the third Business Day prior to such interest payment date) of
the aggregate principal amount of all Advances denominated in Committed Currencies then outstanding plus (D) the Equivalent in Dollars
(determined on the third Business Day prior to such interest payment date) of the aggregate Available Amount of all Letters of Credit
denominated in Committed L/C Currencies then outstanding exceeds 105% of the aggregate Revolving Credit Commitments of the
Lenders on such date, the Borrowers shall, as soon as practicable and in any event within two Business Days after receipt of such notice,
subject to the proviso to this sentence set forth below, prepay the outstanding principal amount of any Advances owing by the Borrowers
in an aggregate amount sufficient to reduce such sum to an amount not to exceed 100% of the aggregate Revolving Credit Commitments
of the Lenders on such date together with any interest accrued to the date of such prepayment on the aggregate principal amount of
Advances prepaid; provided that if the aggregate principal amount of Base Rate Advances outstanding at the time of such required
prepayment is less than the amount of such required prepayment, the portion of such required prepayment in excess of the aggregate
principal amount of Base Rate Advances then outstanding shall be deferred until the next succeeding last day of an Interest Period of
outstanding Term Rate Advances or the next interest payment date applicable to SONIA Advances, as applicable, in an aggregate amount
equal to the excess of such required prepayment. The Agent shall give prompt notice of any prepayment required under this
Section 2.10(b) to the Borrowers and the Lenders, and shall provide prompt notice to the Borrowers of any such notice of required
prepayment received by it from any Lender.
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(i1) Each prepayment made pursuant to this Section 2.10(b) shall be made together with any interest accrued to the date of such
prepayment on the principal amounts prepaid and, in the case of any prepayment of a Term Rate Advance on a date other than the last day
of an Interest Period or at its maturity, and in the case of any prepayment of a SONIA Advance on a date other than the next interest
payment date therefor, any additional amounts which the applicable Borrower shall be obligated to reimburse to the Lenders in respect
thereof pursuant to Section 9.04(c). The Agent shall give prompt notice of any prepayment required under this Section 2.10(b) to the
Borrowers and the Lenders.

Section 2.11. Increased Costs. (a) If, due to either (i) the introduction of or any change in or in the interpretation of any law or any
governmental rule, policy, guideline, directive or regulation after the date hereof, or (ii) the compliance with any guideline or request issued after the
date hereof from any central bank or other governmental authority including, without limitation, any agency of the European Union or similar monetary
or multinational authority (whether or not having the force of law), there shall be any increase in the cost to any Lender of agreeing to make or making,
funding or maintaining Term Rate Advances or SONIA Advances or agreeing to issue or of issuing or maintaining or participating in Letters of Credit
(excluding for purposes of this Section 2.11 any such increased costs resulting from (i) Indemnified Taxes or Other Taxes (as to which Section 2.14 shall
govern) or Taxes described in Section 2.14(a)(x) through (z), (ii) changes in the basis of taxation of overall net income or overall gross income by the
United States or by the foreign jurisdiction or state under the laws of which such Lender is organized or has its Applicable Lending Office or any
political subdivision thereof and (iii) any withholding Taxes imposed under FATCA), then the Borrowers shall from time to time, upon demand by such
Lender (with a copy of such demand to the Agent), pay to the Agent for the account of such Lender additional amounts sufficient to compensate such
Lender for such increased cost. A certificate as to the amount of such increased cost, submitted to the Borrowers and the Agent by such Lender, shall be
conclusive and binding for all purposes, absent manifest error.

(b) If any Lender determines that compliance with any law or any governmental rule, policy, guideline, directive or regulation or any
guideline or request taking effect or issued after the date hereof from any central bank or other governmental authority (whether or not having the force
of law) affects or would affect the amount of capital or liquidity required or expected to be maintained by such Lender or any corporation controlling
such Lender and that the amount of such capital or liquidity is increased by or based upon the existence of such Lender’s commitment to lend or to issue
or participate in Letters of Credit hereunder and other commitments of this type, then, upon demand by such Lender (with a copy of such demand to the
Agent), the Borrowers shall pay to the Agent for the account of such Lender, from time to time as specified by such Lender, additional amounts
sufficient to compensate such Lender or such corporation in the light of such circumstances, to the extent that such Lender reasonably determines such
increase in capital or liquidity to be allocable to the existence of such Lender’s commitment to lend hereunder. A certificate as to such amounts
submitted to the Borrowers and the Agent by such Lender shall be conclusive and binding for all purposes, absent manifest error.
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(c) If any governmental authority of the jurisdiction of any Committed Currency or Committed L/C Currency (or any other jurisdiction in
which the funding operations of any Lender shall be conducted with respect to such Committed Currency or Committed L/C Currency) shall introduce
or increase any reserve, liquid asset or similar requirement after the date hereof with respect to any category of deposits or liabilities customarily used to
fund loans in such Committed Currency or Committed L/C Currency, or by reference to which interest rates applicable to loans in such Committed
Currency or Committed L/C Currency are determined, and the result of such requirement shall be to increase the cost to such Lender of making or
maintaining any Advance denominated in a Committed Currency, and such Lender shall deliver to the relevant Borrowers a notice requesting
compensation under this paragraph, then the relevant Borrowers will pay to such Lender within 10 days after each date on which interest is paid
pursuant to Section 2.07 with respect to each affected Advance denominated in a Committed Currency, an amount that will compensate such Lender for
such additional cost. A certificate in reasonable detail as to the amount of such increased cost, submitted to the Initial Borrower and the Agent by such
Lender shall constitute prima facie evidence of such amounts.

(d) Failure or delay on the part of any Lender to demand compensation pursuant to this Section 2.11 shall not constitute a waiver of such
Lender’s right to demand such compensation; provided that the Borrowers shall not be required to compensate a Lender pursuant to this Section 2.11 for
any increased costs or reductions incurred more than six months prior to the date that such Lender notifies the Borrowers of the circumstances giving
rise to such increased costs or reductions and of such Lender’s intention to claim compensation therefor; provided further that, if the circumstances
giving rise to such increased costs or reductions cause such increased costs or reductions to be retroactive, then the six-month period referred to above
shall be extended to include the period of retroactive effect thereof.

(e) For the avoidance of doubt and notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, for the purposes of this Section 2.11, (i) the Dodd-
Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act and all requests, rules, regulations, guidelines, interpretations or directives by a governmental
authority thereunder or issued by a governmental authority in connection therewith (whether or not having the force of law) and (ii) all requests, rules,
regulations, guidelines, interpretations or directives promulgated by the Bank for International Settlements, the Basel Committee on Banking
Supervision (or any successor or similar authority) or the United States or foreign regulatory authorities (whether or not having the force of law), in case
for this clause (ii) pursuant to Basel III, shall in each case be deemed to be a change in law regardless of the date enacted, adopted, issued, promulgated
or implemented.

() Notwithstanding any other provision of this Section 2.11, no Lender shall demand compensation for any increased cost or reduction
pursuant to this Section 2.11 if it shall not at the time be the general policy or practice of such Lender to demand such compensation in similar
circumstances under comparable provisions of other credit agreements.

Section 2.12. Illegality. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, if any Lender shall notify the Agent that the introduction
of or any change in or in the interpretation of any law or regulation makes it unlawful, or any central bank or other governmental authority asserts that it
is unlawful, for any Lender or its Applicable Lending Office to perform its obligations hereunder to make Term Rate Advances in Dollars or Euro, to
make SONIA Advances

34



or to fund or maintain Term Rate Advances in Dollars or Euro or SONIA Advances hereunder, (a) (i) if such Term Rate Advance is denominated in
Dollars, be Converted into a Base Rate Advance and (ii) (x) if such Term Rate Advance is denominated in Euro or (y) such Advance is a SONIA
Advance, be exchanged into an Equivalent amount of Dollars and be Converted into a Base Rate Advance and (b) the obligation of the Lenders to make
Term Rate Advances in the affected currency, to make SONIA Advances or to Convert Advances into Term Rate Advances shall be suspended until the
Agent shall notify the Borrowers and the Lenders that the circumstances causing such suspension no longer exist; provided, however, that before making
any such demand, each Lender agrees to use reasonable efforts (consistent with its internal policy and legal and regulatory restrictions) to designate a
different Applicable Lending Office if the making of such a designation would allow such Lender or its Applicable Lending Office to continue to
perform its obligations to make such Term Rate Advances, make SONIA Advances or to continue to fund or maintain such Term Rate Advances and
would not, in the judgment of such Lender, be otherwise disadvantageous to such Lender.

Section 2.13. Payments and Computations. (a) The Borrowers shall make each payment hereunder (except with respect to principal of,
interest on, and other amounts relating to, Advances denominated in a Committed Currency or Committed L/C Currency), irrespective of any right of
counterclaim or set-off, not later than 12:00 P.M. (New York City time) on the day when due in Dollars to the Agent at the applicable Agent’s Account in
same day funds. The Borrowers shall make each payment hereunder with respect to principal of, interest on, and other amounts relating to, Advances
denominated in a Committed Currency, irrespective of any right of counterclaim or set-off, not later than 11:00 A.M. (New York City time) (at the
Payment Office for such Committed Currency) on the day when due in such Committed Currency to the Agent, by deposit of such funds to the
applicable Agent’s Account in same day funds. The Agent will promptly thereafter cause to be distributed like funds relating to the payment of principal,
interest, fees or commissions ratably (other than amounts payable pursuant to Section 2.11, 2.14 or 9.04(c)) to the Lenders for the account of their
respective Applicable Lending Offices, and like funds relating to the payment of any other amount payable to any Lender to such Lender for the account
of its Applicable Lending Office, in each case to be applied in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Upon any Assuming Lender becoming a
Lender hereunder as a result of a Commitment Increase pursuant to Section 2.18 or an extension of the Termination Date pursuant to Section 2.21, and
upon the Agent’s receipt of such Lender’s Assumption Agreement and recording of the information contained therein in the Register, from and after the
applicable Increase Date or Anniversary Date, as the case may be, the Agent shall make all payments hereunder and under any Notes issued in
connection therewith in respect of the interest assumed thereby to the Assuming Lender. Upon its acceptance of an Assignment and Assumption and
recording of the information contained therein in the Register pursuant to Section 9.07(c), from and after the effective date specified in such Assignment
and Assumption, the Agent shall make all payments hereunder and under any Notes in respect of the interest assigned thereby to the Lender assignee
thereunder, and the parties to such Assignment and Assumption shall make all appropriate adjustments in such payments for periods prior to such
effective date directly between themselves.

(b) Each Borrower hereby authorizes each Lender, if and to the extent payment owed to such Lender is not made when due hereunder or
under the Note held by such Lender, to charge from time to time against any or all of such Borrower’s accounts with such Lender any amount so due.
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(c) All computations of interest based on the Base Rate or SONIA shall be made by the Agent on the basis of a year of 365 or 366 days, as
the case may be, and all computations of interest based on the Term Rate or the Federal Funds Rate and of facility fees and Letter of Credit commissions
shall be made by the Agent on the basis of a year of 360 days (or, in each case of Advances denominated in Committed Currencies where market
practice differs, in accordance with market practice), in each case for the actual number of days (including the first day but excluding the last day)
occurring in the period for which such interest, fees or commissions are payable. Each determination by the Agent of an interest rate hereunder shall be
conclusive and binding for all purposes, absent manifest error.

(d) Whenever any payment hereunder or under the Notes shall be stated to be due on a day other than a Business Day, such payment shall
be made on the next succeeding Business Day, and such extension of time shall in such case be included in the computation of payment of interest, fee
or commission, as the case may be; provided, however, that, if such extension would cause payment of interest on or principal of Term Rate Advances or
SONIA Advances to be made in the next following calendar month, such payment shall be made on the next preceding Business Day.

(e) Unless the Agent shall have received notice from the applicable Borrower prior to the date on which any payment is due to the Lenders
hereunder that such Borrower will not make such payment in full, the Agent may assume that such Borrower has made such payment in full to the Agent
on such date and the Agent may, in reliance upon such assumption, cause to be distributed to each Lender on such due date an amount equal to the
amount then due such Lender. If and to the extent the applicable Borrower shall not have so made such payment in full to the Agent, each Lender shall
repay to the Agent forthwith on demand such amount distributed to such Lender together with interest thereon, for each day from the date such amount
is distributed to such Lender until the date such Lender repays such amount to the Agent, at (i) the Federal Funds Rate in the case of Advances
denominated in Dollars or (ii) the cost of funds incurred by the Agent in respect of such amount in the case of Advances denominated in Committed
Currencies.

(f) To the extent that the Agent receives funds for application to the amounts owing by any Borrower under or in respect of this Agreement
or any Note in currencies other than the currency or currencies required to enable the Agent to distribute funds to the Lenders in accordance with the
terms of this Section 2.13, the Agent shall be entitled to convert or exchange such funds into Dollars or into a Committed Currency, to the extent
necessary to enable the Agent to distribute such funds in accordance with the terms of this Section 2.13; provided that each Borrower and each of the
Lenders hereby agree that the Agent shall not be liable or responsible for any loss, cost or expense suffered by such Borrower or such Lender as a result
of any conversion or exchange of currencies affected pursuant to this Section 2.13(f) or as a result of the failure of the Agent to effect any such
conversion or exchange; provided such failure was not a result of gross negligence or willful misconduct on the part of the Agent; and provided further
that the Borrowers agree to indemnify the Agent and each Lender, but without duplication, and hold the Agent and each Lender harmless, for any and all
losses, costs and expenses incurred by the Agent or any Lender for any conversion or exchange of currencies (or the failure to convert or exchange any
currencies) in accordance with this Section 2.13(f); provided such losses, costs and expenses were not a result of gross negligence or willful misconduct
on the part of the Agent.
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Section 2.14. Taxes. (a) Except as required by applicable law, any and all payments by any Borrower to or for the account of any Lender or
the Agent hereunder or under the Notes or any other documents to be delivered hereunder shall be made, in accordance with Section 2.13 or the
applicable provisions of such other documents, free and clear of and without deduction for any and all present or future taxes, levies, imposts,
deductions, charges or withholdings, and all liabilities with respect thereto (all such taxes, levies, imposts, deductions, charges, withholdings imposed by
any governmental authority and liabilities in respect of payments hereunder or under the Notes being hereinafter referred to as “Taxes”). If any Borrower
or the Agent, as the case may be, shall be required by law to deduct any Taxes from or in respect of any sum payable hereunder or under any Note or any
other documents to be delivered hereunder to any Lender or the Agent, (i) if such Tax is an Indemnified Tax, the sum payable shall be increased as may
be necessary so that after making all required deductions for Indemnified Taxes (including deductions for Indemnified Taxes applicable to additional
sums payable under this Section 2.14) such Lender or the Agent (as the case may be) receives an amount equal to the sum it would have received had no
such deductions been made, (ii) such Borrower or the Agent, as the case may be, shall make such deductions and (iii) such Borrower shall pay the full
amount deducted to the relevant taxation authority or other authority in accordance with applicable law. For purposes of this Agreement, “Indemnified
Taxes” shall mean any Taxes other than (w) Taxes imposed on or measured by overall net income, overall gross income, profits, gains or branch profits
and franchise taxes imposed on it in lieu of net income taxes, in each case, imposed by the jurisdiction under the laws of which such Lender or the Agent
(as the case may be) is organized (or any political subdivision thereof), imposed as a result of a present or former connection between such Lender or the
Agent (as the case may be) and the jurisdiction imposing such Tax (other than connections arising from such Lender or the Agent (as the case may be)
having executed, delivered, become a party to, performed its obligations under, received payments under, received or perfected a security interest under,
engaged in any other transaction pursuant to this Agreement or the Notes or enforced any rights under this Agreement or the Notes, or sold or assigned
an interest in any rights or obligations hereunder or under any Note) and, in the case of each Lender, imposed by the jurisdiction of such Lender’s
Applicable Lending Office or any political subdivision thereof, (x) United States federal withholding Taxes imposed on amounts payable to or for the
account of such Lender or the Agent (as the case may be) pursuant to a law in effect (i) on the date on which such person becomes a party hereto or
acquires its interest in any Commitment or Advance (including any Note payable by any Borrower) (other than pursuant to an assignment request by any
Borrower under Section 2.20) or (ii) in the case of a Lender, on the date such Lender changes its Applicable Lending Office, except in each case to the
extent that amounts with respect to such Taxes were payable either to such person’s assignor immediately before such person became a party hereto or to
such Lender immediately before it changed its Applicable Lending Office, (y) Taxes attributable to the failure of such Lender or the Agent (as the case
may be) to comply with Sections 2.14(e) and 2.14(f) and (z) any withholding Taxes imposed under FATCA.
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(b) In addition, the Borrowers shall pay any present or future stamp or documentary taxes or any other excise or property taxes, charges or
similar levies that arise from any payment made hereunder or under the Notes or any other documents to be delivered hereunder or from the execution,
delivery or registration of, performing under, or otherwise with respect to, this Agreement or the Notes or any other documents to be delivered hereunder
other than any such Other Taxes that arise in relation to any assignment or transfer by a Lender of its rights or obligations hereunder (except where such
assignment or transfer is at the written request of the Borrowers) (hereinafter referred to as “Other Taxes”).

(c) Subject to Sections 2.14(e) and 2.14(f), the Borrowers shall indemnify each Lender and the Agent for and hold it harmless against the
full amount of Indemnified Taxes or Other Taxes (including, without limitation, Indemnified Taxes and Other Taxes imposed or asserted by any
jurisdiction on amounts payable under this Section 2.14) imposed on or paid by such Lender or the Agent (as the case may be) and any liability
(including penalties, interest and reasonable expenses) arising therefrom or with respect thereto. This indemnification shall be made within 30 days from
the date such Lender or the Agent (as the case may be) makes written demand therefor setting forth in reasonable detail the basis for such claim.

(d) Within 45 days after the date of any payment of Taxes, the applicable Borrower shall furnish to the Agent, at its address referred to in
Section 9.02, the original or a certified copy of a receipt evidencing such payment to the extent such a receipt is issued therefor, or other written proof of
payment thereof that is reasonably satisfactory to the Agent. For purposes of this subsection (d) and subsection (e), the terms “United States” and
“United States person” shall have the meanings specified in Section 7701 of the Internal Revenue Code.

(e) Any Lender that is entitled to an exemption from or reduction of withholding tax with respect to payments made hereunder or under
any Note shall deliver to each Borrower and the Agent, at the time or times reasonably requested by such Borrower or the Agent, such properly
completed and executed documentation reasonably requested by such Borrower or the Agent as will permit such payments to be made without
withholding or at a reduced rate of withholding. In addition, any Lender, if reasonably requested by any Borrower or the Agent, shall deliver such other
documentation prescribed by applicable law or reasonably requested by such Borrower or the Agent as will enable such Borrower or the Agent to
determine whether or not such Lender is subject to backup withholding or information reporting requirements. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
in the preceding two sentences, the completion, execution and submission of such documentation (other than such documentation set forth in
Section 2.14(e)(ii)(A), (ii)(B), (i1)(C) and (ii)(D) and Section 2.14(e)(iv) below) shall not be required if in the Lender’s reasonable judgment such
completion, execution or submission would subject such Lender to any material unreimbursed cost or expense or would materially prejudice the legal or
commercial position of such Lender. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing:

(i) Each Lender that is a United States Person shall deliver to each Borrower and the Agent, on or prior to the date of its execution
and delivery of this Agreement in the case of each Initial Lender and on the date of the Assumption Agreement or the Assignment and
Assumption pursuant to which it becomes a Lender in the case of each other Lender, and from time to time thereafter as reasonably
requested in writing by such Borrower (but only so long as such Lender remains lawfully able to do so), shall provide each of the Agent
and such Borrower with executed copies of IRS Form W-9 certifying that such Lender is exempt from United States federal backup
withholding tax;
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(ii) Each Lender that is not a United State person, on or prior to the date of its execution and delivery of this Agreement in the case of
each Initial Lender and on the date of the Assumption Agreement or the Assignment and Assumption pursuant to which it becomes a
Lender in the case of each other Lender, and from time to time thereafter as reasonably requested in writing by any Borrower (but only so
long as such Lender remains lawfully able to do so), shall provide each of the Agent and such Borrower with whichever of the following is
applicable:

(A) in the case of a Lender claiming the benefits of an income tax treaty to which the United States is a party (x) with respect to
payments of interest hereunder or under any Note, executed copies of IRS Form W-8BEN-E or W-8BEN establishing an exemption
from, or reduction of, United States federal withholding tax pursuant to the “interest” article of such tax treaty and (y) with respect
to any other applicable payments hereunder or under any Note, IRS Form W-8BEN-E or W-8BEN establishing an exemption from,
or reduction of, United States federal withholding tax pursuant to the “business profits” or “other income” article of such tax treaty;

(B) executed copies of IRS Form W-8ECI;

(C) in the case of a Lender claiming the benefits of the exemption for portfolio interest under Section 881(c) of the Internal
Revenue Code, (x) a certificate substantially in the form of Exhibit D-1 to the effect that such Lender is not a “bank” within the
meaning of Section 881(c)(3)(A) of the Internal Revenue Code, a “10 percent shareholder” of OCI within the meaning of
Section 881(c)(3)(B) of the Internal Revenue Code, or a “controlled foreign corporation” described in Section 881(c)(3)(C) of the
Internal Revenue Code (a “U.S. Tax Compliance Certificate) and (y) executed copies of IRS Form W-8BEN-E or W-8BEN; or

(D) to the extent a Lender is not the beneficial owner, executed copies of IRS Form W-8IMY, accompanied by IRS Form
W-8ECI, IRS Form W-8BEN-E or W-8BEN, a U.S. Tax Compliance Certificate substantially in the form of Exhibit D-2 or Exhibit
D-3, IRS Form W-9, and/or other certification documents from each beneficial owner, as applicable; provided that if the Lender is a
partnership and one or more direct or indirect partners of such Lender are claiming the portfolio interest exemption, such Lender
may provide a U.S. Tax Compliance Certificate substantially in the form of Exhibit D-4 on behalf of each such direct and indirect
partner.
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(iii) Any Lender that is not a United States person shall, to the extent it is legally entitled to do so, deliver to each Borrower and the
Agent (in such number of copies as shall be requested by the recipient) on or prior to the date on which such Lender becomes a Lender
under this Agreement (and from time to time thereafter upon the reasonable request of such Borrower or the Agent), executed copies of
any other form prescribed by applicable law as a basis for claiming exemption from or a reduction in United States federal withholding
tax, duly completed, together with such supplementary documentation as may be prescribed by applicable law to permit such Borrower or
the Agent to determine the withholding or deduction required to be made.

(iv) If a payment made to a Lender hereunder or under any Note would be subject to United States federal withholding tax imposed
by Sections 1471(a) and 1472(a) of the Internal Revenue Code if such Lender were to fail to comply with the applicable reporting
requirements of FATCA (including those contained in Section 1471(b) or Section 1472(b) of the Internal Revenue Code, as applicable, and
the regulations thereunder), such Lender shall deliver to each Borrower and the Agent, at the time or times prescribed by law and at such
time or times reasonably requested by any Borrower or the Agent, such documentation prescribed by applicable law (including as
prescribed by Section 1471(b)(3)(C)(i) of the Internal Revenue Code) and such additional documentation reasonably requested by such
Borrower or the Agent as may be necessary for such Borrower or the Agent to comply with its obligations under FATCA, to determine that
such Lender has complied with such Lender’s obligations under FATCA or to determine the amount to deduct and withhold from such
payment. Solely for purposes of this Section 2.14(e)(iv), “FATCA” shall include any amendments made to FATCA after the date of this
Agreement.

(v) On or before the date the Agent (or any successor or replacement Agent) becomes the Agent hereunder, it shall deliver to each
Borrower two duly executed copies of either (i) IRS Form W-9 (or any successor forms) certifying that it is exempt from United States
federal backup withholding tax or (ii) a United States branch withholding certificate on IRS Form W-8IMY (or any successor forms)
evidencing its agreement with such Borrower to be treated as a U.S. Person (with respect to amounts received on account of any Lender)
and IRS Form W-8ECI (or any successor forms) (with respect to amounts received on its own account), with the effect that, in either case,
such Borrower will be entitled to make payments hereunder to the Agent without withholding or deduction on account of United States
federal withholding Tax. The Agent agrees that if any form or certification it previously delivered expires or becomes obsolete or
inaccurate in any respect, it shall update such form or certification.

(f) Each Lender agrees that if any form or certification it previously delivered pursuant to Section 2.14(e) expires or becomes obsolete or
inaccurate in any respect, it shall update such form or certification or promptly notify the Borrowers and the Agent in writing of its legal inability to do
so. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, for any period with respect to which a Lender has failed to provide any Borrower with the
appropriate form, certificate or other document described in Section 2.14(e), such Lender shall not be entitled to a gross-up or indemnification under
Section 2.14(a) or (c) with respect to Taxes imposed by the United States by reason of such failure, including any United States federal withholding tax
imposed as a result of a failure to satisfy the applicable requirements of FATCA; provided, however, that should a Lender become subject to Taxes
because of its failure to deliver a form, certificate or other document required hereunder, the Borrowers shall take such steps as the Lender shall
reasonably request to assist the Lender to recover such Taxes.
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(g) [Reserved].
(h) [Reserved].

(i) If the Agent or any Lender, in its sole discretion exercised in good faith, determines that it has received a refund of any Indemnified
Taxes or Other Taxes (including by virtue of a credit or offset of such Indemnified Taxes or Other Taxes) as to which it has been indemnified by a
Borrower or with respect to which a Borrower has made a gross-up payment under Section 2.14(a) or 2.14(c), it shall pay to such Borrower an amount
equal to such refund (but only to the extent of indemnity payments made, or gross-up paid, by such Borrower under this Section 2.14 with respect to the
Indemnified Taxes or Other Taxes giving rise to such refund), net of all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses of the Agent or such Lender, as the case may
be, and without interest (other than any interest paid by the relevant governmental authority with respect to such refund), provided that such Borrower
upon the request of the Agent or such Lender, agrees to repay the amount paid over to such Borrower (plus any penalties, interest or other charges
imposed by the relevant governmental authority) to the Agent or such Lender if the Agent or such Lender is required to repay such refund to such
governmental authority. This Section 2.14(i) shall not be construed to require the Agent or any Lender to make available its tax returns (or any other
information relating to its taxes that it deems confidential) to a Borrower or any other Person.

Section 2.15. Sharing of Payments, Etc. If any Lender shall obtain any payment (whether voluntary, involuntary, through the exercise of
any right of set-off, or otherwise) on account of the Advances owing to it (other than as payment of an Advance made by an Issuing Bank pursuant to the
first sentence of Section 2.03(c), to the extent that the unreimbursed amount of such Advance exceeds the applicable Issuing Bank’s Ratable Share of the
initial amount of such Advance, or pursuant to Section 2.11, 2.14, 2.19 or 9.04(c)) in excess of its Ratable Share of payments on account of the
Advances obtained by all the Lenders, such Lender shall forthwith purchase from the other Lenders such participations in the Advances owing to them
as shall be necessary to cause such purchasing Lender to share the excess payment ratably with each of them; provided, however, that if all or any
portion of such excess payment is thereafter recovered from such purchasing Lender, such purchase from each Lender shall be rescinded and such
Lender shall repay to the purchasing Lender the purchase price to the extent of such recovery together with an amount equal to such Lender’s ratable
share (according to the proportion of (i) the amount of such Lender’s required repayment to (ii) the total amount so recovered from the purchasing
Lender) of any interest or other amount paid or payable by the purchasing Lender in respect of the total amount so recovered. Each Borrower agrees that
any Lender so purchasing a participation from another Lender pursuant to this Section 2.15 may, to the fullest extent permitted by law, exercise all its
rights of payment (including the right of set-off) with respect to such participation as fully as if such Lender were the direct creditor of such Borrower in
the amount of such participation.
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Section 2.16. Evidence of Debt. (a)Each Lender shall maintain in accordance with its usual practice an account or accounts evidencing the
indebtedness of each Borrower to such Lender resulting from each Advance owing to such Lender from time to time, including the amounts of principal
and interest payable and paid to such Lender from time to time hereunder in respect of Advances made to such Borrower. The Borrowers agree that upon
notice by any Lender to the Borrowers (with a copy of such notice to the Agent) to the effect that a Note is required or appropriate in order for such
Lender to evidence (whether for purposes of pledge, enforcement or otherwise) the Advances owing to, or to be made by, such Lender, the Borrowers
shall promptly execute and deliver to such Lender a Note payable to such Lender in a principal amount up to the Revolving Credit Commitment of such
Lender.

(b) The Register maintained by the Agent pursuant to Section 9.07(c) shall include a control account, and a subsidiary account for each
Lender, in which accounts (taken together) shall be recorded (i) the date and amount of each Borrowing made hereunder, the Type of Advances
comprising such Borrowing and, if appropriate, the Interest Period applicable thereto, (ii) the terms of each Assumption Agreement and each
Assignment and Assumption delivered to and accepted by it, (iii) the amount of any principal or interest due and payable or to become due and payable
from each Borrower to each Lender hereunder and (iv) the amount of any sum received by the Agent from each Borrower hereunder and each Lender’s
share thereof.

(c) Entries made in good faith by the Agent in the Register pursuant to subsection (b) above, and by each Lender in its account or accounts
pursuant to subsection (a) above, shall be prima facie evidence of the amount of principal and interest due and payable or to become due and payable
from each Borrower to, in the case of the Register, each Lender and, in the case of such account or accounts, such Lender, under this Agreement, absent
manifest error; provided, however, that the failure of the Agent or such Lender to make an entry, or any finding that an entry is incorrect, in the Register
or such account or accounts shall not limit or otherwise affect the obligations of any Borrower under this Agreement.

Section 2.17. Use of Proceeds. The proceeds of the Advances shall be available (and each Borrower agrees that it shall use such proceeds)
solely for general corporate purposes of the Borrowers and their Subsidiaries, including, without limitation, to fund any transaction otherwise not
prohibited hereunder.

Section 2.18. Increase in the Aggregate Commitments. (a) The Initial Borrower may, at any time but in any event not more than once in
any calendar year prior to the final Termination Date, by notice to the Agent, request that the aggregate amount of the Revolving Credit Commitments
be increased by an amount of $10,000,000 or an integral multiple of $5,000,000 in excess thereof (each a “Commitment Increase”) to be effective as of a
date that is at least 90 days prior to the latest scheduled Termination Date then in effect and not less than three Business Days after the date of such
notice (the “Increase Date”) as specified in the related notice to the Agent; provided, however that (i) in no event shall the aggregate amount of the
Revolving Credit Commitments at any time exceed $4,500,000,000 and (ii) on the date of any request by the Initial Borrower for a Commitment
Increase and on the related Increase Date the applicable conditions set forth in Article I1I shall be satisfied.
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(b) The Agent shall promptly notify such Lenders and/or such Eligible Assignees as the Initial Borrower shall have selected of a request by
the Initial Borrower for a Commitment Increase, which notice shall include (i) the proposed amount of such requested Commitment Increase, (ii) the
proposed Increase Date and (iii) the date by which (x) such Lenders wishing to participate in the Commitment Increase must commit to an increase in
the amount of their respective Revolving Credit Commitments and (y) such Eligible Assignees wishing to participate in the Commitment Increase must
extend a Revolving Credit Commitment (such date, the “Commitment Date”). Each Lender that is willing to participate in such requested Commitment
Increase (each an “Increasing Lender”) and each Eligible Assignee that accepts an offer to participate in a requested Commitment Increase shall, in its
sole discretion, give written notice to the Agent on or prior to the Commitment Date of the amount by which it is willing to increase its Revolving Credit
Commitment or the amount of Revolving Credit Commitment it is willing to extend, as the case may be. If such Lenders and such Eligible Assignees
notify the Agent that they are willing to increase the amount of their respective Revolving Credit Commitments or to extend a Revolving Credit
Agreement, as applicable, by an aggregate amount that exceeds the amount of the requested Commitment Increase, the requested Commitment Increase
shall be allocated among such Lenders and such Eligible Assignees willing to participate therein in such amounts as are agreed between the Initial
Borrower and the Agent.

(c) Promptly following each Commitment Date, the Agent shall notify the Initial Borrower as to the amount, if any, by which such Lenders
and such Eligible Assignees are willing to participate in the requested Commitment Increase.

(d) On each Increase Date, each Eligible Assignee that accepts an offer to participate in a requested Commitment Increase in accordance
with Section 2.18(b) (each such Eligible Assignee, and each Eligible Assignee that becomes a Lender in accordance with Section 2.21, an “Assuming
Lender”) shall become a Lender party to this Agreement as of such Increase Date and the Revolving Credit Commitment of each Increasing Lender for
such requested Commitment Increase shall be so increased by such amount (or by the amount allocated to such Lender pursuant to the last sentence of
Section 2.18(b)) as of such Increase Date; provided, however, that the Revolving Credit Commitment of each such Assuming Lender shall be in an
amount of $10,000,000 or an integral multiple of $1,000,000 in excess thereof; provided, further, that the Agent shall have received on or before such
Increase Date the following, each dated such date:

(i) (A) certified copies of resolutions of the Board of Directors of each Borrower approving the Commitment Increase and (B) an
opinion of counsel for the Borrowers (which may be in-house counsel), in form and substance reasonably acceptable to the Agent and the
Lenders;

(i1) an assumption agreement from each Assuming Lender, if any, in form and substance satisfactory to the Initial Borrower and the
Agent (each an “Assumption Agreement”), duly executed by such Eligible Assignee, the Agent and the Initial Borrower; and

(iii) confirmation from each Increasing Lender of the increase in the amount of its Commitment in a writing satisfactory to the Initial
Borrower and the Agent.
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On each Increase Date, upon fulfillment of the conditions set forth in the immediately preceding sentence of this Section 2.18(d), the
Agent shall notify the Lenders (including, without limitation, each Assuming Lender) and the Borrowers, on or before 1:00 P.M. (New York City time),
in writing, of the occurrence of the Commitment Increase to be effected on such Increase Date and shall record in the Register the relevant information
with respect to each Increasing Lender and each Assuming Lender on such date. Each Increasing Lender and each Assuming Lender shall, before 2:00
P.M. (New York City time) on the Increase Date, make available for the account of its Applicable Lending Office to the Agent at the Agent’s Account, in
same day funds, in the case of such Assuming Lender, an amount equal to such Assuming Lender’s ratable portion of the Borrowings then outstanding
(calculated based on its Revolving Credit Commitment as a percentage of the aggregate Revolving Credit Commitments outstanding after giving effect
to the relevant Commitment Increase) and, in the case of such Increasing Lender, an amount equal to the excess of (i) such Increasing Lender’s ratable
portion of the Borrowings then outstanding (calculated based on its Revolving Credit Commitment as a percentage of the aggregate Revolving Credit
Commitments outstanding after giving effect to the relevant Commitment Increase) over (ii) such Increasing Lender’s ratable portion of the Borrowings
then outstanding (calculated based on its Revolving Credit Commitment (without giving effect to the relevant Commitment Increase) as a percentage of
the aggregate Revolving Credit Commitments (without giving effect to the relevant Commitment Increase)). After the Agent’s receipt of such funds
from each such Increasing Lender and each such Assuming Lender, the Agent will promptly thereafter cause to be distributed like funds to the other
Lenders for the account of their respective Applicable Lending Offices in an amount to each other Lender such that the aggregate amount of the
outstanding Advances owing to each Lender after giving effect to such distribution equals such Lender’s ratable portion of the Borrowings then
outstanding (calculated based on its Revolving Credit Commitment as a percentage of the aggregate Revolving Credit Commitments outstanding after
giving effect to the relevant Commitment Increase).

Section 2.19. Defaulting Lenders. (a) If any Letters of Credit are outstanding at the time a Lender becomes a Defaulting Lender, and the
Commitments have not been terminated in accordance with Section 6.01, then:

(i) so long as no Default has occurred and is continuing, all or any part of the Available Amount of outstanding Letters of Credit shall
be reallocated among the Lenders that are not Defaulting Lenders (“non-Defaulting Lenders”) in accordance with their respective Ratable
Shares (disregarding any Defaulting Lender’s Revolving Credit Commitment) but only to the extent that the sum of (A) the aggregate
principal amount of all Advances made by such non-Defaulting Lenders (in their capacity as Lenders) and outstanding at such time, plus
(B) such non-Defaulting Lenders’ Ratable Shares (before giving effect to the reallocation contemplated herein) of the Available Amount of
all outstanding Letters of Credit, plus (C) the aggregate principal amount of all Advances made by each Issuing Bank pursuant to
Section 2.03(c) that have not been ratably funded by such non-Defaulting Lenders and outstanding at such time, plus (D) such Defaulting
Lender’s Ratable Share of the Available Amount of such Letters of Credit, does not exceed the total of all non-Defaulting Lenders’
Revolving Credit Commitments and the respective revolving extensions of credit of each non-Defaulting Lender do not exceed such
non-Defaulting Lender’s Revolving Credit Commitment.
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(i1) if the reallocation described in clause (i) above cannot, or can only partially, be effected, the Borrowers shall within one Business
Day following notice by any Issuing Bank, cash collateralize such Defaulting Lender’s Ratable Share of the Available Amount of such
Letters of Credit (after giving effect to any partial reallocation pursuant to clause (i) above) by paying cash collateral to such Issuing Bank;
provided that, so long as no Default shall be continuing, such cash collateral shall be released promptly upon the earliest of (A) the
reallocation of the Available Amount of outstanding Letters of Credit among non-Defaulting Lenders in accordance with clause (i) above,
(B) the termination of the Defaulting Lender status of the applicable Lender or (C) such Issuing Bank’s good faith determination that there
exists excess cash collateral (in which case, the amount equal to such excess cash collateral shall be released);

(iii) if the Ratable Shares of Letters of Credit of the non-Defaulting Lenders are reallocated pursuant to this Section 2.19(a), then the
fees payable to the Lenders pursuant to Section 2.04(b)(i) shall be adjusted in accordance with such non-Defaulting Lenders’ Ratable
Shares of Letters of Credit;

(iv) if any Defaulting Lender’s Ratable Share of Letters of Credit is neither cash collateralized nor reallocated pursuant to this
Section 2.19(a), then, without prejudice to any rights or remedies of any Issuing Bank or any Lender hereunder, all Letter of Credit fees
payable under Section 2.04(b)(i) with respect to such Defaulting Lender’s Ratable Share of Letters of Credit shall be payable to the
applicable Issuing Bank until such Defaulting Lender’s Ratable Share of Letters of Credit is cash collateralized and/or reallocated; and

(v) to the extent that the Available Amount of any outstanding Letter of Credit is cash collateralized by the Borrowers pursuant to this
Section 2.19, the Borrowers shall not be required to pay any commission otherwise payable pursuant to Section 2.04(b)(i) on that portion
of the Available Amount that is so cash collateralized.

(b) So long as any Lender is a Defaulting Lender, no Issuing Bank shall be required to issue, amend or increase any Letter of Credit unless

it is satisfied that the related exposure will be 100% covered by the Revolving Credit Commitments of the non-Defaulting Lenders and/or cash collateral
will be provided by the applicable Borrower, and participating interests in any such newly issued or increased Letter of Credit shall be allocated among
non-Defaulting Lenders in a manner consistent with Section 2.19(a)(i) (and Defaulting Lenders shall not participate therein).

(c) No Revolving Credit Commitment of any Lender shall be increased or otherwise affected, and, except as otherwise expressly provided

in this Section 2.19, performance by the Borrowers of their obligations shall not be excused or otherwise modified as a result of the operation of this
Section 2.19. The rights and remedies against a Defaulting Lender under this Section 2.19 are in addition to any other rights and remedies which the
Borrowers, the Agent, any Issuing Bank or any Lender may have against such Defaulting Lender.
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(d) If the Borrowers, the Agent and each Issuing Bank agree in writing in their reasonable determination that a Defaulting Lender should
no longer be deemed to be a Defaulting Lender, the Agent will so notify the parties hereto, whereupon as of the effective date specified in such notice
and subject to any conditions set forth therein (which may include arrangements with respect to any cash collateral), that Lender will, to the extent
applicable, purchase that portion of outstanding Advances of the other Lenders or take such other actions as the Agent may determine to be necessary to
cause the Advances and funded and unfunded participations in Letters of Credit to be held on a pro rata basis by the Lenders in accordance with their
Ratable Share (without giving effect to Section 2.19(a)), whereupon such Lender will cease to be a Defaulting Lender; provided that no adjustments will
be made retroactively with respect to fees accrued or payments made by or on behalf of any Borrower while that Lender was a Defaulting Lender; and
provided, further, that except to the extent otherwise expressly agreed by the affected parties, no change hereunder from Defaulting Lender to Lender
will constitute a waiver or release of any claim of any party hereunder arising from such Lender’s having been a Defaulting Lender.

(e) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, any payment of principal, interest, facility fees, Letter of Credit
commissions or other amounts received by the Agent for the account of any Defaulting Lender under this Agreement (whether voluntary or mandatory,
at maturity, pursuant to Article VI or otherwise) shall be applied at such time or times as may be determined by the Agent as follows: first, to the
payment of any amounts owing by such Defaulting Lender to the Agent hereunder; second, to the payment on a pro rata basis of any amounts owing by
such Defaulting Lender to any Issuing Bank hereunder; third, if so determined by the Agent or requested by any Issuing Bank, to be held as cash
collateral for future funding obligations of such Defaulting Lender in respect of any participation in any Letter of Credit; fourth, as the Borrowers may
request (so long as no Default exists), to the funding of any Advance in respect of which that Defaulting Lender has failed to fund its portion thereof as
required by this Agreement, as determined by the Agent; fifth, if so determined by the Agent and the Borrowers, to be held in the L/C Cash Deposit
Account and released in order to satisfy obligations of such Defaulting Lender to fund Advances under this Agreement; sixth, to the payment of any
amounts owing to the Lenders or the Issuing Banks as a result of any judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction obtained by any Lender or Issuing
Bank against such Defaulting Lender as a result of such Defaulting Lender’s breach of its obligations under this Agreement; seventh, so long as no
Default exists, to the payment of any amounts owing to any Borrower as a result of any judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction obtained by such
Borrower against such Defaulting Lender as a result of such Defaulting Lender’s breach of its obligations under this Agreement; and eighth, to such
Defaulting Lender or as otherwise directed by a court of competent jurisdiction; provided that if (x) such payment is a payment of the principal amount
of any Advance in respect of which such Defaulting Lender has not fully funded its appropriate share, and (y) such Advances were made or the related
Letters of Credit were issued at a time when the applicable conditions set forth in Article III were satisfied or waived, such payment shall be applied
solely to pay the Advances of all non-Defaulting Lenders on a pro rata basis prior to being applied to the payment of any Advances of such Defaulting
Lender and provided further that any amounts held as cash collateral for funding obligations of a Defaulting Lender shall be returned to such Defaulting
Lender upon the termination of this Agreement and the satisfaction of such Defaulting Lender’s obligations hereunder. Any payments, prepayments or
other amounts paid or payable to a Defaulting Lender that are applied (or held) to pay amounts owed by a Defaulting Lender or to post cash collateral
pursuant to this Section 2.19 shall be deemed paid to and redirected by such Defaulting Lender, and each Lender irrevocably consents hereto.
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Section 2.20. Mitigation Obligations; Replacement of Lenders.

(a) Designation of a Different Applicable Lending Office. If any Lender requests compensation under Section 2.11 or requires any
Borrower to pay additional amounts to any Lender or any governmental authority for the account of any Lender pursuant to Section 2.14, then such
Lender shall (at the request of the Initial Borrower) use reasonable efforts to designate a different Applicable Lending Office for funding or booking its
Advances hereunder or to assign its rights and obligations hereunder to another of its offices, branches or affiliates, if, in the reasonable judgment of
such Lender, such designation or assignment (i) would eliminate or reduce amounts payable pursuant to Section 2.11 or 2.14 as the case may be, in the
future, and (ii) would not subject such Lender to any unreimbursed cost or expense and would not otherwise be disadvantageous to such Lender. The
Borrowers hereby agree to pay all reasonable costs and expenses incurred by any Lender in connection with any such designation or assignment.

(b) Replacement of Lenders. If any Lender requests compensation under Section 2.11, or if any Borrower is required to pay additional
amounts to any Lender or any governmental authority for the account of any Lender pursuant to Section 2.14 and, in each case, such Lender has
declined or is unable to designate a different Applicable Lending Office in accordance with Section 2.20(a), or if any Lender is a Defaulting Lender or
an Non-Consenting Lender, then the Initial Borrower may, at its sole expense and effort and so long as no Default is continuing, upon notice to such
Lender and the Agent, require such Lender to assign and delegate, without recourse (in accordance with and subject to the restrictions contained in, and
consents required by, Section 9.07), all of its interests, rights (other than its existing rights to payments pursuant to Section 2.14) and obligations under
this Agreement to an Eligible Assignee that shall assume such obligations (which assignee may be another Lender, if a Lender accepts such assignment);
provided that:

(i) the Agent shall have received the assignment fee specified in Section 9.07(b)(iv), provided that no such fee shall be payable in the
case of an assignment made to an assignee that is an existing Lender;

(i1) such Lender shall have received payment of an amount equal to the outstanding principal of its Advances, accrued interest
thereon, accrued fees and all other amounts payable to it hereunder (including any amounts under Section 9.04(c)) from the assignee (to
the extent of such outstanding principal and accrued interest and fees) or the Borrowers (in the case of all other amounts);

(iii) in the case of any such assignment resulting from a claim for compensation under Section 2.11 or payments required to be made
pursuant to Section 2.14, such assignment will result in a reduction in such compensation or payments thereafter;
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(iv) in the case of any assignment resulting from a Lender becoming a Non-Consenting Lender, the applicable assignee shall have
consented to the applicable amendment, waiver or consent; and

(v) such assignment does not conflict with applicable law.

A Lender shall not be required to make any such assignment or delegation if, prior thereto, as a result of a waiver by such Lender or
otherwise, the circumstances entitling the Initial Borrower to require such assignment and delegation cease to apply.

Section 2.21. Extension of Termination Date.

(a) Requests for Extension. The Initial Borrower may, by notice to the Agent (who shall promptly notify the Lenders) not earlier than 60
days and not later than 45 days prior to any anniversary of the Effective Date (the “Anniversary Date”), but not more than twice, request that each
Lender extend such Lender’s Termination Date for an additional one year from the Termination Date then in effect with respect to such Lender.

(b) Lender Elections to Extend. Each Lender, acting in its sole and individual discretion, shall, by notice to the Agent given not later than
the date (the “Notice Date”) that is 25 days prior to such Anniversary Date, advise the Agent whether or not such Lender agrees to such extension (each
Lender that determines not to so extend its Termination Date, a “Non-Extending Lender”) and shall notify the Agent of such fact promptly after such
determination (but in any event no later than the Notice Date) and any Lender that does not so advise the Agent on or before the Notice Date shall be
deemed to be a Non-Extending Lender. The election of any Lender to agree to such extension shall not obligate any other Lender to so agree.

(c) Notification by Agent. The Agent shall notify the Initial Borrower of each Lender’s determination under this Section no later than the
date 20 days prior to the applicable Anniversary Date (or, if such date is not a Business Day, on the next preceding Business Day).

(d) Additional Commitment Lenders. The Initial Borrower shall have the right on or before the applicable Anniversary Date to replace
each Non-Extending Lender with, and add as “Lenders” under this Agreement in place thereof, one or more Eligible Assignees (as an Assuming Lender)
with the approval of the Agent and each Issuing Bank (which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed), each of which Assuming Lenders
shall have entered into an Assumption Agreement pursuant to which such Assuming Lender shall, effective as of the applicable Anniversary Date,
undertake a Revolving Credit Commitment (and, if any such Assuming Lender is already a Lender, its Revolving Credit Commitment shall be in
addition to such Lender’s Revolving Credit Commitment hereunder on such date).

(e) Minimum Extension Requirement. If (and only if) the total of the Revolving Credit Commitment of the Lenders that have agreed so to
extend their Termination Date and the additional Revolving Credit Commitment of the Assuming Lenders shall be more than 50% of the aggregate
amount of the Revolving Credit Commitment in effect immediately prior to the applicable Anniversary Date, then, effective as of such Anniversary
Date, the Termination Date of each Extending Lender and of each Assuming Lender shall be extended to the date falling one year after the Termination
Date in effect for such Lenders (except that, if such date is not a Business Day, such Termination Date as so extended shall be the next preceding
Business Day) and each Assuming Lender shall thereupon become a “Lender” for all purposes of this Agreement.
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(f) Conditions to Effectiveness of Extensions. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the extension of the Termination Date pursuant to this
Section shall not be effective with respect to any Lender unless on the applicable Anniversary Date:

(x) no Default shall have occurred and be continuing on such date and after giving effect to such extension; and

(y) the representations and warranties contained in this Agreement are true and correct in all material respects (except to the extent
already qualified by materiality, Material Adverse Effect or words of like import in which case such representations and warranties shall be
true and correct in all respects) on and as of such date of such extension and after giving effect to such extension, as though made on and
as of such date (or, if any such representation or warranty is expressly stated to have been made as of a specific date, as of such specific
date).

Section 2.22. Benchmark Replacement Setting.

(a) Benchmark Replacement. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, upon the occurrence of a Benchmark Transition Event with
respect to any Benchmark, the Agent and the Initial Borrower may amend this Agreement to replace such Benchmark with a Benchmark Replacement.
Any such amendment with respect to a Benchmark Transition Event will become effective at 5:00 p.m. (New York City time) on the fifth (5th) Business
Day after the Agent has posted such proposed amendment to all Lenders and the Initial Borrower so long as the Agent has not received, by such time,
written notice of objection to such amendment from Lenders comprising the Required Lenders. No replacement of a Benchmark with a Benchmark
Replacement pursuant to this Section 2.22(a) will occur prior to the applicable Benchmark Transition Start Date.

(b) Benchmark Replacement Conforming Changes. In connection with the use, administration, adoption or implementation of a
Benchmark Replacement, the Agent will have the right to make Conforming Changes from time to time and, notwithstanding anything to the contrary
herein, any amendments implementing such Conforming Changes will become effective without any further action or consent of any other party to this
Agreement.

(c) Notices; Standards for Decisions and Determinations. The Agent will promptly notify the Initial Borrower and the Lenders of (i) the
implementation of any Benchmark Replacement and (ii) the effectiveness of any Conforming Changes in connection with the use, administration,
adoption or implementation of a Benchmark Replacement. The Agent will notify the Initial Borrower of (x) the removal or reinstatement of any tenor of
a Benchmark pursuant to Section 2.22(d) and (y) the commencement of any Benchmark Unavailability Period. Any determination, decision or election
that may be made by the Agent or, if applicable, any Lender (or group of Lenders) pursuant to this Section 2.22, including any determination with
respect to a tenor, rate or adjustment or of the occurrence or non-occurrence of an event, circumstance or date and any decision to take or refrain from
taking any action or any selection, will be conclusive and binding absent manifest error and may be made in its or their sole discretion and without
consent from any other party hereto, except, in each case, as expressly required pursuant to this Section 2.22.
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(d) Benchmark Unavailability Period. Upon the Initial Borrower’s receipt of notice of the commencement of a Benchmark Unavailability
Period with respect to a given Benchmark, a Borrower may revoke any request for a Borrowing of, conversion to or continuation of Advances
denominated in the affected currency to be made, converted or continued during any Benchmark Unavailability Period and, failing that, (i)(A) in the
case of any request for any affected Borrowing denominated in Dollars, if applicable, the Borrowers will be deemed to have converted any such request
into a request for a Borrowing or conversion to Base Rate Advances in the amount specified therein and (B) in the case of any request for any affected
Borrowing in a Committed Currency, if applicable, then such request shall be ineffective and (ii)(A) any outstanding affected Term Rate Advances
denominated in Dollars, if applicable, will be deemed to have been converted into Base Rate Advances at the expiration of the Interest Period and
(B) any outstanding affected Advances denominated in a Committed Currency, at the applicable Borrower’s election, shall either (I) be converted into
Base Rate Advances (in an amount equal to the Equivalent of such Committed Currency) immediately or, in the case of Term Rate Advances or
Advances denominated in a Committed Currency (other than Euros) accruing interest at a term rate, at the end of the applicable interest period or (II) be
prepaid in full immediately or, in the case of Term Rate Advances or such other term rate Advances denominated in a Committed Currency (other than
Euros), at the end of the applicable interest period; provided that, with respect to any Advances, if no election is made by the applicable Borrower by the
date that is three Business Days after receipt by the Initial Borrower of such notice, such Borrower shall be deemed to have elected clause (I) above;
provided, further that, with respect to any Term Rate Advance or other Advances denominated in a Committed Currency (other than Euros) accruing
interest at a term rate, if no election is made by the applicable Borrower by the earlier of (x) the date that is three Business Days after receipt by the
Initial Borrower of such notice and (y) the last day of the current interest period for the applicable Advance, such Borrower shall be deemed to have
elected clause (I) above. Upon any such prepayment or conversion, the applicable Borrower shall also pay accrued interest on the amount so prepaid or
converted, together with any additional amounts required pursuant to Section 9.04(c). During a Benchmark Unavailability Period with respect to any
Benchmark or at any time that a tenor for any then-current Benchmark is not an Available Tenor, the component of the Base Rate based upon the then-
current Benchmark that is the subject of such Benchmark Unavailability Period or such tenor for such Benchmark, as applicable, will not be used in any
determination of the Base Rate.

(e) As used in this Section 2.22:
“Available Currency” means Dollars or any Committed Currency.

“Available Tenor” means, as of any date of determination and with respect to the then-current Benchmark for any Available Currency, as
applicable, (x) if such Benchmark is a term rate, any tenor for such Benchmark (or component thereof) that is or may be used for determining the length
of an interest period pursuant to this Agreement or (y) otherwise, any payment period for interest calculated with reference to such Benchmark (or
component thereof) that is or may be used for determining any frequency of making payments of interest calculated with reference to such Benchmark
pursuant to this Agreement, in each case, as of such date and not including, for the avoidance of doubt, any tenor for such Benchmark that is then-
removed from the definition of “Interest Period” pursuant to Section 2.22(d).
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“Benchmark” means, initially, with respect to any obligations, interest, fees, commissions or other amounts denominated in, or calculated with
respect to (a) Dollars, the Term SOFR Reference Rate, (b) Euros, the EURIBO Rate or (c) Sterling, SONIA; provided that if a Benchmark Transition
Event has occurred with respect to the Term SOFR Reference Rate, the EURIBO Rate or SONIA, as applicable, or the then-current Benchmark for such
Available Currency, then “Benchmark’ means, with respect to such obligations, interest, fees, commissions or other amounts, the applicable Benchmark
Replacement to the extent that such Benchmark Replacement has replaced such prior benchmark rate pursuant to Section 2.22(a).

“Benchmark Replacement” means, with respect to any Benchmark Transition Event for any then-current Benchmark, the sum of: (a) the alternate
benchmark rate that has been selected by the Agent and the Initial Borrower as the replacement for such Benchmark giving due consideration to (i) any
selection or recommendation of a replacement benchmark rate or the mechanism for determining such a rate by the Relevant Governmental Body or
(ii) any evolving or then-prevailing market convention for determining a benchmark rate as a replacement for such Benchmark for syndicated U.S.
credit facilities denominated in the applicable Available Currency at such time and (b) the related Benchmark Replacement Adjustment; provided that, if
such Benchmark Replacement as so determined would be less than zero, such Benchmark Replacement will be deemed to be zero for the purposes of
this Agreement.

“Benchmark Replacement Adjustment” means, with respect to any replacement of any then-current Benchmark with an Unadjusted Benchmark
Replacement, the spread adjustment, or method for calculating or determining such spread adjustment, (which may be a positive or negative value or
zero) that has been selected by the Agent and the Initial Borrower giving due consideration to (a) any selection or recommendation of a spread
adjustment, or method for calculating or determining such spread adjustment, for the replacement of such Benchmark with the applicable Unadjusted
Benchmark Replacement by the Relevant Governmental Body or (b) any evolving or then-prevailing market convention for determining a spread
adjustment, or method for calculating or determining such spread adjustment, for the replacement of such Benchmark with the applicable Unadjusted
Benchmark Replacement for syndicated U.S. credit facilities denominated in the applicable Available Currency at such time.

“Benchmark Replacement Date” means the earlier to occur of the following events with respect to the then-current Benchmark for any Available
Currency:

(1) in the case of clause (1) or (2) of the definition of “Benchmark Transition Event,” the later of (a) the date of the public statement or publication
of information referenced therein and (b) the date on which the administrator of such Benchmark (or the published component used in the
calculation thereof) permanently or indefinitely ceases to provide all Available Tenors of such Benchmark (or such component thereof); or
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(2) in the case of clause (3) of the definition of “Benchmark Transition Event,” the first date on which such Benchmark (or the published
component used in the calculation thereof) has been determined and announced by the regulatory supervisor for the administrator of such
Benchmark (or such component thereof) to be non-representative; provided that such non-representativeness will be determined by reference to
the most recent statement or publication referenced in such clause (3) and even if any Available Tenor of such Benchmark (or such component
thereof) continues to be provided on such date.

For the avoidance of doubt, the “Benchmark Replacement Date” will be deemed to have occurred in the case of clause (1) or (2) with respect to
any Benchmark upon the occurrence of the applicable event or events set forth therein with respect to all then-current Available Tenors of such
Benchmark (or the published component used in the calculation thereof).

“Benchmark Transition Event” means, with respect to the then-current Benchmark for any Available Currency, the occurrence of one or more of
the following events with respect to such Benchmark:

(1) a public statement or publication of information by or on behalf of the administrator of such Benchmark (or the published component used in
the calculation thereof) announcing that such administrator has ceased or will cease to provide all Available Tenors of such Benchmark (or such
component thereof), permanently or indefinitely, provided that, at the time of such statement or publication, there is no successor administrator
that will continue to provide any Available Tenor of such Benchmark (or such component thereof);

(2) a public statement or publication of information by the regulatory supervisor for the administrator of such Benchmark (or the published
component used in the calculation thereof), the Federal Reserve Board, the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the central bank for the Available
Currency applicable to such Benchmark, an insolvency official with jurisdiction over the administrator for such Benchmark (or such component),
a resolution authority with jurisdiction over the administrator for such Benchmark (or such component) or a court or an entity with similar
insolvency or resolution authority over the administrator for such Benchmark (or such component), which states that the administrator of such
Benchmark (or such component) has ceased or will cease to provide all Available Tenors of such Benchmark (or such component thereof)
permanently or indefinitely, provided that, at the time of such statement or publication, there is no successor administrator that will continue to
provide any Available Tenor of such Benchmark (or such component thereof); or

(3) a public statement or publication of information by the regulatory supervisor for the administrator of such Benchmark (or the published
component used in the calculation thereof) announcing that all Available Tenors of such Benchmark (or such component thereof) are not, or as of a
specified future date will not be, representative.

For the avoidance of doubt, a “Benchmark Transition Event” will be deemed to have occurred with respect to any Benchmark if a public statement
or publication of information set forth above has occurred with respect to each then-current Available Tenor of such Benchmark (or the published
component used in the calculation thereof).
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“Benchmark Transition Start Date” means, with respect to any Benchmark, in the case of a Benchmark Transition Event, the earlier of (a) the
applicable Benchmark Replacement Date and (b) if such Benchmark Transition Event is a public statement or publication of information of a
prospective event, the 90th day prior to the expected date of such event as of such public statement or publication of information (or if the expected date
of such prospective event is fewer than 90 days after such statement or publication, the date of such statement or publication).

“Benchmark Unavailability Period” means, with respect to any then-current Benchmark for any Available Currency, the period (if any) (a)
beginning at the time that a Benchmark Replacement Date with respect to such Benchmark has occurred if, at such time, no Benchmark Replacement
has replaced such Benchmark for all purposes hereunder in accordance with Section 2.22 and (b) ending at the time that a Benchmark Replacement has
replaced such Benchmark for all purposes hereunder in accordance with Section 2.22.

“Relevant Governmental Body” means (a) with respect to a Benchmark Replacement in respect of obligations, interest, fees, commissions or other
amounts denominated in, or calculated with respect to, Dollars, the Federal Reserve Board or the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, or a committee
officially endorsed or convened by the Federal Reserve Board or the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, or any successor thereto and (b) with respect to
a Benchmark Replacement in respect of obligations, interest, fees, commissions or other amounts denominated in, or calculated with respect to, any
Committed Currency or Committed L/C Currency, (1) the central bank for the currency in which such obligations, interest, fees, commissions or other
amounts are denominated, or calculated with respect to, or any central bank or other supervisor which is responsible for supervising either (A) such
Benchmark Replacement or (B) the administrator of such Benchmark Replacement or (2) any working group or committee officially endorsed or
convened by (A) the central bank for the currency in which such obligations, interest, fees, commissions or other amounts are denominated, or
calculated with respect to, (B) any central bank or other supervisor that is responsible for supervising either (i) such Benchmark Replacement or (ii) the
administrator of such Benchmark Replacement, (C) a group of those central banks or other supervisors or (D) the Financial Stability Board or any part
thereof.

“Unadjusted Benchmark Replacement” means the applicable Benchmark Replacement excluding the related Benchmark Replacement
Adjustment.

ARTICLE III
CONDITIONS TO EFFECTIVENESS AND LENDING
Section 3.01. Conditions Precedent to Effectiveness of the Amendment and Restatement. This amendment and restatement of the Existing

Credit Agreement shall become effective on and as of the first date (the “Effective Date™) on which the following conditions precedent have been
satisfied:

(a) There shall have occurred no Material Adverse Change since December 31, 2024.
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(b) The Agent shall have received counterparts of this Agreement executed by the Initial Borrower and each of the Lenders.

(c) The Initial Borrower shall have paid all (i) accrued fees and expenses of the Agent and the Lenders (including the accrued fees and
expenses of counsel to the Agent) to the extent invoiced to the Initial Borrower at least two (2) Business Days in advance of the Effective Date (or such
later time as the Initial Borrower may agree), and (ii) accrued interest and fees owing to the Lenders (as defined in the Existing Credit Agreement) under
the Existing Credit Agreement.

(d) On the Effective Date, the following statements shall be true and the Agent shall have received for the account of each Lender a
certificate signed by a duly authorized officer of the Initial Borrower, dated the Effective Date, stating that:

(i) The representations and warranties contained in Section 4.01 are true and correct in all respects on and as of the Effective Date
or, if any such representation or warranty is expressly stated to have been made as of a specific date, as of such specific date), and
y p y pressly p P

(i1) No event has occurred and is continuing that constitutes a Default.
(e) The Agent shall have received on or before the Effective Date the following, each dated such day, in form and substance satisfactory to
the Agent and (except for the Notes) in sufficient copies for each Lender:
(i) The Notes to the Lenders to the extent requested by any Lender pursuant to Section 2.16.

(ii) Certified copies of the resolutions of the Board of Directors of the Initial Borrower approving this Agreement and the Notes (if
any), and of all documents evidencing other necessary corporate or organizational, as applicable, action and governmental approvals, if
any, with respect to this Agreement and the Notes (if any).

(iii) A certificate of the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Initial Borrower certifying the names and true signatures of the
officers or other duly authorized signatories of the Initial Borrower authorized to sign this Agreement and the Notes (if any) and the other
documents to be delivered by it hereunder.

(iv) Favorable opinions of Latham & Watkins LLP, New York counsel for the Initial Borrower, as to such matters as are customary
for a credit agreement of this type and such other matters as any Lender through the Agent may reasonably request.
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(v) A favorable opinion of Allen Overy Shearman Sterling US LLP, counsel for the Agent, in form and substance satisfactory to the
Agent.

(f) Each of the Lenders shall have received, at least two Business Days in advance of the Effective Date, all documentation and other
information reasonably requested by such Lenders as required under applicable “know-your-customer” and anti-money laundering rules and regulations,
including as required by the Patriot Act and, in the case that the Initial Borrower qualifies as a “legal entity customer” under the Beneficial Ownership
Regulation, a duly executed and completed Beneficial Ownership Certification.

(g) The Agent shall have received satisfactory evidence that all amounts owing under the IPG Credit Agreement (other than the IPG
Letters of Credit) shall have been, or concurrently with the Effective Date hereunder shall be, paid in full, and all commitments of the lenders thereunder
shall have been, or substantially concurrently with the Effective Date shall be, terminated in accordance with the terms of the IPG Credit Agreement,
and each of the Lenders that is a party to the IPG Credit Agreement hereby waive, upon execution and delivery of this Agreement, any notice required
by the IPG Credit Agreement relating to the prepayment of advances (if any) and the termination of commitments thereunder.

Section 3.02. Initial Advance to Each Designated Subsidiary. The obligation of each Lender to make an initial Advance to, and the
obligation of each Issuing Bank to issue a Letter of Credit for the account of, each Designated Subsidiary is subject to the receipt by the Agent on or
before the date of such initial Advance or issuance of each of the following, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Agent and dated such
date, and (except for any Notes) in sufficient copies for each Lender:

(a) Any Notes required by each Lender executed by such Designated Subsidiary and made payable to such Lender pursuant to
Section 2.16.

(b) Certified copies of the resolutions of the Board of Directors of such Designated Subsidiary (with a certified English translation if the
original thereof is not in English) approving this Agreement and any Notes to be delivered by it, and of all documents evidencing other necessary
corporate or organizational, as applicable, action and governmental approvals, if any, with respect to this Agreement.

(c) A certificate of an officer of such Designated Subsidiary (x) certifying the names and true signatures of the officers or other duly
authorized signatories of such Designated Subsidiary authorized to sign its Designation Agreement and any Notes to be delivered by it hereunder and the
other documents to be delivered by it hereunder, (y) including the certificate of incorporation (or the equivalent thereof) of such Designated Subsidiary
certified by the relevant authority of the jurisdiction of organization of such Designated Subsidiary and the by-laws (or the equivalent thereof) of such
Designated Subsidiary as in effect on the date on which the resolutions referred to in clause (b) above were adopted and (z) if applicable, including a
good standing certificate (or the equivalent thereof) for such Designated Subsidiary from its jurisdiction of organization.
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(d) A certificate signed by a duly authorized officer or signatory of the Initial Borrower, certifying that such Designated Subsidiary has
obtained all governmental and third party consents and approvals necessary in connection with the transactions contemplated hereby shall have been
obtained (without the imposition of any conditions that are not acceptable to the Lenders) and shall remain in effect, and no law or regulation shall be
applicable in the reasonable judgment of the Lenders that restrains, prevents or imposes materially adverse conditions upon the transactions
contemplated hereby.

(e) A Designation Agreement duly executed by such Designated Subsidiary and the Initial Borrower.

(f) Favorable opinions of counsel (which may be in-house counsel) to such Designated Subsidiary or, if appropriate and customary, the
Agent as to such matters as any Lender through the Agent may reasonably request.

(g) In the case of a Designated Subsidiary that qualifies as a “legal entity customer” under the Beneficial Ownership Regulation, a duly
executed and completed Beneficial Ownership Certification.

(h) Such other documents necessary for any Lender, through the Agent, to comply with applicable “know your customer” or other similar
checks under all applicable laws and regulations.

Section 3.03. Conditions Precedent to Each Borrowing, Each Issuance, Each Commitment Increase and each Extension of Termination
Date. The obligation of each Lender to make an Advance (other than an Advance made by any Issuing Bank or any Lender pursuant to Section 2.03(c))
on the occasion of each Borrowing, the obligation of each Issuing Bank to issue a Letter of Credit and each Commitment Increase and extension of
Termination Date shall be subject to the conditions precedent that the Effective Date shall have occurred and on the date of such Borrowing, such
issuance, such Increase Date or, in the case of an extension of the Termination Date, the applicable Anniversary Date the following statements shall be
true (and each of the giving of the applicable Notice of Borrowing, Notice of Issuance, request for Commitment Increase, request for extension of the
Termination Date and the acceptance by a Borrower of the proceeds of such Borrowing shall constitute a representation and warranty by such Borrower
that on the date of such Borrowing, such issuance, such Increase Date or such Anniversary Date such statements are true):

(a) the representations and warranties contained in Section 4.01 (except, in the case of a Borrowing or issuance, the representations set
forth in the last sentence of subsection (¢) thereof and in subsection (f)(i) thereof) and, in the case of any Borrowing made to a Designated Subsidiary, in
the Designation Agreement for such Designated Subsidiary, are true and correct in all material respects (except to the extent already qualified by
materiality, Material Adverse Effect or words of like import in which case such representations and warranties shall be true and correct in all respects)
on and as of such date (or, if any such representation or warranty is expressly stated to have been made as of a specific date, as of such specific date),
before and after giving effect to such Borrowing, such issuance, such Commitment Increase or such extension of the Termination Date and to the
application of the proceeds therefrom, as though made on and as of such date, and
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(b) no event has occurred and is continuing, or would result from such Borrowing, such issuance, such Commitment Increase or such
extension of the Termination Date or from the application of the proceeds therefrom, that constitutes a Default.

Section 3.04. Determinations Under Section 3.01 and 3.02. For purposes of determining compliance with the conditions specified in
Section 3.01 and 3.02, each Lender shall be deemed to have consented to, approved or accepted or to be satisfied with each document or other matter
required thereunder to be consented to or approved by or acceptable or satisfactory to the Lenders unless an officer of the Agent responsible for the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement shall have received notice from such Lender prior to the date that the Borrowers, by notice to the Lenders,
designate as the proposed Effective Date or the date of the initial Advance to the applicable Designated Subsidiary, as the case may be, specifying its
objection thereto. The Agent shall promptly notify the Lenders of the occurrence of the Effective Date and each date of initial Advance to a Designated
Subsidiary, as applicable.

ARTICLE 1V
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

Section 4.01. Representations and Warranties of the Initial Borrower. The Initial Borrower represents and warrants as follows:

(a) Each Borrower is a corporation or private limited company, as applicable, duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under
the laws of the jurisdiction of its organization.

(b) The execution, delivery and performance by each Borrower of this Agreement and the Notes to be delivered by it, and the
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby, are within such Borrower’s corporate or organizational, as applicable, powers, have been duly
authorized by all necessary corporate or organizational, as applicable, action, and do not contravene (i) such Borrower’s charter or by-laws or other
organizational documents or (ii) any law or any material contractual restriction binding on or affecting any Borrower.

(c) No authorization or approval or other action by, and no notice to or filing with, any governmental authority or regulatory body or any
other third party is required for the due execution, delivery and performance by any Borrower of this Agreement or the Notes to be delivered by it.

(d) This Agreement has been, and each of the Notes to be delivered by it when delivered hereunder will have been, duly executed and
delivered by each Borrower party thereto. This Agreement is, and each of the Notes when delivered hereunder will be, the legal, valid and binding
obligation of each Borrower party thereto enforceable against such Borrower in accordance with their respective terms subject to applicable bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other laws affecting the rights of creditors generally and subject to general principles of equity.
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(e) The Consolidated balance sheet of the Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries as at December 31, 2024, and the related Consolidated
statements of income and cash flows of the Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries for the fiscal year then ended, accompanied by an opinion of KPMG
LLP, independent public accountants, fairly present in all material respects the Consolidated financial condition of the Initial Borrower and its
Subsidiaries as at such date and the Consolidated results of the operations of the Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries for the period ended on such date,
in each case, prior to giving effect to the IPG Merger Transactions and all in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles consistently
applied. Since December 31, 2024, there has been no Material Adverse Change.

(f) There is no pending or, to the knowledge of the Initial Borrower, threatened action, suit, investigation, litigation or proceeding,
including, without limitation, any Environmental Action, affecting the Initial Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries before any court, governmental agency
or arbitrator that (i) could be reasonably likely to have a Material Adverse Effect (other than the Disclosed Litigation), and there has been no adverse
change in the status, or financial effect on the Initial Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, of any action, suit, investigation, litigation or proceeding
described on Schedule 4.01(f) hereto (the “Disclosed Litigation™) or (ii) purports to affect the legality, validity or enforceability of this Agreement or any
Note or the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby.

(g) No Borrower is engaged in the business of extending credit for the purpose of purchasing or carrying margin stock (within the meaning
of Regulation U issued by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System). Following the application of the proceeds of each Advance, not more
than 25% of the value of the property and assets of the Initial Borrower and its Consolidated Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, subject to the provisions of
Section 5.02(a) or subject to any restriction contained in any agreement or instrument between the Initial Borrower and any Lender or any Affiliate of
any Lender relating to Debt within the scope of Section 6.01(d) will be “margin stock” (within the meaning of Regulation U of the Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve System).

(h) No Borrower is an “investment company”, or a company “controlled” by an “investment company”, within the meaning of the
Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.

(i) As of the date thereof (or, if undated, as of the date furnished), neither the Information Memorandum nor any other report or exhibit or
other information (other than the financial statements referred to in Section 5.01(h)) furnished in writing by or on behalf of the Initial Borrower to the
Agent or any Lender in connection with the negotiation and syndication of this Agreement or pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, as modified or
supplemented by other information so furnished and when taken as a whole, contains any material misstatement of fact or omits to state any material
fact necessary to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they are made, not misleading; provided that with respect to the
projections hereafter furnished by the Initial Borrower, the Initial Borrower represents only that such information was prepared in good faith based upon
assumptions believed to be reasonable at the time such projections were prepared.
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(j) The Initial Borrower has implemented and maintains in effect policies and procedures reasonably designed to promote compliance by
the Initial Borrower, its Subsidiaries and their respective directors, officers, employees and agents with Anti-Corruption Laws and applicable Sanctions.
The Initial Borrower has implemented and maintains in effect policies and procedures that require compliance by the Initial Borrower, its Subsidiaries
and their respective directors, officers, employees and agents with Additional Anti-Corruption Laws. The Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries are, to the
knowledge of the Initial Borrower’s President, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Controller, Treasurer and General Counsel, in
compliance with Anti-Corruption Laws and applicable Sanctions in all material respects. None of the Initial Borrower, any Subsidiary or any of their
respective directors or officers, or, to the knowledge of the Initial Borrower, any of their respective employees or any agent of the Initial Borrower or
any Subsidiary that will act in any capacity in connection with or benefit from the credit facility established hereby, is, or is controlled by, a Sanctioned
Person or, to the knowledge of any officer, director or employee of the Initial Borrower who is engaged in or has approved a transaction with such
Person, any Person in which a Sanctioned Person owns, directly or indirectly, a 50 percent or greater interest.

(k) The information included in each Beneficial Ownership Certification provided to any Lender on or prior to the Effective Date is true
and correct in all respects as of the date hereof.

(1) No Borrower is an Affected Financial Institution.

ARTICLE V
COVENANTS OF THE INITIAL BORROWER

Section 5.01. Affirmative Covenants. So long as any Advance shall remain unpaid or any Lender shall have any Commitment hereunder,
the Initial Borrower will:

(a) Compliance with Laws, Etc. Comply, and cause each of its Subsidiaries to comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and
orders, such compliance to include, without limitation, compliance with ERISA and applicable Environmental Laws except, in each case, to the extent
that failure to comply would not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect; maintain in effect policies and procedures reasonably
designed to promote compliance by the Initial Borrower, its Subsidiaries and their respective directors, officers, employees and agents with Anti-
Corruption Laws and applicable Sanctions; and maintain in effect policies and procedures that promote compliance by the Initial Borrower, its
Subsidiaries and their respective directors, officers, employees and agents with Additional Anti-Corruption Laws.
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(b) Payment of Taxes, Etc. Pay and discharge, and cause each of its Subsidiaries to pay and discharge, before the same shall become
delinquent, (i) all taxes, assessments and governmental charges or levies imposed upon it or upon its property and (ii) all lawful claims that, if unpaid,
might solely by operation of law become a Lien upon its property; provided, however, that neither the Initial Borrower nor any of its Subsidiaries shall
be required to pay or discharge any such tax, assessment, charge or claim (x) that is being contested in good faith and by proper proceedings and as to
which appropriate reserves are being maintained or (y) if failure to do so would not have a Material Adverse Effect.

(c) Maintenance of Insurance. Maintain, and cause each of its Subsidiaries, all to the extent material to the Initial Borrower and its
Subsidiaries (taken as a whole), to maintain, insurance with responsible and reputable insurance companies or associations (or through a self-insurance
program deemed reasonable by the Initial Borrower) in such amounts and covering such risks as is usually carried by companies engaged in similar
businesses in which the Initial Borrower or such Subsidiary operates.

(d) Preservation of Existence, Etc. Preserve and maintain, and cause each of its Subsidiaries to preserve and maintain, its corporate or
organizational, as applicable, existence, rights (charter and statutory) and franchises; provided, however, that the Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries
may consummate any merger or consolidation permitted under Section 5.02(b) and provided further that neither the Initial Borrower nor any of its
Subsidiaries shall be required to preserve any right or franchise, or the existence of any Subsidiary of the Initial Borrower that is not a Borrower, if
(a) the failure to do so would not have a Material Adverse Effect or (b) the Board of Directors of the Initial Borrower or the Borrower that is the
corporate parent of such Subsidiary shall determine that the preservation thereof is no longer desirable in the conduct of the business of the Initial
Borrower or such Borrower, as the case may be, and that the loss thereof is not disadvantageous in any material respect to the Initial Borrower, such
Borrower or the Lenders.

(e) Visitation Rights. At any reasonable time and from time to time, permit the Agent or any of the Lenders or any agents or representatives
thereof at their own expense, to examine and make copies of and abstracts from the records and books of account of, and visit the properties of, the
Initial Borrower and any of its Subsidiaries, and to discuss the affairs, finances and accounts of the Initial Borrower and any of its Subsidiaries with any
of their officers or directors and with their independent certified public accountants, all as often as may reasonably be necessary to ensure compliance by
the Initial Borrower with its obligations hereunder, provided that (i) unless an Event of Default has occurred and is continuing, no more than one visit or
inspection may be conducted per year and (ii) any such visits, inspections or discussions shall be coordinated through the Agent and shall not
unreasonably interfere with the operations of the Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Section 5.01(e),
neither the Initial Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries will be required to disclose or permit the inspection or discussion of, any document, information or
other matter (i) that constitutes non-financial trade secrets or non-financial proprietary information, (ii) in respect of which disclosure to the Agent or
any Lender (or their respective representatives or contractors) is prohibited by law or (iii) that is subject to attorney client or similar privilege or
constitutes attorney work product.

() Keeping of Books. Keep, and cause each of its Subsidiaries to keep, proper books of record and account, in which full and correct
entries shall be made of all financial transactions and the assets and business of the Initial Borrower and each such Subsidiary in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in effect from time to time.
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(g) Maintenance of Properties, Etc. Maintain and preserve, and cause each of its Subsidiaries to maintain and preserve, all of its properties
that are used or useful in the conduct of its business in good working order and condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted, except to the extent that
failure to comply would not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

(h) Reporting Requirements. Furnish to the Lenders:

(i) as soon as available and in any event within 50 days after the end of each of the first three quarters of each fiscal year of the Initial
Borrower (or 15 days thereafter if the Initial Borrower timely files a Form 12b-25 (or any successor form)), the Consolidated balance sheet
of the Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries as of the end of such quarter and Consolidated statements of income and cash flows of the
Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries for the period commencing at the end of the previous fiscal year and ending with the end of such
quarter, duly certified (subject to year-end audit adjustments) by the chief financial officer of the Initial Borrower as having been prepared
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and certificates of the chief financial officer of the Initial Borrower, which
certificate shall include a statement that such officer has no knowledge, except as specifically stated, of any condition, event or act which
constitutes a Default, and setting forth in reasonable detail the calculations necessary to demonstrate compliance with Section 5.03 on the
date of such balance sheet, provided that in the event of any change in generally accepted accounting principles used in the preparation of
such financial statements, the Initial Borrower shall also provide, if necessary for the determination of compliance with Section 5.03, a
statement of reconciliation conforming such financial statements to GAAP;

(i) as soon as available and in any event within 95 days after the end of each fiscal year of the Initial Borrower (or 15 days thereafter
if the Initial Borrower timely files a Form 12b-25 (or any successor form)), a copy of the annual audit report for such year for the Initial
Borrower and its Subsidiaries, containing the Consolidated balance sheet of the Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries as of the end of such
fiscal year and Consolidated statements of income and cash flows of the Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries for such fiscal year, in each
case accompanied by an opinion reasonably acceptable to the Required Lenders by KPMG LLP or other independent public accountants of
nationally recognized standing and certificates of the chief financial officer of the Initial Borrower, which certificate shall include a
statement that such officer has no knowledge, except as specifically stated, of any condition, event or act which constitutes a Default, and
setting forth in reasonable detail the calculations necessary to demonstrate compliance with Section 5.03 on the date of such balance sheet,
provided that in the event of any change in generally accepted accounting principles used in the preparation of such financial statements,
the Initial Borrower shall also provide, if necessary for the determination of compliance with Section 5.03, a statement of reconciliation
conforming such financial statements to GAAP;
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(iii) as soon as possible and in any event within ten days after any senior officer of the Initial Borrower or another Borrower becomes
aware or should have become aware of the occurrence of any Default, the occurrence of each Default continuing on the date of such
statement, a statement of the chief financial officer of the Initial Borrower setting forth details of such Default and the action that the Initial
Borrower has taken and proposes to take with respect thereto;

(iv) promptly after the sending or filing thereof, copies of all reports that the Initial Borrower sends to any of its securityholders, and
copies of all reports and registration statements that the Initial Borrower or any Subsidiary files with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the “SEC”) or any national securities exchange;

(v) promptly after the commencement thereof, notice of all actions and proceedings before any court, governmental agency or
arbitrator affecting the Initial Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries of the type described in Section 4.01(f); and

(vi) such other information respecting the Initial Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries as any Lender through the Agent may from time
to time reasonably request.

Reports and financial statements required to be delivered by the Initial Borrower pursuant to clauses (i), (ii), (iv) and (v) of this Section 5.01(h)
shall be deemed to have been delivered on the date on which it posts such reports, or reports containing such financial statements, on its website on the
Internet at www.omnicomgroup.com or when such reports, or reports containing such financial statements are posted on the SEC’s website at
www.sec.gov; provided that it shall deliver notice that such reports and financial statements are so available and shall deliver paper copies of the reports
and financial statements referred to in clauses (i), (ii), (iv) and (v) of this Section 5.01(h) to the Agent or any Lender who requests it to deliver such
paper copies until written notice to cease delivering paper copies is given by the Agent or such Lender. Notwithstanding any other provision in this
Agreement to the contrary, any compliance certificate required to be delivered pursuant to this Section 5.01(h) may be delivered on or prior to the
second (2nd) Business Day after the deemed delivery of any financial statements required to be delivered pursuant to clauses (i) and (ii) this
Section 5.01(h).

Section 5.02. Negative Covenants. So long as any Advance shall remain unpaid or any Lender shall have any Commitment hereunder, the
Initial Borrower will not:

(a) Liens, Etc. Create or suffer to exist, or permit any of its Subsidiaries to create or suffer to exist, any Lien on or with respect to any of its
properties, whether now owned or hereafter acquired, or assign, or permit any of its Subsidiaries to assign, any accounts receivable other than:

(1) Permitted Liens,
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(ii) Liens created in connection with capitalized lease obligations or purchase money Liens upon or in any property or asset acquired
or held by the Initial Borrower or any Subsidiary in the ordinary course of business to secure the purchase price of such property or asset
or to secure Debt incurred solely for the purpose of financing the acquisition of such property or asset, or Liens existing on such property
or asset at the time of its acquisition (other than any such Liens created in contemplation of such acquisition that were not incurred to
finance the acquisition of such property) or extensions, renewals or replacements of any of the foregoing for the same or a lesser amount,
provided, however, that no such Lien shall extend to or cover any properties of any character other than the property or asset being
acquired and fixed improvements thereon or accessions thereto, and no such extension, renewal or replacement shall extend to or cover
any properties not theretofore subject to the Lien being extended, renewed or replaced,

(iii) the Liens existing on the Effective Date; provided that such Liens either (x) are disclosed on Schedule 5.02(a) hereto or (y) with
respect to such Liens not so disclosed, do not secure Debt, which has an aggregate outstanding principal amount in excess of $250,000,000
as of the Effective Date,

(iv) Liens on property of a Person existing at the time such Person is merged into or consolidated with the Initial Borrower or any
Subsidiary of the Initial Borrower or becomes a Subsidiary of the Initial Borrower; provided that such Liens were not created in
contemplation of such merger, consolidation or acquisition and do not extend to any assets other than those of the Person so merged into or
consolidated with the Initial Borrower or such Subsidiary or acquired by the Initial Borrower or such Subsidiary,

(v) Liens securing Debt permitted by Section 5.02(d)(vii),
(vi) Liens granted by Subsidiaries of the Initial Borrower (other than the Borrowers) to secure Debt permitted by Section 5.02(d)(iv),

(vii) any assignment of accounts receivable (A) by and among the Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries or (B) pursuant to
non-recourse factoring or similar arrangements or otherwise in an aggregate amount not to exceed in any fiscal year the greater of
$1,000,000,000 (measured as the face value of such accounts receivable at the time of assignment) and 10.0% of the consolidated accounts
receivable of the Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries as reflected in the consolidated balance sheet of the Initial Borrower and its
Consolidated Subsidiaries as of the end of the fiscal year of the Initial Borrower most recently ended prior to such assignment for which
financial statements have been delivered pursuant to Section 5.01(h)(ii),

(viii) (A) Liens not otherwise permitted by the foregoing clauses of this Section securing Debt or other obligations in an aggregate
amount (computed without regard to any interest thereon) at any time outstanding plus (B) the aggregate face value at the time of
assignment of such accounts receivable assigned, the assignment of which is not otherwise permitted by the foregoing clauses of this
Section, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed (1) the greater of
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$1,000,000,000 and 15.0% of Consolidated net worth of the Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries as set forth in the Initial Borrower’s most
recent financial statements delivered pursuant to Section 5.01(h)(i) or (ii) minus (2) without duplication of any Debt secured in accordance
with this clause (viii), Debt incurred in accordance with Section 5.02(d)(x),

(ix) Liens arising in the ordinary course of its business which (A) do not secure Debt and (B) do not in the aggregate materially
impair the operation of the business of the Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole,

(x) any Lien arising out of the refinancing, extension, renewal or refunding of any Debt secured by any Lien permitted by any of the
foregoing clauses of this Section, provided that such Debt is not increased and is not secured by any additional assets,

(xi) any contractual right of set-off or any contractual right to charge or contractual security interest in or Lien on the accounts of the
Initial Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries with one or more depositary institutions to effect the payment of amounts to such depositary
institution(s), whether or not due and payable in respect of any Debt or financing arrangement and any other Lien arising solely by virtue
of any statutory or common law provision relating to banker’s liens, rights of set-off or similar rights,

(xii) any Liens on assets of Subsidiaries organized outside of the United States in favor of lenders or an affiliated guarantor in
connection with any liability entered into in the ordinary course of business,

(xiii) any Lien arising out of the L/C Cash Deposit Account under this Agreement or any other Liens arising under substantially
similar letter of credit cash deposit account arrangements, it being understood that any such cash deposit account is used to support then
outstanding letters of credit and is not required to be funded or otherwise utilized to support the renewal of existing letters of credit or the
issuance of new letters of credit,

(xiv) Liens relating to any arrangements established to comply with funding requirements pertaining to any U.K. pension plan of the
Initial Borrower or any Subsidiary, to the extent that the maximum aggregate amount to be funded by such arrangements (in each case
measured as of the date of establishment of such arrangement) does not exceed the greater of £35,000,000 (computed without regard to
any periodic payments made over the life of such arrangements), and

(xv) Liens securing obligations under Hedge Agreements to the extent required by applicable law.
(b) Mergers, Etc. Merge or consolidate with or into any Person except that the Initial Borrower may merge or consolidate with or into any

other Person so long as the Initial Borrower is the surviving Person and remains organized under the laws of a political subdivision of the United States,
provided, that no Default shall have occurred and be continuing at the time
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of such transaction or would result therefrom, or convey, transfer, lease or otherwise dispose of (whether in one transaction or in a series of transactions),
other than to one of the Initial Borrower’s Subsidiaries, all or substantially all of its assets (whether now owned or hereafter acquired) of the Initial
Borrower and its Subsidiaries (taken as a whole) to, any Person, or permit any of the Borrowers to do so.

(c) Accounting Changes. Make or permit, or permit any of its Subsidiaries to make or permit, any change in accounting policies or
reporting practices, except as required or permitted by generally accepted accounting principles or applicable statutory requirements.

(d) Subsidiary Debt. Permit any of its Subsidiaries to create or suffer to exist, any Debt other than:

(i) Debt existing on the Effective Date; provided that such Debt either (x) is disclosed on Schedule 5.02(d) hereto or (y) with respect
to such Debt not so disclosed, the aggregate outstanding principal amount thereof does not exceed $250,000,000 (the “Existing Debt”),
and any Debt extending the maturity of, or refunding or refinancing, in whole or in part, the Existing Debt, provided that the principal
amount of such Existing Debt shall not be increased above the principal amount thereof outstanding immediately prior to such extension,
refunding or refinancing plus any capitalized fees incurred in connection therewith, and the direct and contingent obligors therefor shall
not be changed (other than to release any contingent obligor), as a result of or in connection with such extension, refunding or refinancing,

(ii) accrued expenses and trade payables incurred in the ordinary course of business, and obligations under trade letters of credit
incurred in the ordinary course of business,

(iii) obligations under letters of credit or surety bonds incurred in the ordinary course of business in support of obligations incurred in
connection with leases, worker’s compensation, unemployment insurance and other social security legislation,

(iv) Debt owed to the Initial Borrower or to a wholly-owned Subsidiary of the Initial Borrower,
(v) Debt of the Borrowers under this Agreement and other Debt of the Initial Borrower,

(vi) other Debt of Subsidiaries of the Initial Borrower which are not organized under the laws of the United States of America, a State
of the United States of America or the District of Columbia and substantially all of whose assets and business are located or conducted
outside of the United States of America,

(vii) unsecured Debt of a Person existing at the time such Person is merged into or consolidated with the Initial Borrower or any
Subsidiary of the Initial Borrower or becomes a Subsidiary of the Initial Borrower; provided that such Debt was not created in
contemplation of such merger, consolidation or acquisition,
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(viii) (x) Debt consisting of any guaranty made by any Subsidiary of the Initial Borrower in respect of Debt of any Borrower,
provided that such Subsidiary shall have entered into a guaranty of the Debt of the Initial Borrower under this Agreement in form and
substance reasonably satisfactory to the Required Lenders and (y) Debt constituting guaranties of the Debt of the Initial Borrower under
this Agreement,

(ix) indorsement of negotiable instruments for deposit or collection or similar transactions in the ordinary course of business,

(x) other Debt (whether secured or unsecured) in aggregate principal amount at any time outstanding that does not exceed (A) the
greater of $1,000,000,000 and 15.0% of Consolidated net worth of the Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries as set forth in the Initial
Borrower’s most recent financial statements delivered pursuant to Section 5.01(h)(i) or (ii)_minus (B) without duplication of any Debt
incurred in accordance with this clause (x), Debt secured by Liens permitted by Section 5.02(a)(viii), and

(xi) Debt secured by Liens permitted by Section 5.02(a).

(e) Use of Proceeds. Request any Borrowing or Letter of Credit, nor knowingly use the proceeds thereof, nor permit either Borrower to
request any Borrowing or Letter of Credit or knowingly use the proceeds of any Borrowing or Letter of Credit, (i) in furtherance of an offer, payment,
promise to pay, or authorization of the payment or giving of money, or anything else of value, to any Person in violation of any Anti-Corruption Laws or
Additional Anti-Corruption Laws, (ii) for the purpose of funding, financing or facilitating any activities, business or transaction of or with any
Sanctioned Person (or, to the knowledge of any officer, director or employee of the Initial Borrower who is engaged in or has approved a transaction
with such Person, any Person in which a Sanctioned Person owns, directly or indirectly, a 50 percent or greater interest) or in any Sanctioned Country, or
(iii) in any manner that would result in the violation of any Sanctions applicable to any party hereto. For purposes of this provision, “to knowingly use
the proceeds” would mean (a) that such purpose was expressly authorized by the Initial Borrower, another Borrower, or their respective senior officers
or directors, or (b) allowing any Subsidiary or any officer, director, employee or agent of the Initial Borrower, any other Borrower or any Subsidiary to
use the proceeds for any purpose set forth in clauses (i), (ii) and (iii) above, if the officers and employees of the Initial Borrower and/or any other
Borrower with responsibility for requesting such Borrowing or Letter of Credit or allocating funds for use has actual knowledge that such proceeds
would be used for such purpose.

Section 5.03. Financial Covenant. So long as any Advance shall remain unpaid or any Lender shall have any Commitment hereunder, the
Initial Borrower will maintain, as of the last day of each fiscal quarter, a ratio of Consolidated Debt for Borrowed Money of the Initial Borrower and its
Subsidiaries to Consolidated EBITDA of the Initial Borrower and its Subsidiaries (the “Leverage Ratio”) for the four quarters most recently ended of not
greater than 3.50 to 1.00
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(or, following the Agent’s receipt of notice from the Initial Borrower of a Specified Acquisition (a “Covenant Notice”), for four consecutive fiscal
quarters commencing with the fiscal quarter in which such Specified Acquisition occurs (without any consent from the Agent or the Lenders), 4.00 to
1.00); provided that there shall be a period of at least two consecutive fiscal quarters after the covenant steps down to 3.50 to 1.00 before a subsequent
Covenant Notice is submitted.

ARTICLE VI
EVENTS OF DEFAULT

Section 6.01. Events of Default. If any of the following events (“Events of Default”) shall occur and be continuing:

(a) Any Borrower shall fail to pay any principal of any Advance when the same becomes due and payable; or any Borrower shall fail to
pay any interest on any Advance or make any other payment of fees or other amounts payable under this Agreement or any Note within five Business
Days after the same becomes due and payable; or

(b) Any representation or warranty made by any Borrower (or any of its officers) in any certificate, financial statement or other document
delivered pursuant to this Agreement shall prove to have been incorrect in any material respect when made; or

(c) (1) The Initial Borrower shall fail to perform or observe any term, covenant or agreement contained in Section 5.01(e) or (h), 5.02 or
5.03, (ii) the Initial Borrower shall fail to perform or observe any term, covenant or agreement contained in Section 5.01(d) if such failure shall remain
unremedied for 10 days after written notice thereof shall have been given to the Initial Borrower by the Agent or any Lender, or (iii) any Borrower shall
fail to perform or observe any other term, covenant or agreement contained in this Agreement on its part to be performed or observed if such failure
shall remain unremedied for 30 days after written notice thereof shall have been given to the Initial Borrower by the Agent or any Lender; or

(d) The Initial Borrower or any of its Material Subsidiaries shall fail to pay any principal of or premium or interest on any Debt that is
outstanding in a principal or notional amount of (or, in the case of any payment default, failure or other event in respect of a Hedge Agreement, the net
amount due and payable under such Hedge Agreement as of the date of such payment default, failure or event) at least $250,000,000 in the aggregate
(but excluding Debt outstanding hereunder and Debt owed solely to the Initial Borrower or to a Material Subsidiary) of the Initial Borrower or such
Material Subsidiary (as the case may be), when the same becomes due and payable (whether by scheduled maturity, required prepayment, acceleration,
demand or otherwise), and such failure shall continue after the applicable grace period, if any, specified in the agreement or instrument creating or
evidencing such Debt; or any other event shall occur or condition shall exist under any agreement or instrument creating or evidencing any such Debt
and shall continue after the applicable grace period, if any, specified in such agreement or instrument and remain uncured three (3) Business Days after
the Chief Financial Officer of the Initial Borrower becomes aware or should have become aware of such event or condition, if the effect of such event or
condition is to accelerate, or to permit the acceleration of, the maturity of such Debt;
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or any such Debt shall be declared to be due and payable, or required to be prepaid or redeemed (other than by a regularly scheduled required
prepayment or redemption), purchased or defeased, or an offer to prepay, redeem, purchase or defease such Debt shall be required to be made, in each
case prior to the stated maturity thereof; provided further that if any of the failures, actions, conditions or events set forth above in this subsection

(d) shall be taken in respect of, or occur with respect to, a Material Subsidiary that is organized under the laws of a jurisdiction outside of the United
States, such failure, action, condition or event shall not be the basis for or give rise to an Event of Default under this subsection (d) unless such failure,
action, condition or event is not cured or such amount has not been repaid within five (5) Business Days after the Chief Executive Officer of the Initial
Borrower knows or has reason to know of the occurrence of such action or event; or

(e) The Initial Borrower or any of its Material Subsidiaries shall generally not pay its debts as such debts to Persons other than the Initial
Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries become due, or shall admit in writing its inability to pay its debts generally, or shall make a general assignment for
the benefit of creditors; or any proceeding shall be instituted by or against the Initial Borrower or any of its Material Subsidiaries seeking to adjudicate it
a bankrupt or insolvent, or seeking liquidation, winding up, reorganization, arrangement, adjustment, protection, relief, or composition of it or its debts
under any law relating to bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization or relief of debtors, or seeking the entry of an order for relief or the appointment of a
receiver, trustee, custodian or other similar official for it or for any substantial part of its property and, in the case of any such proceeding instituted
against it (but not instituted by it), either such proceeding shall remain undismissed or unstayed for a period of 60 days, or any of the actions sought in
such proceeding (including, without limitation, the entry of an order for relief against, or the appointment of a receiver, trustee, custodian or other
similar official for, it or for any substantial part of its property) shall occur; or the Initial Borrower or any of its Material Subsidiaries shall take any
corporate or organizational, as applicable, action to authorize any of the actions set forth above in this subsection (e); or

(f) Judgments or orders for the payment of money in excess of $250,000,000 in the aggregate shall be rendered against the Initial Borrower
or any of its Material Subsidiaries and either (i) enforcement proceedings shall have been commenced by any creditor upon such judgment or order or
(ii) there shall be any period of 60 consecutive days during which a stay of enforcement of such judgment or order, by reason of a pending appeal or
otherwise, shall not be in effect; provided, however, that any such judgment or order shall not be an Event of Default under this Section 6.01(f) if and for
so long as (i) the amount of such judgment or order is covered by a valid and binding policy of independent third party insurance of nationally
recognized standing between the defendant and the insurer covering payment thereof and (ii) such insurer has been notified of, and has not disputed the
claim made for payment of, the amount of such judgment or order; or

(g) (1) Any Person or two or more Persons acting in concert (other than the Initial Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries) shall have acquired
beneficial ownership (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 of the SEC under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934), directly or indirectly, of Voting Stock
of the Initial Borrower (or other securities convertible into such Voting Stock) representing 50% or more of the combined voting power of all Voting
Stock of the Initial Borrower; or (ii) during any period of up to 12 consecutive months, commencing after the date of
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this Agreement, individuals who at the beginning of such 12-month period were directors of the Initial Borrower shall cease for any reason to constitute
a majority of the board of directors of the Initial Borrower; or (iii) other than pursuant to a transaction permitted hereunder, the Initial Borrower shall
cease for any reason to own, directly or indirectly, 100% of the Voting Stock of each of the other Borrowers; or

(h) In the event that any Borrower (other than the Initial Borrower) shall be a party hereto, any material provision of the Guaranty shall
cease to be valid and binding on or enforceable against any guarantor hereunder or such guarantor shall so state in writing; or

(i) The Initial Borrower or any of its ERISA Affiliates shall incur, or shall be reasonably likely to incur liability which would have a
Material Adverse Effect as a result of one or more of the following: (i) the occurrence of any ERISA Event; (ii) the partial or complete withdrawal of the
Initial Borrower or any of its ERISA Affiliates from a Multiemployer Plan; or (iii) the termination of a Multiemployer Plan;

then, and in any such event, the Agent (i) shall at the request, or may with the consent, of the Required Lenders, by notice to the
Borrowers, declare the obligation of each Lender to make Advances (other than Advances by an Issuing Bank or a Lender pursuant to Section 2.03(c))
and of the Issuing Banks to issue Letters of Credit to be terminated, whereupon the same shall forthwith terminate, and (ii) shall at the request, or may
with the consent, of the Required Lenders, by notice to the Borrowers, declare the Advances, all interest thereon and all other amounts payable under
this Agreement to be forthwith due and payable, whereupon the Advances, all such interest and all such amounts shall become and be forthwith due and
payable, without presentment, demand, protest or further notice of any kind, all of which are hereby expressly waived by each Borrower; provided,
however, that in the event of an actual or deemed entry of an order for relief with respect to any Borrower under the Federal Bankruptcy Code, (A) the
obligation of each Lender to make Advances (other than Advances by an Issuing Bank or a Lender pursuant to Section 2.03(c)) and of the Issuing Banks
to issue Letters of Credit shall automatically be terminated and (B) the Advances, all such interest and all such amounts shall automatically become and
be due and payable, without presentment, demand, protest or any notice of any kind, all of which are hereby expressly waived by the Borrowers.

Section 6.02. Actions in Respect of Letters of Credit upon Default. If any Event of Default shall have occurred and be continuing, the
Agent may with the consent, or shall at the request, of the Required Lenders, irrespective of whether it is taking any of the actions described in
Section 6.01 or otherwise, make demand upon the Borrowers to, and forthwith upon such demand the Borrowers will, (a) pay to the Agent for the
benefit of the Lenders in same day funds at the Agent’s office designated in such demand, for deposit in the L/C Cash Deposit Account, an amount equal
to the aggregate Available Amount of all Letters of Credit then outstanding or (b) make such other reasonable arrangements in respect of the outstanding
Letters of Credit as shall be acceptable to the Required Lenders; provided, however, that in the event of an actual or deemed entry of an order for relief
with respect to any Borrower under the Federal Bankruptcy Code, the amount equal to the aggregate Available Amount of all Letters of Credit then
outstanding shall automatically become and be due and payable, without presentment, demand, protest or any notice of any kind, all of which are hereby
expressly waived by the Borrowers. If at any time the Agent reasonably determines that any funds held in the L/C Cash Deposit Account are subject to
any
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right or interest of any Person other than the Agent and the Lenders or that the total amount of such funds is less than the aggregate Available Amount of
all Letters of Credit, the Borrowers will, forthwith upon demand by the Agent, pay to the Agent, as additional funds to be deposited and held in the L/C
Cash Deposit Account, an amount equal to the excess of (a) such aggregate Available Amount over (b) the total amount of funds, if any, then held in the
L/C Cash Deposit Account that are free and clear of any such right and interest. Upon the drawing of any Letter of Credit, to the extent funds are on
deposit in the L/C Cash Deposit Account, such funds shall be applied to reimburse the Issuing Banks to the extent permitted by applicable law, and if so
applied, then such reimbursement shall be deemed a repayment of the corresponding Advance in respect of such Letter of Credit. To the extent that any
such Letter of Credit expires or otherwise terminates, and to the extent the applicable Issuing Bank’s liability has ceased to exist under such Letter of
Credit, and funds are on deposit in the L/C Cash Deposit Account in respect of such Letter of Credit, an amount equal to the undrawn amounts under
such Letter of Credit shall be promptly returned from such L/C Cash Deposit Account to the Initial Borrower. If any Event of Default has been waived
or otherwise cured and no other Event of Default has occurred and is continuing, the balance, if any, in the L/C Cash Deposit Account shall be promptly
returned to the Initial Borrower. If, in accordance with this Section 6.02, the balance in the L/C Cash Deposit Account has not been otherwise returned,
then after all such Letters of Credit shall have expired or been fully drawn upon and all other obligations of the Borrowers hereunder and under the
Notes shall have been paid in full, the balance, if any, in such L/C Cash Deposit Account shall be promptly returned to the Borrowers.

ARTICLE VII
GUARANTY

Section 7.01. Guaranty. The Initial Borrower hereby absolutely, unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees, as a guarantee of payment and
not of collection, the punctual payment when due, whether at scheduled maturity or on any date of a required prepayment or by acceleration, demand or
otherwise, of all obligations of each other Borrower now or hereafter existing under or in respect of this Agreement and the Notes (including, without
limitation, any extensions, modifications, substitutions, amendments or renewals of any or all of the foregoing obligations), whether direct or indirect,
absolute or contingent, and whether for principal, interest, premiums, fees, indemnities, contract causes of action, costs, expenses or otherwise (such
obligations being the “Guaranteed Obligations™), and agrees to pay any and all expenses (including, without limitation, fees and expenses of outside
counsel and the allocated costs and expenses of in-house counsel) incurred by the Agent or any Lender in enforcing any rights under this Agreement.
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Initial Borrower’s liability shall extend to all amounts that constitute part of the Guaranteed
Obligations and would be owed by any other Borrower to the Agent or any Lender under or in respect of this Agreement and the Notes but for the fact
that they are unenforceable or not allowable due to the existence of a bankruptcy, reorganization or similar proceeding involving such other Borrower.
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Section 7.02. Guaranty Absolute. The Initial Borrower guarantees that the Guaranteed Obligations will be paid strictly in accordance with
the terms of this Agreement and the Notes, regardless of any law, regulation or order now or hereafter in effect in any jurisdiction affecting any of such
terms or the rights of the Agent or any Lender with respect thereto. This Guaranty is an absolute and unconditional guaranty of payment when due, and
not of collection, by the Initial Borrower of the Guaranteed Obligations. The obligations of the Initial Borrower under or in respect of this Guaranty are
independent of the Guaranteed Obligations or any other obligations of any other Borrower under or in respect of this Agreement and the Notes, and a
separate action or actions may be brought and prosecuted against the Initial Borrower to enforce this Guaranty, irrespective of whether any action is
brought against any other Borrower or whether any other Borrower is joined in any such action or actions. The liability of the Initial Borrower under this
Guaranty shall be irrevocable, absolute and unconditional irrespective of, and the Initial Borrower hereby irrevocably waives any defenses it may now
have or hereafter acquire in any way relating to, any or all of the following:

(a) any lack of validity or enforceability of any provision of this Agreement or any Note or any agreement or instrument relating thereto;

(b) any change in the time, manner or place of payment of, or in any other term of, all or any of the Guaranteed Obligations or any other
obligations of any other Borrower under or in respect of this Agreement or the Notes, or any other amendment or waiver of or any consent to departure
from this Agreement or the Notes, including, without limitation, any increase in the Guaranteed Obligations resulting from the extension of additional
credit to any Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries or otherwise;

(c) any taking, exchange, release or non-perfection of any collateral, or any taking, release or amendment or waiver of, or consent to
departure from, any other guaranty, for all or any of the Guaranteed Obligations;

(d) any manner of application of collateral, or proceeds thereof, to all or any of the Guaranteed Obligations, or any manner of sale or other
disposition of any collateral for all or any of the Guaranteed Obligations or any other obligations of any Borrower under this Agreement or the Notes or
any other assets of any Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries;

(e) any change, restructuring or termination of the corporate structure or existence of any Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries;

(f) any failure of the Agent or any Lender to disclose to the Initial Borrower any information relating to the business, condition (financial
or otherwise), operations, performance, properties or prospects of any Borrower now or hereafter known to the Agent or such Lender (the Initial
Borrower waiving any duty on the part of the Agent and the Lenders to disclose such information);

(g) the failure of any other Person to execute or deliver any other guaranty or agreement or the release or reduction of liability of the Initial
Borrower or other guarantor or surety with respect to the Guaranteed Obligations; or

(h) any other circumstance (including, without limitation, any statute of limitations) or any existence of or reliance on any representation
by the Agent or any Lender that might otherwise constitute a defense available to, or a discharge of, any Borrower or any other guarantor or surety.
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This Guaranty shall continue to be effective or be reinstated, as the case may be, if at any time any payment of any of the Guaranteed Obligations
is rescinded or must otherwise be returned by the Agent or any Lender or any other Person upon the insolvency, bankruptcy or reorganization of any
Borrower or otherwise, all as though such payment had not been made.

Section 7.03. Waivers and Acknowledgments. (a) The Initial Borrower hereby unconditionally and irrevocably waives promptness,
diligence, notice of acceptance, presentment, demand for performance, notice of nonperformance, default, acceleration, protest or dishonor and any
other notice with respect to any of the Guaranteed Obligations and this Guaranty and any requirement that the Agent or any Lender protect, secure,
perfect or insure any Lien or any property subject thereto or exhaust any right or take any action against any Borrower or any other Person or any
collateral.

(b) The Initial Borrower hereby unconditionally and irrevocably waives any right to revoke this Guaranty and acknowledges that this
Guaranty is continuing in nature and applies to all Guaranteed Obligations, whether existing now or in the future.

(c) The Initial Borrower hereby unconditionally and irrevocably waives (i) any defense arising by reason of any claim or defense based
upon an election of remedies by the Agent or any Lender that in any manner impairs, reduces, releases or otherwise adversely affects the subrogation,
reimbursement, exoneration, contribution or indemnification rights of the Initial Borrower or other rights of the Initial Borrower to proceed against any
of the other Borrowers, any other guarantor or any other Person or any collateral and (ii) any defense based on any right of set-off or counterclaim
against or in respect of the obligations of the Initial Borrower hereunder.

(d) The Initial Borrower hereby unconditionally and irrevocably waives any duty on the part of the Agent or any Lender to disclose to the
Initial Borrower any matter, fact or thing relating to the business, condition (financial or otherwise), operations, performance, properties or prospects of
any other Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries now or hereafter known by the Agent or such Lender.

(e) The Initial Borrower acknowledges that it will receive substantial direct and indirect benefits from the financing arrangements
contemplated by this Agreement and that the waivers set forth in Section 7.02 and this Section 7.03 are knowingly made in contemplation of such
benefits.

Section 7.04. Subrogation. The Initial Borrower hereby unconditionally and irrevocably agrees not to exercise any rights that it may now
have or hereafter acquire against any other Borrower or any other insider guarantor that arise from the existence, payment, performance or enforcement
of the Initial Borrower’s obligations under or in respect of this Guaranty, including, without limitation, any right of subrogation, reimbursement,
exoneration, contribution or indemnification and any right to participate in any claim or remedy of the Agent or any Lender against any other Borrower
or any other insider guarantor or any collateral, whether or not such claim, remedy or right arises in equity or under contract, statute or common law,
including, without limitation, the right to take or receive from any other Borrower or any other insider guarantor, directly or indirectly, in cash or other
property or by set-off or in any other manner, payment or security on account of such claim, remedy or right, unless and until all of the Guaranteed
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Obligations and all other amounts payable under this Guaranty shall have been paid in full in cash and the Commitments shall have expired or been
terminated. If any amount shall be paid to the Initial Borrower in violation of the immediately preceding sentence at any time prior to the later of the
payment in full in cash of the Guaranteed Obligations and all other amounts payable under this Guaranty and the final Termination Date, such amount
shall be received and held in trust for the benefit of Agent and the Lenders, shall be segregated from other property and funds of the Initial Borrower and
shall forthwith be paid or delivered to the Agent in the same form as so received (with any necessary endorsement or assignment) to be credited and
applied to the Guaranteed Obligations and all other amounts payable under this Guaranty, whether matured or unmatured, in accordance with the terms
of this Agreement, or to be held as collateral for any Guaranteed Obligations or other amounts payable under this Guaranty thereafter arising. If (i) the
Initial Borrower shall make payment to the Agent or any Lender of all or any part of the Guaranteed Obligations, (ii) all of the Guaranteed Obligations
and all other amounts payable under this Guaranty shall have been paid in full in cash and (iii) the final Termination Date shall have occurred, the Agent
and the Lenders will, at the Initial Borrower’s request and expense, execute and deliver to the Initial Borrower appropriate documents, without recourse
and without representation or warranty, necessary to evidence the transfer by subrogation to the Initial Borrower of an interest in the Guaranteed
Obligations resulting from such payment made by the Initial Borrower pursuant to this Guaranty.

Section 7.05. [Reserved].

Section 7.06. Continuing Guaranty; Assignments. This Guaranty is a continuing guaranty and shall (a) remain in full force and effect until
the later of the payment in full in cash of the Guaranteed Obligations and all other amounts payable under this Guaranty and the final Termination Date,
(b) be binding upon the Initial Borrower, its successors and assigns and (c) inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by the Agent and the Lenders and
their successors, transferees and assigns. Without limiting the generality of clause (c) of the immediately preceding sentence, any Lender may assign or
otherwise transfer all or any portion of its rights and obligations under this Agreement (including, without limitation, all or any portion of its
Commitments, the Advances owing to it and the Note or Notes held by it) to any other Person, and such other Person shall thereupon become vested
with all the benefits in respect thereof granted to such Lender herein or otherwise, in each case as and to the extent provided in Section 9.07. The Initial
Borrower shall not have the right to assign its rights hereunder or any interest herein without the prior written consent of each of the Lenders.

ARTICLE VIII
THE AGENT

Section 8.01. Authorization and Authority. Each Lender hereby irrevocably appoints Citibank to act on its behalf as the Agent hereunder
and authorizes the Agent to take such actions on its behalf and to exercise such powers as are delegated to the Agent by the terms hereof, together with
such actions and powers as are reasonably incidental thereto. Except as expressly provided in Section 8.06, the provisions of this Article VIII are solely
for the benefit of the Agent and the Lenders, and neither the Initial Borrower nor any other Borrower shall have rights as a
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third party beneficiary of any of such provisions. It is understood and agreed that the use of the term “agent” herein or in any Note (or any other similar
term) with reference to the Agent is not intended to connote any fiduciary or other implied (or express) obligations arising under agency doctrine of any
applicable law. Instead such term is used as a matter of market custom, and is intended to create or reflect only an administrative relationship between
contracting parties.

Section 8.02. Rights as a Lender. (a) The Person serving as the Agent hereunder shall have the same rights and powers in its capacity as a
Lender as any other Lender and may exercise the same as though it were not the Agent and the term “Lender” or “Lenders” shall, unless otherwise
expressly indicated or unless the context otherwise requires, include the Person serving as the Agent hereunder in its individual capacity. Such Person
and its Affiliates may accept deposits from, lend money to, own securities of, act as the financial advisor or in any other advisory capacity for and
generally engage in any kind of business with the Initial Borrower or any Subsidiary or other Affiliate thereof as if such Person were not the Agent
hereunder and without any duty to account therefor to the Lenders.

Section 8.03. Duties of Agent; Exculpatory Provisions. (a) The Agent’s duties hereunder are solely ministerial and administrative in nature
and the Agent shall not have any duties or obligations except those expressly set forth herein. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Agent:

(i) shall not be subject to any fiduciary or other implied duties, regardless of whether a Default has occurred and is continuing;

(ii) shall not have any duty to take any discretionary action or exercise any discretionary powers, except discretionary rights and
powers expressly contemplated hereby that the Agent is required to exercise as directed in writing by the Required Lenders (or such other
number or percentage of the Lenders as shall be expressly provided for herein); provided that the Agent shall not be required to take any
action that, in its opinion or the opinion of its counsel, may expose the Agent to liability or that is contrary to this Agreement or applicable
law, including for the avoidance of doubt any action that may be in violation of the automatic stay under any debtor relief law or that may
effect a forfeiture, modification or termination of property of a Defaulting Lender in violation of any debtor relief law; and

(iii) shall not, except as expressly set forth herein, have any duty to disclose, and shall not be liable for the failure to disclose, any
information relating to the Initial Borrower or any of its Affiliates that is communicated to or obtained by the Agent or any of its Affiliates
in any capacity.

(b) The Agent shall not be liable for any action taken or not taken by it (i) with the consent or at the request of the Required Lenders (or
such other number or percentage of the Lenders as shall be necessary, or as the Agent shall believe in good faith shall be necessary, under the
circumstances as provided in Sections 9.01 or 6.01) or (ii) in the absence of its own gross negligence or willful misconduct. The Agent shall be deemed
not to have knowledge of any Default or the event or events that give or may give rise to any Default unless and until the Initial Borrower or any Lender
shall have given notice to the Agent describing such Default and such event or events.
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(c) The Agent shall not be responsible for or have any duty to ascertain or inquire into (i) any statement, warranty, representation or other
information made or supplied in or in connection with this Agreement or the Information Memorandum, (ii) the contents of any certificate, report or
other document delivered hereunder or thereunder or in connection herewith or therewith or the adequacy, accuracy and/or completeness of the
information contained therein, (iii) the performance or observance of any of the covenants, agreements or other terms or conditions set forth herein or
therein or the occurrence of any Default, (iv) the validity, enforceability, effectiveness or genuineness of this Agreement or any other agreement,
instrument or document or the perfection or priority of any Lien or security interest created or purported to be created hereby or (v) the satisfaction of
any condition set forth in Article III or elsewhere herein, other than (but subject to the foregoing clause (ii)) to confirm receipt of items expressly
required to be delivered to the Agent.

(d) Nothing in this Agreement shall require the Agent or any of its Related Parties to carry out any “know your customer” or other checks
in relation to any person on behalf of any Lender and each Lender confirms to the Agent that it is solely responsible for any such checks it is required to
carry out and that it may not rely on any statement in relation to such checks made by the Agent or any of its Related Parties.

Section 8.04. Reliance by Agent. The Agent shall be entitled to rely upon, and shall not incur any liability for relying upon, any notice,
request, certificate, consent, statement, instrument, document or other writing (including any electronic message, Internet or intranet website posting or
other distribution) believed by it to be genuine and to have been signed, sent or otherwise authenticated by the proper Person. The Agent also may rely
upon any statement made to it orally or by telephone and believed by it to have been made by the proper Person, and shall not incur any liability for
relying thereon. In determining compliance with any condition hereunder to the making of an Advance, or the issuance of a Letter of Credit, that by its
terms must be fulfilled to the satisfaction of a Lender, the Agent may presume that such condition is satisfactory to such Lender unless an officer of the
Agent responsible for the transactions contemplated hereby shall have received notice to the contrary from such Lender prior to the making of such
Advance or the issuance of such Letter of Credit, and in the case of a Borrowing, such Lender shall not have made available to the Agent such Lender’s
ratable portion of such Borrowing. The Agent may consult with legal counsel (who may be counsel for the Initial Borrower or any other Borrower),
independent accountants and other experts selected by it, and shall not be liable for any action taken or not taken by it in accordance with the advice of
any such counsel, accountants or experts.

Section 8.05. Delegation of Duties. The Agent may perform any and all of its duties and exercise its rights and powers hereunder by or
through any one or more sub-agents appointed by the Agent. The Agent and any such sub-agent may perform any and all of its duties and exercise its
rights and powers by or through their respective Related Parties. Each such sub-agent and the Related Parties of the Agent and each such sub-agent shall
be entitled to the benefits of all provisions of this Article VIII and Section 9.04 (as though such sub-agents were the “Agent” hereunder) as if set forth in
full herein with respect thereto.
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Section 8.06. Resignation of Agent. (a) The Agent may at any time give notice of its resignation to the Lenders and the Initial Borrower.
Upon receipt of any such notice of resignation, the Required Lenders shall have the right, with the consent of the Initial Borrower so long as no Event of
Default has occurred and is continuing, to appoint a successor Agent, which shall be a bank with an office in New York, New York, or an Affiliate of any
bank with an office in New York, New York. If no such successor Agent shall have been so appointed by the Required Lenders and shall have accepted
such appointment within 30 days after the retiring Agent gives notice of its resignation (or such earlier day as shall be agreed by the Required Lenders)
(the “Resignation Effective Date™), then the retiring Agent may (but shall not be obligated to, with the consent of the Initial Borrower so long as no
Event of Default has occurred and is continuing), on behalf of the Lenders, appoint a successor Agent meeting the qualifications set forth above.
Whether or not a successor Agent has been appointed, such resignation shall become effective in accordance with such notice on the Resignation
Effective Date.

(b) If the Person serving as Agent is a Defaulting Lender pursuant to clause (d) of the definition thereof, the Required Lenders may, to the
extent permitted by applicable law, by notice in writing to the Initial Borrower and such Person remove such Person as Agent and, with the consent of
the Initial Borrower so long as no Event of Default has occurred and is continuing, appoint a successor Agent. If no such successor Agent shall have
been so appointed by the Required Lenders and shall have accepted such appointment within 30 days (or such earlier day as shall be agreed by the
Required Lenders) (the “Removal Effective Date™), then such removal shall nonetheless become effective in accordance with such notice on the
Removal Effective Date.

(c) With effect from the Resignation Effective Date or the Removal Effective Date (as applicable) (1) the retiring or removed Agent shall
be discharged from its duties and obligations as Agent hereunder and (2) except for any indemnity payments owed to the retiring or removed Agent, all
payments, communications and determinations provided to be made by, to or through the Agent shall instead be made by or to each Lender directly, until
such time, if any, as the Required Lenders appoint a successor Agent as provided for above. Upon the acceptance of a successor Agent’s appointment as
Agent hereunder, such successor Agent shall succeed to and become vested with all of the rights, powers, privileges and duties as Agent of the retiring
or removed Agent (other than any rights to indemnity payments owed to the retiring or removed Agent), and the retiring or removed Agent shall be
discharged as Agent from all of its duties and obligations hereunder. The fees payable by the Borrowers to a successor Agent shall be the same as those
payable to its predecessor unless otherwise agreed between the Borrowers and such successor Agent. After the retiring or removed Agent’s resignation
or removal hereunder, the provisions of this Article VIII and Section 9.04 shall continue in effect for the benefit of such retiring or removed Agent, its
sub agents and their respective Related Parties in respect of any actions taken or omitted to be taken by any of them while the retiring or removed Agent
was acting as Agent.

(d) Any resignation pursuant to this Section 8.06 by a Person acting as Agent shall, unless such Person shall notify the Borrowers and the
Lenders otherwise, also act to relieve such Person and its Affiliates of any obligation to issue new, or extend existing, Letters of Credit where such
issuance or extension is to occur on or after the date that is 30 days after such Person gave notice of such resignation. Upon the acceptance of a
successor Agent’s appointment as Agent hereunder, (i) such successor Agent shall succeed to and become vested with all of the rights,
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powers, privileges and duties of the retiring Issuing Bank, (ii) the retiring Issuing Bank shall be discharged from all of its duties and obligations
hereunder, and (iii) the successor Issuing Bank shall issue letters of credit in substitution for the Letters of Credit, if any, outstanding at the time of such
succession or make other arrangement satisfactory to the retiring Issuing Bank to effectively assume the obligations of the retiring Issuing Bank with
respect to such Letters of Credit.

Section 8.07. Non-Reliance on Agent and Other Lenders. (a) Each Lender confirms to the Agent, each other Lender and each of their
respective Related Parties that it (i) possesses (individually or through its Related Parties) such knowledge and experience in financial and business
matters that it is capable, without reliance on the Agent, any other Lender or any of their respective Related Parties, of evaluating the merits and risks
(including tax, legal, regulatory, credit, accounting and other financial matters) of (x) entering into this Agreement, (y) making Advances and other
extensions of credit hereunder and (z) in taking or not taking actions hereunder, (ii) is financially able to bear such risks and (iii) has determined that
entering into this Agreement and making Advances and other extensions of credit hereunder is suitable and appropriate for it.

(b) Each Lender acknowledges that (i) it is solely responsible for making its own independent appraisal and investigation of all risks
arising under or in connection with this Agreement, (ii) that it has, independently and without reliance upon the Agent, any other Lender or any of their
respective Related Parties, made its own appraisal and investigation of all risks associated with, and its own credit analysis and decision to enter into,
this Agreement based on such documents and information as it has deemed appropriate and (iii) it will, independently and without reliance upon the
Agent, any other Lender or any of their respective Related Parties, continue to be solely responsible for making its own appraisal and investigation of all
risks arising under or in connection with, and its own credit analysis and decision to take or not take action under, this Agreement based on such
documents and information as it shall from time to time deem appropriate, which may include, in each case:

(i) the financial condition, status and capitalization of the Initial Borrower and each other Borrower;

(i1) the legality, validity, effectiveness, adequacy or enforceability of this Agreement and any other agreement, arrangement or
document entered into, made or executed in anticipation of, under or in connection with this Agreement;

(iil) determining compliance or non-compliance with any condition hereunder to the making of an Advance, or the issuance of a
Letter of Credit and the form and substance of all evidence delivered in connection with establishing the satisfaction of each such
condition; and

(iv) the adequacy, accuracy and/or completeness of the Information Memorandum and any other information delivered by the Agent,
any other Lender or by any of their respective Related Parties under or in connection with this Agreement, the transactions contemplated
hereby and thereby or any other agreement, arrangement or document entered into, made or executed in anticipation of, under or in
connection with this Agreement.
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Section 8.08. No Other Duties, Etc. Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, none of the Persons acting as Bookrunners,

Arrangers, syndication agent or documentation agent listed on the cover page hereof shall have any powers, duties or responsibilities under this
Agreement, except in its capacity, as applicable, as the Agent or as a Lender hereunder.

Section 8.09. Lender ERISA Representation. (a) Each Lender (x) represents and warrants, as of the date such Person became a Lender

party hereto, to, and (y) covenants, from the date such Person became a Lender party hereto to the date such Person ceases being a Lender party hereto,
for the benefit of, the Agent and not, for the avoidance of doubt, to or for the benefit of any Borrower, that at least one of the following is and will be

true:

(i) such Lender is not using “plan assets” (within the meaning of Section 3(42) of ERISA or otherwise) of one or more Benefit Plans
with respect to such Lender’s entrance into, participation in, administration of and performance of the Loans, the Letters of Credit, the
Commitments or this Agreement,

(ii) the transaction exemption set forth in one or more PTEs, such as PTE 84-14 (a class exemption for certain transactions
determined by independent qualified professional asset managers), PTE 95-60 (a class exemption for certain transactions involving
insurance company general accounts), PTE 90-1 (a class exemption for certain transactions involving insurance company pooled separate
accounts), PTE 91-38 (a class exemption for certain transactions involving bank collective investment funds) or PTE 96-23 (a class
exemption for certain transactions determined by in-house asset managers), is applicable with respect to such Lender’s entrance into,
participation in, administration of and performance of the Advances, the Letters of Credit, the Commitments and this Agreement,

(iii) (A) such Lender is an investment fund managed by a “Qualified Professional Asset Manager” (within the meaning of Part VI of
PTE 84-14), (B) such Qualified Professional Asset Manager made the investment decision on behalf of such Lender to enter into,
participate in, administer and perform the Advances, the Letters of Credit, the Commitments and this Agreement, (C) the entrance into,
participation in, administration of and performance of the Advances, the Letters of Credit, the Commitments and this Agreement satisfies
the requirements of sub-sections (b) through (g) of Part I of PTE 84-14 and (D) to the best knowledge of such Lender, the requirements of
subsection (a) of Part I of PTE 84-14 are satisfied with respect to such Lender’s entrance into, participation in, administration of and
performance of the Advances, the Letters of Credit, the Commitments and this Agreement, or

(iv) such other representation, warranty and covenant as may be agreed in writing between the Agent, in its sole discretion, and such
Lender.
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(b) In addition, unless either (1) sub-clause (i) in the immediately preceding clause (a) is true with respect to a Lender or (2) a Lender has
provided another representation, warranty and covenant in accordance with sub-clause (iv) in the immediately preceding clause (a), such Lender further
(x) represents and warrants, as of the date such Person became a Lender party hereto, to, and (y) covenants, from the date such Person became a Lender
party hereto to the date such Person ceases being a Lender party hereto, for the benefit of, the Agent and not, for the avoidance of doubt, to or for the
benefit of any Borrower, that the Agent is not a fiduciary with respect to the assets of such Lender involved in such Lender’s entrance into, participation
in, administration of and performance of the Advances, the Letters of Credit, the Commitments and this Agreement (including in connection with the
reservation or exercise of any rights by the Agent under this Agreement or any documents related hereto).

As used in this Section:

“Benefit Plan” means any of (a) an “employee benefit plan” (as defined in ERISA) that is subject to Title I of ERISA, (b) a “plan” as defined in
and subject to Section 4975 of the Internal Revenue Code or (c) any Person whose assets include (for purposes of ERISA Section 3(42) or otherwise for
purposes of Title I of ERISA or Section 4975 of the Internal Revenue Code) the assets of any such “employee benefit plan” or “plan”.

“PTE” means a prohibited transaction class exemption issued by the U.S. Department of Labor, as any such exemption may be amended from
time to time.

Section 8.10. Erroneous Payments. (a) If the Agent (x) notifies a Lender or Issuing Bank, or any Person who has received funds on behalf
of a Lender or, Issuing Bank (any such Lender, Issuing Bank or other recipient (and each of their respective successors and assigns), a “Payment
Recipient”) that the Agent has determined in its sole discretion (whether or not after receipt of any notice under immediately succeeding clause (b)) that
any funds (as set forth in such notice from the Agent) received by such Payment Recipient from the Agent or any of its Affiliates were erroneously or
mistakenly transmitted to, or otherwise erroneously or mistakenly received by, such Payment Recipient (whether or not known to such Lender, Issuing
Bank or other Payment Recipient on its behalf) (any such funds, whether transmitted or received as a payment, prepayment or repayment of principal,
interest, fees, distribution or otherwise, individually and collectively, an “Erroneous Payment”) and (y) demands in writing the return of such Erroneous
Payment (or a portion thereof), such Erroneous Payment shall at all times remain the property of the Agent pending its return or repayment as
contemplated below in this Section 8.10 and held in trust for the benefit of the Agent, and such Lender or Issuing Bank shall (or, with respect to any
Payment Recipient who received such funds on its behalf, shall cause such Payment Recipient to) promptly, but in no event later than two Business
Days thereafter (or such later date as the Agent may, in its sole discretion, specify in writing), return to the Agent the amount of any such Erroneous
Payment (or portion thereof) as to which such a demand was made, in same day funds (in the currency so received), together with interest thereon
(except to the extent waived in writing by the Agent) in respect of each day from and including the date such Erroneous Payment (or portion thereof)
was received by such Payment Recipient to the date such amount is repaid to the Agent in same day funds at the rate determined by the Agent in
accordance with banking industry rules on interbank compensation from time to time in effect. A notice of the Agent to any Payment Recipient under
this clause (a) shall be conclusive, absent manifest error.
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(b) Without limiting immediately preceding clause (a), each Lender, Issuing Bank or any Person who has received funds on behalf of a
Lender or Issuing Bank (and each of their respective successors and assigns), agrees that if it receives a payment, prepayment or repayment (whether
received as a payment, prepayment or repayment of principal, interest, fees, distribution or otherwise) from the Agent (or any of its Affiliates) (x) that is
in a different amount than, or on a different date from, that specified in this Agreement or in a notice of payment, prepayment or repayment sent by the
Agent (or any of its Affiliates) with respect to such payment, prepayment or repayment, (y) that was not preceded or accompanied by a notice of
payment, prepayment or repayment sent by the Agent (or any of its Affiliates), or (z) that such Lender or Issuing Bank, or other such recipient, otherwise
becomes aware was transmitted, or received, in error or by mistake (in whole or in part), then in each such case:

(i) it acknowledges and agrees that (A) in the case of immediately preceding clauses (x) or (y), an error and mistake shall be
presumed to have been made (absent written confirmation from the Agent to the contrary) or (B) an error and mistake has been made (in
the case of immediately preceding clause (z)), in each case, with respect to such payment, prepayment or repayment; and

(i1) such Lender or Issuing Bank shall (and shall use commercially reasonable efforts to cause any other recipient that receives funds
on its respective behalf to) promptly (and, in all events, within one Business Day of its knowledge of the occurrence of any of the
circumstances described in immediately preceding clauses (x), (y) and (z)) notify the Agent of its receipt of such payment, prepayment or
repayment, the details thereof (in reasonable detail) and that it is so notifying the Agent pursuant to this Section 8.10(b).

For the avoidance of doubt, the failure to deliver a notice to the Agent pursuant to this Section 8.10(b) shall not have any effect on a
Payment Recipient’s obligations pursuant to Section 8.10(a) or on whether or not an Erroneous Payment has been made.

(c) Each Lender and Issuing Bank hereby authorizes the Agent to set off, net and apply any and all amounts at any time owing to such
Lender or Issuing Bank hereunder, or otherwise payable or distributable by the Agent to such Lender or Issuing Bank hereunder with respect to any
payment of principal, interest, fees or other amounts, against any amount that the Agent has demanded to be returned under immediately preceding
clause (a).

(d) (i) In the event that an Erroneous Payment (or portion thereof) is not recovered by the Agent for any reason, after demand therefor in
accordance with immediately preceding clause (a), from any Lender that has received such Erroneous Payment (or portion thereof) (and/or from any
Payment Recipient who received such Erroneous Payment (or portion thereof) on its respective behalf) (such unrecovered amount, an “Erroneous
Payment Return Deficiency”), upon the Agent’s notice to such Lender at any time, then effective immediately (with the consideration therefor being
acknowledged by the parties hereto), (A) such Lender shall be deemed to have assigned its Advances (but not its Commitments ) in an amount equal to
the Erroneous Payment Return Deficiency (or such lesser amount as the Agent may specify) (such assignment of the Advances (but not Commitments),
the “Erroneous Payment Deficiency Assignment”) (on a cashless basis and such amount calculated at par plus any accrued and unpaid
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interest (with the assignment fee to be waived by the Agent in such instance)), and is hereby (together with the Initial Borrower) deemed to execute and
deliver an Assignment and Assumption (or, to the extent applicable, an agreement incorporating an Assignment and Assumption by reference pursuant to
an approved electronic platform as to which the Agent and such parties are participants) with respect to such Erroneous Payment Deficiency
Assignment, and such Lender shall deliver any Notes evidencing such Advances to the Initial Borrower or the Agent (but the failure of such Person to
deliver any such Notes shall not affect the effectiveness of the foregoing assignment), (B) the Agent as the assignee Lender shall be deemed to have
acquired the Erroneous Payment Deficiency Assignment, (C) upon such deemed acquisition, the Agent as the assignee Lender shall become a Lender, as
applicable, hereunder with respect to such Erroneous Payment Deficiency Assignment and the assigning Lender shall cease to be a Lender, as
applicable, hereunder with respect to such Erroneous Payment Deficiency Assignment, excluding, for the avoidance of doubt, its obligations under the
indemnification provisions of this Agreement and its applicable Commitments which shall survive as to such assigning Lender, (D) the Agent and the
Initial Borrower shall each be deemed to have waived any consents required under this Agreement to any such Erroneous Payment Deficiency
Assignment, and (E) the Agent will reflect in the Register its ownership interest in the Advances subject to the Erroneous Payment Deficiency
Assignment. For the avoidance of doubt, no Erroneous Payment Deficiency Assignment will reduce the Commitments of any Lender and such
Commitments shall remain available in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

(ii) Subject to Section 9.07 (but excluding, in all events, any assignment consent or approval requirements (whether from the Initial
Borrower or otherwise)), the Agent may, in its discretion, sell any Advances acquired pursuant to an Erroneous Payment Deficiency
Assignment and upon receipt of the proceeds of such sale, the Erroneous Payment Return Deficiency owing by the applicable Lender shall
be reduced by the net proceeds of the sale of such Advance (or portion thereof), and the Agent shall retain all other rights, remedies and
claims against such Lender (and/or against any recipient that receives funds on its respective behalf). In addition, an Erroneous Payment
Return Deficiency owing by the applicable Lender (x) shall be reduced by the proceeds of prepayments or repayments of principal and
interest, or other distribution in respect of principal and interest, received by the Agent on or with respect to any such Advances acquired
from such Lender pursuant to an Erroneous Payment Deficiency Assignment (to the extent that any such Advances are then owned by the
Agent) and (y) may, in the sole discretion of the Agent, be reduced by any amount specified by the Agent in writing to the applicable
Lender from time to time.

(e) The parties hereto agree that (x) irrespective of whether the Agent may be equitably subrogated, in the event that an Erroneous
Payment (or portion thereof) is not recovered from any Payment Recipient that has received such Erroneous Payment (or portion thereof) for any reason,
the Agent shall be subrogated to all the rights and interests of such Payment Recipient (and, in the case of any Payment Recipient who has received
funds on behalf of a Lender or Issuing Bank, to the rights and interests of such Lender or Issuing Bank, as the case may be) hereunder with respect to
such amount (the “Erroneous Payment Subrogation Rights”) (provided that the Borrowers’ obligations under this Agreement in respect of the Erroneous
Payment Subrogation Rights shall not be duplicative of such obligations in respect of Advances that have been assigned
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to the Agent under an Erroneous Payment Deficiency Assignment) and (y) an Erroneous Payment shall not pay, prepay, repay, discharge or otherwise
satisfy any obligations owed by any Borrower under this Agreement; provided that this Section 8.10 shall not be interpreted to increase (or accelerate the
due date for), or have the effect of increasing (or accelerating the due date for), the obligations of the Borrowers under this Agreement relative to the
amount (and/or timing for payment) of such obligations that would have been payable had such Erroneous Payment not been made by the Agent;
provided, further, that for the avoidance of doubt, immediately preceding clauses (x) and (y) shall not apply to the extent any such Erroneous Payment
is, and solely with respect to the amount of such Erroneous Payment that is, comprised of funds received by the Agent from, or on behalf of (including
through the exercise of remedies under this Agreement) any Borrower for the purpose of making a payment on the obligations of the Borrowers
hereunder.

(f) To the extent permitted by applicable law, no Payment Recipient shall assert any right or claim to an Erroneous Payment, and hereby
waives, and is deemed to waive, any claim, counterclaim, defense or right of set-off or recoupment with respect to any demand, claim or counterclaim
by the Agent for the return of any Erroneous Payment received, including, without limitation, any defense based on “discharge for value” or any similar
doctrine.

(g) Each party’s obligations, agreements and waivers under this Section 8.10 shall survive the resignation or replacement of the Agent, any
transfer of rights or obligations by, or the replacement of, a Lender or Issuing Bank, the termination of the Commitments and/or the repayment,
satisfaction or discharge of all obligations of the Borrowers (or any portion thereof) under this Agreement.

ARTICLE IX
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 9.01. Amendments, Etc. No amendment or waiver of any provision of this Agreement or the Notes, nor consent to any departure
by any Borrower therefrom, shall in any event be effective unless the same shall be in writing and signed by the Required Lenders and (except for
waivers or consents by any Lender) each of the Borrowers, and then such waiver or consent shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the
specific purpose for which given; provided, however, that (a) no amendment, waiver or consent shall, unless in writing and signed by all the Lenders, do
any of the following: (i) waive any of the conditions specified in Section 3.01, (ii) change the percentage of the Revolving Credit Commitments or of the
aggregate unpaid principal amount of the Advances, or the number of Lenders, that shall be required for the Lenders or any of them to take any action
hereunder or change the definition of “Required Lenders”, (iii) reduce or limit the obligations of the Initial Borrower under Section 7.01 or release the
Initial Borrower or otherwise limit the Initial Borrower’s liability with respect to the obligations owing to the Agent and the Lenders under Article VII or
(iv) amend this Section 9.01 and (b) no amendment, waiver or consent shall, unless in writing and signed by each of the Lenders directly affected
thereby, do any of the following: (i) other than as provided in Section 2.18, increase the Commitments of the Lenders, (ii) reduce the principal of, or rate
of interest on, the Advances or any fees or other amounts payable hereunder, (iii) other than as provided in Section 2.21, extend the Commitments of the
Lenders or postpone any date fixed for any payment of
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principal of, or interest on, the Advances or any fees or other amounts payable hereunder, or (iv) amend the definition of “Committed Currencies” to add
any additional currency, and provided further that (x) no amendment, waiver or consent shall, unless in writing and signed by the Agent in addition to
the Lenders required above to take such action, affect the rights or duties of the Agent under this Agreement or any Note and (y) no amendment, waiver
or consent shall, unless in writing and signed by the Issuing Banks, amend the definition of “Committed L/C Currencies” or adversely affect the rights
or obligations of the Issuing Banks in their capacities as such under this Agreement. If the Agent and the Initial Borrower acting together identify any
ambiguity, omission, mistake, typographical error or other defect in any provision of this Agreement or any other Loan Document, then the Agent and
the Initial Borrower shall be permitted to amend, modify or supplement such provision to cure such ambiguity, omission, mistake, typographical error or
other defect, and such amendment shall become effective without any further action or consent of any other party to this Agreement, so long as, in each
case, the Lenders shall have received at least five Business Days’ prior written notice thereof and the Agent shall not have received, within five Business
Days of the date of such notice to the Lenders, a written notice from the Required Lenders stating that the Required Lenders object to such amendment,
modification or supplement.

Section 9.02. Notices, Etc. (a) Notices Generally. Except in the case of notices and other communications expressly permitted to be given
by telephone (and except as provided in paragraph (b) below), all notices and other communications provided for herein shall be in writing and shall be
delivered by hand or overnight courier service, mailed by certified or registered mail or sent by facsimile as follows:

(i) if to any Borrower, to it at the address of the Initial Borrower at 1055 Washington Blvd, Stamford, Connecticut 06901, Attention:
Rochelle Tarlowe (Email: Rochelle.tarlowe@omc.com; Telephone No. 203-618-1510) and 280 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10017,
Attention: General Counsel,;

(i1) if to the Agent, to Citibank at One Penns Way, Ops II, Floor 2, New Castle, Delaware 19720, Attention: Agency Operations
(Email: usagencyservicing@eciti.com; Facsimile No. 646-291-5066; Telephone No. 302-894-6010);

(iii) if to an Issuing Bank, to it at the address provided in writing to the Agent and the Borrowers;
(iv) if to a Lender, to it at its address (or facsimile number) set forth in its Administrative Questionnaire.
Notices sent by hand or overnight courier service, or mailed by certified or registered mail, shall be deemed to have been given when
received; notices sent by facsimile shall be deemed to have been given when sent with written confirmation of error-free transmission (except that, if not
given during normal business hours for the recipient, shall be deemed to have been given at the opening of business on the next Business Day for the

recipient). Notices delivered through electronic communications, to the extent provided in paragraph (b) below, shall be effective as provided in said
paragraph (b).
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(b) Electronic Communications. Notices and other communications to the Lenders and the Issuing Banks hereunder may be delivered or
furnished by electronic communication (including e-mail and Internet or intranet websites) pursuant to procedures approved by the Agent, provided that
the foregoing shall not apply to notices to any Lender or Issuing Bank pursuant to Article II if such Lender or Issuing Bank, as applicable, has notified
the Agent that it is incapable of receiving notices under such Article by electronic communication. The Agent or any Borrower may, in its discretion,
agree to accept notices and other communications to it hereunder by electronic communications pursuant to procedures approved by it; provided that
approval of such procedures may be limited to particular notices or communications. Unless the Agent otherwise prescribes, (i) notices and other
communications sent to an e-mail address shall be deemed received upon the sender’s receipt of an acknowledgement from the intended recipient (such
as by the “return receipt requested” function, as available, return e-mail or other written acknowledgement), and (ii) notices and other communications
posted to an Internet or intranet website shall be deemed received upon the deemed receipt by the intended recipient, at its e-mail address as described in
the foregoing clause (i), of notification that such notice or communication is available and identifying the website address therefor; provided that, for
both clauses (i) and (ii) above, if such notice or other communication is not sent during the normal business hours of the recipient, such notice or
communication shall be deemed to have been sent at the opening of business on the next Business Day for the recipient.

(c) Change of Address, Etc. Any party hereto may change its address or facsimile number for notices and other communications hereunder
by notice to the other parties hereto.

(d) Platform.

(i) Each Borrower agrees that the Agent may, but shall not be obligated to, make the Communications (as defined below) available to
the Issuing Banks and the Lenders by posting the Communications on Debt Domain, Intralinks, Syndtrak or a substantially similar
electronic transmission system (the “Platform”).

(i1) The Platform is provided “as is” and “as available.” The Agent Parties (as defined below) do not warrant the adequacy of the
Platform and expressly disclaim liability for errors or omissions in the Communications. No warranty of any kind, express, implied or
statutory, including, without limitation, any warranty of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, non-infringement of third-party
rights or freedom from viruses or other code defects, is made by any Agent Party in connection with the Communications or the Platform.
In no event shall the Agent or any of its Related Parties (collectively, the “Agent Parties”) have any liability to the Borrowers, any Lender,
any Issuing Bank or any other Person or entity for damages of any kind, including, without limitation, direct or indirect, special, incidental
or consequential damages, losses or expenses (whether in tort, contract or otherwise) arising out of the Agent’s transmission of
Communications through the Platform. “Communications” means, collectively, any notice, demand, communication, information,
document or other material that any Borrower provides to the Agent pursuant to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby
which is made available by the Agent to any Lender or any Issuing Bank by posting same on the Platform.
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Section 9.03. No Waiver; Remedies. No failure on the part of any Lender or the Agent to exercise, and no delay in exercising, any right
hereunder or under any Note shall operate as a waiver thereof; nor shall any single or partial exercise of any such right preclude any other or further
exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right. The remedies herein provided are cumulative and not exclusive of any remedies provided by law.

Section 9.04. Costs and Expenses; Damage Waiver. (a) The Borrowers agree to pay on demand all reasonable and documented
out-of-pocket costs and expenses of the Agent in connection with the preparation, execution, delivery, administration, modification and amendment of
this Agreement, the Notes and the other documents to be delivered hereunder, including, without limitation, (A) all due diligence, syndication (including
printing, distribution and bank meetings), transportation, computer, duplication, appraisal, consultant, and audit expenses and (B) the reasonable fees
and expenses of counsel for the Agent with respect thereto and with respect to advising the Agent as to its rights and responsibilities under this
Agreement. The Borrowers further agree to pay on demand all costs and expenses of the Agent and the Lenders, if any (including, without limitation,
(1) reasonable fees and expenses of one primary outside counsel, (ii) to the extent reasonably required, one outside local counsel in each applicable
jurisdiction, (iii) in the case of any actual or perceived conflict of interest, another outside counsel, and (iv) the allocated costs and expenses of in-house
counsel), in connection with the enforcement (whether through negotiations, legal proceedings or otherwise) of this Agreement, the Notes and the other
documents to be delivered hereunder, including, without limitation, reasonable fees and expenses of counsel for the Agent and each Lender in
connection with the enforcement of rights under this Section 9.04(a).

(b) The Borrowers agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Agent, each Issuing Bank and each Lender and each of their Affiliates and
their officers, directors, employees, agents and advisors (each, an “Indemnified Party”) from and against any and all claims, damages, losses, liabilities
and expenses (including, without limitation, reasonable fees and expenses of counsel) incurred by or asserted or awarded against any Indemnified Party,
in each case arising out of or in connection with or by reason of (including, without limitation, in connection with any investigation, litigation or
proceeding or preparation of a defense in connection therewith) (i) the Notes, this Agreement, any of the transactions contemplated herein or the actual
or proposed use of the proceeds of the Advances; (ii) any Letter of Credit or the use of the proceeds therefrom (including any refusal by the applicable
Issuing Bank to honor a demand for payment under a Letter of Credit if the documents presented in connection with such demand do not strictly comply
with the terms of such Letter of Credit) or (iii) the actual or alleged presence of hazardous materials on any property of the Initial Borrower or any of its
Subsidiaries or any Environmental Action relating in any way to the Initial Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries, except to the extent such claim, damage,
loss, liability or expense is found in a final, non-appealable judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction to have resulted from such Indemnified
Party’s gross negligence or willful misconduct or is a consequence of such Indemnified Party’s (or its Affiliate’s) becoming a Defaulting Lender
hereunder (including, for the avoidance of doubt, its failure to perform its funding obligations hereunder within two Business Days of the date required
to be funded by it hereunder unless such Lender notifies the Agent and the Initial Borrower in writing that such
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failure is the result of such Lender’s good faith reasonable determination that one or more conditions precedent to funding (each of which conditions
precedent, together with any applicable default, shall be specifically identified in such writing) has not been satistied). In the case of an investigation,
litigation or other proceeding to which the indemnity in this Section 9.04(b) applies, such indemnity shall be effective whether or not such investigation,
litigation or proceeding is brought by any Borrower, its directors, equityholders or creditors or an Indemnified Party or any other Person, whether or not
any Indemnified Party is otherwise a party thereto and whether or not the transactions contemplated hereby are consummated. Notwithstanding anything
to the contrary, this Section 9.04(b) shall not apply with respect to any Taxes other than Taxes that represent losses, claims, damages, etc. arising from
any non-tax claim.

(c) If any payment of principal of, or Conversion of, (i) any Term Rate Advance is made by any Borrower to or for the account of a Lender
other than on the last day of the Interest Period for such Advance or (ii) any SONIA Advance is made by any Borrower to or for the account of a Lender
other than on an interest payment date for such Advance, in each case, as a result of a payment or Conversion pursuant to Section 2.08, 2.10 or 2.12,
acceleration of the maturity of the Notes pursuant to Section 6.01 or for any other reason, or by an Eligible Assignee to a Lender other than on the last
day of the Interest Period for such Advance or, in the case of a SONIA Advance, on an interest payment date applicable thereto, upon an assignment of
rights and obligations under this Agreement pursuant to Section 9.07 as a result of a demand by the Initial Borrower pursuant to Section 2.20 or as a
result of a payment or Conversion pursuant to Section 2.08, 2.10 or 2.12, the Borrower of such Advance shall, upon demand by such Lender (with a
copy of such demand to the Agent), pay to the Agent for the account of such Lender any amounts required to compensate such Lender for any additional
losses, costs or expenses that it may reasonably incur as a result of such payment or Conversion, including, without limitation, any loss (including loss
of anticipated profits), cost or expense incurred by reason of the liquidation or reemployment of deposits or other funds acquired by any Lender to fund
or maintain such Advance. If the amount of the Committed Currency purchased by any Lender in the case of a Conversion or exchange of Advances in
the case of Section 2.08 or 2.12 exceeds the sum required to satisfy such Lender’s liability in respect of such Advances, such Lender agrees to remit to
the applicable Borrower such excess.

(d) Without prejudice to the survival of any other agreement of the Borrowers hereunder, the agreements and obligations of the Borrowers
contained in Sections 2.11, 2.14 and 9.04 shall survive the resignation or replacement of the Administrative Agent or any assignment of rights by, or the
replacement of, a Lender, the payment in full of principal, interest and all other amounts payable hereunder and under the Notes and the termination of
this Agreement.

(e) Each Lender severally agrees to indemnify the Agent and each Issuing Bank (in each case, to the extent not promptly reimbursed by the
Initial Borrower or the other Borrowers) from and against such Lender’s ratable share of any and all losses, claims, damages, liabilities, obligations,
penalties, actions, judgments, suits, costs, disbursements and expenses, joint or several, of any kind or nature (including the fees, charges and
disbursements of any advisor or counsel for such Person) that may be imposed on, incurred by, or asserted against the Agent or any Issuing Bank, as the
case may be, in their capacities as such, in any way relating to or arising out of this Agreement or any action taken or omitted by the Agent or any
Issuing Bank hereunder; provided, however, that no Lender shall be liable for any portion of such losses, claims, damages,
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liabilities, obligations, penalties, actions, judgments, suits, costs, disbursements or expenses resulting from the Agent’s or such Issuing Bank’s gross
negligence or willful misconduct as found in a final, non-appealable judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction. Without limitation of the foregoing,
each Lender agrees to reimburse the Agent and each Issuing Bank for its ratable share of any costs and expenses (including, without limitation, fees and
expenses of counsel) payable by the Borrowers under Section 9.04(a), to the extent that the Agent or such Issuing Bank is not promptly reimbursed for
such costs and expenses by the Initial Borrower or the other Borrowers.

(f) Each party hereto agrees not to assert any claim for special, indirect, consequential or punitive damages against the Initial Borrower or
any of its Subsidiaries, the Agent, any Lender, any of their Affiliates, or any of their respective directors, officers, employees, attorneys and agents, on
any theory of liability, arising out of or otherwise relating to the Notes, this Agreement, any of the transactions contemplated herein or the actual or
proposed use of the proceeds of the Advances; provided that nothing in this clause (f) shall limit the Initial Borrower’s indemnity obligations set forth in
this Agreement with respect to any indirect, punitive or consequential damages included in any third party claim in connection with which an
Indemnified Party is entitled to indemnification hereunder.

Section 9.05. Right of Set-off. Upon either (a) the occurrence and during the continuance of any Event of Default under Section 6.01(a) or
6.01(e) or (b) (i) the occurrence and during the continuance of any other Event of Default and (ii) the making of the request or the granting of the
consent specified by Section 6.01 to authorize the Agent to declare the Advances due and payable pursuant to the provisions of Section 6.01, each
Lender and each of its Affiliates is hereby authorized at any time and from time to time, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to set off and apply any
and all deposits (general or special, time or demand, provisional or final) at any time held and other indebtedness at any time owing by such Lender or
such Affiliate to or for the credit or the account of any Borrower against any and all of the obligations of such Borrower now or hereafter existing under
this Agreement and any Advance held by such Lender, whether or not such Lender shall have made any demand under this Agreement or such Advance
and although such obligations may be unmatured. Each Lender agrees promptly to notify the Agent and the applicable Borrower after any such set-off
and application, provided that the failure to give such notice shall not affect the validity of such set-off and application. The rights of each Lender and its
Affiliates under this Section 9.05 are in addition to other rights and remedies (including, without limitation, other rights of set-off) that such Lender and
its Affiliates may have provided that in the event that any Defaulting Lender shall exercise any such right of setoff, (x) all amounts so set off shall be
paid over immediately to the Agent for further application in accordance with the provisions of Section 2.19 and, pending such payment, shall be
segregated by such Defaulting Lender from its other funds and deemed held in trust for the benefit of the Agent and the Lenders, and (y) the Defaulting
Lender shall provide promptly to the Agent a statement describing in reasonable detail the obligations owing to such Defaulting Lender as to which it
exercised such right of setoff.

Section 9.06. Binding Effect. Subject to satisfaction of the conditions precedent set forth in Section 3.01, this Agreement shall become
effective when it shall have been executed by each Borrower and the Agent and when the Agent shall have been notified by each Initial Lender that such
Initial Lender has executed it and thereafter shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Borrowers, the Agent and each Lender and their
respective successors and assigns and each Indemnified Party, except that no Borrower shall have the right to assign its rights hereunder or any interest
herein without the prior written consent of each of the Lenders (and any other attempted assignment or transfer by any party hereto shall be null and
void).
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Section 9.07. Assignments and Participations. (a) Successors and Assigns Generally. No Lender or Issuing Bank may assign or otherwise
transfer any of its rights or obligations hereunder except (i) to an assignee in accordance with the provisions of paragraph (b) of this Section 9.07, (ii) by
way of participation in accordance with the provisions of paragraph (d) of this Section 9.07, or (iii) by way of pledge or assignment of a security interest
subject to the restrictions of paragraph (f) of this Section 9.07 (and any other attempted assignment or transfer by any party hereto shall be null and
void). Nothing in this Agreement, expressed or implied, shall be construed to confer upon any Person (other than the parties hereto, their respective
successors and assigns permitted hereby, Participants to the extent provided in paragraph (d) of this Section 9.07 and, to the extent expressly
contemplated hereby, the Related Parties of each of the Agent, the Lenders and the Issuing Banks) any legal or equitable right, remedy or claim under or
by reason of this Agreement.

(b) Assignments by Lenders and Issuing Banks. Any Lender or Issuing Bank may at any time assign to one or more assignees all or a
portion of its rights and obligations under this Agreement (including all or a portion of its Commitment (except that an Issuing Bank may only assign all
or a portion of its Unissued Letter of Credit Commitment and not its issued Letters of Credit) and the Advances at the time owing to it); provided that (in
each case with respect to any Facility) any such assignment shall be subject to the following conditions:

(1) Minimum Amounts.

(A) in the case of an assignment of the entire remaining amount of the assigning Lender’s or Issuing Bank’s Commitment
and/or the Advances at the time owing to it (in each case with respect to any Facility) or contemporaneous assignments to related
Approved Funds that equal at least the amount specified in paragraph (b)(i)(B) of this Section 9.07 in the aggregate or in the case of
an assignment to a Lender, an Affiliate of a Lender or an Approved Fund, no minimum amount need be assigned; and

(B) in any case not described in paragraph (b)(i)(A) of this Section 9.07, the aggregate amount of the Commitment (which for
this purpose includes Advances outstanding and participations in Letters of Credit thereunder) or, if the applicable Commitment is
not then in effect, the principal outstanding balance of the Advances of the assigning Lender or Issuing Bank subject to each such
assignment (determined as of the date the Assignment and Assumption with respect to such assignment is delivered to the Agent or,
if “Trade Date” is specified in the Assignment and Assumption, as of the Trade Date) shall not be less than $10,000,000 or an
integral multiple of $1,000,000 in excess thereof, unless each of the Agent and, so long as no Event of Default has occurred and is
continuing, the Initial Borrower otherwise consents (each such consent not to be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned).
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(i) Proportionate Amounts. Each partial assignment shall be made as an assignment of a proportionate part of all the assigning
Lender’s or Issuing Bank’s rights and obligations under this Agreement with respect to the Advance or the Commitment assigned, except

that this clause (ii) shall not prohibit any Lender from assigning all or a portion of its rights and obligations among separate Facilities on a
non-pro rata basis.

(iii) Required Consents. No consent shall be required for any assignment except to the extent required by paragraph (b)(i)(B) of this
Section 9.07 and, in addition:

(A) the consent of the Initial Borrower (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned) shall be
required unless (x) an Event of Default has occurred and is continuing at the time of such assignment, or (y) such assignment is to a
Lender, an Affiliate of a Lender or an Approved Fund; provided that the Initial Borrower shall be deemed to have consented to any
such assignment unless it shall object thereto by written notice to the Agent within ten Business Days after having received notice

thereof and provided, further, that the Initial Borrower’s consent shall not be required during the primary syndication of the
Facilities;

(B) the consent of the Agent (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned) shall be required if such
assignment is to a Person that is not a Lender, an Affiliate of such Lender or an Approved Fund; and

(C) the consent of each Issuing Bank (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned) shall be required
for any assignment under the Revolving Credit Facility.

(iv) Assignment and Assumption. The parties to each assignment shall execute and deliver to the Agent an Assignment and
Assumption, together with a processing and recordation fee of $3,500; provided that the Agent may, in its sole discretion, elect to waive
such processing and recordation fee in the case of any assignment. The assignee, if it is not a Lender, shall deliver to the Agent an
Administrative Questionnaire.

(v) No Assignment to Certain Persons. No such assignment shall be made to (A) the Initial Borrower or any of the Initial Borrower’s
Affiliates or Subsidiaries, (B) to any Defaulting Lender or any of its Subsidiaries, or any Person who, upon becoming a Lender hereunder,
would be a Defaulting Lender or a Subsidiary of a Defaulting Lender, (C) any Person that was a Competitor as of the Trade Date (in which
case the provisions of Section 9.07(g) shall apply) or (D) without the prior written consent of the Initial Borrower (such consent not to be
unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned), a structured finance vehicle, fund or similar entity or any similar Person in connection
with a securitization. For avoidance of doubt, clause (D) does not prohibit an assignment to an Approved Fund.
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(vi) No Assignment to Natural Persons. No such assignment shall be made to a natural Person (or a holding company, investment
vehicle or trust for, or owned and operated for the primary benefit of, a natural Person).

(vii) Certain Additional Payments. In connection with any assignment of rights and obligations of any Defaulting Lender hereunder,
no such assignment shall be effective unless and until, in addition to the other conditions thereto set forth herein, the parties to the
assignment shall make such additional payments to the Agent in an aggregate amount sufficient, upon distribution thereof as appropriate
(which may be outright payment, purchases by the assignee of participations or subparticipations, or other compensating actions, including
funding, with the consent of the Initial Borrower and the Agent, the applicable pro rata share of Advances previously requested but not
funded by the Defaulting Lender, to each of which the applicable assignee and assignor hereby irrevocably consent), to (x) pay and satisfy
in full all payment liabilities then owed by such Defaulting Lender to the Agent, each Issuing Bank and each other Lender hereunder (and
interest accrued thereon), and (y) acquire (and fund as appropriate) its full pro rata share of all Advances and participations in Letters of
Credit in accordance with its Ratable Share. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that any assignment of rights and obligations of
any Defaulting Lender hereunder shall become effective under applicable law without compliance with the provisions of this clause (vii),
then the assignee of such interest shall be deemed to be a Defaulting Lender for all purposes of this Agreement until such compliance
occurs.

Subject to acceptance and recording thereof by the Agent pursuant to paragraph (c) of this Section 9.07, from and after the effective date
specified in each Assignment and Assumption, the assignee thereunder shall be a party to this Agreement and, to the extent of the interest assigned by
such Assignment and Assumption, have the rights and obligations of a Lender or Issuing Bank, as the case may be, under this Agreement, and the
assigning Lender or Issuing Bank thereunder shall, to the extent of the interest assigned by such Assignment and Assumption, be released from its
obligations under this Agreement (and, in the case of an Assignment and Assumption covering all of the assigning Lender’s or Issuing Bank’s rights and
obligations under this Agreement, such Lender or Issuing Bank shall cease to be a party hereto) but shall continue to be entitled to the benefits of
Sections 2.11 and 9.04 with respect to facts and circumstances occurring prior to the effective date of such assignment; provided, that except to the
extent otherwise expressly agreed by the affected parties, no assignment by a Defaulting Lender will constitute a waiver or release of any claim of any
party hereunder arising from that Lender’s having been a Defaulting Lender. Any assignment or transfer by a Lender of rights or obligations under this
Agreement that does not comply with this Section 9.07(b) shall be treated for purposes of this Agreement as a sale by such Lender of a participation in
such rights and obligations in accordance with paragraph (d) of this Section 9.07 (except in the event that such assignment or transfer was to a person
that was a Competitor as of the Trade Date (in which case the provisions of Section 9.07(g) shall apply)).
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(c) Register. The Agent, acting solely for this purpose as an agent of the Borrowers, shall maintain at one of its offices in the United States
a copy of each Assignment and Assumption delivered to it and a register for the recordation of the names and addresses of the Lenders and the Issuing
Banks, and the Commitments of, and principal amounts of the Advances owing to, each Lender and Issuing Bank pursuant to the terms hereof from time
to time (the “Register”). The entries in the Register shall be conclusive absent manifest error, and the Borrowers, the Agent, the Lenders and the Issuing
Banks shall treat each Person whose name is recorded in the Register pursuant to the terms hereof as a Lender or an Issuing Bank, as the case may be,
hereunder for all purposes of this Agreement. The Register shall be available for inspection by any Borrower, any Lender and any Issuing Bank, at any
reasonable time and from time to time upon reasonable prior notice. The Register is intended to cause the Notes and other obligations hereunder to be in
registered form within the meaning of Section 5f.103-1(c) of the United States Treasury Regulations and Proposed Treasury Regulations
Section 1.163-5(b) (or any amended or successor version) and within the meaning of Sections 163(f), 871(h)(2) and 881(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue
Code.

(d) Participations.

(i) Any Lender may at any time, without the consent of, or notice to, the Initial Borrower or the Agent, sell participations to any
Person (other than the Initial Borrower or any of the Initial Borrower’s Affiliates or Subsidiaries, a natural Person, or a holding company,
investment vehicle or trust for, or owned and operated for the primary benefit of, a natural Person, any Defaulting Lender, or, unless the
Initial Borrower’s prior written consent is obtained and in accordance with the provisions of Section 9.07(g), a Competitor) (each buyer of
a Participation, a “Participant”) in all or a portion of such Lender’s rights and/or obligations under this Agreement (including all or a
portion of its Commitment and/or the Advances owing to it); provided that (A) such Lender’s obligations under this Agreement shall
remain unchanged, (B) such Lender shall remain solely responsible to the other parties hereto for the performance of such obligations,

(C) the Borrowers, the Agent, the Issuing Banks and the Lenders shall continue to deal solely and directly with such Lender in connection
with such Lender’s rights and obligations under this Agreement and (D) no participant under any such participation shall have any rights
as a Lender hereunder, including, without limitation, any right to make any demand under Section 2.11 or 2.14 or any right to approve any
amendment or waiver of any provision of this Agreement or any Note, or any consent to any departure by the Initial Borrower or any other
Borrower therefrom, except to the extent that such amendment, waiver or consent would reduce the principal of, or interest on, any Notes
or any fees or other amounts payable hereunder, in each case to the extent subject to such participation, or postpone any date fixed for any
payment of principal of, or interest on, any Notes or any fees or other amounts payable hereunder or reduce or limit the obligations of the
Initial Borrower under Section 7.01 or release or otherwise limit the Initial Borrower’s liability with respect to its obligations under Article
VII, in each case to the extent subject to such participation and in any event such voting rights shall not exceed those of the Lender
hereunder that is the seller of such participation. For the avoidance of doubt, each Lender shall be responsible for the indemnity under
Section 9.04(e) with respect to any payments made by such Lender to its Participant(s).
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(i1) Any agreement or instrument pursuant to which a Lender sells such a participation shall provide that such Lender shall retain the
sole right to enforce this Agreement and to approve any amendment, waiver or consent of any provision of this Agreement; provided that
such agreement or instrument may provide that such Lender will not, without the consent of the Participant, agree to any amendment,
modification or waiver described in clause (a) of the first proviso of Section 9.01 that directly affects such Participant.

(iii) Each Lender that sells a participation shall, acting solely for this purpose as a nonfiduciary agent of the Initial Borrower,
maintain a register on which it enters the name and address of each participant and the principal amounts (and stated interest) of each
participant’s interest in the Advances or other obligations under the Loan Documents (the “Participant Register”); provided that no Lender
shall have any obligation to disclose all or any portion of the Participant Register (including the identity of any participant or any
information relating to a participant’s interest in any commitments, Advances, letters of credit or its other obligations under any Loan
Document) to any Person except to the extent that such disclosure is necessary to establish that such commitment, loan, letter of credit or
other obligation is in registered form under Section 5f.103-1(c) and Proposed Section 1.163-5(b) (or, in each case, any amended or
successor sections) of the United States Treasury Regulations. The entries in the Participant Register shall be conclusive absent manifest
error, and such Lender shall treat each Person whose name is recorded in the Participant Register as the owner of such participation for all
purposes of this Agreement notwithstanding any notice to the contrary. For the avoidance of doubt, the Agent (in its capacity as Agent)
shall have no responsibility for maintaining a Participant Register.

(e) Limitations upon Participant Rights. A Participant shall not be entitled to receive any greater payment under Sections 2.11 and 2.14

than the applicable Lender would have been entitled to receive with respect to the participation sold to such Participant, except to the extent such
entitlement to receive a greater payment results from a change in law that occurs after the Participant acquired the applicable participation. A Participant
that is organized under the laws of a jurisdiction outside of the United States shall not be entitled to the benefits of Section 2.14 unless the Initial
Borrower is notified of the participation sold to such Participant and such Participant agrees, for the benefit of the Borrowers, to comply with

Section 2.14(e) as though it were a Lender (it being understood that the documentation required under Section 2.14(e) shall be delivered to the
participating Lender).

(f) Certain Pledges. Any Lender may at any time pledge or assign a security interest in all or any portion of its rights under this Agreement

to secure obligations of such Lender, including any pledge or assignment to secure obligations to a Federal Reserve Bank or any central bank having
jurisdiction over such Lender, in accordance with applicable law or regulation; provided that no such pledge or assignment shall release such Lender
from any of its obligations hereunder or substitute any such pledgee or assignee for such Lender as a party hereto.
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(g) No Assignment or Participations to Competitors. No assignment or participation shall be made or sold, as applicable, to any Person that
was a Competitor as of the date (the “Determination Date”) on which the assigning or selling Lender entered into a binding agreement to sell all or a
portion of its rights and obligations under this Agreement to such Person or assign all or a portion of its rights and obligations under this Agreement to
such Person (unless the Initial Borrower has consented in writing to such assignment or participation in writing in its sole and absolute discretion, in
which case such Person will not be considered a Competitor for the purpose of such assignment or participation). For the avoidance of doubt, with
respect to any assignee or participant that becomes a Competitor after the applicable Determination Date (including as a result of the delivery of a notice
pursuant to, and/or the expiration of the notice period referred to in, the definition of “Competitor”), (x) such assignee or participant shall not
retroactively be disqualified from becoming a Lender or participant and (y) the execution by the Initial Borrower of an Assignment and Assumption with
respect to an assignee will not by itself result in such assignee no longer being considered a Competitor. Any assignment or participation in violation of
this Section 9.07(g) shall not be void, but the other provisions of this Section 9.07(g) shall apply. If any assignment is made or any participation is sold
to any Competitor without the Initial Borrower’s prior written consent, or if any Person becomes a Competitor after the applicable Determination Date,
the Initial Borrower may;, at its sole expense and effort, upon notice to the applicable Competitor and the Agent, (A) terminate any Commitment of such
Competitor and/or repay all obligations of the Borrowers owing to such Competitor in connection with such Commitment and/or (B) require such
Competitor to assign, without recourse (in accordance with and subject to the restrictions contained in this Section 9.07), all of its interest, rights and
obligations under this Agreement (including as a participant) to one or more Eligible Assignees at the lesser of (x) the principal amount thereof and
(y) the amount that such Competitor paid to acquire such interests, rights and obligations, in each case plus accrued interest, accrued fees and all other
amounts (other than principal amounts) payable to it hereunder; provided that the Initial Borrower shall not be liable for any costs or expenses
associated with terminating the Commitment of any Lender if the assignment made or participation sold to such Lender was consummated without the
Initial Borrower’s prior written consent and in violation of this Section 9.07. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement,
Competitors (A) will not (x) have the right to receive information, reports or other materials provided to Lenders by the Borrowers, the Agent or any
other Lender, (y) attend or participate in meetings attended by the Lenders and the Agent, or (z) access any electronic site established for the Lenders or
confidential communications from counsel to or financial advisors of the Agent or the Lenders and (B) (x) for purposes of any consent to any
amendment, waiver or modification of, or any action under, and for the purpose of any direction to the Agent or any Lender to undertake any action (or
refrain from taking any action) under this Agreement, each Competitor will be deemed to have consented in the same proportion as the Lenders that are
not Competitors consented to such matter, and (y) for purposes of voting on any plan of reorganization or plan of liquidation pursuant to any debtor
relief laws (a “Plan”), each Competitor party hereto hereby agrees (1) not to vote on such Plan, (2) if such Competitor does vote on such Plan
notwithstanding the restriction in the foregoing sentence, such vote will be deemed not to be in good faith and shall be “designated” pursuant to
Section 1126(e) of the Bankruptcy Code (or any similar provision in any other debtor relief laws), and such vote shall not be counted in determining
whether the applicable class has accepted or rejected such Plan in accordance with Section 1126(c) of the Bankruptcy Code (or any similar provision in
any other debtor relief laws) and (3) not to contest any request by any party for a
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determination by the Bankruptcy Court (or other applicable court of competent jurisdiction) effectuating the foregoing sentence. The Agent shall have
the right, and the Initial Borrower hereby expressly authorizes the Agent, to (A) post the list of Competitors provided by the Initial Borrower and any
updates thereto from time to time (collectively, the “Competitor List”) on the Platform, including that portion of the Platform that is designated for
“public side” Lenders and/or (B) provide the Competitor List to each Lender requesting the same. The Agent shall not (x) be obligated to ascertain,
monitor or inquire as to whether any Lender or participant is a Competitor or (y) have any liability with respect to any assignment or sale of a
participation to a Competitor.

Section 9.08. Confidentiality. Each of the Agent, the Lenders and the Issuing Banks agrees to maintain the confidentiality of the
Confidential Information, except that Confidential Information may be disclosed (i) to its Affiliates and to its and its Affiliates’ respective managers,
administrators, trustees, partners, directors, officers, employees, agents, advisors and other representatives who need to know the Information in
connection with this Agreement or in connection with other contemplated transactions for the benefit of the Initial Borrower (it being understood that the
Persons to whom such disclosure is made will be informed of the confidential nature of such Confidential Information and instructed to keep such
Confidential Information confidential on substantially the same terms as provided herein), (ii) to the extent required by applicable laws or regulations, or
requested by any regulatory authority purporting to have jurisdiction over it (including any self-regulatory authority, such as the National Association of
Insurance Commissioners), or by any subpoena or similar legal process, (iii) to any other party hereto, (iv) to the extent necessary in connection with the
exercise of any remedies hereunder or under any Note or any action or proceeding between or among the parties hereto relating to this Agreement or any
Note or the enforcement of rights hereunder or thereunder, (v) subject to an agreement containing provisions substantially the same as those of this
Section 9.08(a), to (w) any assignee of or participant in, or any prospective assignee of or participant in, any of its rights or obligations under this
Agreement, in each case, permitted hereunder, (x) any actual or prospective party (or its managers, administrators, trustees, partners, directors, officers,
employees, agents, advisors and other representatives) to any swap, derivative or other transaction under which payments are to be made by reference to
a Borrower and its obligations, this Agreement or payments hereunder or to any credit insurance provider relating to a Borrower and its obligations
hereunder, (y) any rating agency, or (z) the CUSIP Service Bureau or any similar organization in connection with the issuance and monitoring of CUSIP
numbers with respect to the Facility, (vi) with the consent of the Initial Borrower or (vii) to the extent such Confidential Information (x) becomes
publicly available other than as a result of a breach of this Section 9.08(a) or (y) becomes available to the Agent, any Lender, any Issuing Bank or any of
their respective Affiliates on a nonconfidential basis from a source other than a Borrower that, to the knowledge of the Agent, such Lender, the Issuing
Bank or such Affiliate, as applicable, is not in violation of any confidentiality agreement with the Initial Borrower. In addition, the Agent and the
Lenders may disclose the existence of this Agreement and information about this Agreement to market data collectors, similar service providers to the
lending industry and service providers to the Agent or any Lender in connection with the administration of this Agreement and the Commitments. For
the avoidance of doubt, nothing herein prohibits or impedes any individual from communicating or disclosing information regarding suspected
violations of laws, rules, or regulations to a governmental authority or self-regulatory authority without any notification to any Person.
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Section 9.09. Designated Subsidiaries. (a) Designation. The Initial Borrower may at any time, and from time to time, upon not less than 10
Business Days’ notice in the case of any Subsidiary so designated after the Effective Date, notify the Agent that the Initial Borrower intends to designate
a Subsidiary as a “Designated Subsidiary” for purposes of this Agreement. On or after the date that is 10 Business Days after such notice, upon delivery
to the Agent and each Lender of a Designation Agreement duly executed by the Initial Borrower and the respective Subsidiary and substantially in the
form of Exhibit E hereto, such Subsidiary shall thereupon become a “Designated Subsidiary” for purposes of this Agreement and, as such, shall have all
of the rights and obligations of a Borrower hereunder. The Agent shall promptly notify each Lender of the Initial Borrower’s notice of such pending
designation by the Initial Borrower and the identity of the respective Subsidiary. Following the giving of any notice pursuant to this Section 9.09(a), if
the designation of such Designated Subsidiary obligates the Agent or any Lender to comply with “know your customer” or similar identification
procedures in circumstances where the necessary information is not already available to it, the Initial Borrower shall, promptly upon the request of the
Agent or any Lender, supply such documentation and other evidence as is reasonably requested by the Agent or any Lender in order for the Agent or
such Lender to carry out and be satisfied it has complied with the results of all necessary “know your customer” or other similar checks under all
applicable laws and regulations.

If the Initial Borrower shall designate as a Designated Subsidiary hereunder any Subsidiary not organized under the laws of the United
States of America, a State of the United States of America or the District of Columbia, any Lender may, with notice to the Agent and the Initial
Borrower, fulfill its Revolving Credit Commitment by causing an Affiliate of such Lender to act as the Lender in respect of such Designated Subsidiary.

As soon as practicable after receiving notice and in any event no later than five Business Days after the delivery of such notice, from the
Initial Borrower or the Agent of the Initial Borrower’s intent to designate a Subsidiary as a Designated Subsidiary, that is organized under the laws of a
jurisdiction other than of the United States of America, a State of the United States of America or the District of Columbia, any Lender that may not
legally lend to, establish credit for the account of and/or do any business whatsoever with such Designated Subsidiary, either directly or through an
Affiliate of such Lender selected pursuant to the immediately preceding paragraph, or whose internal policies prohibit lending to or establishing credit
for entities organized under the laws of such jurisdiction (a “Protesting Lender”) shall so notify the Initial Borrower and the Agent in writing. With
respect to each Protesting Lender, the Initial Borrower shall, effective on or before the date that such Designated Subsidiary shall have the right to
borrow hereunder, either (A) notify the Agent and such Protesting Lender that the Revolving Credit Commitments of such Protesting Lender shall be
terminated; provided that such Protesting Lender shall have received payment of an amount equal to the outstanding principal of its Advances and/or
Letter of Credit reimbursement obligations, accrued interest thereon, accrued fees and all other amounts then payable to it hereunder, from the assignee
(to the extent of such outstanding principal and accrued interest and fees) or the Initial Borrower or the relevant Designated Subsidiary (in the case of all
other amounts), or (B) cancel its request to designate such Subsidiary as a “Designated Subsidiary” hereunder.
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(b) Termination. Upon the payment and performance in full of all of the indebtedness, liabilities and other obligations under this
Agreement and the Notes of any Designated Subsidiary then, so long as at the time no Notice of Borrowing in respect of such Designated Subsidiary is
outstanding, such Subsidiary’s status as a “Designated Subsidiary” shall terminate upon notice to such effect from the Agent to the Lenders (which
notice the Agent shall give promptly upon its receipt of a request therefor from the Initial Borrower). Thereafter, the Lenders shall be under no further
obligation to make any Advance hereunder to such Designated Subsidiary.

Section 9.10. Governing Law. This Agreement and the Notes shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State
of New York (whether in contract, tort or otherwise and whether at law or in equity).

Section 9.11. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts and by different parties hereto in
separate counterparts, each of which when so executed shall be deemed to be an original and all of which taken together shall constitute one and the
same agreement. Delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page to this Agreement by telecopier, facsimile, email or any other electronic
medium shall be effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this Agreement. The words “execution,” “signed,” “signature,” and words
of like import in this Agreement shall be deemed to include electronic signatures or electronic records, each of which shall be of the same legal effect,
validity or enforceability as a manually executed signature or the use of a paper-based recordkeeping system, as the case may be, to the extent and as
provided for in any applicable law, including the Federal Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, the New York State Electronic
Signatures and Records Act, or any other similar state laws based on the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act. A set of the copies of this Agreement
signed by all the parties shall be lodged with the Agent.

Section 9.12. Judgment(a) . (a) If for the purposes of obtaining judgment in any court it is necessary to convert a sum due hereunder in
Dollars into another currency, the parties hereto agree, to the fullest extent that they may effectively do so, that the rate of exchange used shall be that at
which in accordance with normal banking procedures the Agent could purchase Dollars with such other currency at Citibank’s principal office in
London at 11:00 A.M. (London time) on the Business Day preceding that on which final judgment is given.

(b) If for the purposes of obtaining judgment in any court it is necessary to convert a sum due hereunder in a Committed Currency or
Committed L/C Currency into Dollars, the parties agree to the fullest extent that they may effectively do so, that the rate of exchange used shall be that
at which in accordance with normal banking procedures the Agent could purchase such Committed Currency or Committed L/C Currency with Dollars
at Citibank’s principal office in London at 11:00 A.M. (London time) on the Business Day preceding that on which final judgment is given.

(c) The obligation of the Borrowers in respect of any sum due from it in any currency (the “Primary Currency”) to any Lender or the Agent
hereunder shall, notwithstanding any judgment in any other currency, be discharged only to the extent that on the Business Day following receipt by
such Lender or the Agent (as the case may be), of any sum adjudged to be so due in such other currency, such Lender or the Agent (as the case may be)
may in accordance with normal banking procedures purchase the applicable Primary Currency with such other currency;
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if the amount of the applicable Primary Currency so purchased is less than such sum due to such Lender or the Agent (as the case may be) in the
applicable Primary Currency, the Borrowers agree, as a separate obligation and notwithstanding any such judgment, to indemnify such Lender or the
Agent (as the case may be) against such loss, and if the amount of the applicable Primary Currency so purchased exceeds such sum due to any Lender or
the Agent (as the case may be) in the applicable Primary Currency, such Lender or the Agent (as the case may be) agrees to remit to the applicable
Borrower such excess.

Section 9.13. Jurisdiction, Etc(a) . (a) Each of the parties hereto hereby irrevocably and unconditionally submits, for itself and its property,
to the exclusive jurisdiction of any New York State court or federal court of the United States of America sitting in New York City, Borough of
Manhattan, and any appellate court from any thereof, in any action or proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the Notes (whether in
contract, tort or otherwise and whether at law or in equity), or for recognition or enforcement of any judgment, and each of the parties hereto hereby
irrevocably and unconditionally agrees that all claims in respect of any such action or proceeding may be heard and determined in any such New York
State court or, to the extent permitted by law, in such federal court. The Borrowers hereby agree that service of process in any such action or proceeding
brought in the any such New York State court or in such federal court may be made upon the Initial Borrower at its offices at 1055 Washington Blvd,
Stamford, Connecticut 06901, Attention: Rochelle Tarlowe, with a copy to 280 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10017 Attention: General Counsel,
and the Borrowers hereby irrevocably appoint the Initial Borrower its authorized agent to accept such service of process, and agrees that the failure of
the Initial Borrower to give any notice of any such service shall not impair or affect the validity of such service or of any judgment rendered in any
action or proceeding based thereon. Each Borrower hereby further irrevocably consents to the service of process in any action or proceeding in such
courts by the mailing thereof by any parties hereto by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to such Borrower at its address specified pursuant to
Section 9.02.

(b) Each of the parties hereto agrees that a final judgment in any such action or proceeding shall be conclusive and may be enforced in
other jurisdictions by suit on the judgment or in any other manner provided by law. Each of the parties hereto irrevocably and unconditionally waives, to
the fullest extent it may legally and effectively do so, any objection that it may now or hereafter have to the laying of venue of any suit, action or
proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the Notes in any New York State or federal court. Each of the parties hereto hereby irrevocably
waives, to the fullest extent permitted by law, the defense of an inconvenient forum to the maintenance of such action or proceeding in any such court.

Section 9.14. Substitution of Currency. If a change in any Committed Currency or Committed L/C Currency occurs pursuant to any
applicable law, rule or regulation of any governmental, monetary or multi-national authority, this Agreement (including, without limitation, the
definition of Term Rate) will be amended to the extent determined by the Agent (acting reasonably and in consultation with the Initial Borrower) to be
necessary to reflect the change in currency and to put the Lenders and the Borrowers in the same position, so far as possible, that they would have been
in if no change in such Committed Currency or Committed L/C Currency had occurred.
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Section 9.15. No Liability of the Issuing Banks. The Borrowers assume all risks of the acts or omissions of any beneficiary or transferee of
any Letter of Credit with respect to its use of such Letter of Credit. Neither an Issuing Bank nor any of its officers or directors shall be liable or
responsible for: (a) the use that may be made of any Letter of Credit or any acts or omissions of any beneficiary or transferee in connection therewith;
(b) the validity, sufficiency or genuineness of documents, or of any endorsement thereon, even if such documents should prove to be in any or all
respects invalid, insufficient, fraudulent or forged; (c) payment by such Issuing Bank against presentation of documents that do not comply with the
terms of a Letter of Credit, including failure of any documents to bear any reference or adequate reference to the Letter of Credit; or (d) any other
circumstances whatsoever in making or failing to make payment under any Letter of Credit, except that the applicable Borrower shall have a claim
against such Issuing Bank, and such Issuing Bank shall be liable to such Borrower, to the extent of any direct, but not consequential, damages suffered
by such Borrower that were caused by (i) such Issuing Bank’s willful misconduct, bad faith or gross negligence in determining whether documents
presented under any Letter of Credit comply with the terms of such Letter of Credit or (ii) such Issuing Bank’s grossly negligent, action or inaction
undertaken in bad faith or willful failure to make lawful payment under any Letter of Credit after the presentation to it of a draft and certificates strictly
complying with the terms and conditions of such Letter of Credit. In furtherance of the foregoing and without limiting the generality thereof, the parties
agree that, with respect to documents presented which appear on their face to be in substantial compliance with the terms of a Letter of Credit, the
applicable Issuing Bank may, in its sole discretion, either accept and make payment upon such documents without responsibility for further
investigation, regardless of any notice or information to the contrary, or refuse to accept and make payment upon such documents if such documents are
not in strict compliance with the terms of such Letter of Credit.

Section 9.16. Patriot Act. Each Lender hereby notifies each Borrower that pursuant to the requirements of the USA Patriot Act (Title I1I of
Pub. L. 107-56 (signed into law October 26, 2001)) (the “Patriot Act”), it is required to obtain, verify and record information that identifies each
Borrower, which information includes the name and address of each Borrower and other information that will allow such Lender to identify such
Borrower in accordance with the Patriot Act.

Section 9.17. No Fiduciary Duty. Each Borrower agrees that in connection with all aspects of the transactions contemplated hereby and
any communications in connection therewith, such Borrower and its Affiliates, on the one hand, and the Agent, the lead arrangers and book managers,
the syndication agents, the documentation agents, the Issuing Banks, the Lenders and their respective Affiliates, on the other hand, will have a business
relationship that does not create, by implication or otherwise, any fiduciary duty on the part of the Agent, the lead arrangers and book managers, the
syndication agents, the documentation agents, the Issuing Banks, the Lenders and their respective Affiliates, and no such duty will be deemed to have
arisen in connection with any such transactions or communications.

Section 9.18. Acknowledgement and Consent to Bail-In of Affected Financial Institutions. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this
Agreement or in any other agreement, arrangement or understanding among any such parties, each party hereto acknowledges that any liability of any
Affected Financial Institution arising hereunder, to the extent such liability is unsecured, may be subject to the Write-Down and Conversion Powers of
the applicable Resolution Authority and agrees and consents to, and acknowledges and agrees to be bound by:

(a) the application of any Write-Down and Conversion Powers by the applicable Resolution Authority to any such liabilities arising
hereunder which may be payable to it by any party hereto that is an Affected Financial Institution; and
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(b) the effects of any Bail-In Action on any such liability, including, if applicable:
(i) a reduction in full or in part or cancellation of any such liability;

(ii) a conversion of all, or a portion of, such liability into shares or other instruments of ownership in such Affected Financial
Institution, its parent undertaking, or a bridge institution that may be issued to it or otherwise conferred on it, and that such shares or other
instruments of ownership will be accepted by it in lieu of any rights with respect to any such liability under this Agreement; or

(iii) the variation of the terms of such liability in connection with the exercise of the Write-Down and Conversion Powers of the
applicable Resolution Authority.

As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the following meanings (such meanings to be equally applicable to both the
singular and plural forms of the terms defined):

“Affected Financial Institution” means (a) any EEA Financial Institution or (b) any UK Financial Institution.

“Bail-In Action” means the exercise of any Write-Down and Conversion Powers by the applicable Resolution Authority in respect of any
liability of an Affected Financial Institution.

“Bail-In Legislation” means (a) with respect to any EEA Member Country implementing Article 55 of Directive 2014/59/EU of the
European Parliament and of the Council of the European Union, the implementing law, regulation rule or requirement for such EEA Member
Country from time to time which is described in the EU Bail-In Legislation Schedule and (b) with respect to the United Kingdom, Part I of the
United Kingdom Banking Act 2009 (as amended from time to time) and any other law, regulation or rule applicable in the United Kingdom
relating to the resolution of unsound or failing banks, investment firms or other financial institutions or their affiliates (other than through
liquidation, administration or other insolvency proceedings).

“EEA Financial Institution” means (a) any credit institution or investment firm established in any EEA Member Country which is subject to
the supervision of a Resolution Authority, (b) any entity established in an EEA Member Country which is a parent of an institution described in
clause (a) of this definition, or (c) any financial institution established in an EEA Member Country which is a subsidiary of an institution described
in clauses (a) or (b) of this definition and is subject to consolidated supervision with its parent.
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“EEA Member Country” means any of the member states of the European Union, Iceland, Liechtenstein, and Norway.

“EEA Resolution Authority” means any public administrative authority or any Person entrusted with public administrative authority of any
EEA Member Country (including any delegee) having responsibility for the resolution of any EEA Financial Institution.

“EU Bail-In Legislation Schedule” means the EU Bail-In Legislation Schedule published by the Loan Market Association (or any successor
Person), as in effect from time to time.

“Resolution Authority” means an EEA Resolution Authority or, with respect to any UK Financial Institution, a UK Resolution Authority.

“UK Financial Institution” means any BRRD Undertaking (as such term is defined under the PRA Rulebook (as amended form time to time)
promulgated by the United Kingdom Prudential Regulation Authority) or any Person falling within IFPRU 11.6 of the FCA Handbook (as
amended from time to time) promulgated by the United Kingdom Financial Conduct Authority, which includes certain credit institutions and
investment firms, and certain affiliates of such credit institutions or investment firms.

“UK Resolution Authority” means the Bank of England or any other public administrative authority having responsibility for the resolution
of any UK Financial Institution.

“Write-Down and Conversion Powers” means, (a) with respect to any EEA Resolution Authority, the write-down and conversion powers of
such EEA Resolution Authority from time to time under the Bail-In Legislation for the applicable EEA Member Country, which write-down and
conversion powers are described in the EU Bail-In Legislation Schedule, and (b) with respect to the United Kingdom, any powers of the
applicable Resolution Authority under the Bail-In Legislation to cancel, reduce, modify or change the form of a liability of any UK Financial
Institution or any contract or instrument under which that liability arises, to convert all or part of that liability into shares, securities or obligations
of that Person or any other Person, to provide that any such contract or instrument is to have effect as if a right had been exercised under it or to
suspend any obligation in respect of that liability or any of the powers under that Bail-In Legislation that are related to or ancillary to any of those
powers.

Section 9.19. Waiver of Jury Trial. Each of the Borrowers, the Agent and the Lenders hereby irrevocably waives, to the fullest extent
permitted by applicable law, all right to trial by jury in any action, proceeding or counterclaim (whether based on contract, tort or otherwise) arising out

of or relating to this Agreement or the Notes or the actions of the Agent or any Lender in the negotiation, administration, performance or enforcement
thereof.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their respective officers thereunto duly
authorized, as of the date first above written.

OMNICOM GROUP INC,, as Initial Borrower

By: /s/ Rochelle M. Tarlowe

Name: Rochelle M. Tarlowe
Title: Senior Vice President and Treasurer

CITIBANK, N.A., as Agent

By: /s/ Michael Vondriska

Name: Michael Vondriska
Title: Vice President



CITIBANK, N.A.

By: /s/ Michael Vondriska

Name: Michael Vondriska
Title: Vice President

BANK OF AMERICA, N.A.

By: /s/ Lindsay Sames

Name: Lindsay Sames
Title: Director

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A.

By: /s/ Melanie George

Name: Melanie George
Title: Vice President

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

By: /s/ Tracy L. Moosbrugger

Name: Tracy L. Moosbrugger
Title: Managing Director

BNP PARIBAS

By: /s/ Maria Mulic

Name: Maria Mulic
Title: Managing Director

By: /s/ Eve Ravelojaona

Name: Eve Ravelojaona
Title: Director

DEUTSCHE BANK AG NEW YORK BRANCH

By: /s/ Ming K Chu

Name: Ming K Chu
Title: Director

By: /s/ Douglas Darman

Name: Douglas Darman
Title: Director



HSBC BANK USA, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

By: /s/ Jillian Clemons

Name: Jillian Clemons
Title: Senior Vice President

BANCO BILBAO VIZCAYA ARGENTARIA, S.A. NEW
YORK BRANCH

By: /s/ Brian Crowley

Name: Brian Crowley
Title: Managing Director

By: /s/ Armen Semizian

Name: Armen Semizian
Title: Managing Director

MIZUHO BANK, LTD.

By: /s/ Tracy Rahn

Name: Tracy Rahn
Title: Managing Director

SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING CORPORATION

By: /s/ Irlen Mak

Name: Irlen Mak
Title: Director

THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA

By: /s/ Paul Stein

Name: Paul Stein
Title: Director

THE TORONTO-DOMINION BANK, NEW YORK
BRANCH

By: /s/ Victoria Roberts

Name: Victoria Roberts
Title: Authorized Signatory



U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

By: /s/ Spencer Davis

Name: Spencer Davis
Title: Assistant Vice President

AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND BANKING GROUP
LIMITED

By: /s/ Robert Grillo

Name: Robert Grillo
Title: Executive Director

BANK OF CHINA, NEW YORK BRANCH

By: /s/ Raymond Qiao

Name: Raymond Qiao
Title: Executive Vice President

DANSKE BANK A/S

By: /s/ Eva Hansen

Name: Eva Hansen
Title: Head of Loan Support DK

By: /s/ C Christiansen

Name: C Christiansen
Title: Director

ING BANK N.V., DUBLIN BRANCH

By: /s/ Rory Fitzgerald

Name: Rory Fitzgerald
Title: Director

By: /s/ Sean Hassett

Name: Sean Hassett
Title: Director

STANDARD CHARTERED BANK

By: /s/ Brendan Heneghan

Name: Brendan Heneghan
Title: Executive Director, Financing Solutions



Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements on Form S-8 (Nos. 333-291814, 333-41717, 333-70091, 333-
74591, 333-74727, 333-74879, 333-84349, 333-90931, 333-33972, 333-37634, 333-84498, 333-108063, 333-115892, 333-146821, 333-159600,
333-168547, 333-188732, 333-255825) and on Form S-3 (No. 333-282748) of Omnicom Group Inc. of our report dated February 20, 2025 relating
to the financial statements of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., which appears in this Current Report on Form 8-K of Omnicom Group Inc.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
New York, New York
November 26, 2025



Exhibit 99.1

Omnicom Completes Acquisition of Interpublic, Forming the World’s Leading Marketing and Sales
Company, Built for Intelligent Growth in the Next Era

NEW YORK, November 26, 2025 — Omnicom (NYSE: OMC) today announced the successful completion of its acquisition of The Interpublic Group
of Companies, Inc. following receipt of all necessary regulatory approvals and satisfaction of the other closing conditions. The combination creates the
world’s leading marketing and sales company built for intelligent growth in the next era.

The new Omnicom unites the industry’s most comprehensive and connected portfolio of capabilities, all powered by Omni, its advanced intelligence
platform. It reimagines how data, creativity, and technology combine with exceptional talent to help clients address their most critical growth priorities.

“This is a defining moment for our company and our industry,” said John Wren, Chairman and CEO of Omnicom. “With the completion of the deal,
Omnicom is setting a new standard for modern marketing and sales leadership — creating stronger brands, delivering superior business outcomes, and
driving sustainable growth. We’re excited about this next chapter. I want to thank our people, clients, and shareholders for the trust they have placed in

”

us.

Under the terms of the agreement, Interpublic shareholders received 0.344 Omnicom shares for each share of Interpublic common stock they owned.
Legacy Omnicom shareholders own approximately 60.6% of the combined company and legacy Interpublic shareholders own approximately 39.4%, on
a fully diluted basis. The combined company, with a pro forma combined revenue in excess of $25 billion, will trade under the OMC ticker symbol on
the New York Stock Exchange.

As previously announced, John Wren remains Chairman & CEO, Phil Angelastro remains EVP & CFO, and Philippe Krakowsky and Daryl Simm serve
as Co-Presidents and COOs. Philippe Krakowsky, Patrick Moore and E. Lee Wyatt Jr. have also joined the Omnicom Board of Directors. The company’s
full leadership team will be announced on December 1, 2025.

About Omnicom

Omnicom (NYSE: OMC) is the world’s leading marketing and sales company, built for intelligent growth in the next era. Powered by Omni,
Omnicom’s Connected Capabilities unite the company’s world-class agency brands, exceptional talent and deep domain expertise across media,
commerce, precision marketing, advertising, production, health, public relations, branding and experiential to address clients’ critical growth priorities
and deliver sustainable growth. For more information, visit www.omec.com.

Forward-Looking Statements

Certain statements in this press release contain forward-looking statements, including statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995. In addition, from time to time, Omnicom or its representatives have made, or may make, forward-looking statements, orally or in
writing. These statements may discuss goals, intentions and expectations as to future plans, trends, events, results of operations or financial condition, or
otherwise, based on current beliefs of Omnicom’s management as well as assumptions made by, and information currently available to, Omnicom’s
management. Forward-looking statements may be accompanied by words such as “aim,” “anticipate,” “believe,” “plan,” “could,” “should,” “would,”
“estimate,” “expect,” “forecast,” “future,” “guidance,” “intend,” “may,” “will,” “possible,” “potential,” “predict,” “project” or similar words, phrases or
expressions. These forward-looking statements are subject to various risks and uncertainties, many of which are outside of Omnicom’s control.
Therefore, you should not place undue reliance on such statements. Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those in the forward-
looking statements include:
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. risks relating to the merger between Omnicom and IPG, including: uncertainties associated with the merger may cause a loss of both
companies’ management personnel and other key employees, and cause disruptions to both companies’ business relationships and a loss of
clients; Omnicom and IPG have incurred and are expected to continue to incur significant costs in connection with the merger and
integration; Omnicom may not integrate the business and operations of IPG successfully in the expected time frame; the merger may result
in a loss of clients, service providers, vendors, joint venture participants and other business counterparties; and the combined company
may fail to realize all or some of the anticipated benefits of the merger or fail to effectively manage its expanded operations;



adverse economic conditions and disruptions, including geopolitical events, international hostilities, acts of terrorism, public health crises,
inflation or stagflation, tariffs and other trade barriers, central bank interest rate policies in countries that comprise Omnicom’s major
markets, labor and supply chain issues affecting the distribution of Omnicom’s clients’ products, or a disruption in the credit markets;

international, national or local economic conditions that could adversely affect Omnicom or its clients;

losses on media purchases and production costs incurred on behalf of clients;

reductions in client spending, a slowdown in client payments or a deterioration or disruption in the credit markets;
the ability to attract new clients and retain existing clients in the manner anticipated;

changes in client marketing and communications services requirements;

failure to manage potential conflicts of interest between or among clients;

unanticipated changes related to competitive factors in the marketing and communications services industries;
unanticipated changes to, or the ability to hire and retain key personnel;

currency exchange rate fluctuations;

reliance on information technology systems and risks related to cybersecurity incidents;

effective management of the risks, challenges and efficiencies presented by utilizing Artificial Intelligence technologies and related
partnerships in Omnicom’s business;

changes in legislation or governmental regulations affecting Omnicom or its clients;
risks associated with assumptions Omnicom makes in connection with its acquisitions, critical accounting estimates and legal proceedings;

Omnicom’s international operations, which are subject to the risks of currency repatriation restrictions, social or political conditions and an
evolving regulatory environment in high-growth markets and developing countries;

risks related to Omnicom’s environmental, social and governance goals and initiatives, including impacts from regulators and other
stakeholders, and the impact of factors outside of Omnicom’s control on such goals and initiatives; and



. other business, financial, operational and legal risks and uncertainties detailed from time to time in Omnicom’s Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”) filings.

The foregoing list of factors is not exhaustive. You should carefully consider the foregoing factors and the other risks and uncertainties that may affect
Omnicom’s business, including those described in Item 1A, “Risk Factors” and Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations” in Omnicom’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2024 and in other documents filed from time
to time with the SEC. Except as required under applicable law, Omnicom does not assume any obligation to update these forward-looking statements.
You are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements that speak only as of the date hereof.



Exhibit 99.2
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of
December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the related consolidated statements of operations, of comprehensive income, of stockholders’ equity and of cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2024, including the related notes (collectively referred to as the “consolidated financial
statements”). In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of
December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2024 in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal
securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits of these consolidated financial statements in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement,
whether due to error or fraud.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to error or
fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

Critical Audit Matters

The critical audit matter communicated below is a matter arising from the current period audit of the consolidated financial statements that was
communicated or required to be communicated to the audit committee and that (i) relates to accounts or disclosures that are material to the consolidated
financial statements and (ii) involved our especially challenging, subjective, or complex judgments. The communication of critical audit matters does
not alter in any way our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, taken as a whole, and we are not, by communicating the critical audit matter
below, providing a separate opinion on the critical audit matter or on the accounts or disclosures to which it relates.

Impairment Assessment for Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets

As described in Notes 1 and 9 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company’s other intangible assets balance includes $165.3 million of
indefinite-lived intangible assets as of December 31, 2024. For intangible assets not subject to amortization, management evaluates for impairment



annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that an impairment may exist. The determination of fair value is based on the
relief from royalty method of the income approach, which incorporates the use of a discounted cash flow analysis. Management’s discounted cash flow
analysis includes assumptions related to forecasted future revenues, royalty rates and discount rates.

The principal considerations for our determination that performing procedures relating to the impairment assessment for indefinite-lived intangible
assets is a critical audit matter are (i) the significant judgment by management when developing the fair value estimate of the indefinite-lived intangible
assets; (ii) a high degree of auditor judgment, subjectivity, and effort in performing procedures and evaluating management’s significant assumption
related to the discount rate; and (iii) the audit effort involved the use of professionals with specialized skill and knowledge.

Addressing the matter involved performing procedures and evaluating audit evidence in connection with forming our overall opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. These procedures included testing the effectiveness of controls relating to management’s impairment assessment,
including controls over the valuation of the Company’s indefinite-lived intangible assets. These procedures also included, among others (i) testing
management’s process for developing the fair value estimate for the indefinite-lived intangible assets; (ii) evaluating the appropriateness of the relief
from royalty method; (iii) testing the completeness and accuracy of underlying data used in the relief from royalty method and (iv) evaluating the
reasonableness of the significant assumption used by management related to the discount rate. Evaluating management’s assumption related to the
discount rate involved evaluating whether the assumption used by management was reasonable considering whether the assumption was consistent with
evidence obtained in other areas of the audit. Professionals with specialized skill and knowledge were used to assist in evaluating (i) the appropriateness
of the Company’s relief from royalty method and (ii) the reasonableness of the discount rate assumption.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
New York, New York
February 20, 2025

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 1952.



THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022

REVENUE:

Revenue before billable expenses $ 9,187.6 $ 9,400.6 $ 9,449.4

Billable expenses 1,504.1 1,488.7 1,478.4
Total revenue 10,691.7 10,889.3 10,927.8
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Salaries and related expenses 6,024.8 6,243.9 6,258.3

Office and other direct expenses 1,343.1 1,342.5 1,346.4

Billable expenses 1,504.1 1,488.7 1,478.4

Cost of services 8,872.0 9,075.1 9,083.1

Selling, general and administrative expenses 130.5 67.2 87.1

Depreciation and amortization 258.9 264.3 274.0

Impairment of goodwill 232.1 — —

Restructuring charges (5.0) 0.1 102.4
Total operating expenses 9,488.5 9,406.7 9,546.6
OPERATING INCOME 1,203.2 1,482.6 1,381.2
EXPENSES AND OTHER INCOME:

Interest expense (229.9) (225.6) (167.9)

Interest income 151.7 140.8 56.6

Other (expense) income, net (75.9) 10.2 (1.0)
Total (expenses) and other income (154.1) (74.6) (112.3)
Income before income taxes 1,049.1 1,408.0 1,268.9

Provision for income taxes 333.9 291.2 318.4
Income of consolidated companies 715.2 1,116.8 950.5

Equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliates 0.5 1.3 5.6
NET INCOME 715.7 1,118.1 956.1

Net income attributable to non-controlling interests (26.2) (19.7) (18.1)
NET INCOME AVAILABLE TO IPG COMMON STOCKHOLDERS $ 6895 §$ 1,084 $ 938.0
Earnings per share available to IPG common stockholders:

Basic $ 184 § 28 § 240

Diluted $ 183 $ 285 § 237
Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding:

Basic 375.2 384.1 391.5

Diluted 377.7 385.9 395.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Amounts in Millions)

NET INCOME

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME
Foreign currency translation:
Foreign currency translation adjustments
Reclassification adjustments recognized in net income

Derivative instruments:
Changes in fair value of derivative instruments
Recognition of previously unrealized gains included in net income
Income tax effect

Defined benefit pension and other postretirement plans:
Net actuarial (losses) gains for the period
Amortization of unrecognized losses, transition obligation and prior service cost included in net income
Settlement and curtailment (gains) losses included in net income
Other
Income tax effect

Other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Less: comprehensive income attributable to non-controlling interests
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO IPG

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022

$7157 S$1,118.1 $956.1
(153.4) 593 (131.8)
0.2 0.5 43
(153.2) 508  (127.5)
0.0 0.6 17.5
(3.8) 2.6) (14
1.0 0.5 (4.0)
(2.8) (1.5  12.1
Q4.1)  (174) 2.4
7.5 6.8 6.3
(0.3) 0.3) 0.0
1.1 @.1) 48

3.9 2.0 0.8
(11.9)  (11.0) 143
(167.9) 473 (101.1)
5478  1,0654  855.0
24.7 19.5 16.5
$523.1 $1,1459 $838.5




THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in Millions)

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $37.0 and $46.4, respectively
Accounts receivable, billable to clients
Prepaid expenses
Assets held for sale
Other current assets
Total current assets
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization of $1,258.1 and $1,224.9, respectively
Deferred income taxes
Goodwill
Other intangible assets
Operating lease right-of-use assets
Other non-current assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Contract liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Current portion of long-term debt
Current portion of operating leases
Liabilities held for sale
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt
Non-current operating leases
Deferred compensation
Other non-current liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
Redeemable non-controlling interests (see Note 7)
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:
Common stock, $0.10 par value, shares authorized: 800.0 shares issued: 2024 - 372.4; 2023 - 383.0 shares outstanding:
2024 - 372.4; 2023 - 378.7
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax

Less: Treasury stock, at cost: 2024 - 0 shares; 2023 - 4.3 shares
Total IPG stockholders’ equity

Non-controlling interests

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

December 31, December 31,
2024 2023
$ 2,187.1 $ 2,386.1
5,649.7 5,768.8
2,088.4 2,229.2
552.4 415.8
51.4 21.9
77.0 128.6
10,606.0 10,950.4
566.8 636.7
249.2 265.0
4,689.4 5,080.9
659.9 743.6
1,037.8 1,162.6
516.7 428.1
$ 18,325.8 $ 19,267.3
$ 8,286.1 $ 8,355.0
661.6 705.8
509.0 684.7
40.5 342
0.1 250.1
237.2 252.6
23.5 48.5
9,758.0 10,330.9
2,920.5 2,917.5
1,056.3 1,216.8
202.3 223.6
478.6 532.4
14,415.7 15,221.2
45.6 423
37.2 38.3
432.6 728.5
4,440.2 4,254.5
(1,112.6) (946.2)
3,797.4 4,075.1
— 132.5
3,797.4 3,942.6
67.1 61.2
3,864.5 4,003.8
$ 18,325.8 $ 19,267.3




THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Amounts in Millions)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Impairment of goodwill
Amortization of restricted stock and other non-cash compensation
Net losses (gains) on sales of businesses
Provision for uncollectible receivables
Net amortization of bond discounts and deferred financing costs
Non-cash restructuring charges
Deferred income tax
Other
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions and divestitures, providing (using) cash:
Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable, billable to clients
Prepaid Expenses
Other current assets
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Contract liabilities
Other non-current assets and liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditures
Purchase of investments
Purchase of short-term marketable securities
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Deconsolidation of a subsidiary
Maturity of short-term marketable securities
Net proceeds from investments
Proceeds from sale of businesses, net of cash sold
Other investing activities
Net cash used in investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Common stock dividends
Repayment of long-term debt
Repurchases of common stock
Distributions to non-controlling interests
Tax payments for employee shares withheld
Acquisition-related payments
Settlement of senior note
Net increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings
Proceeds from long-term debt
Other financing activities
Net cash used in financing activities
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash
Net decrease in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of period
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of period

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022
$ 7157 $1,1181 $ 956.1
2589 2643 274.0
232.1 — —
64.8 46.7 50.0
64.2 (17.9) 11.3
1.9 7.2 (8.9)
1.0 2.0 3.0
(5.0) (0.9  101.8
(28.1) 5.1 (27.0)
46.2 26.8 13.4
(1212)  (385.3)  (362.7)
422 (1814) 2445
(159.4)  (46.0)  (55.6)
442 (42.2) (5.5)
204.1 478 (408.0)
(147)  (63.6)  (102.8)
(160.7) (5.4) 17.8
(131.0)  (220.6)  (59.3)
1,055.2 5547 642.1
(141.8)  (179.3)  (178.1)
(25.2) @42  (132)
(12)  (97.6) (0.2)
— 63)  (2322)
— — (20.4)
25 100.7 —
3.1 35.1 2.6
7.9 58.7 (22.4)
3.6 7.5 33.8
(151.1)  (85.4)  (430.1)
(496.5)  (479.1)  (457.3)
(250.1) (0.5) (0.7)
(230.1)  (3502)  (320.1)
(189)  (17.7)  (12.3)
(14.1)  (589)  (40.3)
(9.0)  (12.9) 9.3)
— — (29.9)
0.2 (82)  (29.4)
02 2963 —
(1.6) 3.1) (0.1)
(1,019.9)  (634.3)  (899.4)
(82.9) 7.0 (31.7)
(198.7)  (158.0)  (719.1)
2,395.1  2,553.1 32722
$2,1964 $2,395.1 $2,553.1




THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance at December 31, 2021

Net income

Other comprehensive loss

Reclassifications related to redeemable
non-controlling interests

Distributions to non-controlling interests

Change in redemption value of
redeemable non-controlling interests

Retirement of treasury stock

Repurchases of common stock

Common stock dividends ($1.16 per
share)

Stock-based compensation

Shares withheld for taxes

Other

Balance at December 31, 2022

Net income

Other comprehensive income

Reclassifications related to redeemable
non-controlling interests

Distributions to non-controlling interests

Change in redemption value of
redeemable non-controlling interests

Retirement of treasury stock

Repurchases of common stock

Common stock dividends ($1.24 per
share)

Stock-based compensation

Shares withheld for taxes

Other

Balance at December 31, 2023

(Amounts in Millions)

Accumulated

—Common Stock 4 44i¢ignal Coml?::llf:nsive Total IPG Total
Paid-In Retained Loss, Net of Treasury Stockholders’ Non-controlling Stockholders’

Shares Amount Capital Earnings Tax Stock Equity Interests Equity
3943 $ 393 $1,226.6 $3,1543 $ ®942) $§ 00 $ 35260 $ 632 $ 3,589.2
938.0 938.0 18.1 956.1
(99.5) (99.5) (1.6) (101.1)
(3.1) (3.1) 0.5 (2.6)
(12.3) (12.3)
(3.0) (3.0) (3.0)
(72)  (0.7)  (199.2) 199.9 0.0 0.0
(320.1) (320.1) (320.1)
(457.2) (457.2) (457.2)
3.5 0.4 71.2 71.6 71.6
(1.0) (0.1) (38.7) (38.8) (38.8)
0.7 0.7 9.8) ©.1)
389.6 $ 389 $1,057.5 $3,632.1 $ (993.7) $(120.2) $ 3,6146 $ 581 $ 3,672.7
1,098.4 1,098.4 19.7 1,118.1
475 475 (0.2) 473
0.3 0.3
(17.7) (17.7)
2.6 2.6 2.6
(93) (0.9 (339.5) 340.4 0.0 0.0
(352.7) (352.7) (352.7)
(478.6) (478.6) (478.6)
4.4 0.5 69.6 70.1 70.1
1.7 (02)  (59.1) (59.3) (59.3)
0.0 0.0 1.0 1.0
383.0 $ 383 § 7285 $42545 $§ (946.2) $(132.5) § 39426 $ 612 $ 4,003.8

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(Amounts in Millions)

Accumulated
—Common Stock 4 4gicional Com;?rt;f:nsive Total IPG Total
Paid-In Retained Loss, Net of Treasury  Stockholders’ Non-controlling  Stockholders’
Shares Amount Capital Earnings Tax Stock Equity Interests Equity

Balance at December 31,2023 383.0 § 383 $§ 7285 $42545 § (946.2) $(132.5) $ 39426 $ 612 $ 4,003.8
Net income 689.5 689.5 26.2 715.7
Other comprehensive loss (166.4) (166.4) (1.5) (167.9)
Reclassifications related to

redeemable

non-controlling interests 2.7) 2.7 (1.5) “4.2)
Distributions to

non-controlling interests (18.9) (18.9)
Change in redemption value

of redeemable

non-controlling interests 5.4) 5.4 5.4)
Retirement of treasury stock (11.6) (1.2) (363.4) 364.5 (0.1) (0.1)
Repurchase of common stock (232.0) (232.0) (232.0)
Common stock dividends

($1.32 per share) (498.3) (498.3) (498.3)
Stock-based compensation 1.4 0.1 88.8 88.9 88.9
Shares withheld for taxes 0.4) 0.0 (13.8) (13.8) (13.8)
Other (4.8) 0.1) 4.9) 1.6 (3.3)
Balance at December 31,2024 3724 § 372 § 4326 $44402 §$§ (1,1126) $ 00 § 13,7974 § 67.1 $§ 38645

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Business Description

2 <

The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company,” “IPG,” “we,” “us” or “our”) is one of the world’s premier global
advertising and marketing services companies. Our agencies create customized marketing programs for clients that range in scale from large global
marketers to regional and local clients. Comprehensive global services are critical to effectively serve our multinational and local clients in markets
throughout the world, as they seek to build brands, increase sales of their products and services and gain market share.

Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries, some of which are not wholly
owned. Investments in companies over which we do not have control, but have the ability to exercise significant influence, are accounted for using the
equity method of accounting. Investments in companies over which we have neither control nor have the ability to exercise significant influence are
recorded at cost, less any impairment, adjusted for subsequent observable price changes. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation.

We have consolidated certain entities meeting the definition of variable interest entities, and the inclusion of these entities does not have a material
impact on our Consolidated Financial Statements.

Basis of Presentation

We conduct our business across three reportable segments described in Note 16. The three reportable segments are: Media, Data & Engagement
Solutions (“MD&E”), Integrated Advertising & Creativity Led Solutions (“IA&C”), and Specialized Communications & Experiential Solutions
(“SC&E”).

Cost of services is comprised of the expenses of our revenue-producing operating segments including salaries and related expenses, office and
other direct expenses and billable expenses, as well as an allocation of the centrally managed expenses from Corporate and other. Office and other direct
expenses include rent expense, professional fees, certain expenses incurred by our staff in servicing our clients and other costs directly attributable to
client engagements.

Selling, general and administrative expenses are primarily the unallocated expenses from Corporate and other excluding depreciation and
amortization.

Depreciation and amortization of the fixed assets and intangible assets of the Company is disclosed as a separate operating expense.
Impairment of goodwill is disclosed as a separate operating expense.

Restructuring charges in 2024 consist of adjustments to the Company’s restructuring actions taken in 2022 and 2020, and primarily relate to real
estate actions which were designed to reduce our real estate footprint and to better align our cost structure with revenue.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications and immaterial adjustments have been made to prior-period financial statements to conform to the current-period
presentation, including the recast of certain prior period adjustments to reflect the transfer of certain agencies between reportable segments.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S.
GAAP”) requires us to make judgments, assumptions and estimates that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the reporting date and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these
estimates under different assumptions or conditions. A further decline in macroeconomic conditions or increasing interest rates could have a negative
impact on these estimates, including the fair value of certain estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Our revenues are primarily derived from the planning and execution of multi-channel advertising and communications, marketing services,
including public relations, meeting and event production, sports and entertainment marketing, corporate and brand identity, strategic marketing
consulting, and providing marketing data and technology services around the world.



Most of our client contracts are individually negotiated and, accordingly, the terms of client engagements and the basis on which we earn fees and
commissions vary significantly. Our contracts generally provide for termination by either party on relatively short notice, usually 30 to 90 days, although
our data management contracts typically have non-cancelable terms of more than one year. Our payment terms vary by client, and the time between
invoicing date and due date is typically not significant. We generally have the legally enforceable right to payment for all services provided through the
end of the contract or termination date.

We recognize revenue when we determine our customer obtains control of promised goods or services, in an amount that reflects the consideration
which we expect to receive in exchange for those goods or services. To determine revenue recognition, we perform the following five steps: (i) identify
the contract(s) with a customer; (ii) identify the performance obligations in the contract; (iii) determine the transaction price; (iv) allocate the transaction
price to the performance obligations in the contract; and (v) recognize revenue as or when we satisfy the performance obligation. We only apply the
five-step model to contracts when it is probable that IPG will collect the consideration it is entitled to in exchange for the goods or services it transfers to
the customer. At contract inception, we assess the goods or services promised within each contract and determine those that are distinct performance
obligations. We then assess whether we act as an agent or a principal for each identified performance obligation and include revenue within the
transaction price for third-party costs when we determine that we act as principal. We typically do not capitalize costs to obtain a contract as these
amounts would generally be recognized over a period of one year or less.

Revenue before billable expenses, primarily consisting of fees, commissions and performance incentives, represents the amount of our gross
billings excluding billable expenses charged to a client. Generally, our compensation is based on a negotiated fixed price, rate per hour, a retainer,
commission or volume. The majority of our fees are recognized over time as services are performed, either utilizing a function of hours incurred and
rates per hour, as compared to periodically updated estimates to complete, or ratably over the term of the contract. For certain less-frequent commission-
based contracts which contain clauses allowing our clients to terminate the arrangement at any time for no compensation, revenue is recognized at a
point in time, typically the date of broadcast or publication. We report revenue net of taxes assessed by governmental authorities that are directly
imposed on our revenue-producing transactions.

Contractual arrangements with clients may also include performance incentive provisions designed to link a portion of our revenue to our
performance relative to mutually agreed-upon qualitative and/or quantitative metrics. Performance incentives are treated as variable consideration which
is estimated at contract inception and included in revenue based on the most likely amount earned out of a range of potential outcomes. Our estimates
are based on a combination of historical award experience, anticipated performance and our best judgment. These estimates are updated on a periodic
basis and are not expected to result in a reversal of a significant amount of the cumulative revenue recognized.

The predominant component of billable expenses are third-party vendor costs incurred for performance obligations where we have determined that
we are acting as principal. These third-party expenses are generally billed back to our clients. Billable expenses also includes incidental costs incurred in
the performance of our services including airfare, mileage, hotel stays, out-of-town meals and telecommunication charges. We record these billable
expenses within total revenue with a corresponding offset to operating expenses.

In international markets, we may receive rebates or credits from vendors based on transactions entered into on behalf of clients. Rebates and
credits are remitted back to our clients in accordance with our contractual requirements or may be retained by us based on the terms of a particular client
contract and local law. Amounts owed back to clients are recorded as a liability and amounts retained by us are recorded as revenue when earned.

In certain international markets, our media contracts may allow clients to terminate our arrangement at any time for no compensation to the extent
that media has not yet run. For those contracts, we do not recognize revenue until the media runs which is the point in time at which we have a legally
enforceable right to compensation.

In the normal course of business, certain agencies may enter into agreements with media suppliers to purchase an agreed value of media within a
fixed timeframe. By entering into these agreements, the agency is taking a risk and may be required to pay a portion or all of the agreed value ahead of
media being run. In order to participate in these arrangements and receive an agreed additional benefit from the agency, clients are required to
contractually opt in.

Performance Obligations

Our client contracts may include various goods and services that are capable of being distinct, are distinct within the context of the contract and
are therefore accounted for as separate performance obligations. We allocate revenue to each performance obligation in the contract at inception based
on its relative standalone selling price.



Our advertising businesses include a wide range of services that involve the creation of an advertising idea, concept, campaign, or marketing
strategy in order to promote the client’s brand (“creative services”), and to act as an agent to facilitate the production of advertisements by third-party
suppliers (“production services”). Our clients can contract us to perform one or both of these services, as they can derive stand-alone benefit from each.
Production services can include formatting creative material for different media and communication mediums including digital, large-scale reproduction
such as printing and adaptation services, talent engagement and acquisition, television and radio production, and outdoor billboard production. Our
contracts that include both services are typically explicit in the description of which activities constitute the creative advertising services and those that
constitute the production services. Both the creative and production services are sold separately, the client can derive utility from each service on its
own, we do not provide a significant service of integrating these activities into a bundle, the services do not significantly modify one another, and the
services are not highly interrelated or interdependent. As such, we typically identify two performance obligations in the assessment of our advertising
contracts.

Our media businesses include services to formulate strategic media plans (“media planning services”) and to act as an agent to purchase media
(e.g. television and radio spots, outdoor advertising, digital banners, etc.) from vendors on our clients’ behalf (“media buying services”). Our contracts
that include both services are typically explicit in the description of which activities constitute the planning services and those that constitute the buying
services. Both the planning and buying services are sold separately, the client can derive utility from each service on its own, we do not provide a
significant service of integrating these activities into a bundle, the services do not significantly modify one another, and the services are not highly
interrelated or interdependent. As such, we typically identify two performance obligations in the assessment of our media contracts.

Our events businesses include creative services related to the conception and planning of custom marketing events as well as activation services
which entail the carrying out of the event, including, but not limited to, set-up, design and staffing. Additionally, our public relations businesses include
a broad range of services, such as strategic planning, social media strategy and the monitoring and development of communication strategies, among
others. While our contracts in these businesses may include some or all of these services, we typically identify only one performance obligation in the
assessment of our events and public relations contracts as we provide a significant service of integrating the individual services into a combined service
for which the customer has contracted.

Our data and technology services businesses include data management, data and data strategy, identity resolution, and measurement and analytics
products and services. While our contracts in these businesses may include some or all of these services, we typically identify each product and service
as an individual performance obligation.

We have elected not to disclose information about remaining performance obligations that have original expected durations of one year or less.
The majority of our contracts are for periods of one year or less with the exception of our data management contracts.

Principal vs. Agent

When a third-party is involved in the delivery of our services to the client, we assess whether or not we are acting as a principal or an agent in the
arrangement. The assessment is based on whether we control the specified services at any time before they are transferred to the customer. We have
determined that in our events and public relations businesses, we generally act as a principal as our agencies provide a significant service of integrating
goods or services provided by third parties into the specified deliverable to our clients. In addition, we have determined that we are responsible for the
performance of the third-party suppliers, which are combined with our own services, before transferring those services to the customer. We have also
determined that we act as principal when providing creative services and media planning services, as we perform a significant integration service in
these transactions. For performance obligations in which we act as principal, we record the gross amount billed to the customer within total revenue and
the related incremental direct costs incurred as billable expenses.

In the vast majority of our business, when a third-party is involved in the production of an advertising campaign and for media buying services,
we have determined that we act as the agent and are solely arranging for the third-party suppliers to provide services to the customer. Specifically, we do
not control the specified services before transferring those services to the customer, we are not primarily responsible for the performance of the third-
party services, nor can we redirect those services to fulfill any other contracts. We do not have inventory risk or discretion in establishing pricing in our
contracts with customers. For performance obligations for which we act as the agent, we record our revenue as the net amount of our gross billings less
amounts remitted to third parties.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents are highly liquid investments, which include certificates of deposit, government securities, commercial paper and time deposits
with original maturities of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at estimated fair value, which approximates cost. Cash is
maintained at multiple high-credit-quality financial institutions.



Allowance for Expected Credit Losses

The allowance for credit losses on expected future uncollectible accounts receivable is estimated based on the aging of accounts receivable,
reviews of client credit reports, industry trends and economic indicators, as well as reviews of recent payment history for specific customers. The
estimate is based largely on a formula-driven calculation but is supplemented with economic indicators and knowledge of potential write-offs of specific
client accounts.

Accounts Receivable, Billable to Clients

Accounts receivable, billable to clients are primarily comprised of production and media costs that have been incurred but have not yet been billed
to clients, as well as fees that have been earned which have not yet been billed to clients. Unbilled amounts are presented in accounts receivable, billable
to clients regardless of whether they relate to our fees or production and media costs. A provision is made for unrecoverable costs as deemed
appropriate.

Accounts Payable

Accounts payable includes all operating payables, including those related to all media and production costs. These payables are due within one
year.

Investments

Equity investments with readily determinable fair values, other than those accounted for using the equity method of accounting, will be measured
at fair value. We regularly review our investments to determine whether a significant event or change in circumstances has occurred that may impact the
fair value of each investment, with changes to fair value recorded in earnings. We evaluate fair value based on specific information (valuation
methodologies, estimates of appraisals, financial statements, etc.) in addition to quoted market price, if available. We consider all known quantitative
and qualitative factors in determining if a decline in value of an investment has occurred.

Derivatives

We are exposed to market risk related to interest rates, foreign currency rates and certain balance sheet items. From time to time we enter into
derivative instruments for risk management purposes, and not for speculative purposes. All derivative instruments are recorded at fair value on our
balance sheet. Changes in fair value are immediately included in earnings if the derivatives are not designated as a hedge instrument or if the derivatives
do not qualify as effective hedges. For derivatives designated as hedge instruments, we evaluate for hedge accounting both at inception and throughout
the hedge period. If a derivative is designated as a fair value hedge, then changes in the fair value of the derivative are offset against the changes in the
fair value of the underlying hedged item. If a derivative is designated as a cash flow hedge, then the changes in the fair value of the derivative are
recognized as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified to earnings in our Consolidated Statement of
Operations in the same period as the underlying hedged transaction affects earnings. If a derivative is a net investment hedge, then the changes in the fair
value of the derivative are recognized in other comprehensive income in the same period as the change in fair value of the underlying hedged foreign
investment.

Property and Equipment

Furniture, equipment, leasehold improvements and buildings are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Furniture and equipment are
depreciated generally using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets, which range from 3 to 7 years for furniture and
equipment, 10 to 35 years for buildings and the shorter of the useful life or the remaining lease term for leasehold improvements. Land is stated at cost
and is not depreciated.

We capitalize certain internal and external costs incurred to acquire or create internal use software, principally related to our enterprise resource
planning (“ERP”) systems. Our ERP systems are stated at cost, net of accumulated amortization, and are amortized using the straight-line method over
10 years. All other internal use computer software are stated at cost, net of accumulated amortization and are amortized using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the related assets, which range from 3 to 7 years.

Leases

As of December 31, 2024, we do not have a material amount of finance leases and the majority of our operating leases, for which we serve as the
lessee, consist primarily of real-estate property for our offices around the world. Both the right-of-use asset and lease liability are measured at the
present value of the future lease payments, with the asset being subject to adjustments such as initial direct costs, prepaid lease payments, and lease
incentives. Many of our leases provide for renewal and/or termination options, as well as escalation clauses, which are also factored into our lease
payments when appropriate. The discount rate used to measure the lease asset and liability is determined at the beginning of the lease term using the rate
implicit in the lease, if readily determinable, or using the Company’s collateralized credit-adjusted borrowing rate.



Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

We account for our business combinations using the acquisition accounting method, which requires us to determine the fair value of net assets
acquired and the related goodwill and other intangible assets. Determining the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed requires
management’s judgment and involves the use of significant estimates, including projections of future cash inflows and outflows, discount rates, asset
lives and market multiples. Considering the characteristics of advertising, specialized marketing and communication services companies, our
acquisitions usually do not have significant amounts of tangible assets, as the principal asset we typically acquire is creative talent. As a result, a
substantial portion of the purchase price is allocated to goodwill and other intangible assets.

We review goodwill as of October 1st each year and whenever events or significant changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may
not be recoverable. We evaluate the recoverability of goodwill at a reporting unit level. We have 10 reporting units that were subject to the 2024 annual
impairment testing. Our annual impairment review as of October 1, 2024 did not result in an impairment charge for any of our reporting units.
Additionally, we performed an interim impairment test as of August 31, 2024. Refer to Note 9 for details.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized but are evaluated for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes
in circumstances indicate that impairment may exist. The Company first assesses qualitative factors to determine whether it is necessary to perform a
quantitative impairment test for indefinite-lived intangible assets. Impairment exists if the fair value of the indefinite-lived intangible asset is less than
the carrying value. The determination of fair value is based on the relief from royalty method of the income approach, which models the cash flows from
indefinite-lived intangibles assuming royalties were received under a licensing arrangement. This discounted cash flow analysis includes assumptions
related to forecasted future revenues attributable to indefinite-lived intangibles, royalty rates and risk-adjusted discount rates. If the carrying value of an
indefinite-lived intangible asset exceeds its estimated fair value, the indefinite-lived intangible asset is considered impaired, and an impairment loss will
be recognized in an amount equal to the excess of the carrying value over the fair value. Based on this analysis, for the indefinite lived-intangible asset
for which we performed a quantitative impairment test as of October 1, 2024, we concluded that it was not impaired because its fair value was in excess
of its carrying value.

For reporting units not included in the qualitative assessment, or for any reporting units identified in the qualitative assessment as “more likely
than not” that the fair value is less than its carrying value, the quantitative impairment test is performed. For our annual impairment test, we compare the
respective fair value of our reporting units’ equity to the carrying value of their net assets. The sum of the fair values of all our reporting units is also
reconciled to our current market capitalization plus an estimated control premium. Goodwill allocated to a reporting unit whose fair value is equal to or
greater than its carrying value is not impaired, and no further testing is required. Should the carrying amount for a reporting unit exceed its fair value,
then the quantitative impairment test is failed and impaired goodwill is written down to its fair value with a charge to expense in the period the
impairment is identified.

The fair value of each reporting unit for 2024 and 2023 was estimated using a combination of the income approach, which incorporates the use of
the discounted cash flow method, and the market approach, which incorporates the use of earnings and revenue multiples based on market data.

We review intangible assets with definite lives subject to amortization whenever events or circumstances indicate that a carrying amount of an
asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of these assets is determined by comparing the carrying value of these assets to the estimated undiscounted
future cash flows expected to be generated by these asset groups. These asset groups are impaired when their carrying value exceeds their fair value.
Impaired intangible assets with definite lives subject to amortization are written down to their fair value with a charge to expense in the period the
impairment is identified. Intangible assets with definite lives are amortized on a straight-line basis with estimated useful lives generally between 10 and
15 years. Events or circumstances that might require impairment testing include the loss of a significant client, the identification of other impaired assets
within a reporting unit, loss of key personnel, the disposition of a significant portion of a reporting unit, significant decline in stock price or a significant
adverse change in business climate or regulations.

Foreign Currencies

The functional currency of our foreign operations is generally their respective local currency. Assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange
rates in effect at the balance sheet date, and revenues and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates during the period presented. The
resulting translation adjustments are recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive loss in the stockholders’ equity section of our
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Currency transaction gains or losses primarily arising from transactions in currencies other than the functional currency
are included in office and general expenses. Foreign currency transactions resulted in a pre-tax loss of $2.2 for the year ended December 31, 2024, a
pre-tax loss of $5.7 for the year ended December 31, 2023, and a pre-tax gain of $2.5 for the year ended December 31, 2022.

‘We monitor the currencies of countries in which we operate in order to determine if the country should be considered a highly inflationary
environment. A currency is determined to be highly inflationary when there is cumulative inflation of approximately 100% or more over a three-year
period. If this occurs the functional currency of that country is changed to our reporting currency, the U.S. Dollar, and foreign exchange gains or losses
are recognized on all monetary transactions, assets and liabilities in currencies other than the U.S. Dollar until the currency is no longer considered
highly inflationary.



Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes includes U.S. federal, state, local and foreign taxes. Income taxes are accounted for under the liability method.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences of temporary differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the year in which the temporary differences are expected to be reversed. We evaluate the realizability of our deferred tax assets and establish a
valuation allowance when it is “more likely than not” that all or a portion of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. We evaluate our tax positions
using the “more likely than not” recognition threshold and then apply a measurement assessment to those positions that meet the recognition threshold.
The factors used in assessing valuation allowances include all available evidence, such as past operating results, estimates of future taxable income and
the feasibility of tax planning strategies. We have established tax reserves that we believe to be adequate in relation to the potential for additional
assessments in each of the jurisdictions in which we are subject to taxation. We regularly assess the likelihood of additional tax assessments in those
jurisdictions and adjust our reserves as additional information or events require.

Redeemable Non-controlling Interests

Many of our acquisitions include provisions under which the non-controlling equity owners can require us to purchase additional interests in a
subsidiary at their discretion. Payments for these redeemable non-controlling interests may be contingent on projected operating performance and
satisfying other conditions specified in the related agreements. These payments are also subject to revision in accordance with the terms of the
agreements. We record these redeemable non-controlling interests in “mezzanine equity” in our Consolidated Balance Sheets. Each reporting period,
redeemable non-controlling interests are reported at their estimated redemption value, but not less than their initial fair value. Any adjustment to the
redemption value above initial value prior to exercise will also impact retained earnings but will not impact net income. Adjustments as a result of
currency translation will affect the redeemable non-controlling interest balance, but do not impact retained earnings or additional paid-in capital.

Earnings Per Share (“EPS”)

Basic EPS available to IPG common stockholders equals net income available to IPG common stockholders divided by the weighted-average
number of common shares outstanding for the applicable period. Diluted EPS equals net income available to IPG common stockholders divided by the
weighted-average number of common shares outstanding, plus any additional common shares that would have been outstanding if potentially dilutive
shares had been issued.

Diluted EPS reflect the potential dilution that would occur if certain potentially dilutive securities were exercised. The potential issuance of
common stock is assumed to occur at the beginning of the year (or at the time of issuance of the potentially dilutive instrument, if later) and the
incremental shares are included using the treasury stock method. The proceeds utilized in applying the treasury stock method consist of the amount, if
any, to be paid upon exercise and, as it relates to stock-based compensation, the amount of compensation cost attributed to future service not yet
recognized. These proceeds are then assumed to be used to purchase common stock at the average market price of our stock during the period. The
incremental shares (difference between the shares assumed to be issued and the shares assumed to be purchased), to the extent they would have been
dilutive, are included in the denominator of the diluted EPS calculation.

We may be required to calculate basic EPS using the two-class method as a result of our redeemable non-controlling interests. To the extent that
the redemption value increases and exceeds the then-current fair value of a redeemable non-controlling interest, net income available to [IPG common
stockholders (used to calculate EPS) could be negatively impacted by that increase, subject to certain limitations. The partial or full recovery of any
reductions to net income available to IPG common stockholders (used to calculate EPS) is limited to any cumulative prior-period reductions. For the
years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, there was no impact to EPS for adjustments related to our redeemable non-controlling interests.

Pension and Postretirement Benefits

We have pension and postretirement benefit plans covering certain domestic and international employees. We use various actuarial methods and
assumptions in determining our net pension and postretirement benefit costs and obligations, including the discount rate used to determine the present
value of future benefits, expected long-term rate of return on plan assets and healthcare cost trend rates. The overfunded or underfunded status of our
pension and postretirement benefit plans is recorded on our Consolidated Balance Sheet.



Stock-Based Compensation

Compensation costs related to share-based transactions, including employee stock options, are recognized in the Consolidated Financial
Statements based on fair value. Stock-based compensation expense is generally recognized ratably over the requisite service period based on the
estimated grant-date fair value, net of estimated forfeitures.

Treasury Stock

We account for repurchased common stock under the cost method and include such treasury stock as a component of our Consolidated Statements
of Stockholders’ Equity. Upon retirement, we reduce common stock for the par value of the shares being retired and the excess of the cost of the shares
over par value as a reduction to APIC, to the extent there is APIC in the same class of stock, and any remaining amount to retained earnings. These
retired shares remain authorized but unissued.

In October 2024, we retired 11.6 shares of our treasury stock, which resulted in a reduction in common stock of $1.2, treasury stock of $364.5 and
APIC of $363.4. In October 2023, we retired 9.3 shares of our treasury stock, which resulted in a reduction in common stock of $0.9, treasury stock of
$340.4 and APIC of $339.5. In October 2022, we retired $7.2 shares of our treasury stock, which resulted in a reduction in common stock of $0.7,
treasury stock of $199.9 and APIC of $199.2.

Note 2: Planned Acquisition of IPG by Omnicom

On December 8, 2024, we entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Merger Agreement’) with Omnicom Group Inc. (“Omnicom”) and
EXT Subsidiary Inc., a direct wholly owned subsidiary of Omnicom (“Merger Sub”), pursuant to which Merger Sub will merge with and into IPG, with
IPG surviving the merger as a direct wholly owned subsidiary of Omnicom.

As a result of the merger, each share of IPG common stock issued and outstanding immediately prior to the effective time of the merger (other
than certain excluded shares) will be converted into the right to receive 0.344 shares of Omnicom common stock and, if applicable, cash in lieu of
fractional shares. The exchange ratio is fixed and will not be adjusted to reflect stock price changes prior to closing the merger.

Following the close of the transaction, Omnicom shareholders will own 60.6% of the combined company and IPG shareholders will own 39.4%,
on a fully diluted basis. As a result of the merger, we will cease to be a publicly traded company.

The Merger Agreement contains customary representations, warranties, and covenants. The stock-for-stock transaction is expected to be tax-free
to IPG shareholders and is expected to close in the second half of 2025, subject to Omnicom and IPG shareholder approvals, required domestic and
foreign regulatory approvals and other customary conditions.

If the Merger Agreement is terminated under certain circumstances, including if Omnicom terminates the agreement (i) following a change or
withdrawal of the recommendation of the IPG’s board of directors to IPG stockholders to approve the merger, or (ii) as a result of a willful and material
breach of our non-solicitation obligations under the Merger Agreement, then we will be obligated to pay a termination fee of $439.0 to Omnicom (the
“IPG Termination Fee’’). We will also be obligated to pay the IPG Termination Fee if (i) the IPG shareholders fail to approve the merger (and Omnicom
has obtained shareholder approval), or (ii) we breach the Merger Agreement in a manner that Omnicom’s closing conditions not being satisfied and the
breach cannot be cured by the specified outside date and, in any such case, within 12 months after the termination date a competing proposal to acquire
50% or more of the business, assets or outstanding shares of IPG has been publicly announced and consummated, or a definitive agreement in respect of
such competing proposal has been signed. We will also be required to reimburse up to $25.0 of Omnicom’s merger-related fees, costs and expenses if the
Merger Agreement is terminated as a result of the failure of the IPG shareholders to approve the merger (and Omnicom has obtained shareholder
approval).

During the fourth quarter of 2024, $9.3 of deal costs were incurred related to the planned acquisition of IPG by Omnicom, which were recorded
within selling, general and administrative expenses.

Note 3: Revenue
Disaggregation of Revenue

The following is a description of the principal activities, by reportable segment, from which we generate revenue. For more detailed information
about reportable segments, see Note 16.



Media, Data & Engagement Solutions

The MD&E segment provides, and is distinguished by innovative capabilities and scale in, global media and communications services, digital
services and products, advertising and marketing technology, e-commerce services, data management and analytics, strategic consulting, and digital
brand experience. MD&E is comprised of IPG Mediabrands, UM, Initiative, KINESSO, Acxiom and MRM.

Integrated Advertising & Creativity Led Solutions

The IA&C segment provides advertising, corporate and brand identity services, and strategic consulting. IA&C is distinguished by the leading role
of complex integrations of ideation and the execution of advertising and creative campaigns across all communications channels that are foundational to
client brand identities. IA&C is comprised of leading global networks and agencies that provide a broad range of services, including McCann
Worldgroup, IPG Health, MullenLowe Group, Foote, Cone & Belding (“FCB”), and our domestic integrated agencies.

Specialized Communications & Experiential Solutions

The SC&E segment provides best-in-class global public relations and other specialized communications services, events, sports and entertainment
marketing, and strategic consulting. SC&E is comprised of agencies that provide a range of marketing services expertise, including Weber Shandwick,
Golin, our sports, entertainment, and experiential agencies and IPG DXTRA Health.

Principal Geographic Markets

Our agencies are located in over 100 countries, including every significant world market. Our geographic revenue breakdown is listed below.

Years ended December 31,

Total revenue: 2024 2023 2022
United States $ 6,8374 $ 7,033.1 $ 7,031.0
International:
United Kingdom 9443 891.5 902.7
Continental Europe 927.5 901.3 867.5
Asia Pacific 799.3 868.3 918.5
Latin America 473.7 477.0 454.9
Other 709.5 718.1 753.2
Total International 3,854.3 3,856.2 3,896.8
Total Consolidated $10,691.7  $10,889.3 $10,927.8

Years ended December 31,

Revenue before billable expenses: 2024 2023 2022
United States $5,940.3 $6,102.2 $6,157.7
International:
United Kingdom 772.0 759.2 742.2
Continental Europe 805.1 795.7 764.6
Asia Pacific 659.6 729.8 772.7
Latin America 444.6 448.7 423.6
Other 566.0 565.0 588.6
Total International 3,247.3 3,298.4 3,291.7

Total Consolidated $9,187.6 $9,400.6 $9,449.4




MD&E Years ended December 31,

Total revenue: 2024 2023 2022
United States $2,662.4 $2,737.7 $2,735.5
International 1,611.9 1,679.7 1,665.6
Total MD&E $4,274.3 $4,417.4 $4,401.1
Revenue before billable expenses:

United States $2,644.6 $2,709.7 $2,696.1
International 1,569.2 1,638.9 1,619.6
Total MD&E $4,213.8 $4,348.6 $4,315.7
IA&C Years ended December 31,

Total revenue: 2024 2023 2022
United States $2,392.5 $2,502.5 $2,580.6
International 1,514.7 1,477.1 1,540.5
Total IA&C $3,907.2 $3,979.6 $4,121.1
Revenue before billable expenses:

United States $2,283.3 $2,377.6 $2,478.5
International 1,261.1 1,233.5 1,269.0
Total IA&C $3,544 .4 $3,611.1 $3,747.5
SC&E Years ended December 31,

Total revenue: 2024 2023 2022
United States $1,782.5 $1,792.9 $1,714.9
International 727.7 699.4 690.7
Total SC&E $2,510.2 $2,492.3 $2,405.6
Revenue before billable expenses:

United States $1,012.4 $1,014.9 $ 983.1
International 417.0 426.0 403.1
Total SC&E $1,429.4 $1,440.9 $1,386.2

Contract Balances

The following table provides information about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contracts with customers.

December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $37.0 and $46.4, respectively $ 5,649.7 $ 5,768.8
Accounts receivable, billable to clients 2,088.4 2,229.2
Contract assets 50.1 68.6
Contract liabilities (deferred revenue) 509.0 684.7

Contract assets are primarily comprised of contract incentives that are generally satisfied annually under the terms of our contracts and are
transferred to accounts receivable when the right to payment becomes unconditional. Contract liabilities relate to advance consideration received from
customers under the terms of our contracts primarily related to reimbursements of third-party expenses, whether we act as principal or agent, and to a
lesser extent, periodic retainer fees, both of which are generally recognized shortly after billing.



The majority of our contracts are for periods of one year or less with the exception of our data management contracts. For those contracts with a
term of more than one year, we had approximately $598.5 of unsatisfied performance obligations as of December 31, 2024, which will be recognized as

services are performed over the remaining contractual terms through 2030.

Note 4: Leases

As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the majority of our operating leases, for which we serve as the lessee, consist primarily of real-estate property
for our offices around the world, and we do not have a material amount of finance leases. Both the right-of-use asset and lease liability are measured at
the present value of the future lease payments, with the asset being subject to adjustments such as initial direct costs, prepaid lease payments, and lease
incentives. Many of our leases provide for renewal and/or termination options, as well as escalation clauses, which are also factored into our lease
payments when appropriate. As of December 31, 2024, our leases have remaining lease terms of 1 year to 12 years. The discount rate used to measure
the lease asset and liability is determined at the beginning of the lease term using the rate implicit in the lease, if readily determinable, or using the

Company’s collateralized credit-adjusted borrowing rate.
The following tables present information on our operating leases for the full years of 2024, 2023 and 2022.

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022
Operating lease cost $ 266.1 $ 268.4 $ 290.7
Short-term lease cost 54 7.9 6.4
Sublease income (30.1) (26.4) (23.8)
Total lease cost $ 241.4 $ 249.9 $ 273.3
Cash paid related to operating lease liabilities $ 302.6 $ 299.5 $ 320.9
Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for lease
liabilities $ 109.4 $ 83.0 $ 93.0
As of December 31,
2024 2023 2022
Weighted-average remaining lease term Seven years Seven years Eight years
Weighted-average discount rate 3.81% 3.63% 3.51%
Our future payments of our operating leases as of December 31, 2024 are listed in the table below.
Period Payments
2025 $ 279.9
2026 264.8
2027 230.5
2028 180.5
2029 147.1
Thereafter 362.8
Total future lease payments 1,465.6
Less: imputed interest 172.1
Present value of future lease payments 1,293.5
Less: current portion of operating leases 237.2
Non-current operating leases $1,056.3

As of December 31, 2024, we had no additional operating leases that had not yet commenced.



Note 5: Debt and Credit Arrangements
Long-Term Debt

A summary of the carrying amounts of our long-term debt is listed below.

Effective
Interest December 31,
Rate 2024 1 20231
4.200% Senior Notes due 2024 4.240% $ — $ 2499
4.650% Senior Notes due 2028 (less unamortized discount and issuance costs of
$0.7 and $1.7, respectively) 4.780% 497.6 497.0
4.750% Senior Notes due 2030 (less unamortized discount and issuance costs of
$2.2 and $3.2, respectively) 4.920% 644.6 643.6
2.400% Senior Notes due 2031 (less unamortized discount and issuance costs of
$0.5 and $2.9, respectively) 2.512% 496.6 496.0
5.375% Senior Notes due 2033 (less unamortized discount and issuance costs of
$3.3 and $2.7, respectively) 5.650% 294.0 293.4
3.375% Senior Notes due 2041 (less unamortized discount and issuance costs of
$0.9 and $4.7, respectively) 3.448% 494.4 494.1
5.400% Senior Notes due 2048 (less unamortized discount and issuance costs of
$2.5 and $4.4, respectively) 5.480% 493.1 492.8
Other notes payable and capitalized leases 0.3 0.8
Total long-term debt 2,920.6 3,167.6
Less: current portion 0.1 250.1
Long-term debt, excluding current portion $2,920.5 $2.917.5

1 See Note 14 for information on the fair value measurement of our long-term debt.

Annual maturities are scheduled as follows based on the book value as of December 31, 2024.

2025 $ 0.1
2026 0.1
2027 0.1
2028 497.7
2029 0.0
Thereafter 2,422.6

Total long-term debt $2,920.6

For those debt securities that have a premium or discount at the time of issuance, we amortize the amount through interest expense based on the
maturity date or the first date the holders may require us to repurchase the debt securities, if applicable. A premium would result in a decrease in interest
expense, and a discount would result in an increase in interest expense in future periods. Additionally, we have debt issuance costs related to certain
financing transactions which are also amortized through interest expense. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, we had total unamortized debt issuance
costs of $23.7 and $22.7, respectively. Our debt securities include covenants that, among other things, limit our liens and the liens of certain of our
consolidated subsidiaries, but do not require us to maintain any financial ratios or specified levels of net worth or liquidity.

As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the estimated fair value of the Company’s long-term debt was $2,702.0 and $2,975.3, respectively. Refer to
Note 14 for details.

Debt Transactions
4.200% Senior Notes due 2024

Our 4.200% unsecured senior notes in aggregate principal amount of $250.0 matured on April 15, 2024. We used cash on hand to fund the
principal repayment.



Credit Arrangement

We maintain a committed corporate credit facility, originally dated as of July 18, 2008, which has been amended and restated from time to time
(the “Credit Agreement”). We use our Credit Agreement to increase our financial flexibility, to provide letters of credit primarily to support obligations
of our subsidiaries and to support our commercial paper program. On May 29, 2024, we amended and restated the Credit Agreement. As amended,
among other things, the maturity date of the Credit Agreement was extended to May 29, 2029 and the cost structure of the Credit Agreement was
changed. The Credit Agreement continues to include a required leverage ratio, of not more than 3.50 to 1.00, among other customary covenants like
limitations on our liens and the liens of our consolidated subsidiaries and limitations on the incurrence of subsidiary debt. At the election of the
Company, the leverage ratio may be changed to not more than 4.00 to 1.00 for four consecutive quarters, beginning with the fiscal quarter in which there
is an occurrence of one or more acquisitions with an aggregate purchase price of at least $200.0.

The Credit Agreement is a revolving facility, under which amounts borrowed by us or any of our subsidiaries designated under the Credit
Agreement may be repaid and reborrowed, subject to an aggregate lending limit of $1,500.0, or the equivalent in other currencies. The Company has the
ability to increase the commitments under the Credit Agreement from time to time by an additional amount of up to $250.0, provided the Company
receives commitments for such increases and satisfies certain other conditions. The aggregate available amount of letters of credit outstanding may
decrease or increase, subject to a sublimit on letters of credit of $50.0, or the equivalent in other currencies. Our obligations under the Credit Agreement
are unsecured. As of both December 31, 2024 and 2023, there were no borrowings under the Credit Agreement; however, we had $9.3 and $9.5 of letters
of credit under the Credit Agreement, which reduced our total availability to $1,490.7 and $1,490.5, respectively. In addition to other customary
covenants, we are required to maintain the financial covenant listed below as of the end of each fiscal quarter for the period of four fiscal quarters then
ended pursuant to our Credit Agreement. We were in compliance with all of our covenants in the Credit Agreement as of December 31, 2024.

Under the Credit Agreement, we can elect to receive advances bearing interest based on either the Base Rate or the Eurocurrency rate (each as
defined in the Credit Agreement) plus an applicable margin that is determined based on our credit ratings. As of December 31, 2024, the applicable
margin was 0.125% for Base Rate advances and 1.125% for Eurocurrency Rate borrowings. Letter of credit fees accrue on the average daily aggregate
amount of letters of credit outstanding, at a rate equal to the applicable margin for Eurocurrency rate advances, and fronting fees accrue on the aggregate
amount of letters of credit outstanding at an annual rate of 0.250%. We also pay a facility fee on each lender’s revolving commitment of 0.125%, which
is an annual rate determined based on our credit ratings.

Financial Covenant
Leverage ratio (not greater than): ! 3.50x

1 The leverage ratio is defined as debt as of the last day of such fiscal quarter to EBITDA, as defined in the Credit Agreement, for the four quarters
then ended.

Uncommitted Lines of Credit

We also have uncommitted lines of credit with various banks that permit borrowings at variable interest rates and that are primarily used to fund
working capital needs. We have guaranteed the repayment of some of these borrowings made by certain subsidiaries. If we lose access to these credit
lines, we would have to provide funding directly to some of our operations. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company had uncommitted lines of
credit in an aggregate amount of $769.1 and $780.7, under which we had outstanding borrowings of $40.5 and $34.2 classified as short-term borrowings
on our Consolidated Balance Sheets, respectively. The average amounts outstanding during 2024 and 2023 were $44.0 and $47.9, respectively, with
weighted-average interest rates of approximately 7.6% and 7.9%, respectively.

Commercial Paper

The Company is authorized to issue unsecured commercial paper up to a maximum aggregate amount outstanding at any time of $1,500.0.
Borrowings under the commercial paper program are supported by the Credit Agreement described above. Commercial paper proceeds are used for
working capital and general corporate purposes, including the repayment of maturing indebtedness and other short-term liquidity needs. Commercial
paper maturities vary but may not exceed 397 days from the date of issue. As of both December 31, 2024 and 2023, there was no commercial paper
outstanding. There was no outstanding commercial paper under the program during both 2024 and 2023.

Cash Pooling

We aggregate our domestic cash position on a daily basis. Outside the United States, we use cash pooling arrangements with banks to help manage
our liquidity requirements. In these pooling arrangements, several IPG agencies agree with a single bank that the cash balances of any of the agencies
with the bank will be subject to a full right of set-off against amounts other agencies owe the bank, and the bank provides for overdrafts as long as the
net balance for all agencies does not exceed an agreed-upon level. Typically, each agency pays interest on outstanding overdrafts and receives interest on
cash balances. Our Consolidated Balance Sheets reflect cash, net of bank overdrafts, under all of our pooling arrangements, and as of December 31,
2024 and 2023 the amounts netted were $2,132.7 and $2,718.0, respectively.



Note 6: Earnings Per Share

The following sets forth basic and diluted earnings per common share available to IPG common stockholders.

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022

Net income available to IPG common stockholders $689.5  $1,098.4  $938.0
Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding - basic 375.2 384.1 391.5
Dilutive effect of stock options and restricted shares 2.5 1.8 3.6
Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding - diluted 377.7 385.9 395.1
Earnings per share available to IPG common stockholders:

Basic $184 § 286 §240
Diluted $18 § 285 § 237

Note 7: Acquisitions

We continue to evaluate strategic opportunities to expand our industry expertise, strengthen our position in high-growth and key strategic
geographical markets and industry sectors, advance technological capabilities and improve operational efficiency through both acquisitions and
increased ownership interests in current investments. Our acquisitions typically provide for an initial payment at the time of closing and additional
contingent purchase price payments based on the future performance of the acquired entity. We have entered into agreements that may require us to
purchase additional equity interests in certain consolidated and unconsolidated subsidiaries. The amounts at which we record these transactions in our
financial statements are based on estimates of the future financial performance of the acquired entity, the timing of the exercise of these rights, changes
in foreign currency exchange rates and other factors.

During 2024, no acquisitions occurred and we did not record any additional goodwill or other intangible assets related to acquisitions.

On December 3, 2024, we entered into a definitive purchase agreement to acquire the outstanding shares of an e-commerce intelligence platform,
the transaction is expected to close in the first quarter of 2025 for a cash payment of $50.4, subject to customary closing adjustments.

During 2023, we completed two acquisitions, one of which was included in the IA&C reportable segment, and one of which was included in the
SC&E reportable segment. We paid $2.6, net of cash acquired and recorded approximately $11.7 of goodwill and $8.5 of other intangible assets related
to the acquisitions.

During 2022, we completed one acquisition, recorded in the MD&E reportable segment. On September 23, 2022, we entered into a definitive
purchase agreement to acquire approximately 83.9% of the outstanding shares of RafterOne with options to purchase the remaining outstanding shares.
The transaction closed on October 3, 2022, subject to customary closing adjustments. We paid $232.2, net of cash acquired, related to the acquisition.
The purpose of the acquisition is to combine the Company’s media, creative, marketing services and analytics capabilities, global scale and consumer
insights, with RafterOne’s Salesforce capabilities for commerce, service, data, marketing and customer experience. We recorded approximately $211.7
of goodwill, of which approximately $2.2 was recorded during 2023, and $62.0 of other intangible assets related to the acquisition of RafterOne.

The results of operations of our acquired companies were included in our consolidated results from the closing date of each acquisition. We did
not make any payments in stock related to our acquisitions in 2024, 2023 or 2022.



Details of cash paid for current and prior years’ acquisitions are listed below.

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022
Cost of investment: current-year acquisitions $— $ 58 $235.4
Cost of investment: prior-year acquisitions 9.0 16.6 9.3
Less: net cash acquired — 3.2 3.2
Total cost of investment 9.0 19.2 241.5
Operating payments ! 0.3 2.7 9.6
Total cash paid for acquisitions 2 $93  $21.9  $251.1

1 Represents cash payments for amounts that have been recognized in operating expenses since the date of acquisition either relating to adjustments
to estimates in excess of the initial value of contingent payments recorded or were contingent upon the future employment of the former owners of
the acquired companies. Amounts are reflected in the operating section of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

2 Of the total cash paid for acquisitions, $0.0, $6.3 and $232.2 for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively, are classified
under the investing section of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows as acquisitions, net of cash acquired. These amounts relate to initial
payments for new transactions, as well as adjustments made to upfront payments related to prior year acquisitions. Of the total cash paid for
acquisitions, $9.0, $12.9 and $9.3 for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively, are classified under the financing section
of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows as acquisition-related payments. These amounts relate to deferred payments and increases in our
ownership interest for prior acquisitions.

For companies acquired, we estimate the fair values of the assets and liabilities based on 100% of the business for consolidation. The purchase
price in excess of the estimated fair value of the tangible net assets acquired is allocated to identifiable intangible assets and then to goodwill. Due to the
characteristics of advertising, specialized marketing and communication services companies, our acquisitions typically do not have significant amounts
of tangible assets since the principal assets we acquire are client relationships and talent. As a result, a substantial portion of the purchase price is
primarily allocated to customer lists, trade names and goodwill.

For acquisitions, we record deferred payment and redeemable non-controlling interest amounts on our Consolidated Balance Sheets based on their
acquisition-date fair value. Deferred payments are recorded on a discounted basis and adjusted quarterly, if necessary, through operating income or net
interest expense, depending on the nature of the arrangement, for both changes in estimate and accretion between the acquisition date and the final
payment date. See Note 17 for further information on contingent acquisition obligations. Redeemable non-controlling interests are adjusted quarterly, if
necessary, to their estimated redemption value, but not less than their initial fair value. Any adjustments to the redemption value impact retained
earnings or additional paid in capital, except for foreign currency translation adjustments. The following table presents changes in our redeemable
non-controlling interests.

Years ended December 31,
2024 2023 2022

Balance at beginning of period $42.3  $383  $15.6
Change in related non-controlling interests balance 1.5 (0.3) (0.5)
Changes in redemption value of redeemable non-controlling interests:
Additions 2.7 7.4 30.3
Redemptions and other (6.1) 0.4) 9.9
Redemption value adjustments 5.4 (2.6) 3.0
Currency translation adjustments (0.2) (0.1) (0.2)
Balance at end of period $45.6 $42.3  $38.3

For all acquisitions, if a portion of the deferred payments and purchases of additional interests after the effective date of purchase are contingent
upon employment terms, then that amount is accounted for separately from the business combination and recognized as compensation expense over the
required earn-out period. Payments deemed as compensation are excluded from the fair value purchase price allocation to tangible net assets and
intangible assets acquired.



Note 8: Supplementary Data

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts - Accounts Receivable, Allowance for Expected Credit Losses

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022

Balance at beginning of period $ 46.4 $48.6 $ 68.5
Charges to costs and expenses ! 1.9 7.2 (5.8)
Adjustments:

Acquisitions/(Dispositions) 2.0 (1.7) 0.9)

Uncollectible accounts written off (11.4) (7.8) (12.8)

Recoveries 0.1 0.1 1.9

Foreign currency translation adjustments (2.0) — 2.3)
Balance at end of period $37.0 $46.4 $ 48.6

1 Includes reversals of our allowance for credit losses as a result of improved credit outlook over the course of the COVID-19 pandemic for the year
ended December 31, 2022.

Property and Equipment
December 31,
2024 2023

Furniture and equipment $ 5819 $ 6328
Leasehold improvements 501.8 507.0
Internal-use computer software 603.2 585.1
Land and buildings 138.0 136.7

Gross property and equipment 1,824.9 1,861.6
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,258.1) (1,224.9)

Total property and equipment, net $ 566.8 $ 636.7

Total depreciation and amortization expense, which excludes the amortization of acquired intangibles, for property and equipment for the years
ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022 was $177.1, $180.3 and $189.3, respectively.

Accrued Liabilities

The following table presents the components of accrued liabilities.

December 31,

2024 2023

Salaries, benefits and related expenses $432.1 $507.5
Income taxes payable 80.3 56.8
Interest 37.5 40.2
Office and related expenses 18.7 223
Acquisition obligations 5.3 2.9
Restructuring charges 0.4 0.6
Other 87.3 75.5

Total accrued liabilities $661.6  $705.8




Other (Expense) Income, Net

Results of operations include certain items that are not directly associated with our revenue-producing operations.

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022
Net gains/(losses) on sales of businesses $(64.2) $17.9  $(11.3)
Other (11.7) (7.7) 10.3
Total other (expense) income, net $(75.9) $10.2 $ (1.0)

Net gains/(losses) on sales of businesses - During 2024, 2023 and 2022, the amounts recognized were related to sales of businesses and the
classification of certain assets and liabilities, consisting primarily of goodwill, accounts receivable and accounts payable, as held for sale within our
MD&E, IA&C, and SC&E reportable segments. The businesses held for sale as of year-end primarily represent unprofitable, non-strategic agencies
which are expected to be sold within the next twelve months. During 2024, the amounts recognized were primarily related to two digital specialist
agencies within our MD&E segment classified as held for sale during the third quarter of 2024. The sale of one of these businesses closed in the fourth
quarter of 2024 and the sale of the other is expected to close in the first half of 2025. The sales of businesses and the classification of certain assets and
liabilities as held for sale included cash, net of proceeds, of $7.9, $58.7 and $(22.4) for the years ended 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively, which is
classified within the Proceeds from sale of businesses, net of cash sold line in our Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows in Item 8, Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data.

Other - During 2024, the majority of the amounts recognized were primarily related to pension and postretirement costs. During 2023, the
majority of the amounts recognized were primarily related to pension and postretirement costs. During 2022, the majority of the amounts recognized
were primarily related to a cash gain from the sale of an equity investment, partially offset by a non-cash loss related to the deconsolidation of a
previously consolidated entity in which we maintain an equity interest.

Held for Sale

Long-lived assets (disposal group) to be sold are classified as held for sale in the period which all criteria are met. The Company measures assets
(disposal group) held for sale at the lower of their carrying value or fair value less cost to sell.

During the third quarter of 2024, management determined that the assets and liabilities of R/GA, one of our digital specialist agencies within our
MD&E segment, met the criteria to be presented as held for sale. The planned disposal is expected to be completed within twelve months of designation
and does not constitute a strategic shift of the Company’s operations and therefore does not meet the discontinued operations criteria.

The Company recorded a loss within net losses on sales of businesses, included in Other (expense) income, net, upon classification as held for sale
for the disposal group to adjust its carrying value to fair value less cost to sell. This is presented as a valuation allowance of $71.1 on the group of assets
held for sale, without allocation to the individual assets or major classes of assets within the group. Any differences due to changes in fair values less
costs to sell or carrying values for the disposal group will be recognized as a gain or loss in future financial statements. See further discussion below in
the “Goodwill” section within Note 9.



The following table sets provides a reconciliation of the carrying amounts of major classes of assets and liabilities held for sale, respectively, to
the amounts presented in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2024.

December 31, 2024

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2.1
Accounts receivable 21.0
Accounts receivable, billable to clients 7.9
Goodwill and other intangibles 78.9
Property and equipment, net 8.2
Operating lease right-of-use assets 1.7
Other assets 2.7
Total assets 122.5
Valuation allowance (71.1)
TOTAL ASSETS HELD FOR SALE $ 51.4
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 18.0
Accrued liabilities 4.2
Other liabilities 1.3
TOTAL LTIABILITIES HELD FOR SALE $ 23.5
NET ASSETS HELD FOR SALE $ 27.9

Share Repurchase Programs
On February 10, 2022, our Board of Directors (the “Board”) reauthorized a program to repurchase, from time to time, up to $400.0 of our

common stock.

On February 8, 2023, the Board authorized a share repurchase program to repurchase from time to time up to $350.0, excluding fees, of our
common stock, which was in addition to any amounts remaining under the 2022 share repurchase program.

On February 7, 2024, the Board authorized a share repurchase program to repurchase from time to time up to $320.0, excluding fees, of our
common stock, which was in addition to any amounts remaining under the 2023 share repurchase program.

On February 11, 2025, the Board authorized a share repurchase program to repurchase from time to time up to $155.0, excluding fees, of our
common stock, which was in addition to any amounts remaining under the 2024 share repurchase program.

We may effect such repurchases through open market purchases, trading plans established in accordance with U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”) rules, derivative transactions or other means. The timing and amount of repurchases in future periods will depend on market

conditions and other funding requirements.

The following table presents our share repurchase activity under our share repurchase programs for the year ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and
2022.

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022
Number of shares repurchased 7.3 10.4 10.3
Aggregate cost, including fees! $230.1  $350.2  $320.1
Average price per share, including fees $31.40 $33.64  $31.01

L. The amount for twelve months ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 excludes $1.9 and $2.5 of estimated excise tax on net share repurchases,
respectfully.

We fully utilized the 2022 and 2023 share repurchase programs during the second quarter of 2023 and 2024, respectively. As of December 31,
2024, $170.1, excluding fees, remains available for repurchase under the 2024 share repurchase program. There are no expiration dates associated with
the share repurchase programs.



Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022
Cash paid for interest $231.0 $221.6 $171.1
Changes in operating lease right-of-use assets and lease liabilities ! (42.2) (32.4) 55.1
Cash paid for income taxes, net of refunds 2 336.1 320.3 255.7

1 For the year ended December 31, 2024, comprised of the impairments of operating lease right-of-use asset of ($5.7) classified in Non-cash
restructuring charges, offset by $36.5 net cash outflow, classified in Other non-current assets and liabilities in our Consolidated Statements of
Cash Flows. For the year ended December 31, 2023, comprised of the impairments of operating lease right-of-use asset of ($1.2), classified in
Non-cash restructuring charges, offset by $31.2 net cash outflow, classified in Other non-current assets and liabilities in our Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows. For the year ended December 31, 2022, comprised of the impairments of operating lease right-of-use asset of $85.4,
classified in Non-cash restructuring charges offset by $30.3 net cash outflow, classified in Other non-current assets and liabilities in our
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

2 Refunds of $53.0, $40.1 and $35.7 were received for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Note 9: Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
Goodwill

Goodwill is the excess purchase price remaining from an acquisition after an allocation of purchase price has been made to identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed based on estimated fair values. The Company transferred certain agencies between operating segments as of January 1,
2023 and January 1, 2024, respectively, which resulted in certain changes to our reporting units and reportable segments. We have allocated goodwill to
our reporting units using a relative fair value approach. In addition, we completed an assessment of any potential goodwill impairment for all reporting
units immediately prior and subsequent to the reallocations and determined that no impairment existed.

The changes in the carrying value of goodwill for our reportable segments, MD&E, IA&C and SC&E, for the years ended December 31, 2024 and
2023 are listed below.

MD&E IA&C SC&E Total 1
Balance as of December 31, 2022 $2,487.6  $1,878.6 $684.4  $5,050.6
Goodwill Reallocation 180.6 (180.6) — —
Balance as of January 1, 2023 $2,668.2  $1,698.0 $684.4  $5,050.6
Acquisitions/(Dispositions) 2.2 10.7 9.8) 3.1
Foreign currency and other 7.1 14.5 5.6 27.2
Balance as of December 31, 2023 $2,677.5  $1,723.2  $680.2  $5,080.9
Goodwill Reallocation 13.3 (13.3) — —
Balance as of January 1, 2024 $2,690.8  $1,709.9  $680.2  $5,080.9
Impairment of goodwill ! (232.1) — — (232.1)
(Dispositions)/Acquisitions 2 (116.5) (1.2) 0.1 (117.6)
Foreign currency and other 9.4 (26.9) (5.5) (41.8)
Balance as of December 31, 2024 3 $2,332.8  $1,681.8 $674.8  $4,689.4

1 The amounts for our MD&E segment includes impairment of $24.9 related to a disposal group.

2 The amounts for the year ended December 31, 2024 within our MD&E segment represents goodwill allocated to businesses which were held for
sale as of the third quarter of 2024. The sale of one of these businesses closed in the fourth quarter of 2024.

3 The goodwill balances at December 31, 2024 includes $207.2 of accumulated impairment related to the MD&E reportable segment. The
accumulated impairment relates to impairment charges recorded during the third quarter of 2024.

03 2024 Interim Goodwill Test

During the third quarter of 2024, we concluded that declines in the forecasted performance of one of our reporting units included within our
MD&E segment, combined with the classification of R/GA and Huge, which comprised a significant portion of the reporting unit, as held for sale was a
triggering event which required a goodwill impairment assessment. As of August 31, 2024, we performed a pre-classification goodwill impairment test
and determined that the carrying value of the reporting unit exceeded its fair value, and therefore, goodwill of the reporting unit was



impaired. The Company completed an analysis to allocate goodwill to the remaining reporting unit, R/GA and Huge using a relative fair value approach.
Additionally, we performed a post-classification goodwill impairment test on R/GA and Huge, as well as an impairment test of the businesses remaining
within the reporting unit. We determined that the carrying value of one disposal group exceeded its fair value and goodwill was impaired. As a result of
both the pre-classification and post-classification impairment tests, the Company recorded non-cash goodwill impairment charges of $232.1. We
concluded that the fair value of the remaining reporting unit exceeded its carrying value and the remaining reporting unit was not impaired.

The fair value of both the reporting unit pre-classification and the fair values of the disposal groups and the remaining reporting unit that is in our
ongoing operations for which we performed the quantitative interim impairment tests were estimated using a combination of the income approach,
which incorporates the use of the discounted cash flow method, and the market approach, which incorporates the use of earnings and revenue multiples
based on market data. We generally apply an equal weighting to the income and market approaches for our quantitative impairment test analysis,
although higher weighting was given to the market approach for determining the fair value of disposal groups. For the income approach, we used
projections, which require the use of significant estimates and assumptions specific to the reporting unit as well as those based on general economic
conditions. Factors specific to the reporting unit and disposal groups include revenue growth, profit margins, terminal value growth rates, capital
expenditures projections, assumed tax rates, discount rates and other assumptions deemed reasonable by management. For the market approach, we used
judgment in identifying the relevant comparable-company market multiples. Additionally, our determination of the market approach for the disposal
groups also considered ranges of initial offers received as part of the sale process.

The discount rate used for the reporting unit and disposal groups is influenced by general market conditions as well as factors specific to the
reporting unit. For the interim impairment tests of goodwill, the discount rates used ranged from 14.5% to 22.0%, and the terminal value growth rates
were 2.5% and 3.0%. The terminal value growth rates represent the expected long-term growth rates. The revenue growth rates utilized in the interim
impairment tests were between (2.0%) and 6.0%. Factors influencing the revenue growth rates include the nature of the services the reporting unit and
disposal groups provide for its clients, the geographic locations in which the reporting unit and disposal groups conduct business and the maturity of the
reporting units and disposal groups. We believe that the estimates and assumptions we made are reasonable, but they are susceptible to change from
period to period. Actual results of operations, cash flows and other factors will likely differ from the estimates used in our valuation, and it is possible
that differences and changes could be material. A deterioration in profitability, adverse market conditions, significant client losses, changes in spending
levels of our existing clients or a different economic outlook than currently estimated by management could have a significant impact on the estimated
fair value of our reporting unit and could result in an impairment charge in the future.

See Note 1 for information regarding our annual impairment testing methodology.

Other Intangible Assets

Other intangible assets primarily consist of customer lists and know-how and technology, which have definite lives and are subject to amortization
on a straight-line basis with estimated useful lives generally between 10 and 15 years, as well as trade names which have both indefinite and definite
lives which are subject to amortization on a straight-line basis with estimated useful lives of 15 years. Amortization expense for other intangible assets
for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022 was $81.8, $84.0 and $84.7, respectively. There were no material impairment charges on other
intangibles for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022. During 2024 there were no other intangible assets related to our acquisitions, and
during 2023 we recorded approximately $8.5 of other intangible assets related to our acquisitions.



The following table provides a summary of other intangible assets, which are included in our Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Customer lists

Know-how and technology
Trade names

Other

Total !

December 31,

2024 2023

Gross Accumulated Net Gross Accumulated Net
Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount
$ 8729 $§ (474.0) $3989 § 882.1 $ (431.6) $450.5
239.2 (166.4) 72.8 239.5 (138.9)  100.6
2255 (48.1) 1774 2273 (45.7) 1816
16.1 (5.3) 10.8 16.2 (5.3) 10.9
$1,353.7 $ (693.8) $659.9 $1,365.1 $ (621.5) $743.6

1 Total gross amount includes indefinite-lived intangible assets not subject to amortization of $165.3 and $165.7 in the years ended December 31,

2024 and 2023, respectively, which primarily consist of trade names.

The estimated annual amortization expense for other intangible assets for the next five years as of December 31, 2024 is listed below.

Estimated amortization expense

Note 10: Income Taxes

The components of income before income taxes are listed below.

Domestic
Foreign
Total

The provision for income taxes is listed below.

U.S. federal income taxes (including foreign withholding taxes):

Current
Deferred

State and local income taxes:
Current
Deferred

Foreign income taxes:
Current
Deferred

Total

2025 2026 2027 2028 2029
$80.9 $78.0 $68.6 $51.3 $50.8
Years ended December 31,
2024 2023 2022
$ 529.1 $ 846.7 $ 707.4
520.0 561.3 561.5
$1,049.1 $1,408.0 $1,268.9
Years ended December 31,
2024 2023 2022
$154.5 $ 97.6 $168.0
(35.8) (16.2) (34.9)
$118.7 $81.4 $133.1
$ 423 $ 404 $ 404
5.3 43 (5.3)
$ 47.6 $ 447 $ 35.1
$165.2 $148.1 $137.0
2.4 17.0 13.2
$167.6 $165.1 $150.2
$333.9 $291.2 $318.4




A reconciliation of the effective income tax rate as reflected in our Consolidated Statements of Operations to the U.S. federal statutory income tax
rate is listed below.

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022
U.S. federal statutory income tax rate 21.0% 21.0% 21.0%
Income tax provision at U.S. federal statutory rate $220.3 $295.7 $266.5
State and local income taxes, net of U.S. federal income tax benefit 37.6 353 27.7
Impact of foreign operations, including withholding taxes 44.0 514 37.9
U.S. tax incentives (23.2) (24.4) (23.0)
Change in net valuation allowance ! 5.8 (2.5) 8.0
Impairment of goodwill 31.3 — —
Divestitures 16.4 0.5 1.1
(Decrease)/Increase in unrecognized tax benefits 1.8 (61.1) 3.5
Other 0.1) (3.7) (3.3)
Provision for income taxes $333.9 $291.2 $318.4
Effective income tax rate on operations 31.8% 20.7% 25.1%

1 Reflects changes in valuation allowances that impacted the effective income tax rate for each year presented.

In 2024, our effective income tax rate of 31.8% was negatively impacted by the net tax expense on entities classified as held for sale, a reduced tax
benefit on impairment of goodwill, and by losses in certain foreign jurisdictions where we receive no tax benefit due to 100% valuation allowances. Our
income tax expense was positively impacted by the reversal of reserves resulting from the lapse of statute for the 2020 federal tax year and the
settlement of the 2017 through 2019 New York State income tax audit.

The OECD’s global tax reform initiative (known as Pillar 2) is aimed at ensuring multinational enterprises pay a minimum level of tax in all
countries in which they operate, beginning with 2024. The adoption of these guidelines did not have a material impact on our current and deferred tax
positions in 2024.

In 2023, our effective income tax rate of 20.7% was positively impacted by a benefit of $64.2 related to the settlement of the 2017 and 2018 U.S.
Federal income tax audit. The effective rate also benefited from the net release of previously recorded reserves for various other tax contingencies, and
the excess tax benefits on employee share-based payments, the majority of which were recognized in the first quarter due to the timing of the vesting of
awards.

In 2022, our effective income tax rate of 25.1% was adversely impacted by the establishment of net valuation allowances primarily in Continental
Europe, and by net losses on sales of businesses and the classification of certain assets as held for sale for which we received minimal tax benefit. This
was partially offset by excess tax benefits on employee share-based payments, the majority of which were recognized in the first quarter due to the
timing of the vesting of awards and by the release of previously recorded reserves for tax contingencies.



The components of deferred tax assets and liabilities are listed below.

December 31,
2024 2023

Postretirement/post-employment benefits $§ 122 $§ 155
Deferred compensation 61.4 65.1
Pension costs 5.6 0.4
Interest 16.5 18.1
Accruals and reserves 39.6 37.0
Allowance for credit losses 9.1 11.3
Basis differences in fixed assets 121.3 72.6
Operating lease liabilities 288.9 322.7
Tax loss/tax credit carry forwards 244.2 260.4
Other 65.5 71.1

Deferred tax assets 864.3 874.2
Valuation allowance for deferred tax assets (173.1) (162.5)

Net deferred tax assets $691.2 $ 711.7
Basis differences in fixed assets § — $§ —
Basis differences in intangible assets (386.5) (395.3)
Operating lease right-of-use assets (229.6) (252.8)
Prepaid expenses (8.5) (11.4)
Deferred revenue (1.8) (1.8)
Unremitted foreign earnings 6.7) (7.0)

Deferred tax liabilities (633.1) (668.3)
Total net deferred tax assets! $ 58.1 $ 434

1 As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, deferred tax assets of $249.2 and $265.0, respectively, and deferred tax liabilities of $191.1 and $221.6,

respectively, were separately included in our Consolidated Balance Sheet under Deferred income taxes and Other non-current liabilities.

We evaluate the realizability of our deferred tax assets on a quarterly basis. The realization of our deferred tax assets is primarily dependent on
future earnings. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered realizable could be reduced or increased in the near future if estimates of future taxable
income are lower or greater than anticipated. A valuation allowance is established when it is “more likely than not” that all or a portion of deferred tax
assets will not be realized. In circumstances where there is negative evidence, establishment of a valuation allowance is considered. The factors used in
assessing valuation allowances include all available evidence, such as past operating results, estimates of future taxable income and the feasibility of tax
planning strategies. We believe that cumulative losses in the most recent three-year period represent significant negative evidence, and as a result, we
determined that certain of our deferred tax assets required the establishment of a valuation allowance. The deferred tax assets for which an allowance

was recognized relate primarily to state and foreign tax loss carryforwards.
The change in the valuation allowance is listed below.

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022
Balance at beginning of period $162.5 $145.8 $146.0
Charged (reversed) to costs and expenses 16.8 13.8 8.9
Charged to gross tax assets and other accounts ! 5.1 (2.1) 0.6
Foreign currency translation (11.3) 5.0 9.7)
Balance at end of period $173.1 $162.5 $145.8

1 Primarily represents changes to the valuation allowance related to the change of a corresponding deferred tax asset.



In 2024, 2023, and 2022, amounts recorded and reversed to costs and expenses primarily related to increases and decreases in valuation
allowances in Asia Pacific, Continental Europe and North America for existing deferred tax assets.

As of December 31, 2024, there were $872.9 of loss carryforwards. These loss carryforwards were all non-U.S. tax loss carryforwards, of which
$772.0 have unlimited carryforward periods and $100.9 have expiration periods from 2025 to 2043. As of December 31, 2024, the Company also had
$19.8 in deferred tax assets for state net operating loss carryforwards and tax credit carryforwards, which will expire between 2025 and 2045.

As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, we had $1,823.9 and $1,633.6, respectively, of undistributed earnings attributable to foreign subsidiaries. The
Company has historically asserted that its unremitted foreign earnings are permanently reinvested, and therefore has not recorded any deferred taxes on
such amounts. It is not practicable to determine the deferred tax on these undistributed earnings because such liability, if any, is dependent on
circumstances that exist if and when a remittance occurs, including the source location and amount of the distribution and foreign withholding taxes.

The table below summarizes the activity related to our unrecognized tax benefits.

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022
Balance at beginning of period $291.0 $283.5 $262.6
Increases as a result of tax positions taken during a prior year 11.1 50.9 4.9
Decreases as a result of tax positions taken during a prior year (34.4) (68.2) (10.1)
Settlements with taxing authorities 3.3) (5.8) 0.7)
Lapse of statutes of limitation (16.3) (11.4) (6.4)
Increases as a result of tax positions taken during the current year 57.7 42.0 332
Balance at end of period $305.8 $291.0 $283.5

Included in the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits of $305.8 as of December 31, 2024, is $271.7 of tax benefits that, if recognized, would
impact the effective income tax rate. The total amount of accrued interest and penalties as of December 31, 2024 and 2023 is $49.3 and $38.5,
respectively, of which expenses of $10.8 and $2.5 are included in our 2024 and 2023 Consolidated Statements of Operations, respectively. In accordance
with our accounting policy, interest and penalties accrued on unrecognized tax benefits are classified as income taxes in our Consolidated Statements of
Operations.

We have various tax years under examination by tax authorities in the U.S., in various countries, and in various states and localities, such as New
York City, in which we have significant business operations. It is not yet known whether these examinations will, in the aggregate, result in our paying
additional taxes. We believe our tax reserves are adequate in relation to the potential for additional assessments in each of the jurisdictions in which we
are subject to taxation. We regularly assess the likelihood of additional tax assessments in those jurisdictions and, if necessary, adjust our reserves as
additional information or events require.

With respect to all tax years open to examination by U.S. federal, various state and local, and non-U.S. tax authorities, we currently anticipate that
total unrecognized tax benefits will decrease by an amount between $95.0 and $105.0 in the next twelve months, a portion of which will affect our
effective income tax rate, primarily as a result of the settlement of tax examinations and the lapsing of statutes of limitations. This net decrease is related
to various items of income and expense, primarily transfer pricing adjustments.

We are effectively settled with respect to U.S. federal income tax audits through 2020. With limited exceptions, we are no longer subject to state
and local income tax audits for years prior to 2015 or non-U.S. income tax audits for years prior to 2011.



Note 11: Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss, Net of Tax

The following table presents the changes in accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax, by component.

Foreign Currency Derivative Defined Benefit Pension and
Translation Adjustments Instruments Other Postretirement Plans Total

Balance as of December 31, 2022 $ (849.1) $ 35.0 $ (179.6) $ (993.7)
Other comprehensive income (loss)

before reclassifications 59.5 0.4 (15.8) 44.1
Amount reclassified from accumulated

other comprehensive loss, net of tax 0.5 (1.9) 4.8 34
Balance as of December 31, 2023 $ (789.1) $ 33.5 $ (190.6) $ (946.2)
Other comprehensive loss before

reclassifications (151.9) — (17.2) (169.1)
Amount reclassified from accumulated

other comprehensive loss, net of tax 0.2 2.8) 53 2.7
Balance as of December 31, 2024 $ (940.8) $ 30.7 $ (202.5) $(1,112.6)

Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax, for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022 are as
follows:

Years ended December 31, Affected Line Item in the Consolidated
2024 2023 2022 Statements of Operations
Foreign currency translation adjustments ! $ 02 §$ 05 §$ 43 Other (expense) income, net
Net (gain) loss on derivative instruments (3.8) (2.6) (1.4) Other income (expense), net, Interest Expense
Amortization of defined benefit pension and postretirement
plans items 7.2 6.5 6.3  Other (expense) income, net
Tax effect 0.9) (1.0) (1.1) Provision for income taxes
Total amount reclassified from accumulated other
comprehensive loss, net of tax $27 $ 34 $ 81

1 These foreign currency translation adjustments are primarily a result of the sales of businesses.
Note 12: Restructuring Charges

Restructuring Charges

Years ended December 31,

20241 20231 20222
Severance and termination costs $ 0.0 $ 04 $ (0.1)
Lease restructuring costs 5.7) (1.2) 85.4
Other restructuring costs 0.7 0.9 17.1
Total restructuring charges $§ 5.00 § 0.1 $ 1024

1 The amounts for the years ended December 31, 2024, and 2023 represent adjustments to the 2022 Real Estate Actions, as well as adjustments to

the actions taken in 2020.
2 The amounts for the year ended December 31, 2022 represent 2022 Real Estate Actions, as well as adjustments to the actions taken in 2020. The

2022 Real Estate Actions did not include any severance and termination costs.



Lease and Other restructuring costs include impairments of operating lease right-of-use assets and associated leasehold improvements, furniture
and asset retirement obligations. Lease impairments were calculated based on estimated fair values using market participant assumptions including
forecasted net discounted cash flows related to the operating lease right-of-use assets.

2022 Real Estate Actions

In the fourth quarter of 2022, the Company took Real Estate Actions related to new real estate exits and lease terminations to further optimize the
real estate footprint supporting our office-home hybrid service model in a post-pandemic economy. All included opportunities for further efficiencies as
a result of the current working environment were identified and completed during the fourth quarter of 2022.

These Real Estate Actions, taken during the fourth quarter of 2022, reduced our occupied global real estate footprint by approximately 6.7% or
500,000 square feet. All restructuring actions were identified and initiated in 2022, with all actions completed by the end of the fourth quarter of 2022.

A summary of the restructuring activities related to the 2022 Real Estate Actions as of the year ended December 31, 2024 is as follows:

Liability at 2022 Real Estate Actions
December 31, Restructuring Non-Cash Cash Liability at
2023 Expense Items Payments December 31, 2024
Lease impairment costs $ 0.0 $ 2.5) $ (25 $§ 00 $ 0.0
Other restructuring costs 0.0 0.7 0.7 0.0 0.0
Total $ 0.0 $ (1.8) $  (1.8) $ 00 $ 0.0

A summary of the restructuring activities related to the 2022 Real Estate Actions as of the year ended December 31, 2023 is as follows:

2022 Real Estate Actions

Liability at Restructuring Non-Cash Cash Liability at
December 31, 2022 Expense Items Payments December 31, 2023
Lease impairment costs $ 0.0 $ (0.9) $ (09 $ 00 $ 0.0
Other restructuring costs 0.0 0.8 0.2 0.6 0.0
Total $ 0.0 $ (0.1) $  (0.7) $ 06 $ 0.0

A summary of the restructuring activities related to the 2022 Real Estate Actions as of the year ended December 31, 2022 is as follows:

2022 Real Estate Actions

Restructuring Expense Non-Cash Items Cash Payments Liability at December 31, 2022
Lease impairment costs $ 84.4 $ 84.4 $ 0.0 $ 0.0
Other restructuring costs 14.2 13.5 0.7 0.0

Total $ 98.6 $ 97.9 $ 0.7 $ 0.0




A summary of the restructuring activities related to the 2022 Real Estate Actions by segment is as follows:

Years ended December 31,
2024 2023 2022

Restructuring charges:

MD&E $03 $(1.0) $69.0
[A&C 2.1) (03) 21.0
SC&E 0.0 1.1 8.0
Corporate and other 0.0 0.1 0.6
Total $(1.8) $(0.1) $98.6
Non cash lease impairment costs:
MD&E $02 $(1.0) $54.3
[A&C 2.7 (0.5 223
SC&E 0.0 0.4 7.0
Corporate and other 0.0 0.2 0.8
Total $(2.5) $(0.9) $84.4

2020 Restructuring Plan
Beginning in the second quarter of 2020, the Company took restructuring actions to lower its operating expenses structurally and permanently

relative to revenue and to accelerate the transformation of our business (the “2020 Plan”).

All restructuring actions were identified and initiated in 2020, with all actions completed by the end of the fourth quarter of 2020 and were based
on our experience and learning in the COVID-19 pandemic and a resulting review of our operations to address certain operating expenses such as
occupancy expense and salaries and related expenses.

A summary of the restructuring activities related to the 2020 Plan as of the year ended December 31, 2024 is as follows:

2020 Plan
Liability at Restructuring Non-Cash Cash Liability at
December 31, 2023 Expense Items Payments December 31, 2024
Severance and termination costs $ 0.6 $ 0.0 $ 00 $ 02 $ 0.4
Lease impairment costs 0.0 (3.2) (3.2) 0.0 0.0
Other restructuring costs 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Total $ 0.6 $ (3.2) S (32) $ 02 $ 0.4




A summary of the restructuring activities related to the 2020 Plan as of the year ended December 31, 2023 is as follows:

Severance and termination costs
Lease impairment costs

Other restructuring costs

Total

2020 Plan
Liability at Restructuring Non-Cash Cash Liability at
December 31, 2022 Expense Items Payments December 31, 2023
$ 2.3 $ 0.4 § 00 $ 21 $ 0.6
0.0 0.3) (0.3) 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0
$ 2.3 $ 0.2 $ (0.2) $ 21 $ 0.6

A summary of the restructuring activities related to the 2020 Plan as of the year ended December 31, 2022 is as follows:

Severance and termination costs
Lease impairment costs

Other restructuring costs

Total

2020 Plan
Liability at Restructuring Non-Cash Cash Liability at
December 31, 2021 Expense Items Payments December 31, 2022
$ 9.4 $ 0.1) $ 0.0 $ 70 $ 2.3
0.0 1.0 1.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 2.9 2.9 0.0 0.0
$ 9.4 $ 3.8 $ 39 $§ 7.0 $ 2.3

A summary of the restructuring activities related to the 2020 Plan by segment is as follows:

Restructuring charges:

MD&E

IA&C

SC&E

Corporate and other
Total

Non cash lease impairment costs:

MD&E

[A&C

SC&E

Corporate and other
Total

Note 13: Incentive Compensation Plans

2019 Performance Incentive Plan

We issue stock-based compensation and cash awards to our employees under various plans established by the Compensation and Leadership
Talent Committee of the Board of Directors (the “Compensation Committee”) and approved by our shareholders. In May 2019, our shareholders
approved the 2019 Performance Incentive Plan (the “2019 PIP”), replacing the 2014 Performance Incentive Plan (the “2014 PIP”) and previous
incentive plans. The number of shares of common stock initially available for grants of all equity awards under the 2019 PIP is 27.0. Pursuant to the

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022

$05 $03) $0.1
02 05 7.7
0.3 00 (42)
(38 00 02

$3.2) $02 $38

$04 $03) $0.0
00 00 70
0.3 00 (5.9
(39 00 (0.1

$3.2) $(0.3) $1.0

terms of the 2019 PIP, the number of shares that may be awarded to any one participant for any stock based awards is limited to 2.0. The vesting period
of awards granted is generally commensurate with the requisite service period. We generally issue new shares to satisfy the exercise of stock options or

the distribution of other stock-based awards.



Additionally, under the 2019 PIP, we have the ability to issue performance cash awards. The performance cash awards are granted to certain
employees who otherwise would have been eligible to receive performance-based stock awards. These awards have a service period vesting condition
and a performance vesting condition. The amount of the performance cash award received by an employee with a performance vesting condition can
range from 0% to 300% of the target amount of the original grant value, except for Executive Officers of IPG, with a range of 0% to 200%. Performance
cash awards generally vest in three years. The Compensation Committee may grant performance cash awards to any eligible employee; however, no
employee can receive more than $10.0 during a performance period.

The amounts of stock-based compensation expense as reflected in salaries and related expenses in our Consolidated Statements of Operations, and
the related tax benefit, are listed below.

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022
Stock-settled awards $36.7  $27.8 $26.3
Cash-settled awards 0.8 0.3 0.3
Performance-based awards 28.1 18.9 23.7
Stock Options 0.0 0.3 0.3
Employee stock purchase plan 2.6 2.9 3.1
Other ! 3.0 2.7 2.0
Stock-based compensation expense $71.2  $529  $55.7
Tax benefit $17.0  $12.5  $13.1

1 Represents charges recorded for severance expense related to stock-based compensation awards.

Stock Options

Stock options are granted with the exercise price equal to the fair market value of our common stock on the grant date. We use the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model to estimate the fair value of options granted, which requires the input of subjective assumptions including the option’s expected
term and the price volatility of the underlying stock. They are generally first exercisable between two and four years from the grant date and expire ten
years after the grant date (or earlier in the case of certain terminations of employment). There were no stock options granted during the year ended
December 31, 2024, no stock options granted during the year ended December 31, 2023 and no stock options granted during the year ended
December 31, 2022.

The following table summarizes our stock option activity during 2024.

Weighted-
Weighted- Average
Average Remaining Aggregate
Exercise Price Contractual Term Intrinsic
Options (per option) (in years) Value
Stock options outstanding as of January 1, 2024 0.3 $ 23.33
Granted 0.0 0.0
Exercised 0.0 $ =
Stock options outstanding as of December 31, 2024 0.3 $ 23.33 6.0 $ 1.2

There were no stock options exercised in 2024, 2023, and 2022.

Stock-Based Compensation

We grant other stock-based compensation awards such as stock-settled awards, cash-settled awards and performance-based awards (settled in cash
or shares) to certain key employees. The number of shares or units received by an employee for performance-based awards depends on Company
performance against specific performance targets and could range from 0% to 300% of the target amount of shares originally granted, except for
Executive Officers of IPG, with a range of 0% to 200%. Incentive awards are subject to certain restrictions and vesting



requirements as determined by the Compensation Committee. The fair value of the shares on the grant date is amortized over the vesting period, which
is generally three years. Upon completion of the vesting period for cash-settled awards, the grantee is entitled to receive a payment in cash based on the
fair market value of the corresponding number of shares of common stock. No monetary consideration is paid by a recipient for any incentive award.
The fair value of cash-settled awards is adjusted each quarter based on our share price. The holders of certain stock-settled awards have the right to
receive dividends. Dividends declared on common stock are accrued during the vesting period and paid when the award vests. The holders of
performance-based awards have no ownership interest in the underlying shares of common stock until the awards vest and the shares of common stock
are issued.

Stock-based compensation awards expected to be settled in cash have been classified as liabilities in our Consolidated Balance Sheets as of
December 31, 2024 and 2023.

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022
Stock-Settled Awards:
Awards granted 1.4 1.4 1.3
Weighted-average grant-date fair value (per award) $31.39  $35.54  $36.36
Total fair value of vested awards distributed $206 $608 $597
Cash-Settled Awards:
Awards granted 0.1 0.0 0.0
Weighted-average grant-date fair value (per award) $31.40  $35.71  $36.53
Total fair value of vested awards distributed $ — $§ 08 § 08
Performance-Based Awards:
Awards granted 2.8 2.1 1.6
Weighted-average grant-date fair value (per award) $27.53 $26.31  $29.95
Total fair value of vested awards distributed $§ 94 § 848 § 545

In conjunction with common stock dividends declared in 2024 and 2023, we accrued dividends of $3.7 and $3.0, respectively, on non-vested
stock-settled and cash-settled awards and paid dividends of $2.1 and $5.3 for stock-settled and cash-settled awards that vested during 2024 and 2023,
respectively.

A summary of the activity of our non-vested stock-settled awards, cash-settled awards and performance-based awards during 2024 is presented
below (performance-based awards are shown at 100% of the shares originally granted).

Performance-Based

Stock-Settled Awards Cash-Settled Awards Awards
Weighted- ‘Weighted-
Average Average
Grant- Grant- Weighted-
Date Date Average
Fair Value Fair Value Grant-Date
(per (per Fair Value
Awards award) Awards award) Awards (per award)
Non-vested as of January 1, 2024 2.9 $ 34.20 0.0 $ 36.05 2.3 $ 32.09
Reinstated 0.0 36.31 0.0 0.0 0.1 32.96
Granted 1.4 31.39 0.1 31.40 2.8 27.53
Vested (0.6) 27.82 0.0 00  (0.3) 23.38
Forfeited (0.4) 35.42 0.0 32.21 (0.5) 31.39
Non-vested as of December 31, 2024 33 $ 34.08 0.1 §$§ 32.64 44 $ 29.86
Total unrecognized compensation expense remaining $458 $ 1.9 $ 449
Weighted-average years expected to be recognized over 1.3 1.7 1.9

In conjunction with our annual grant of long-term incentive compensation awards, we reviewed our estimates and assumptions in 2024, which
resulted in a forfeiture rate slightly less than prior years.



2020 Restricted Cash Plan

In November 2020, the Compensation Committee approved a new Interpublic Restricted Cash Plan, (collectively the “Cash Plans”). Under the
Cash Plan, the Board, the Compensation Committee or the Plan Administrator may grant cash awards to certain employees eligible to receive cash-
settled awards. Cash awards, when granted, have a service-period vesting condition and generally vest in two years or three years.

Cash Awards

During the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, the Compensation Committee granted cash awards under the Cash Plans with a total
target value of $17.1, $20.4 and $19.9, respectively. For those same years, we recognized $16.7, $31.5 and $42.0, respectively, in salaries and related
expenses in our Consolidated Statements of Operations.

During the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, the Compensation Committee granted performance awards to be settled in cash under
the 2019 PIP with a total target value of $1.5, $46.2, and $46.0, respectively. For those same years, we recognized $19.5, $38.0 and $44.7, respectively,
in salaries and related expenses in our Consolidated Statements of Operations.

We amortize the present value of the amount expected to vest for cash awards and performance cash awards over the vesting period using the
straight-line method, less an assumed forfeiture rate. Cash awards do not fall within the scope of the authoritative guidance for stock compensation as
they are not paid in equity and the value of the award is not correlated with our stock price. Due to the cash nature of the payouts and the vesting period,
we account for these awards in accordance with authoritative guidance for deferred compensation arrangements.

Employee Stock Purchase Plans

In May 2016, our shareholders approved The Interpublic Group of Companies Employee Stock Purchase Plan (2016) (the “ESPP”), replacing the
prior employee stock purchase plan under which, prior to its expiration on December 31, 2015, 3.0 shares were issued. Under the ESPP, eligible
employees may purchase our common stock through payroll deductions not exceeding 10% of their eligible compensation or 900 (actual number) shares
each offering period, consistent with the prior employee stock purchase plan. The price an employee pays for a share of common stock under the ESPP
is 90% of the lesser of the average market price of a share on the first business day of the offering period or the average market price of a share on the
last business day of the offering period of three months. An aggregate of approximately 10.0 shares are reserved for issuance under the ESPP, of which
3.7 shares have been issued since the inception of the ESPP through December 31, 2024. During the year ended December 31, 2024, 0.6 shares with a
value of $17.9 were issued under the ESPP.

Note 14: Fair Value Measurements

Authoritative guidance for fair value measurements establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires us to maximize the use of observable inputs
and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. There are three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. An active market for the asset or liability is a market in which
transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active;
or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3 Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

Financial Instruments that are Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

We primarily apply the market approach to determine the fair value of financial instruments that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis.
There were no changes to our valuation techniques used to determine the fair value of financial instruments during 2024 as compared to the prior year.



The following tables present information about our financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2024 and
2023, and indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized to determine such fair value.

December 31, 2024

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Balance Sheet Classification
Assets
Cash equivalents $1,139.5 $ — $ — $1,139.5 Cash and cash equivalents
Liabilities
Contingent acquisition obligations ! $ — $§— §$ 558 5.5 Accrued liabilities and Other non-current liabilities
December 31, 2023
Levell  Level2 Level3 Total Balance Sheet Classification
Assets
Cash equivalents $1,521.5 $ — $ — $1,521.5 Cash and cash equivalents
Liabilities
Contingent acquisition obligations ! $ — $— §$ 31 8 3.1 Accrued liabilities and Other non-current liabilities

1 Contingent acquisition obligations includes deferred acquisition payments and unconditional obligations to purchase additional non-controlling
equity shares of consolidated subsidiaries. Fair value measurement of the obligations is based upon actual and projected operating performance
targets as specified in the related agreements. The increase in this balance of $2.4 from December 31, 2023 to December 31, 2024 is primarily due
to the exercises of redeemable non-controlling interest, as well as valuation adjustments, partially offset by payments related to our deferred
acquisitions from prior-year acquisitions. The amounts payable within the next twelve months are classified in accrued liabilities; any amounts
payable thereafter are classified in other non-current liabilities.

Financial Instruments that are not Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The following table presents information about our financial instruments that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of
December 31, 2024, and indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized to determine such fair value.

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Total long-term debt $ — $2,701.6 $ 0.4 $2,7020 $ — $2,9745 $ 08 $2,9753

Our long-term debt is comprised of senior notes and other notes payable. The fair value of our senior notes, which are traded over-the-counter, is
based on quoted prices in markets that are not active. Therefore, these senior notes are classified as Level 2. Our other notes payable are not actively
traded, and their fair value is not solely derived from readily observable inputs. The fair value of our other notes payable is determined based on a
discounted cash flow model and other proprietary valuation methods, and therefore is classified as Level 3. See Note 5 for further information on our
long-term debt.

The discount rates used as significant unobservable inputs in the Level 3 fair value measurements of our contingent acquisition obligations and
long-term debt as of December 31, 2024 ranged from 4.0% to 6.0%.

Non-financial Instruments that are Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

Certain non-financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis, primarily goodwill (Level 3), intangible assets, and
property and equipment. Accordingly, these assets are not measured and adjusted to fair value on an ongoing basis but are subject to periodic evaluations
for potential impairment.

Note 15: Employee Benefits
Pension and Postretirement Benefit

We have a defined benefit pension plan covering certain U.S. employees (the “Domestic Pension Plan”) that consists of approximately 2,600
participants and is closed to new participants. We also have numerous funded and unfunded plans outside the U.S. The Interpublic Limited Pension Plan
in the U.K. (the “U.K. Pension Plan”) is a defined benefit plan and is our most material foreign pension plan in terms of the benefit obligation and plan
assets. Some of our domestic and foreign subsidiaries provide postretirement health benefits and life insurance to eligible employees and, in certain
cases, their dependents. The domestic postretirement benefit plan is our most material postretirement benefit plan in terms of the benefit obligation. This
plan consists of approximately 1,300 participants, is closed to new participants and is unfunded.



Differences between the aggregate income statement and balance sheet amounts listed in the tables below and the totals reported in our
Consolidated Statements of Operations, Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income and Consolidated Balance Sheets relate to non-material
foreign pension and postretirement benefit plans.

In December 2023, the U. K. Pension Plan entered into an agreement with an insurance company to purchase a group annuity, or “buy-in”, that
matches the plans future projected benefit obligations to covered participants. Prior to the transaction, the Company contributed an incremental $46.0 to
the U.K. Pension Plan. As part of the annuity purchase contract, the U.K. Pension Plan has the option to complete a “buy-out”, which would transfer all
liabilities of the plan to the insurer, which the Company anticipates to be completed in 2026. The non-cash settlement charge, net of tax, associated with
the transaction is currently estimated to be approximately $180.0 to $200.0 and is subject to finalization of terms and changes in the British
Pound Sterling.

Pension and Postretirement Benefit Obligation

The change in the benefit obligation, the change in plan assets, the funded status and amounts recognized for the Domestic Pension Plan, the
significant foreign pension plans and the domestic postretirement benefit plan are listed below.

Domestic
Domestic Foreign Postretirement
Pension Plan Pension Plans Benefit Plan
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
Benefit Obligation
Projected benefit obligation as of January 1 $71.8 $75.0 $3548 $3342 $16.1 $179
Service cost 0.0 0.0 34 2.2 0.0 0.0
Interest cost 3.7 4.0 14.8 15.6 0.8 0.9
Benefits paid (73) (82) (195 (189 (52) (5.1
Plan participant contributions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.8 1.8
Actuarial (gains) losses 10.1 1.0 27.7) 6.8 1.2 0.6
Settlements 0.0 0.0 (1.9) 2.5) 0.0 0.0
Plan amendments 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Foreign currency effect 0.0 0.0 (7.8) 17.4 0.0 0.0
Projected benefit obligation as of December 31 $ 783 $71.8 $316.1 $354.8 $14.7 $16.1
Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets as of January 1 $69.0 $70.5 $359.7 $297.1 $ 0.0 $ 0.0
Actual return on plan assets 1.6 6.7 (24.8) 53 0.0 0.0
Employer contributions 0.0 0.0 9.0 61.4 34 33
Plan participant contributions 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.8 1.8
Benefits paid (7.3) (82) (195 (189 (52) (5.1
Settlements 0.0 0.0 (1.9) 2.5) 0.0 0.0
Foreign currency effect 0.0 0.0 (6.5) 17.3 0.0 0.0
Fair value of plan assets as of December 31 $633 $69.0 $316.0 $359.7 $ 0.0 $ 0.0

Funded status of the plans at December 31 $(15.0) $(2.8) $ (0.1) $ 49 $(14.7) $(16.1)




December 31,

Amounts recognized in Consolidated Balance Sheets
Non-current asset

Current liability

Non-current liability

Net liability recognized

Accumulated benefit obligation

Amounts recognized in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Loss, net

Net actuarial loss

Prior service cost (credit)

Total amount recognized

Domestic

Domestic Foreign Postretirement
Pension Plan Pension Plans Benefit Plan
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023

$ 00 $00 $51.0 $598 $ 00 $ 0.0
00 00 (67 (700 (17 (L9
(15.0)  (2.8) (44.4) (47.9) (13.0) (14.2)

$(15.0) $(2.8) $ (0.1) $ 49 $(14.7) $(16.1)

$783 §71.8 8312.6 §351.2

$508 $41.1 Slel.l $157.7 § 29 § 1.7
0.0 0.0 0.3 0.4 0.0 0.0

$50.8 $41.1 $S1614 §1581 § 29 § 1.7

Actuarial losses of $10.1 for the Domestic Pension Plan are attributed to a decrease in the discount rate from 5.40% as of December 31, 2023 to
4.60% as of December 31, 2024 and changes in demographic experience. Actuarial gains of $27.7 for the foreign pension plans are attributed to an
increase in the weighted-average discount rate from 4.32% as of December 31, 2023 to 5.13% as of December 31, 2024 and changes in demographic

experience.

December 31,

Pension plans with an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets

Aggregate projected benefit obligation
Aggregate accumulated benefit obligation
Aggregate fair value of plan assets

December 31,

Pension plans with a projected benefit obligation in excess of plan assets

Aggregate projected benefit obligation
Aggregate accumulated benefit obligation
Aggregate fair value of plan assets

Domestic Foreign Pension
Pension Plan Plans
2024 2023 2024 2023
$78.3 $71.8 $51.1 $55.8
78.3 71.8 48.9 53.7
63.3 69.0 — 1.0
Domestic Foreign Pension
Pension Plan Plans
2024 2023 2024 2023
$78.3 $71.8 $51.1 $66.0
78.3 71.8 48.9 63.5
63.3 69.0 — 11.1



Net Periodic Cost

The components of net periodic benefit cost and key assumptions are listed below.

Years ended December 31,
Service cost
Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets
Curtailment and settlement
Amortization of:
Prior service cost (credit)
Net actuarial losses

Net periodic cost

Assumptions

Years ended December 31,

Net periodic cost

Discount rate

Rate of compensation increase
Expected return on plan assets
Interest crediting rates

Benefit obligation

Discount rate

Rate of compensation increase
Interest crediting rates

Healthcare cost trend rate assumed for next year

Initial rate (weighted-average)
Year ultimate rate is reached
Ultimate rate

Domestic Postretirement Benefit

Domestic Pension Plan Foreign Pension Plans Plan
2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022
$00 $00 $00 $ 34 $ 22 $ 46 $ 00 $ 00 $ 00
3.7 4.0 2.8 14.8 15.6 8.9 0.8 0.9 0.6
(2.8) (4.0) @47 (149) (17.0) (19.8) 0.0 0.0 0.0
00 00 00 03)  (0.3) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
1.5 1.6 1.4 5.9 5.0 4.4 0.0 0.0 0.4
$24 $17 $05 $ 90 $ 56 $(1.8 $ 08 $ 09 $ 10

Domestic Postretirement Benefit

Domestic Pension Plan Foreign Pension Plans Plan

2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022
540% 5.65% 2.95% 4.32% 4.62% 1.86%  5.40% 5.65% 2.90%
N/A  N/A NA 3.35% 2.80% 2.65% N/A N/A N/A
425% 6.00% 5.00% 4.21% 5.62% 4.47% N/A N/A N/A
6.15% 5.10% 5.10% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% N/A N/A N/A
4.60% 5.40% 5.65% 5.13% 4.32% 4.62%  5.80% 5.40% 5.65%
N/A N/A N/A 3.44% 3.35% 2.80% N/A N/A N/A
541% 5.10% 5.10% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% N/A N/A N/A

7.00% 6.50% 6.75%
2033 2030 2030
5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Discount Rates - At December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, we determined our discount rates for our domestic pension plan, foreign pension plans
and domestic postretirement benefit plan based on either a bond selection/settlement approach or bond yield curve approach. Using the bond
selection/settlement approach, we determine the discount rate by selecting a portfolio of corporate bonds appropriate to provide for the projected benefit
payments. Using the bond yield curve approach, we determine the discount rate by matching the plans’ cash flows to spot rates developed from a yield
curve. Both approaches utilize high-quality AA-rated corporate bonds and the plans’ projected cash flows to develop a discounted value of the benefit
payments, which is then used to develop a single discount rate. In countries where markets for high-quality long-term AA corporate bonds are not well
developed, a portfolio of long-term government bonds is used as a basis to develop hypothetical corporate bond yields, which serve as a basis to derive

the discount rate.



Expected Return on Assets—Our expected rate of return is determined at the beginning of each year and considers asset class index returns over
various market and economic conditions, current and expected market conditions, risk premiums associated with asset classes and long-term inflation
rates. We determine both a short-term and long-term view and then select a long-term rate of return assumption that matches the duration of our
liabilities.

Fair Value of Pension Plan Assets

The following table presents the fair value of our domestic and foreign pension plan assets as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and indicates the
fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized to determine such fair value. See Note 14 for a description of the fair value hierarchy.

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Plan assets subject to fair value hierarchy Level 1 Level2 Level3 Total Level1l Level2 Level3 Total
Registered investment companies $ 54 $ 00 $ 00 $ 54 $ 67 $ 00 $ 00 $ 6.7
Limited partnerships 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Fixed income securities 9.7 0.0 0.0 9.7 9.2 0.0 0.0 9.2
Insurance contracts 0.0 1.3 291.0 292.3 0.0 1.4 334.4 335.8
Other 16.7 0.0 0.0 16.7 10.7 0.0 0.0 10.7
Total plan assets, subject to leveling $31.8 $§ 1.3 $291.0 8$3241 $266 $§ 14 83344 8$362.4
Other Plan Assets
Other investments measured at net asset value ! 64.2 106.5
Non-benefit obligation liabilities (9.0) (40.2)
Total plan assets $379.3 $428.7

Certain investments that are measured at fair value using the net asset value per share (or its equivalent) as a practical expedient have not been
classified in the fair value hierarchy but are included to reconcile to the amounts presented in the fair value of plan assets table above.

Registered investment companies, which are publicly traded, are primarily valued using recently reported sales prices. Limited partnerships are
invested primarily in equity and fixed income securities. Fixed income securities include government and investment-grade corporate bonds. Insurance
contracts are valued based on the cash surrender value of the contract. Other investments primarily include cash and cash equivalents, equity securities
and derivatives. Other investments measured at net asset value include common/collective trusts, hedge funds and other commingled assets that are
invested primarily in equity and fixed income securities. These investments are not publicly traded and are valued based on the net asset value of shares
held by the plan at year end, which reflects the fair value of the underlying investments.

The following table presents additional information about our significant foreign pension plan assets for which we utilize Level 3 inputs to
determine fair value.

Years ended December 31,

Plan assets subject to fair value hierarchy, Level 3 2024 2023

Balance at beginning of period $ 3344 $ 0.0
Actual return on plan assets (43.4) 19.9
Net purchases, sales and settlements 0.0 314.5

Balance at end of period $ 291.0 $ 3344




Asset Allocation

The primary investment goal for our plans’ assets is to maximize total asset returns while ensuring the plans’ assets are available to fund the plans’
liabilities as they become due. The plans’ assets in aggregate and at the individual portfolio level are invested so that total portfolio risk exposure and
risk-adjusted returns best achieve this objective. The aggregate amount of our own stock held as investment for our domestic and foreign pension funds
is considered negligible relative to the total fund assets. As of December 31, 2024, the weighted-average target and actual asset allocations relating to
our domestic and foreign pension plans’ assets are listed below.

December 31,

Asset Class 2025 Target Allocation 2024 2023
Alternative investments ! —% —% —%
Equity securities 6% 5% 5%
Fixed income securities 16% 17% 16%
Insurance contracts 77% 77% 78%
Liability driven investments 2 —% —% —%
Real estate & Other 1% 1% _ 1%
Total 100% 100% 100%

1 Alternative investments have the flexibility to dynamically invest across a broad range of asset classes including bonds, equity, cash, property and
commodities.

2 Liability driven investment strategies use government bonds as well as derivative instruments to hedge a portion of the impact of interest rates and
inflation movements on the long-term liabilities.

Cash Flows

During 2024, we contributed $0.0 and $9.0 of cash to our domestic and foreign pension plans, respectively. For 2025, we expect to contribute
approximately $0.0 and $9.0 of cash to our domestic and foreign pension plans, respectively.

The estimated future benefit payments expected to be paid are presented below.

Domestic Foreign Domestic Postretirement
Years Pension Plan Pension Plans Benefit Plan
2025 $ 11.4 $ 23.2 $ 1.5
2026 6.1 22.0 1.4
2027 6.2 21.4 1.7
2028 6.0 22.2 1.6
2029 5.9 21.6 1.5
2030—2034 27.4 110.3 5.9

The estimated future payments for our domestic postretirement benefit plan are net of any estimated U.S. federal subsidies expected to be received
under the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003, which total no more than $0.2 in any individual year.

Savings Plans

We sponsor defined contribution plans (the “Savings Plans”) that cover substantially all domestic employees. The Savings Plans permit
participants to make contributions on a pre-tax and/or after-tax basis and allow participants to choose among various investment alternatives. We match
a portion of participant contributions based upon their years of service. Amounts expensed for the Savings Plans for 2024, 2023 and 2022 were $67.6,
$62.8 and $77.5, respectively. Expenses include a discretionary Company contribution of $0.0, $0.0 and $9.3 offset by participant forfeitures of $7.9,
$5.8 and $6.3 in 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively. In addition, we maintain defined contribution plans in various foreign countries and contributed
$63.7, $62.5 and $58.2 to these plans in 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Deferred Compensation and Benefit Arrangements

We have deferred compensation and benefit arrangements which (i) permit certain of our key officers and employees to defer a portion of their
salary or incentive compensation or (ii) require us to contribute an amount to the participant’s account. These arrangements may provide participants
with the amounts deferred plus interest upon attaining certain conditions, such as completing a certain number of years of service, attaining a certain age
or upon retirement or termination. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the deferred compensation and deferred benefit liability balance was $105.4 and
$126.5, respectively. Amounts expensed for deferred compensation and benefit arrangements in 2024, 2023 and 2022 were $8.7, $10.7 and $2.1,
respectively.



We have purchased life insurance policies on participants’ lives to assist in the funding of the related deferred compensation and deferred benefit
liabilities. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the cash surrender value of these policies was $170.9 and $164.7, respectively.

Long-Term Disability Plan

We have a long-term disability plan which provides income replacement benefits to eligible participants who are unable to perform their job duties
or any job related to his or her education, training or experience. As all income replacement benefits are fully insured, no related obligation is required as
of both December 31, 2024 and 2023. In addition to income replacement benefits, plan participants may remain covered for certain health and life
insurance benefits up to normal retirement age, and accordingly, we have recorded an obligation of $7.3 and $5.3 as of December 31, 2024 and 2023,
respectively.

Note 16: Segment Information

IPG’s agency brands are grouped into reportable segments based on the agencies’ primary capabilities. As of December 31, 2024, we have three
reportable segments: MD&E, IA&C and SC&E. We also report results for the “Corporate and other” group.

The MD&E segment provides, and is distinguished by innovative capabilities and scale in, global media and communications services, digital
services and products, advertising and marketing technology, e-commerce services, data management and analytics, strategic consulting, and digital
brand experience. MD&E is comprised of IPG Mediabrands, UM, Initiative, KINESSO, Acxiom and MRM.

The IA&C segment provides advertising, corporate and brand identity services, and strategic consulting. IA&C is distinguished by the leading role
of complex integrations of ideation and the execution of advertising and creative campaigns across all communications channels that are foundational to
client brand identities. IA&C is comprised of leading global networks and agencies that provide a broad range of services, including McCann
Worldgroup, IPG Health, MullenLowe Group, Foote, Cone & Belding (“FCB”), and our domestic integrated agencies.

The SC&E segment provides best-in-class global public relations and other specialized communications services, events, sports and entertainment
marketing, and strategic consulting. SC&E is comprised of agencies that provide a range of marketing services expertise, including Weber Shandwick,
Golin, our sports, entertainment, and experiential agencies and IPG DXTRA Health.

The Company’s chief operating decision maker (“CODM?”) is the chief executive officer. The CODM evaluates each segments’ operating
performance based on segment EBITA, which is calculated as net income available to IPG common stockholders before provision for income taxes,
total (expenses) and other income, equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliates, net income attributable to non-controlling interests, amortization of
acquired intangibles and impairment of goodwill. Segment EBITA includes an allocation of a portion of centrally managed expenses described below.
For all segments, the CODM uses segment EBITA in the annual budgeting and quarterly forecasting process and considers budget-to-actual and current
period to prior period variances to evaluate performance and make decisions regarding resource allocation for each segment.

All segments follow the same accounting policies as those described in Note 1.

Corporate and other is primarily comprised of selling, general and administrative expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses includes
corporate office expenses as well as shared service center and certain other centrally managed expenses that are not fully allocated to operating
divisions; salaries, long-term incentives, annual bonuses and other miscellaneous benefits for corporate office employees; professional fees related to
internal control compliance, financial statement audits and legal, information technology and other consulting services that are engaged and managed
through the corporate office; and rental expense for properties occupied by corporate office employees. A portion of centrally managed expenses is
allocated to operating divisions based on a formula that uses the planned revenues of each of the operating units. Amounts allocated also include specific
charges for information technology-related projects, which are allocated based on utilization.

Certain prior period amounts, wherever applicable, have been recast to reflect the transfer of certain agencies between our reportable segments.



Summarized financial information concerning our reportable segments is shown in the following tables.

Year ended December 31, 2024

Total revenue

Revenue before billable expenses
Base salaries, benefits and tax
Incentive expense

Severance expense

Temporary help

Office and other direct expenses
Depreciation and amortization !
Other segment items 2

Segment EBITA

Amortization of acquired intangibles
Impairment of goodwill
Capital expenditures

Excludes amortization of acquired intangibles.
Includes billable expenses, other salaries and related expenses and restructuring charges.

MD&E JIA&C SC&E Total
$42743  $39072  $2,5102  $10,691.7
42138 3,544.4 1,429.4 9,187.6
2,207.9 2,187.0 870.9

128.4 95.6 33.1

65.8 58.9 13.8

85.3 142.9 45.7

751.8 420.4 170.9

106.1 50.6 14.3

81.1 409.2 1,102.1
$ 8479 $§ 5426 $ 2594  $ 1,649.9

77.2 3.1 1.5

232.1 — —

75.6 29.5 12.1



Year ended December 31, 2023
Total revenue

Revenue before billable expenses
Base salaries, benefits and tax
Incentive expense

Severance expense

Temporary help

Office and other direct expenses
Depreciation and amortization !
Other segment items 2

Segment EBITA

Amortization of acquired intangibles

Capital expenditures

Excludes amortization of acquired intangibles.
Includes billable expenses, other salaries and related expenses and restructuring charges.

MD&E TA&C SC&E Total

$4,417.4 $3,979.6 $2,492.3 $10,889.3

4,348.6 3,611.1 1,440.9 9,400.6
2,358.4 2,2443 860.7
124.4 84.9 433
55.8 53.1 15.0
104.4 154.0 524
739.3 438.0 165.2
105.8 53.6 15.9
92.4 414.9 1,074.6

$ 836.9 $ 536.8 $ 2652 $ 1,638.9
713 43 24
100.2 40.7 6.4



Year ended December 31, 2022 MD&E IA&C SC&E Total
Total revenue $4,401.1 $4,121.1 $2,405.6 $10,927.8
Revenue before billable expenses 4315.7 3,747.5 1,386.2 9,449 .4
Base salaries, benefits and tax 2,286.2 2,225.9 836.4

Incentive expense 158.0 139.8 442

Severance expense 31.6 36.6 10.2

Temporary help 135.4 203.6 51.8

Office and other direct expenses 751.2 427.9 167.3

Depreciation and amortization ! 107.5 58.3 16.9

Other segment items 2 182.8 451.5 1,044.3

Segment EBITA $ 7484 $ 5775 $ 2345 $ 1,560.4
Amortization of acquired intangibles 72.8 7.2 4.7

Capital expenditures 97.5 43.7 7.3

Excludes amortization of acquired intangibles.
Includes billable expenses, other salaries and related expenses and restructuring charges.

December 31,

2024 2023

Total assets:
MD&E $10,248.1 $10,737.5
IA&C 4,549.9 4,790.4
SC&E 1,758.9 1,800.6
Corporate and other 1,768.9 1,938.8
Total $18,325.8 $19,267.3




The following table presents the reconciliation of segment EBITA to Income before income taxes.

Years ended December 31,

2024 2023 2022
MD&E EBITA $ 8479 § 8369 $ 7484
[IA&C EBITA 542.6 536.8 577.5
SC&E EBITA 259.4 265.2 234.5
Total segment EBITA 1,649.9 1,638.9 1,560.4
Corporate and other (132.8) (72.3) (94.5)
Less: consolidated amortization of acquired intangibles 81.8 84.0 84.7
Less: impairment of goodwill 232.1 — —
Operating income 1,203.2 1,482.6 1,381.2
Total (expenses) and other income (154.1) (74.6) (112.3)
Income before income taxes $1,049.1  $1,408.0 $1,268.9

Long-lived assets, including operating lease right-of-use assets and excluding intangible assets, are presented by major geographic area in the
following table.

Long-Lived Assets

December 31,
2024 2023

Domestic $1,519.0 $1,546.0
International:

United Kingdom 253.9 290.1

Continental Europe 85.7 84.7

Asia Pacific 146.6 163.2

Latin America 44 .4 59.0

Other 71.8 84.3
Total International 602.4 681.3
Total Consolidated $2,121.4 $2,227.3

Property and equipment are allocated based upon physical location. Other assets and investments are allocated based on the location of the related
operations.

Note 17: Commitments and Contingencies
Guarantees

We have guaranteed certain obligations of our subsidiaries relating principally to operating leases and uncommitted lines of credit of certain
subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the amount of parent company guarantees on lease obligations was $416.1 and $678.1,
respectively, the amount of parent company guarantees primarily relating to uncommitted lines of credit was $256.6 and $255.7, respectively, and the
amount of parent company guarantees related to daylight overdrafts, primarily utilized to manage intra-day overdrafts due to timing of transactions
under cash pooling arrangements without resulting in incremental borrowings, was $79.6 and $85.5, respectively. In the event of non-payment by the
applicable subsidiary of the obligations covered by a guarantee, we would be obligated to pay the amounts covered by that guarantee. As of both
December 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, there were no material assets pledged as security for such parent company guarantees.



Contingent Acquisition Obligations

The following table details the estimated future contingent acquisition obligations payable in cash as of December 31, 2024.

2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Thereafter Total

Deferred acquisition payments $53 %02 $00 $0.0 $0.0 $ 00 $55
Redeemable non-controlling interests and call options with affiliates ! 17.0 0.0 38.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 55.2

Total contingent acquisition payments $22.3 $02 $382 $0.0 $0.0 $ 0.0 $60.7
1 We have entered into certain acquisitions that contain both redeemable non-controlling interests and call options with similar terms and

conditions. The estimated amounts listed would be paid in the event of exercise at the earliest exercise date. We have certain redeemable
non-controlling interests that are exercisable at the discretion of the non-controlling equity owners as of December 31, 2024. These estimated
payments of $1.9 are included within the total payments expected to be made in 2025, and will continue to be carried forward into 2026 or beyond
until exercised or expired. Redeemable non-controlling interests are included in the table at current exercise price payable in cash, not at
applicable redemption value, in accordance with the authoritative guidance for classification and measurement of redeemable securities.

The majority of these payments are contingent upon achieving projected operating performance targets and satisfying other conditions specified in
the related agreements and are subject to revision in accordance with the terms of the respective agreements. See Note 7 for further information relating
to the payment structure of our acquisitions.

Legal Matters

We are involved in various legal proceedings, and subject to investigations, inspections, audits, inquiries and similar actions by governmental
authorities arising in the normal course of business. The types of allegations that arise in connection with such legal proceedings vary in nature, but can
include claims related to contract, employment, tax and intellectual property matters. We evaluate all cases each reporting period and record liabilities
for losses from legal proceedings when we determine that it is probable that the outcome in a legal proceeding will be unfavorable and the amount, or
potential range, of loss can be reasonably estimated. In certain cases, we cannot reasonably estimate the potential loss because, for example, the
litigation is in its early stages. While any outcome related to litigation or such governmental proceedings in which we are involved cannot be predicted
with certainty, management believes that the outcome of these matters, individually and in the aggregate, will not have a material adverse effect on our
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Note 18: Recent Accounting Standards

Accounting pronouncements not listed below were assessed and determined to be not applicable or are expected to have minimal impact on our
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Income Statement—Reporting Comprehensive Income

In November 2024, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued amended guidance requiring additional information about specific expense
categories in the notes to the financial statements at interim and annual reporting periods. This amended guidance is effective for annual periods
beginning after December 15, 2026 and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2027. We are currently evaluating the impact on our Consolidated
Financial Statements and do not anticipate a material impact.

Income Taxes

In December 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued amended guidance to enhance the transparency and decision usefulness of
income tax disclosures by requiring disaggregated information about an entity’s effective tax rate reconciliation, as well as information on taxes paid.
This amended guidance is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2024. We are currently evaluating the impact on our Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Segment Reporting

In November 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued amended guidance on segment reporting to improve financial reporting by
requiring disclosure of incremental segment information on an annual and interim basis for all public entities to enable investors to develop more
decision-useful financial analysis. This amended guidance is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2023 and interim periods
beginning after December 15, 2024. We adopted the amended guidance for the year ended December 31, 2024, and applied the amendments
retrospectively to all prior periods presented in our Consolidated Financial Statements. For more detailed information about our reportable segments, see
Note 16.

Derivatives and Hedging

In March 2022, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued amended guidance on hedge accounting which allows nonprepayable financial
assets to be included in a closed portfolio hedge using the portfolio layer method, allowing for more consistent accounting over prepayable and
nonprepayable hedges. The new guidance also allows multiple hedged layers to be designated for a single closed portfolio, further aligning hedge
accounting with risk management strategies. We adopted the standard January 1, 2023, which did not have a significant impact on our Consolidated
Financial Statements.



Note 19: Subsequent Events

We announced on February 12, 2025 that our Board had declared a common stock cash dividend of $0.330 per share, payable on March 17, 2025
to holders of record as of the close of business on March 3, 2025.

Beginning in the first quarter of 2025, management began initiating restructuring actions designed to transform our business, enhance our
offerings and drive significant structural expense savings. Management is currently evaluating the actions to be included in the plan, some of which will
be non-cash, and are subject to change upon finalization. Actions are expected to be completed by the end of 2025.



Exhibit 99.3

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

(Unaudited)
Three months ended Nine months ended
September 30, September 30,
2025 2024 2025 2024

REVENUE:

Revenue before billable expenses $2,135.6 $2,242.7 $6,304.6 $6,752.7

Billable expenses 358.4 386.1 1,048.8 1,082.0
Total revenue 2,494.0 2,628.8 7,353.4 7,834.7
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Salaries and related expenses 1,370.3 1,464.0 4,162.9 45944

Office and other direct expenses 304.5 327.1 948.9 1,007.6

Billable expenses 358.4 386.1 1,048.8 1,082.0
Cost of services 2,033.2 2,177.2 6,160.6 6,684.0

Selling, general and administrative expenses 50.3 20.8 137.1 86.4

Depreciation and amortization 62.0 65.3 184.2 195.5

Impairment of goodwill 0.0 232.1 — 232.1

Restructuring charges 129.5 0.5 450.8 1.4
Total operating expenses 2,275.0 24959 69327 7,199.4
OPERATING INCOME 219.0 132.9 420.7 635.3
EXPENSES AND OTHER INCOME:

Interest expense (48.9) (54.9) (149.5) (175.6)

Interest income 243 342 85.1 119.5

Other expense, net 5.7) 2.7) (44.0) (13.4)
Total (expenses) and other income (30.3) (23.4) (108.4) (69.5)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 188.7 109.5 3123 565.8

Provision for income taxes 58.7 85.3 104.1 208.2
INCOME OF CONSOLIDATED COMPANIES 130.0 242 208.2 357.6

Equity in net loss of unconsolidated affiliates 2.9) 0.0 (2.8) 0.2)
NET INCOME 127.1 242 205.4 357.4

Net income attributable to non-controlling interests 2.9) 4.1 “4.1) (12.4)
NET INCOME AVAILABLE TO IPG COMMON STOCKHOLDERS $ 1242 $ 20.1 §$ 2013 § 345.0
Earnings per share available to IPG common stockholders:

Basic $§ 034 $ 005 $§ 055 § 092

Diluted $§ 034 $§ 005 § 054 § 0091
Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding:

Basic 365.0 373.9 368.4 376.2

Diluted 368.0 376.8 370.9 378.7

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements.



THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Amounts in Millions)
(Unaudited)

NET INCOME
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Foreign currency translation:
Foreign currency translation adjustments
Reclassification adjustments recognized in net income

Derivative instruments:
Recognition of previously unrealized net gain in net income
Income tax effect

Defined benefit pension and other postretirement plans:
Net actuarial gain for the period
Amortization of unrecognized losses, transition obligation and prior service cost included in net
income
Settlement gains (losses) included in net income
Other
Income tax effect

Other comprehensive (loss) income, net of tax
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Less: comprehensive income attributable to non-controlling interests
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO IPG

Three months

Nine months

ended ended
September 30, September 30,
2025 2024 2025 2024
$127.1 § 242 $2054 $3574
(122) 765  190.0 (4.8)
— 1.2 20.3 1.2
(122) 777 2103 (3.6)
09  (1.0) (2.9 (2.8
0.2 0.3 0.7 0.7
07) (07 (22 (@1
0.5 0.0 0.1 0.3
23 1.9 6.8 5.6
8.5 (0.1) 8.5 0.2)
0.0 0.1 0.1) 0.4
(29 (05 (3.9  (13)
8.4 1.4 11.4 4.8
(45) 784 2195 (0.9)
122.6 102.6 4249  356.5
2.8 4.6 4.9 114
$119.8 § 98.0 $420.0 $345.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements.



THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in Millions)
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $39.7 and $37.0, respectively
Accounts receivable, billable to clients
Prepaid expenses
Assets held for sale
Other current assets
Total current assets
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization of $1,309.8 and $1,258.1, respectively
Deferred income taxes
Goodwill
Other intangible assets
Operating lease right-of-use assets
Other non-current assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Contract liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Current portion of long-term debt
Current portion of operating leases
Liabilities held for sale
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt
Non-current operating leases
Deferred compensation
Other non-current liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
Redeemable non-controlling interests (see Note 6)
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:
Common stock
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax

Less: Treasury stock
Total IPG stockholders’ equity
Non-controlling interests
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements.

September 30, December 31,
2025 2024
$ 1,5312 $ 2,187.1
4,946.4 5,649.7
2,073.6 2,088.4
587.0 552.4
196.0 514
77.1 77.0
9,411.3 10,606.0
502.7 566.8
299.2 249.2
4,750.4 4,689.4
615.0 659.9
831.1 1,037.8
555.6 516.7
$ 16,965.3 $ 18,325.8
$ 7,108.5 $ 8,286.1
615.5 661.6
595.7 509.0
56.8 40.5
0.1 0.1
246.0 237.2
121.3 23.5
8,743.9 9,758.0
2,923.0 2,920.5
919.0 1,056.3
186.1 202.3
481.3 478.6
13,253.3 14,415.7
17.0 45.6
37.4 37.2
478.1 432.6
4,294.7 4,440.2
(893.9) (1,112.6)
3,916.3 3,797.4
259.5 =
3,656.8 3,797.4
38.2 67.1
3,695.0 3,864.5
$ 16,965.3 $ 18,325.8




THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Amounts in Millions)

(Unaudited)
Nine months ended
September 30,
2025 2024
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income $§ 2054 § 3574
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 184.2 195.5
Restructuring charges 179.8 1.4
Amortization of restricted stock and other non-cash compensation 45.5 52.4
Net losses on sales of businesses 30.0 6.4
Provision for uncollectible receivables 6.9 8.4
Net amortization of bond discounts and deferred financing costs 0.3 0.9
Impairment of goodwill — 232.1
Deferred income tax (101.3) (24.9)
Other 335 335
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions and divestitures, providing (using) cash:
Accounts receivable 852.6 958.9
Accounts receivable, billable to clients 13.1 (19.5)
Prepaid expenses (70.0) (58.7)
Other current assets 3.7 22.5
Accounts payable (1,329.0) (1,223.7)
Accrued liabilities ©4 (183.6)
Contract liabilities 93.6 (115.0)
Other non-current assets and liabilities (84.4) (56.9)
Net cash provided by operating activities 471 187.1
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired (48.4) —
Capital expenditures (73.8) (107.2)
Net proceeds from investments — 23
Net proceeds from sale of businesses, net of cash sold 8.1 (31.4)
Other investing activities 8.3 4.5
Net cash used in investing activities (105.8) (131.8)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Common stock dividends (366.6) (373.7)
Repurchases of common stock (257.4) (230.1)
Distributions to non-controlling interests (28.0) (13.7)
Tax payments for employee shares withheld (16.1) (13.9)
Acquisition-related payments (21.5) 8.7)
Repayment of long-term debt 0.1) (250.1)
Net increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings 15.4 5.7)
Other financing activities 0.2 1.7)
Net cash used in financing activities (674.1) (897.6)
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash 77.1 (11.1)
Net decrease in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash (655.7) (853.4)
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of period 2,196.4 2,395.1
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of period $ 1,540.7 $ 1,541.7

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements.



THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(Amounts in Millions)

(Unaudited)
Accumulated
Common Other
Stock Additional Comprehensive Total IPG Total
Paid-In Retained Loss, Net of Treasury  Stockholders’ Non-controlling  Stockholders’
Shares  Amount Capital Earnings Tax Stock Equity Interests Equity

Balance at June 30, 2025 373.8 $ 374 § 4600 $42943 $ (889.5) $(189.8) $ 37124 § 526 § 3,765.0
Net Income 124.2 124.2 2.9 127.1
Other comprehensive loss 4.4) 4.4) (0.1) 4.5)
Reclassifications related to

redeemable non-controlling

interests 0.2) 0.2)
Distributions to non-controlling

interests (9.6) 9.6)
Change in redemption value of

redeemable non-controlling

interests (2.8) (2.8) 2.8)
Repurchase of common stock (69.7) (69.7) (69.7)
Common stock dividends ($0.33

per share) (121.0) (121.0) (121.0)
Stock-based compensation 0.2 0.0 18.3 18.3 18.3
Shares withheld for taxes 0.0 — 0.2) 0.2) 0.2)
Other — — (7.4) (7.4)
Balance at September 30, 2025 3740 $ 374 § 4781 $42947 $ (893.9) $(259.5) $ 36568 § 382 § 3,695.0




Balance at December 31, 2024

Net Income

Other comprehensive income

Reclassifications related to
redeemable non-controlling
interests

Distributions to
non-controlling interests

Change in redemption value of
redeemable non-controlling
interests

Repurchase of common stock

Common stock dividends
($0.99 per share)

Stock-based compensation

Shares withheld for taxes

Other

Balance at September 30, 2025

Accumulated

Common Other

Stock Additional Comprehensive Total IPG Total
Paid-In Retained Loss, Net of Treasury Stockholders’ Non-controlling  Stockholders’

Shares Amount Capital Earnings Tax Stock Equity Interests Equity
3724  $ 372 $ 4326 $44402 § (1,1126) $ 00 $ 37974 $ 671 $ 13,8645
201.3 201.3 4.1 205.4
218.7 218.7 0.8 219.5
1.9 1.9
(28.0) (28.0)
20.2 20.2 20.2
(259.5) (259.5) (259.5)
(367.0) (367.0) (367.0)
2.2 0.2 62.0 62.2 62.2
(0.6) — (16.2) (16.2) (16.2)
0.3) 0.3) (7.7) (8.0)
3740 $ 374 § 4781 $42947 3 (893.9) $(259.5) $ 3,6568 $ 382 $§ 3,695.0




THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(Amounts in Millions)

(Unaudited)
Accumulated
Common . Other .
Stock Additional Comprehensive Total IPG Total
- Paid-In Retained Loss, Net of Treasury Stockholders’ Non-controlling Stockholders’
Shares  Amount Capital Earnings Tax Stock Equity Interests Equity

Balance at June 30, 2024 3837 $ 383 § 759.8 $4,325.1 § (1,024.0) $(263.6) $ 3,8356 $ 594 $ 3,895.0
Net income 20.1 20.1 4.1 242
Other comprehensive income 77.9 77.9 0.5 78.4
Reclassifications related to

redeemable non-controlling

interests 0.0 0.0 0.9) 0.9)
Distributions to non-controlling

interests 5.1 5.1
Change in redemption value of

redeemable non-controlling

interests (1.5) (1.5) (1.5)
Repurchases of common stock (100.9) (100.9) (100.9)
Common stock dividends

($0.33 per share) (124.1) (124.1) (124.1)
Stock-based compensation 0.2 0.1 23.2 233 233
Shares withheld for taxes 0.0 0.0 0.1) 0.1) 0.1)
Other 4.5) (4.5) 0.9 (3.6)

Balance at September 30, 2024 3839 § 384 § 7784 $4219.6 § (946.1) $(364.5) § 37258 § 589 § 3,784.7




Accumulated

Common Other
Stock Additional Comprehensive Total IPG Total
- Paid-In Retained Loss, Net of Treasury  Stockholders’  Non-controlling  Stockholders’
Shares Amount Capital Earnings Tax Stock Equity Interests Equity

Balance at December 31, 2023 383.0 $ 383 $ 7285 $42545 § (946.2) $(132.5) $ 39426 $ 612 $ 4,003.8
Net income 345.0 345.0 12.4 357.4
Other comprehensive income

(loss) 0.1 0.1 (1.0) 0.9)
Reclassifications related to

redeemable non-controlling

interests 2.7) 2.7) (1.3) (4.0)
Distributions to non-controlling

interests (13.7) (13.7)
Change in redemption value of

redeemable non-controlling

interests 5.1 (5.1) 5.1)
Repurchases of common stock (232.0) (232.0) (232.0)
Common stock dividends ($0.99

per share) (374.8) (374.8) (374.8)
Stock-based compensation 1.3 0.1 71.0 71.1 71.1
Shares withheld for taxes 0.4) 0.0 (13.6) (13.6) (13.6)
Other (4.8) (4.8) 1.3 3.5)
Balance at September 30,2024 3839 $ 384 §$§ 7784 $4,219.6 $ (946.1) $(364.5) $ 37258 $ 589 § 3,784.7

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited financial statements.



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)
(Unaudited)

Note 1: Basis of Presentation

The unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the “Company,”
“IPG,” “we,” “us” or “our”) in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”) and pursuant
to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) for reporting interim financial information on Form 10-Q.
Accordingly, they do not include certain information and disclosures required for complete financial statements. The effects of heightened
macroeconomic uncertainty have impacted and may continue to impact our results of operations, cash flows and financial position. The Company’s
Consolidated Financial Statements presented herein reflect the latest estimates and assumptions made by management that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and related disclosures as of the date of the consolidated financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting periods presented. The Company believes it has used reasonable estimates and assumptions to assess the fair values of goodwill,
long-lived assets and indefinite-lived intangible assets; assessment of the annual effective tax rate; valuation of deferred income taxes and allowance for
expected credit losses on future uncollectible accounts receivable.

Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions and further decline in macroeconomic conditions or increasing
interest rates could have a negative impact on these estimates, including the fair value of certain assets. The consolidated results for interim periods are
not necessarily indicative of results for the full year and should be read in conjunction with our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2024 (the “2024 Annual Report™).

We conduct our business across three reportable segments described in Note 12. The three reportable segments are: Media, Data & Engagement
Solutions (“MD&E”), Integrated Advertising & Creativity Led Solutions (“IA&C”), and Specialized Communications & Experiential Solutions
(“SC&E”).

Cost of services is comprised of the expenses of our revenue-producing reportable segments, including salaries and related expenses, office and other
direct expenses and billable expenses, as well as an allocation of the centrally managed expenses from “Corporate and Other” group. Office and other
direct expenses include rent expense, professional fees, certain expenses incurred by our staff in servicing our clients and other costs directly attributable
to client engagements.

Selling, general and administrative expenses are primarily the unallocated expenses from Corporate and Other, excluding depreciation and amortization.
Depreciation and amortization of the fixed assets and intangible assets of the Company is disclosed as a separate operating expense.

Restructuring charges in 2025 consist of actions designed to transform our business, enhance our offerings and drive significant structural expense
savings.

In the opinion of management, these unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements include all adjustments, consisting only of normal and recurring
adjustments necessary for a fair statement of the information for each period contained therein. Certain reclassifications and immaterial adjustments
have been made to prior-period financial statements to conform to the current-period presentation, including the recast of certain prior-period amounts to
reflect the transfer of agencies between reportable segments.

Note 2: Planned Acquisition of IPG by Omnicom

On December 8, 2024, we entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Merger Agreement”) with Omnicom Group Inc. (“Omnicom”) and EXT
Subsidiary Inc., a direct wholly owned subsidiary of Omnicom (“Merger Sub”), pursuant to which Merger Sub will merge with and into IPG, with IPG
surviving the merger as a direct wholly owned subsidiary of Omnicom.

As a result of the merger, each share of IPG common stock issued and outstanding immediately prior to the effective time of the merger (other than
certain excluded shares) will be converted into the right to receive 0.344 shares of Omnicom common stock and, if applicable, cash in lieu of fractional
shares. The exchange ratio is fixed and will not be adjusted to reflect stock price changes prior to closing the merger.

Following the close of the transaction, Omnicom shareholders will own 60.6% of the combined company and IPG shareholders will own 39.4%, on a
fully diluted basis. As a result of the merger, we will cease to be a publicly traded company.

The Merger Agreement contains customary representations, warranties, and covenants. The stock-for-stock transaction is expected to be tax-free to IPG
shareholders.



On March 18, 2025, the shareholders of Omnicom and Interpublic each approved the acquisition of Interpublic at each company’s special meeting of
stockholders held that day.

We have secured regulatory approvals for Omnicom’s pending acquisition of IPG in all required jurisdictions other than the European Union (“EU”). We
are continuing to pursue the required EU regulatory approval and expect that the acquisition will close by the end of November 2025.

If the Merger Agreement is terminated under certain circumstances, including if Omnicom terminates the agreement as a result of a willful and material
breach of our non-solicitation obligations under the Merger Agreement, then we will be obligated to pay a termination fee of $439.0 to Omnicom (the
“IPG Termination Fee’’). We will also be obligated to pay the IPG Termination Fee if we breach the Merger Agreement in a manner that Omnicom’s
closing conditions not being satisfied and the breach cannot be cured by the specified outside date and, in any such case, within 12 months after the
termination date a competing proposal to acquire 50% or more of the business, assets or outstanding shares of IPG has been publicly announced and
consummated, or a definitive agreement in respect of such competing proposal has been signed.

During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2025, $22.8 and $38.5, respectively, of deal costs were incurred related to the planned
acquisition of IPG by Omnicom. Deal costs comprised of legal, professional, filing fees, and retention-related compensation expenses were recorded
within selling, general and administrative expenses, with the exception of $4.1 recorded within salaries, benefits, and related expenses for both the three
and nine months ended September 30, 2025.

On August 11, 2025, in connection with the planned merger, Omnicom commenced an offer to exchange any and all of our outstanding 4.650% Senior
Notes due 2028, 4.750% Senior Notes due 2030, 2.400% Senior Notes due 2031, 5.375% Senior Notes due 2033, 3.375% Senior Notes due 2041, and
5.400% Senior Notes due 2048 (collectively, the “IPG Senior Notes™) for up to $2.95 billion in aggregate principal amount of new Omnicom notes and
cash, and solicited consents to amend the indentures governing the IPG Senior Notes (the “Proposed Amendments’). On August 25, 2025, Omnicom
and IPG announced that Omnicom has received sufficient consents to consummate the consent solicitations, and that IPG executed a supplemental
indenture (the “New IPG Supplemental Indenture”) to the existing IPG indentures related to the IPG Senior Notes in order to effect the Proposed
Amendments. The Proposed Amendments will become operative upon the consummation of the exchange offers, which are currently set to expire on
November 28, 2025, subject to further extension, and which are subject to the closing of the merger and certain other conditions.

Note 3: Revenue
Disaggregation of Revenue

We have three reportable segments as of September 30, 2025: MD&E, IA&C and SC&E, as further discussed in Note 12. MD&E principally generates
revenue from providing global media and communications services, digital services and products, advertising and marketing technology, e-commerce
services, data management and analytics, strategic consulting, and digital brand experience. IA&C principally generates revenue from providing
advertising, corporate and brand identity services, and strategic consulting. SC&E generates revenue from providing best-in-class global public relations
and communications services, events, sports and entertainment marketing, and strategic consulting. Our agencies are located in over 100 countries,
including every significant world market. Our geographic revenue breakdown is listed below.

Three months ended Nine months ended
September 30, September 30,
Total revenue: 2025 2024 2025 2024
United States $1,607.7 $1,699.5 $4,826.7 $5,117.3
International:
United Kingdom 223.2 236.3 618.7 684.7
Continental Europe 226.0 211.7 663.5 645.1
Asia Pacific 169.0 190.8 489.1 566.5
Latin America 96.7 117.9 269.3 320.7
Other 171.4 172.6 486.1 500.4
Total International 886.3 929.3 2,526.7 2,717.4

Total Consolidated $2,494.0  $2,628.8  $7,353.4  $7,834.7




Revenue before billable expenses:
United States

International:
United Kingdom
Continental Europe
Asia Pacific
Latin America
Other

Total International

Total Consolidated

MD&E
Total revenue:

United States
International
Total MD&E

Revenue before billable expenses:

United States
International

Total MD&E

IA&C
Total revenue:

United States
International
Total IA&C

Revenue before billable expenses:

United States
International
Total IA&C

Three months ended
September 30,

Nine months ended
September 30,

2025 2024

2025 2024

$1,399.3 $1,467.8

$4,183.8 $4,469.6

181.4 193.8 518.8 565.5
180.0 177.5 551.8 556.2
144.8 156.9 404.3 467.0

88.0 111.9 2473 301.2
142.1 134.8 398.6 393.2
736.3 7749  2,120.8  2,283.1

$2,135.6 $2,242.7

$6,304.6 $6,752.7

Three months ended

Nine months ended

September 30, September 30,
2025 2024 2025 2024
$619.0 $ 662.2 $1,838.4 $1,978.9
335.1 379.3 973.7 1,104.3

$954.1 $1,041.5

$2,812.1  $3,083.2

$613.7 $ 656.3
325.1 368.9

$1,826.9  $1,966.1
947.0 1,077.7

$938.8 $1,025.2

$2,773.9 $3,043.8

Three months ended
September 30,

Nine months ended
September 30,

2025 2024

2025 2024

$ 574.9 $ 574.0
365.2 368.9

$1,696.8 $1,827.1
1,056.2 1,086.0

$ 940.1 $ 942.9

$2,753.0 $2,913.1

$ 540.8 $ 546.6
307.3 302.8

$1,610.8 $1,748.1
879.8 899.0

$ 848.1 $ 849.4

$2,490.6 $2,647.1




Three months ended Nine months ended

SC&E September 30, September 30,
Total revenue: 2025 2024 2025 2024
United States $ 413.8 $ 463.3 $1,291.5 $1,311.3
International 186.0 181.1 496.8 527.1
Total SC&E $ 599.8 $ 6444 $1,788.3 $1,838.4
Revenue before billable expenses:
United States $ 2448 $ 264.9 $ 746.1 $ 7554
International 103.9 103.2 294.0 306.4
Total SC&E $ 348.7 $ 368.1 $1,040.1 $1,061.8
Contract Balances

The following table provides information about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contracts with customers.

September 30, December 31,

2025 2024
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $39.7 and $37.0, respectively $ 4,946.4 $ 5,649.7
Accounts receivable, billable to clients 2,073.6 2,088.4
Contract assets 49.9 50.1
Contract liabilities (deferred revenue) 595.7 509.0

Contract assets are primarily comprised of contract incentives that are generally satisfied annually under the terms of our contracts and are transferred to
accounts receivable when the right to payment becomes unconditional. Contract liabilities relate to advance consideration received from customers
under the terms of our contracts primarily related to reimbursements of third-party expenses, whether we act as principal or agent, and to a lesser extent,
periodic retainer fees, both of which are generally recognized shortly after billing.

The majority of our contracts are for periods of one year or less with the exception of our data management contracts. For those contracts with a term of
more than one year, we had approximately $517.4 of unsatisfied performance obligations as of September 30, 2025, which will be recognized as
services are performed over the remaining contractual terms through 2030.



Note 4: Debt and Credit Arrangements
Long-Term Debt

A summary of the carrying amounts of our long-term debt is listed below.

Effective
Interest September 30, December 31,
Rate 2025 2024

4.650% Senior Notes due 2028 (less unamortized discount and issuance costs of $0.6 and $1.3,
respectively) 4.780% $ 498.1 $ 497.6

4.750% Senior Notes due 2030 (less unamortized discount and issuance costs of $1.9 and $2.8,
respectively) 4.920% 645.3 644.6

2.400% Senior Notes due 2031 (less unamortized discount and issuance costs of $0.5 and $2.5,
respectively) 2.512% 497.0 496.6

5.375% Senior Notes due 2033 (less unamortized discount and issuance costs of $3.1 and $2.5,
respectively) 5.650% 294.5 294.0

3.375% Senior Notes due 2041 (less unamortized discount and issuance costs of $0.9 and $4.5,
respectively) 3.448% 494.6 494 .4

5.400% Senior Notes due 2048 (less unamortized discount and issuance costs of $2.5 and $4.3,
respectively) 5.480% 493.2 493.1
Other notes payable and finance leases 0.4 0.3
Total long-term debt 2,923.1 2,920.6
Less: current portion 0.1 0.1
Long-term debt, excluding current portion $ 29230 $ 29205

As of September 30, 2025 and December 31, 2024, the estimated fair value of the Company’s long-term debt was $2,751.9 and $2,702.0, respectively.
Refer to Note 13 for details.

Credit Agreement

We maintain a committed corporate credit facility, originally dated as of July 18, 2008, which has been amended and restated from time to time (the
“Credit Agreement”). We use our Credit Agreement to increase our financial flexibility, to provide letters of credit primarily to support obligations of our
subsidiaries and to support our commercial paper program. On May 29, 2024, we amended and restated the Credit Agreement. As amended, among
other things, the maturity date of the Credit Agreement was extended to May 29, 2029, and the cost structure of the Credit Agreement was changed. The
Credit Agreement continues to include a required leverage ratio of not more than 3.50 to 1.00, among other customary covenants, including limitations
on our liens and the liens of our consolidated subsidiaries and limitations on the incurrence of subsidiary debt. At the election of the Company, the
leverage ratio may be changed to not more than 4.00 to 1.00 for four consecutive quarters, beginning with the fiscal quarter in which there is an
occurrence of one or more acquisitions with an aggregate purchase price of at least $200.0.

The Credit Agreement is a revolving facility, under which amounts borrowed by us or any of our subsidiaries designated under the Credit Agreement
may be repaid and reborrowed, subject to an aggregate lending limit of $1,500.0, or the equivalent in other currencies. The Company has the ability to
increase the commitments under the Credit Agreement from time to time by an additional amount of up to $250.0, provided the Company receives
commitments for such increases and satisfies certain other conditions. The aggregate available amount of letters of credit outstanding may decrease or
increase, subject to a sublimit of $50.0, or the equivalent in other currencies. Our obligations under the Credit Agreement are unsecured. As of
September 30, 2025, there were no borrowings under the Credit Agreement; however, we had $9.1 of letters of credit under the Credit Agreement, which
reduced our total availability to $1,490.9. We were in compliance with all of our covenants in the Credit Agreement as of September 30, 2025.

Uncommitted Lines of Credit

We also have uncommitted lines of credit with various banks that permit borrowings at variable interest rates and that are primarily used to fund
working capital needs. We have guaranteed the repayment of some of these borrowings made by certain subsidiaries. If we lose access to these credit
lines, we would have to provide funding directly to some of our operations. As of September 30, 2025, the Company had uncommitted lines of credit in
an aggregate amount of $676.7, under which we had outstanding borrowings of $56.8 classified as short-term borrowings on our Consolidated Balance
Sheet. The average amount outstanding during the third quarter of 2025 was $40.2 with a weighted-average interest rate of approximately 7.4%.

Commercial Paper

The Company is authorized to issue unsecured commercial paper up to a maximum aggregate amount outstanding at any time of $1,500.0. Borrowings
under the program are supported by the Credit Agreement described above. Proceeds of the commercial paper are used for working capital and general
corporate purposes, including the repayment of maturing indebtedness and other short-term liquidity needs. The maturities of the commercial paper vary
but may not exceed 397 days from the date of issue. During the third quarter of 2025, there was no commercial paper activity and, as of September 30,
2025, there was no commercial paper outstanding.



Note 5: Earnings Per Share

The following sets forth basic and diluted earnings per common share available to IPG common stockholders.

Three months ended Nine months ended
September 30, September 30,
2025 2024 2025 2024
Net income available to IPG common stockholders $ 1242 § 20.1 $201.3 $345.0
Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding—basic 365.0 373.9 368.4 376.2
Dilutive effect of stock options and restricted shares 3.0 2.9 2.5 2.5
Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding—diluted 368.0 376.8 370.9 378.7
Earnings per share available to IPG common stockholders:
Basic $ 034 $ 0.05 $ 0.55 $ 0.92
Diluted $ 034 $ 0.05 $ 0.54 $ 091
Note 6: Supplementary Data
Accrued Liabilities
The following table presents the components of accrued liabilities.
September 30, December 31,
2025 2024
Salaries, benefits and related expenses $ 384.3 $ 432.1
Interest 37.9 37.5
Income taxes payable 0.1 80.3
Office and related expenses 16.4 18.7
Acquisition obligations 0.3 53
Restructuring charges 74.9 0.4
Other 101.6 87.3
Total accrued liabilities $ 615.5 $ 661.6

Other Expense, Net

Results of operations for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2025 and 2024 include certain items that are not directly associated with our
revenue-producing operations.

Three months ended Nine months ended
September 30, September 30,
2025 2024 2025 2024
Net gains/(losses) on sales of businesses $ 45 $ (1.7) $@30.0) $ (64)
Other (10.2) (1.0)  (14.0) (7.0)
Total other expense, net $ &7 §$ @27 $440 $(134)

Net gains/(losses) on sales of businesses - During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2025 and 2024, the amounts recognized primarily
related to business disposal activities, including the classification of certain assets and liabilities as held for sale, within our MD&E, IA&C and SC&E
reportable segments.



Other - During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2025 and the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024, the amounts recognized
were primarily related to pension and post-retirement costs, which were partially offset by changes in the fair market value of equity investments for the
nine months ended September 30, 2025.

Share Repurchase Programs

On February 11, 2025, the Board authorized a share repurchase program to repurchase from time to time up to $155.0, excluding fees, of our common
stock.

We may effect such repurchases through open market purchases, trading plans established in accordance with U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
(“SEC”) rules, derivative transactions or other means. The timing and amount of repurchases in future periods will depend on market conditions and
other funding requirements.

The following table presents our share repurchase activity under our share repurchase programs for the nine months ended September 30, 2025 and
2024.

Nine months ended
September 30,

2025 2024
Number of shares repurchased 10.1 7.3
Aggregate cost, including fees! $257.4 $230.1
Average price per share, including fees $25.39 $31.40
1 The amount for the nine months ended September 30, 2025 and 2024 excludes $2.1 and $1.9 of estimated excise tax on net share repurchases,

respectively.

As of September 30, 2025, $68.1, excluding fees, remains available for repurchase under the 2025 share repurchase program. There is no expiration date
associated with the share repurchase program.

Redeemable Non-controlling Interests

Many of our acquisitions include provisions under which the non-controlling equity owners may require us to purchase additional interests in a
subsidiary at their discretion. Redeemable non-controlling interests are adjusted quarterly, if necessary, to their estimated redemption value, but not less
than their initial fair value. Any adjustments to the redemption value impact retained earnings or additional paid in capital, except for foreign currency
translation adjustments.

The following table presents changes in our redeemable non-controlling interests.

Nine months ended
September 30,

2025 2024

Balance at beginning of period $ 45.6 $42.3
Change in related non-controlling interests balance (1.9) 1.3
Changes in redemption value of redeemable non-controlling interests:

Additions 8.6 2.7

Redemptions and other (15.6) 6.1)

Redemption value adjustments (20.2) 5.1

Currency translation adjustments 0.5 0.3
Balance at end of period $ 17.0 $45.6

Held for Sale

Long-lived assets (disposal groups) to be sold are classified as held for sale in the period which all criteria are met. The Company measures assets
(disposal group) held for sale at the lower of their carrying value or fair value less cost to sell.

During the third quarter of 2025, management determined that the assets and liabilities of an agency within our SC&E segment, met the criteria to be
presented as held for sale. The planned disposal is expected to be completed within twelve months of designation and does not constitute a strategic shift
of the Company’s operations and therefore does not meet the discontinued operations criteria.



Any differences due to changes in fair values less costs to sell or carrying values for disposal groups will be recognized as a gain or loss in future
financial statements. See further discussion below in the “Goodwill” section within Note 6.

The following table sets provides a reconciliation of the carrying amounts of major classes of assets and liabilities held for sale, respectively, to the
amounts presented in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2025.

September 30, 2025

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 7.8
Accounts receivable 45.1
Accounts receivable, billable to clients 914
Other current assets 1.4
Goodwill and other intangibles 45.0
Deferred income taxes 1.7
Other non-current assets 3.6
TOTAL ASSETS HELD FOR SALE $ 196.0
LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable $ 117.0
Accrued liabilities 2.0
Other current Liabilities 0.5
Other non-current liabilities 1.8
TOTAL LIABILITIES HELD FOR SALE $ 121.3
NET ASSETS HELD FOR SALE $ 74.7

Goodwill

Goodwill is the excess purchase price remaining from an acquisition after an allocation of purchase price has been made to identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed based on estimated fair values.

During the third quarter of 2025, an agency that comprised a significant portion of a reporting unit within our SC&E segment was classified as held for
sale. Additionally, the Company transferred certain agencies between operating segments as of January 1, 2025, April 1, 2025 and September 1, 2025.
The agency transfers that occurred as of April 1, 2025 resulted in certain changes to our reporting units and reportable segments. We have allocated
goodwill to our reporting units, including the remaining reporting unit subsequent to the held for sale classification, using a relative fair value approach.
In addition, we completed an assessment of any potential goodwill impairment for all impacted reporting units immediately prior and subsequent to the
reallocations, and held for sale classification, and determined that no impairment existed.

The following table sets forth details of changes in goodwill by reportable segment of the Company:

MD&E IA&C SC&E Total
Balance at December 31, 2024! $2,332.8 $1,681.8 $674.8 $4,689.4
Goodwill Reallocation 2.7 2.7) — —
Acquisitions/(Dispositions)? 48.2 — (45.0) 32
Foreign currency and other 14.7 35.6 7.5 57.8
Balance at September 30, 20251 $2,398.4 $1,714.7  $637.3  $4,750.4

1 The goodwill balances at December 31, 2024 and September 30, 2025 include $207.2 of accumulated impairment within the MD&E reportable
segment.

2 The amount for the nine months ended September 30, 2025 within our MD&E segment is due to the acquisition of an e-commerce, intelligence
platform, for which we paid $54.2, net of cash acquired. The amount for the nine months ended September 30, 2025 within our SC&E segment
represents goodwill allocated to a business which is held for sale.



Note 7: Income Taxes

For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2025, our income tax rate was negatively impacted by losses related to the disposition of previously
held for sale entities for which we recorded a nominal tax benefit and by losses in certain foreign jurisdictions where we receive no tax benefit due to
100% valuation allowances. This was partially offset by the release of previously recorded reserves for tax contingencies.

On July 4, 2025, the “One Big Beautiful Bill Act” (OBBBA) was signed into law in the U.S., which contains a broad range of significant tax reform
provisions. The Company is currently evaluating the full effects of these legislative changes and does not anticipate a material impact.

We have various tax years under examination by tax authorities in the U.S., in various countries, and in various states and localities, such as New York
City, in which we have significant business operations. It is not yet known whether these examinations will, in the aggregate, result in our paying
additional taxes. We believe our tax reserves are adequate in relation to the potential for additional assessments in each of the jurisdictions in which we
are subject to taxation. We regularly assess the likelihood of additional tax assessments in those jurisdictions and, if necessary, adjust our reserves as
additional information or events require.

With respect to all tax years open to examination by U.S. federal, various state and local, and non-U.S. tax authorities, we currently anticipate that total
unrecognized tax benefits will decrease by an amount between $90.0 and $100.0 in the next twelve months, a portion of which will affect our effective
income tax rate, primarily as a result of the settlement of tax examinations and the lapsing of statutes of limitations. This net decrease is related to
various items of income and expense, primarily transfer pricing adjustments.

We are effectively settled with respect to U.S. federal income tax audits through 2020. With limited exceptions, we are no longer subject to state and
local income tax audits for years prior to 2015 or non-U.S. income tax audits for years prior to 2011.

Note 8: Restructuring Charges

Restructuring charges for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2025 consist of new actions taken in the first nine months of 2025.
Restructuring charges for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024 represent adjustments to the 2022 Real Estate Actions, as well as
adjustments to the actions taken in 2020. The components of restructuring charges for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2025 and 2024
are listed below.

Three months ended Nine months ended
September 30, September 30,
2025 2024 2025 2024
Severance and termination costs $ 443 $ — $ 1777 $ —
Lease impairment costs 14.6 0.4 108.0 1.3
Other related costs 70.6 0.1 165.1 0.1
Total restructuring charges $ 1295 $ 05 $ 4508 $ 1.4

2025 Restructuring Actions

In the first quarter of 2025, management initiated restructuring actions, as previously disclosed, which are designed to transform our business, enhance
our offerings and drive significant structural expense savings. Management currently expects the total charges in connection with these actions to be
approximately $450.0 - $475.0, a portion being non-cash, which is subject to change upon finalization of the actions. Actions are expected to be
completed by the end of 2025.

During the three months ended September 30, 2025, severance and termination costs related to a planned reduction in workforce of approximately 800
employees. During the nine months ended September 30, 2025, severance and termination costs related to a planned reduction in workforce of
approximately 3,200 employees. The employee groups affected include executive, regional and account management as well as administrative, creative
and media production personnel.

Lease impairment costs, which relate to the office spaces that were vacated as part of the 2025 restructuring actions and reduced our occupied global real
estate footprint by approximately 135,000 and 730,000 square feet for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2025, respectively, included
impairments of operating lease right-of-use assets. Lease impairments were calculated based on estimated fair values using market participant
assumptions including forecasted net discounted cash flows related to the operating lease right-of-use assets.

Other related costs primarily include leasehold improvements and furniture and asset retirement obligations associated with office spaces vacated as part
of the 2025 restructuring actions, third-party costs to assist in identifying areas of structural expense savings in relation to our restructuring initiatives,
write-offs of unutilized assets, and losses on sales of equity and debt investments. Leasehold improvements and furniture and asset retirement
obligations were estimated using market participant assumptions including forecasted net discounted cash flows.



A summary of the restructuring activities related to the 2025 restructuring actions is as follows:

2025 Restructuring Actions

Liability at

Restructuring Non-Cash Cash September 30,

Expense Items Payments 2025
Severance and termination costs $ 177.7 $ 47 $ 122.0 $ 51.0
Lease impairment costs 108.0 107.8 0.2 0.0
Other related costs 165.1 67.3 73.9 23.9
Total $ 450.8 $ 179.8 $ 196.1 $ 74.9

2022 Real Estate Actions & 2020 Restructuring Plan

There were no adjustments to the 2020 Plan and 2022 Real Estate Actions for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2025. Net restructuring

charges of $0.5 and $1.4 for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2024, respectively were related to adjustments to our restructuring actions
taken in 2020 and 2022.

Note 9: Incentive Compensation Plans

We issue stock-based compensation and cash awards to our employees under various plans established by the Compensation and Leadership Talent
Committee of the Board of Directors (the “Compensation Committee”) and approved by our stockholders. We issued the following stock-based awards
under the 2019 Performance Incentive Plan (the “2019 PIP”) during the nine months ended September 30, 2025.

Weighted-average
grant-date fair

Awards value (per award)
Restricted stock (units) 1.6 $ 27.07
Performance-based stock (shares) 3.0 $ 23.64
Cash-settled awards 0.1 $ 27.19
Total stock-based compensation awards 4.7

During the nine months ended September 30, 2025, the Compensation Committee granted performance cash awards under the 2019 PIP and restricted
cash awards under the 2020 Restricted Cash Plan with a total annual target value of $1.3 and $8.7, respectively. Cash awards are expensed over the
vesting period, which is typically three years for performance cash awards and two years or three years for restricted cash awards.

Note 10: Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss, Net of Tax

The following tables present the changes in accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax, by component.

Foreign
Currency
Translation Derivative Defined Benefit Pension and Other
Adjustments Instruments Postretirement Plans Total
Balance as of December 31, 2024 $ (940.8) $ 30.7 $ (202.5) $(1,112.6)
Other comprehensive income before
reclassifications 189.2 — — 189.2
Amount reclassified from accumulated other
comprehensive loss, net of tax 20.3 (2.2) 11.4 29.5

Balance as of September 30, 2025 $ (731.3) $ 28.5 $ (191.1) $ (893.9)




Foreign

Currency
Translation Derivative Defined Benefit Pension and Other
Adjustments Instruments Postretirement Plans Total
Balance as of December 31, 2023 $ (789.1) $ 335 $ (190.6) $(946.2)
Other comprehensive (loss) income before
reclassifications (3.8) — 0.8 3.0
Amount reclassified from accumulated other
comprehensive loss, net of tax 1.2 2.1) 4.0 3.1
Balance as of September 30, 2024 $ (791.7) $ 31.4 $ (185.8) $(946.1)

Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax, for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2025 and 2024 are as
follows:

Three months Nine months
ended ended Affected Line Item in the
September 30, September 30, Consolidated Statements of
2025 2024 2025 2024 Operations
Foreign currency translation adjustments $— $12 $203 $1.2  Other expense, net
Net gain on derivative instruments 0.9) (1.0) 2.9) (2.8)  Other expense, net, Interest expense
Amortization of defined benefit pension and
postretirement plan items 10.8 1.8 15.3 5.4  Other expense, net
Tax effect (2.6) (0.2) (3.2) (0.7)  Provision for income taxes
Total amount reclassified from accumulated other
comprehensive loss, net of tax $73 $18 8295 $3.1

Note 11: Employee Benefits

We have a defined benefit pension plan that covers certain U.S. employees (the “Domestic Pension Plan”). We also have numerous funded and unfunded
plans outside the U.S. The Interpublic Limited Pension Plan in the U.K. (the “U.K. Pension Plan”) is a defined benefit plan and is our most material
foreign pension plan in terms of the benefit obligation and plan assets. Some of our domestic and foreign subsidiaries provide postretirement health
benefits and life insurance to eligible employees and, in certain cases, their dependents. The domestic postretirement benefit plan is our most material
postretirement benefit plan in terms of the benefit obligation. Certain immaterial foreign pension and postretirement benefit plans have been excluded
from the table below.

In December 2023, the U.K. Pension Plan entered into an agreement with an insurance company to purchase a group annuity, or “buy-in”, that matches
the plan’s future projected benefit obligations to covered participants. As part of the annuity purchase contract, the U.K. Pension Plan has the option to
complete a “buy-out”, which would transfer all liabilities of the plan to the insurer, which the Company anticipates to be completed in 2026. The
non-cash settlement charge, net of tax, associated with the transaction is currently estimated to be approximately $180.0 to $200.0 and is subject to
finalization of terms and changes in the British Pound Sterling.

In June 2025, participants of our Domestic Pension Plan were provided the option to request lump sum distributions, which resulted in a partial
settlement of the plan. The lump sum election window ended August 4, 2025. A non-cash settlement charge, net of tax, of $6.5 was incurred in the third
quarter of 2025. The Company also expects to make an incremental contribution to the plan in the fourth quarter of 2025 of approximately $16.0.



The components of net periodic cost for the Domestic Pension Plan, the significant foreign pension plans and the domestic postretirement benefit plan
are listed below.

Domestic
Domestic Pension Foreign Pension Postretirement
Plan Plans Benefit Plan
Three Months Ended September 30, 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024
Service cost $ 0.0 $00 $ 08 $ 08 $00 $0.0
Interest cost 0.9 1.0 4.2 3.8 0.2 0.2
Expected return on plan assets 0.7) 0.7) “4.4) (3.9) 0.0 0.0
Settlements 8.7 0.0 0.2) 0.1) 0.0 0.0
Amortization of:
Prior service cost 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0
Unrecognized actuarial losses 0.5 0.3 1.7 1.5 0.1 0.0
Net periodic cost $ 94 $06 $ 21 $23 $03 $02
Domestic
Domestic Pension Foreign Pension Postretirement
Plan Plans Benefit Plan
Nine Months Ended September 30, 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024
Service cost $ 00 $00 $ 25 $ 25 $00 $00
Interest cost 2.6 2.8 12.2 11.1 0.6 0.6
Expected return on plan assets (2.0) 2.1 (12.9) (11.1) 0.0 0.0
Settlements 8.7 0.0 0.2) 0.2) 0.0 0.0
Amortization of:
Prior service cost 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0
Unrecognized actuarial losses 1.5 1.1 5.1 4.4 0.2 0.0
Net periodic cost $108 $ 18 $ 67 $ 68 §$08 $0.6

The components of net periodic cost other than the service cost component are included in the line item “Other expense, net” in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2025, we contributed $0.0 and $7.4 of cash to our domestic and foreign pension plans, respectively. For
the remainder of 2025, we expect to contribute approximately $16.0 and $2.0 of cash to our domestic and foreign pension plans, respectively.

Note 12: Segment Information

IPG’s agency brands are grouped into reportable segments based on the agencies’ primary capabilities. As of September 30, 2025, we have three
reportable segments: MD&E, IA&C, and SC&E. We also report results for the “Corporate and other” group.

MD&E primarily provides, and is distinguished by innovative capabilities and scale in, global media and communications services, digital services and
products, advertising and marketing technology, e-commerce services, data management and analytics, strategic consulting, and digital brand
experience. MD&E is comprised of IPG Mediabrands, UM, Initiative, KINESSO, Acxiom and MRM.

IA&C primarily provides advertising, corporate and brand identity services, and strategic consulting. IA&C is distinguished by the leading role of
complex integrations of ideation and the execution of advertising and creative campaigns across all communications channels that are foundational to
client brand identities. I[A&C is comprised of leading global networks and agencies that provide a broad range of services, including McCann
Worldgroup, IPG Health, MullenLowe Group, Foote, Cone & Belding (“FCB”), and our domestic integrated agencies.

SC&E primarily provides best-in-class global public relations and other specialized communications services, events, sports and entertainment
marketing, and strategic consulting. SC&E is comprised of agencies that provide a range of marketing services expertise, including Weber Shandwick,

Golin, our sports, entertainment, and experiential agencies, and IPG DXTRA Health.

Certain prior period amounts, wherever applicable, have been recast to reflect the transfer of certain agencies between reportable segments.



We continue to evaluate our financial reporting structure, and the profitability measure employed by our chief operating decision maker for allocating
resources to operating divisions and assessing operating division performance is segment EBITA. Summarized financial information concerning our
reportable segments is shown in the following table.

Three Months Ended September 30, 2025 MD&E IA&C SC&E Total
Total revenue $954.1 $940.1 $599.8 $2,494.0
Revenue before billable expenses 938.8 848.1 348.7 2,135.6
Base salaries, benefits and tax 498.4 523.0 210.6
Incentive expense 21.6 17.0 7.3
Severance expense 0.5 2.5 1.3
Temporary help 19.0 39.2 11.8
Office and other direct expenses 164.0 99.8 40.7
Depreciation and amortization! 22.6 11.4 2.9
Restructuring charges? 37.1 24.5 11.6
Other segment items3 17.4 104.9 254.2
Segment EBITA $173.5 $117.8  $ 594 § 350.7
Amortization of acquired intangibles 22.8 0.6 0.4
Capital expenditures 14.4 6.5 2.4

1 Excludes amortization of acquired intangibles.

2 Non-cash lease impairment costs were comprised of $12.5 at MD&E, $0.7 at IA&C and $1.3 at SC&E for the three months ended September 30,
2025.

3 Includes billable expenses and other salaries and related expenses.
Three Months Ended September 30, 2024 MD&E IA&C SC&E Total
Total revenue $1,041.5 $942.9 $644.4 $2,628.8
Revenue before billable expenses 1,025.2 849.4 368.1 2,242.7
Base salaries, benefits and tax 548.5 535.9 216.8
Incentive expense 36.2 7.1 6.6
Severance expense 7.0 14.5 3.4
Temporary help 223 33.7 11.8

Office and other direct expenses 183.1 101.4 42.6



—_

Depreciation and amortization!
Restructuring charges?

Other segment items3
Segment EBITA

Amortization of acquired intangibles
Impairment of Goodwill
Capital expenditures

Excludes amortization of acquired intangibles.

Non-cash lease impairment costs were comprised of $0.4 at MD&E for the three months ended September 30, 2024.

Includes billable expenses and other salaries and related expenses.

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2025
Total revenue

Revenue before billable expenses
Base salaries, benefits and tax
Incentive expense

Severance expense

Temporary help

Office and other direct expenses
Depreciation and amortization!
Restructuring charges?

Other segment items3

Segment EBITA

Amortization of acquired intangibles
Capital expenditures

Excludes amortization of acquired intangibles.

27.6 12.7 3.4
0.5 — —
20.8 104.1 281.4
$195.5 $1335 § 784  $4074
19.2 0.8 0.3
232.1 — —
18.2 7.6 5.4
MD&E IA&C SC&E Total
$2,812.1 $2,753.0 $1,788.3 $7,353.4
2,773.9 2,490.6 1,040.1 6,304.6
1,483.1 1,586.4 638.1
102.0 67.0 26.4
2.3 6.5 24
54.7 110.7 34.0
509.4 312.8 126.7
70.1 35.2 9.4
113.3 139.0 41.1
41.1 296.8 760.2
$ 436.1 $ 198.6 $ 150.0 $ 7847
62.1 2.2 1.0
42.0 15.9 3.6

Non-cash lease impairment costs were comprised of $32.2 at MD&E, $40.0 at IA&C and $12.2 at SC&E for the nine months ended

September 30, 2025.
Includes billable expenses and other salaries and related expenses.



Nine Months Ended September 30, 2024 MD&E JA&C SC&E Total

Total revenue $3,083.2 $2,913.1 $1,838.4 $7,834.7
Revenue before billable expenses 3,043.8 2,647.1 1,061.8 6,752.7
Base salaries, benefits and tax 1,697.9 1,665.3 656.7
Incentive expense 104.3 57.1 28.7
Severance expense 43.4 51.8 12.2
Temporary help 71.3 105.6 33.7
Office and other direct expenses 564.5 315.5 127.6
Depreciation and amortization! 81.0 37.8 10.5
Restructuring charges? 0.8 0.3 0.3
Other segment items3 54.7 300.8 792.9
Segment EBITA $ 4653 $ 378.9 $ 175.8 $1,020.0
Amortization of acquired intangibles 57.6 2.6 1.2
Impairment of Goodwill 232.1 — —
Capital expenditures 57.2 16.5 8.2
1 Excludes amortization of acquired intangibles.
2 Non-cash lease impairment costs were comprised of $0.6 at MD&E, $0.3 at IA&C and $0.3 at SC&E for the nine months ended September 30,
2024.
3 Includes billable expenses and other salaries and related expenses.
September 30, December 31,
2025 2024

Total assets:

MD&E $  9,652.7 $ 10,253.0
TA&C 4,508.1 4,545.0
SC&E 1,701.2 1,758.9
Corporate and Other 1,103.3 1,768.9

Total $ 16,965.3 $ 18,325.8

The following table presents the reconciliation of segment EBITA to Income before income taxes.

Three months ended Nine months ended
September 30, September 30,
2025 2024 2025 2024
MD&E EBITA $ 1735 $195.5 $ 436.1 $ 4653
IA&C EBITA 117.8 133.5 198.6 378.9
SC&E EBITA 59.4 78.4 150.0 175.8
Total segment EBITA 350.7 407.4 784.7 1,020.0
Corporate and otherl (107.9) (22.1) (298.7) 91.2)
Less: consolidated amortization of acquired intangibles 23.8 20.3 65.3 61.4
Less: impairment of goodwill — 232.1 — 232.1
Operating income 219.0 132.9 420.7 635.3
Total (expenses) and other income (30.3) (23.4) (108.4) (69.5)
Income before income taxes $ 188.7 $109.5 $312.3 $ 565.8

1 Includes restructuring charges of $56.3 and $157.4 for the third quarter and first nine months of September 30, 2025, respectively, including
non-cash lease impairment costs of $0.1 and $23.4, respectively.



Note 13: Fair Value Measurements

Authoritative guidance for fair value measurements establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires us to maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. There are three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. An active market for the asset or liability is a market in which
transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active;
or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3  Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

Financial Instruments that are Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

We primarily apply the market approach to determine the fair value of financial instruments that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis. There
were no changes to our valuation techniques used to determine the fair value of financial instruments during the nine months ended September 30, 2025.
The following tables present information about our financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of September 30, 2025 and
December 31, 2024, and indicate the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized to determine such fair value.

September 30, 2025

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Balance Sheet Classification
Assets
Cash equivalents $ 7215 $§ — $— $721.5 Cash and cash equivalents
Liabilities
Contingent acquisition obligations ! $8 — §— §$03 8§ 03 Accrued liabilities and Other non-current liabilities
December 31, 2024
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Balance Sheet Classification
Assets
Cash equivalents $1,139.5 $§ — $ — $1,139.5 Cash and cash equivalents
Liabilities
Contingent acquisition obligations i $ — §— $55°8 5.5 Accrued liabilities and Other non-current liabilities
1 Contingent acquisition obligations includes deferred acquisition payments and unconditional obligations to purchase additional non-controlling

equity shares of consolidated subsidiaries. Fair value measurement of the obligations is based upon actual and projected operating performance
targets as specified in the related agreements. The decrease in this balance of $(5.2) from December 31, 2024 to September 30, 2025 is primarily
due to payments related to our deferred acquisitions payments from prior-year acquisitions. The amounts payable within the next twelve months
are classified in accrued liabilities; any amounts payable thereafter are classified in other non-current liabilities.



Financial Instruments that are not Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The following table presents information about our financial instruments that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of September 30,
2025 and December 31, 2024, and indicates the fair value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized to determine such fair value.

September 30, 2025 December 31, 2024
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Total long-term debt $ — $2,751.6 $ 03 $2,751.9 $ — $2,701.6 $ 0.4 $2,702.0

Our long-term debt is comprised of senior notes and other notes payable. The fair value of our senior notes, which are traded over-the-counter, is based
on quoted prices in markets that are not active. Therefore, these senior notes are classified as Level 2. Our other notes payable are not actively traded,
and their fair value is not solely derived from readily observable inputs. The fair value of our other notes payable is determined based on a discounted
cash flow model and other proprietary valuation methods, and therefore is classified as Level 3. See Note 4 for further information on our long-term
debt.

The discount rates used as significant unobservable inputs in the Level 3 fair value measurements of our contingent acquisition obligations and long-
term debt as of September 30, 2025 ranged from 4.0% to 6.0%.

Non-financial Assets and Liabilities that are Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

Certain non-financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis, primarily goodwill (Level 3), intangible assets, and
property and equipment. Accordingly, these assets are not measured and adjusted to fair value on an ongoing basis but are subject to periodic evaluations
for potential impairment.

Note 14: Commitments and Contingencies
Guarantees

As discussed in our 2024 Annual Report, we have guaranteed certain obligations of our subsidiaries relating principally to operating leases and
uncommitted lines of credit of certain subsidiaries. As of September 30, 2025 and December 31, 2024, the amount of parent company guarantees on
lease obligations was $364.7 and $416.1, respectively, the amount of parent company guarantees primarily relating to uncommitted lines of credit was
$245.7 and $256.6, respectively, and the amount of parent company guarantees related to daylight overdrafts, primarily utilized to manage intra-day
overdrafts due to timing of transactions under cash pooling arrangements without resulting in incremental borrowings, was $86.4 and $79.6,
respectively. In the event of non-payment by the applicable subsidiary of the obligations covered by a guarantee, we would be obligated to pay the
amounts covered by that guarantee. As of both September 30, 2025, and December 31, 2024 there were no material assets pledged as security for such
parent company guarantees.

Legal Matters

We are involved in various legal proceedings, and subject to investigations, inspections, audits, inquiries and similar actions by governmental authorities
arising in the normal course of business. The types of allegations that arise in connection with such legal proceedings vary in nature, but can include
claims related to contract, employment, tax and intellectual property matters. We evaluate all cases each reporting period and record liabilities for losses
from legal proceedings when we determine that it is probable that the outcome in a legal proceeding will be unfavorable and the amount, or potential
range, of loss can be reasonably estimated. In certain cases, we cannot reasonably estimate the potential loss because, for example, the litigation is in its
carly stages. While any outcome related to litigation or such governmental proceedings in which we are involved cannot be predicted with certainty,
management believes that the outcome of these matters, individually and in the aggregate, will not have a material adverse effect on our financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Note 15: Recent Accounting Standards

Accounting pronouncements not listed below were assessed and determined to be not applicable or are expected to have minimal impact on our
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Intangibles—Goodwill and Other

In September 2025, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued amended guidance to increase the operability of the recognition guidance
considering different methods of software development. This amended guidance is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2027 and
interim periods within those annual reporting periods. We are currently evaluating the impact on our Consolidated Financial Statements and do not
anticipate a material impact.

Income Statement—Reporting Comprehensive Income

In November 2024, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued amended guidance requiring additional information about specific expense
categories in the notes to the financial statements at interim and annual reporting periods. This amended guidance is effective for annual periods
beginning after December 15, 2026 and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2027. We are currently evaluating the impact on our Consolidated
Financial Statements and do not anticipate a material impact.



Income Taxes

In December 2023, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued amended guidance to enhance the transparency and decision usefulness of income
tax disclosures by requiring disaggregated information about an entity’s effective tax rate reconciliation, as well as information on taxes paid. This
amended guidance is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2024. We do not anticipate that the expanded disclosure requirements
will have a material impact on our Consolidated Financial Statements.



